Nevada State Board of Hharmacy

431 W. PLUMB LANE < RENO, NEVADA 89509
(775) 850-1440 e« 1-B00-364-2081 e FAX (775) 850-1444
E-mail: pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov ¢ Website: bop.nv.gov

September 28, 2015

AGENDA

©® PUBLIC NOTICE @

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy will conduct a meeting beginning Wednesday,
October 14, 2015 at 9:00 am. The meeting will continue, if necessary, on Thursday,
October 15, 2015 at 9:00 am or until the Board concludes its business at the
following location:

Hilton Garden Inn
7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard
Las Vegas

Please Note:

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may address agenda items out of sequence to
accommodate persons appearing before the Board or to aid in the efficiency or effectiveness
of the meeting;

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may combine two or more agenda items for
consideration; and

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy may remove an item from the agenda or delay
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

Public comment is welcomed by the Board, but will be heard during the public comment item
and may be limited to five minutes per person. The president may allow additional time to a
given speaker as time allows and in his or her sole discretion.

Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested case or a quasi judicial
proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual the board may
refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126. Please be aware that after the
quasi-judicial board or commission had rendered a decision in the contested case and
assuming this happens before adjournment, then you may advise the board or commission
that it may entertain public comment on the proceeding at that time.



©® CONSENT AGENDA @

The Consent Agenda contains matters of routine acceptance. The Board Members may

approve the consent agenda items as written or, at their discretion, may address individual

items for discussion or change.

1.

Public Comments and Discussion of and Deliberation Upon Those Comments: No
vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be

taken. (NRS 241.020)

Approval of September 2, 2015, Minutes for Possible Action

Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Non Appearance for Possible Action:

mmoowr

Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Non Appearance for Possible

Aspcares — Miami, FL

Credena Health LLC — Portland, OR
Homescripts.com, LLC — Troy, Ml
Manhattan’s Pharmacy — Jupiter, FL
Reliable Pharmacy — Marco Island, FL
US Specialty Care, LLC — Lakeland, FL

Action:

PUOZErRET IO

All Scripts Phamacy — Kissimmee, FL

Astro Pharmacy — Glendale, CA

Carrollton Prescription Shop — Haleyville, AL
Hopkinton Drug, Inc. — Hopkinton, MA

Florida Pharmacy Solutions, Inc. — Zephyr Hills, FL
Jay Pharmacy of Jay, Florida Inc. — Jay, FL

Ladd Family Pharmacy, LLC — Boise, ID
PerformSpecialty, LLC — Orlando, FL

Rx Unlimited — Beverly Hills, CA

Vital Med Rx — Morristown, TN

Westwood Pharmacy Clinical Services — Richmond, VA

Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Non Appearance for Possible Action:

N<Xzs<cH0nx

Adamis Pharmaceuticals Corporation — San Diego, CA
Dsquared Pharmaceuticals Inc. — Phoenix, AZ

Eagle Pharmacy, Inc. — Birmingham, AL

Egalet US Inc. — Wayne, IN

Haemonetics Corporation — Draper, UT

Letco Medical, LLC — Decatur, IL

McKesson Medical-Surgical Inc. Jacksonville, FL
Med-Pro Distributors, LLC — Charlotte, NC

Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Cambridge, MA



AA. NuCare Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — Orange, CA

BB. Pharmacyclics LLS — Sunnyvale, CA

CC. QuVA Pharma, Inc. — Sugar Land, TX

DD. Recro Gainesville LLC — Gainesville, FL

EE. Specialty Pharmaceutical Services 1 — La Verge, TN
FF. Specialty Pharmaceutical Services 2 — La Verge, TN

Applications for Out-of-State MDEG — Non Appearance for Possible Action:

GG. Breg, Inc. — Grand Prairie, TX

HH. Infinity Medical — Lincoln, NE

Il. Mayo Clinic Stores Siebens — Rochester, MN

JJ.  Nationwide Home Medical Supply, Inc. — San Diego, CA
KK. Premier Home Medical Supplies — Tarpan Springs, FL
LL.  Ulthera, Inc. — Mesa, AZ

MM. United States Medical Supply, Inc. — Miami, FL

NN. US Med, LLC — Miami, FL

00. YNC Enterprise, Inc. — Newport Beach, CA

Applications for Nevada MDEG — Non Appearance for Possible Action:

PP. Care Chest of the Sierra Nevada — Reno
QQ. Orthopedic Motion Inc. — Las Vegas
RR. Prosthetic Center of Excellence, Inc. — Las Vegas

Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance for Possible Action:

SS. ACRx Specialty Pharmacy — Las Vegas
TT. Nevada Surgical Suites — Las Vegas

UU. Refill Pharmacy, LLC — Las Vegas

VV. Ridley's Pharmacy #1135 — Winnemucca
WW. Silver Stage Pharmacy — Silver Springs
XX. The LV Surgery Center LLC — Las Vegas

® REGULAR AGENDA @

Discipline for Possible Actions: Note — The Board may convene in closed session to
consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional competence or physical or
mental health of any of the below named parties.

A. VetSource Home Delivery (15-042-PH-0O)

B. Hitesh Amin, R.Ph (15-035-RPH-S)
C. Sav-on Pharmacy #6093 (15-035-PH-S

D. Douglas Cammann, R.Ph (15-049-RPH-S)
E. AnazaoHealth Corporation (15-049-PH-S)

F. Shanelle Gayles, PT (15-050-PT-S)

G. Linchi Li, R.Ph (15-022-RPH-A-S)



10.

11.

12.

13.

H. Eric Van Mater, R.Ph (15-022-RPH-B-S)
l. Von's Pharmacy #2615 (15-022-PH-S)

Application for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Appearance for Possible Action:
Alexso Inc. — Los Angeles, CA

Application for Renewal of Pharmacist License — Appearance for Possible Action:
David Moll

Application for Pharmacist License by Reciprocation — Appearance for Possible
Action:

Cory H. McGuinn-Parks
Application for Physician Assistant to Dispense — Appearance for Possible Action:
Heather L. Rohrer, PA

Request for Reinstatement of Revoked Pharmaceutical Technician License —
Appearance for Possible Action:

Siovonne Sims
Request for Reconsideration of Board Order — Appearance for Possible Action
Flotsol, Inc. (13-046-MP-S)
Applications for Nevada MDEG — Appearance for Possible Action:
A. Apnea Medical Services — Las Vegas
B. HST, LLC — Henderson
C. U.S. Homecare — Las Vegas
Applications for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance for Possible Action:
A. Consonous Pharmacy Services, LLC — Las Vegas
B. Craig Rd. Pharmacy — North Las Vegas
C. Precision Specialty Pharmacy — Las Vegas

D. TruCare Pharmacy — Las Vegas

Application for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Appearance for Possible
Action:

Premier Pharmacy Labs, Inc. — Brookville, FL



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Request for Reduction of Surety Bond - Non Appearance for Possible Action:
Apotheca, Inc.
Continuing Education Committee for Possible Action:

A. Update in Diagnosis and Management of Primary Immunodeficiency
B. Diabetes-Alzheimer's Management: Geriatric Interprofessional Simulation

General Counsel Report for Possible Action
Executive Secretary Report for Possible Action:

A. Financial Report
B. Temporary Licenses
C. Staff Activities
1. Meetings with Hospitals, Hospital Associations & Health Care Board Exec.
2. Speaking Engagements:
a. NABP Executive Officer Forum
b. NVSHP
c. Dental Group
3. Compliance Officer Forum
4. Compliance Office Sterile Compounding Training - NABP
D. Reports to Board
1. Collaborative Efforts:
a. BOME; NSBVM; NSNB; DEA
2. Update: District Meeting
3. Grants
E. Board Related News
1. DEA 10t Drug Take-Back Day
F. Activities Report

® WORKSHOP for Possible Action ¢

Thursday, October 15, 2015 — 9:00 am

Proposed Regulation Amendment Workshop — The purpose of the workshop is to
solicit comments from interested persons on the following general topics that may be
addressed in the proposed regulations.

New Language to be added to NAC Chapter 639, pursuant to the Good Samaritan
Drug Overdose Act, SB 459 (2015), establishing educational requirements and
standardized procedures or protocols for the furnishing of opioid antagonists by
pharmacists and other appropriate entities to persons at risk of experiencing an
opioid-related overdose or to a family member, friend or other person in a position to
assist persons at risk of experiencing an opioid-related drug overdose



19.

20.

21.

Note:

©®® PUBLIC HEARING @@

Thursday, October 15, 2015 — 9:00 am

Notice of Intent to Act Upon a Regulation for Possible Action:

1. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 453.510 — Schedule | The
proposed amendment to NAC 453.510 will add newly identified synthetic drugs to the
list of controlled substances listed on Schedule |, and provides for other matters
properly related thereto.

2. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.620, NAC 639.6282,
NAC 639.6305 — Third-Party Logistics Providers The regulation amends the
definition of third-party logistics providers (3PLs) to be consistent with the Federal
Drug Quality and Security Act (DQSA). The amendment requires that a 3PL obtain a
license as an authorized warehouse, rather than being licensed as a wholesaler as
they have historically been licensed.

3. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.050 and NAC
639.498 The proposed amendment will update the regulations to comply with current
federal regulations allowing pharmacies, manufacturers, wholesalers, hospital
pharmacies, and retail pharmacies to take prescription drugs back based on the
September 9, 2014, DEA guidelines. These entities must obtain registration as an
authorized collector from the DEA.

4, Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.609, NAC 639.610,
NAC 639.615; 639.New Language The proposed amendment will require an
outsourcing facility to obtain a license as a manufacturer if the outsourcing facility is
engaged in the compounding of sterile drugs. The proposed amendment will update
the regulation to be consistent with federal Drug Quality and Security Act (DQSA).

Next Board Meeting:
December 2-3, 2015 — Reno

Public Comments and Discussion of and Deliberation Upon Those Comments: No
vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be
taken. (NRS 241.020)

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the
public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special
arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy, 431 W Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada, 89509, or
call Shirley Hunting at (775) 850-1440, as soon as possible.



Anyone desiring supporting materials or additional information regarding the meeting is
invited to call Shirley Hunting at (775) 850-1440 or email at shunting@pharmacy.nv.gov.

Continuing Education credit of 4 hours, including 1 hour of law, will be given per day of Board
meeting attendance. You are required to attend the board meeting for a full day to receive
CE credit including the law credit.

This notice has been posted at the following locations and is available for viewing at
bop.nv.gov:

Elko County Courthouse — Elko Nevada Board of Pharmacy — Reno & Las Vegas
Washoe County Courthouse — Reno Mineral County Courthouse — Hawthorne



Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

431 W. PLUMB LANE e RENO, NEVADA 89509
(775) 850-1440 e 1-800-364-2081 e FAX (775) 850-1444
E-mail: pharmacy@pharmacy.nv.gov e Website: bop.nv.gov

MINUTES
September 2, 2015
BOARD MEETING

Hilton Garden Inn
7830 S Las Vegas Boulevard

Las Vegas
Board Members Present:
Leo Basch Kevin Desmond Tallie Pederson
Jason Penrod Kirk Wentworth
Board Members Absent:
Cheryl Blomstrom
Board Staff Present:
Larry Pinson Dave Wuest Paul Edwards Shirley Hunting
Joe Depczynski Colleen Platt Kristopher Mangosing

President Basch called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

1. Public Comment

There was no public comment.

2. Approval of July 22-23, 2015, Minutes

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve the Minutes as presented.
Second: Kevin Desmond

Action: Passed Unanimously



Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Non Appearance

Catamaran Home Delivery — Lisle, IL
CVS Caremark — Phoenix, AZ

CVS Caremark #1638 — Pittsburgh, PA
DIVVYDOSE - Rock Island, IL

MMS Solutions — Nashville, TN
RxBiotech Pharmacy, LLC — Burbank, CA
US MED, LLC — Miami, FL

GMmMooOw>

Applications for Out-of-State Compounding Pharmacy — Non Appearance

Accredo Health Group, Inc. — New Castle, DE
Cedra Pharmacy, Inc. — Bronx, NY

Davidson Discount Pharmacy, Inc. — Booneville, MS
Mesa Pharmacy VIl — Irvine, CA

Park and King Pharmacy — Jacksonville, FL
Pharmacy Link, Inc. — Birmingham, AL

Zrxe—zxT

Applications for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Non Appearance

Blessings International — Broken Arrow, OK

BTG International, Inc. — West Conshohocken, PA
Carlsbad Technology, Inc. — Carlsbad, CA

Clinician’s Choice Dental Products Inc. — Brookfield, CT
Common Compounds, Inc. — Rogers, AR

Derma Sciences Inc. — St Louis, MO

Diamondback Drugs — Scottsdale, AZ

Duchesnay USA, Inc. — Rosemont, PA

Gulf Coast Pharmaceuticals Plus, LLC - Ocean Springs, MS
HILCO - Plainville, MA

Indivior Inc. — Richmond, VA

Intermed Distributors, Inc. — Dearborn, Ml

Legacy Pharmaceutical Packaging LLC — Earth City, MO
. Mayne Pharma — Greenville, NC

BB. Mentor Texas L.P. — Coppell, TX

CC. New Haven Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — North Haven, CT
DD. Otonomy, Inc. — San Diego, CA

EE. Portola Pharmaceuticals, Inc. — South San Francisco, CA
FF. Safe Chain Solutions — Cambridge, MD

GG. Sentynl Therapeutics, Inc. — Solana Beach, CA

HH. TESARO, Inc. — Waltham, MA

Il. Z0O Skin Health, Inc. — Irvine, CA

ZNXXS<CHOAPTOZ

48]



Applications for Out-of-State MDEG — Non Appearance

JJ.
KK.
LL.
MM.
NN.
00.
PP.

About You Medical Supplies — Fort Pierce, FL

DME Tennessee LLC — Nashville, TN

Dynamic Medical Systems, LLC — Rancho Dominguez, CA
Harbor Medical Equipment, LLC — Austin, TX

Medstar Pharmacy LLC — Palmetto Bay, FL

SI-BONE, Inc. — San Jose, CA

Tri County Medical & Ostomy Supplies, Inc. — Johnson City, TN

Application for Nevada Manufacturer — Non Appearance

QQ.

Integrated Commercialization Solutions, Inc. — Reno

Application for Nevada Pharmacy — Non Appearance

RR.
SS.

K Mart Pharmacy #9819 — Henderson
WellCare Closed Door Pharmacy — Las Vegas

Board Action:

Motion:

Second:

Action:

Kirk Wentworth moved to approve the Consent Agenda applications with the
exception of ltem 3.Il. ZO Skin Health, Inc.

Tallie Pederson

Passed Unanimously

Mr. Pinson explained that ZO Skin Health, Inc. is an FDA approved manufacturer. Mr.
Pinson stated that Board Staff typically licenses out-of-state manufacturers as wholesalers.

Board Action:

Motion:

Second:
Action:
4, Discipl

A.

Kevin Desmond moved to approve ZO Skin Health, Inc.’s Application for Out-of-
State Wholesaler License.

Kirk Wentworth
Passed Unanimously
ine

Jamie Aguilar, PT (15-015-PT-N)



Jason Penrod recused from participation in this matter. Mr. Penrod’s mother is employed at
the physician's office that filed the complaint.

Kevin Desmond disclosed that he knows Mr. Aguilar from being a patron at Scolari’s
Pharmacy and from Mr. Aguilar's past employment at Renown Health. Mr. Desmond stated
that he could participate in this matter fairly and without bias.

Jamie Aguilar, pharmaceutical technician, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior
to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits 1 through 6 admitted. After allowing time for Mr. Aguilar
to review the exhibits and state any objections, President Basch accepted the Exhibits into
the record.

Mr. Edwards explained that in March 2015, Board Staff received a complaint from the
physician’s office that a prescription was dispensed without a valid prescription (Exhibit 1).
He stated that in February 2015, Scolari’s Pharmacy had faxed a refill request to the
physician'’s office, but the request was denied becauseit had been too long since the patient’s
last exam (Exhibit 2). Mr. Edwards explained that Exhibit 3 is a statement from Mr. Aguilar
describing the “fill and gone” and the events leading up to his filling and dispensing of a
dangerous drug. Exhibit 4 is letter from Lon Hettich, pharmacy manager, describing a
complaint from the physician's office to the pharmacy as well as an explanation of “fill and
gone” dispensing. Mr. Edwards stated that in July 2015, Board Staff served Mr. Aguilar a
Cease and Desist Order with Citation for Unlicensed Practice of Pharmacy via Certified U.S.
Mail and Electronic Mail (Exhibit 5). Mr. Edwards stated that on August 19, 2015 Board Staff
received a payment of $1,000.00 from Mr. Aguilar satisfying the citation.

Mr. Edwards called Jamie Aguilar as a witness.

Mr. Aguilar stated that he was unaware that the physician’s office denied the refill request.
He explained that he provided a “fill and gone” of birth control medication for the patient due
to a request by a coworker who is a friend of the patient. Mr. Aguilar filled the prescription
based off a transfer record from the pharmacy where the patient had previously obtained the
medication. The transfer record transmitted to Scolari's had no valid refills remaining.

Mr. Aguilar answered further questions regarding the “fill and gone” procedure and lack of
record keeping.

Mr. Aguilar admitted that evidence exists to establish a factual basis for the violations alleged
in the Accusation that while employed by Scolari’'s Pharmacy, he acted outside the scope of
practice for a pharmaceutical technician by filling and dispensing a medication without a
prescription or authorization from a practitioner and failed to maintain a recordkeeping system
that would allow for readily retrievable prescription records.



Lon Hettich, pharmacy manager, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

The Board questioned Mr. Hettich on Scolari’'s Pharmacy's policies and procedures regarding
“fill and gone” prescriptions.

Mr. Edwards called Joe Depczynski as a witness. Mr. Depczynski, Inspector/Investigator for
the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Depczynski responded to questions by Mr. Edwards regarding the procedure he followed
while investigating this case.

Mr. Depczynski stated that during his investigation, he requested a comment by Delia Nunoz,
the relief pharmacist on duty that day.

Mr. Edwards moved to have the statement from Ms. Nunoz accepted into the record as
Exhibit 7. President Basch accepted Exhibit 7 into the record.

Mr. Depczynski explained that Ms. Nunoz's statement indicated that she did not recall filling a
prescription for the patient nor the birth control in question.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to find that the allegations in the Notice of Intended
Action have been proven and to find Jamie Aguilar guilty in the First and
Second Causes of Action.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed unanimously

Board discussion ensued regarding Mr. Aguilar's intent to provide an emergency fill for a
patient and not to purposefully divert medications.

Board Action:

Motion: Tallie Pederson moved to find Jamie Aguilar not guilty in the Third Cause of
Action.

Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed unanimously

Mr. Edwards offered penalty recommendations for the Board's consideration.
5



The Board discussed the seriousness of pharmaceutical technicians acting outside their
scope of practice.

The Board expressed concern regarding the lack of guidance from the pharmacist on duty.
Board Action:

Motion: Kirk Wentworth moved to revoke Jamie Aguilar's pharmaceutical technician
registration.

Second: No second offered

Action: Motion failed

Board Action:

Motion: Tallie Pederson moved to suspend Jamie Aguilar's pharmaceutical technician

registration for 6 months. Mr. Aguilar is required to complete 10 hours of CE on
the topics of Ethics and Law. Mr. Aguilar shall also pay an administrative fee of

$495.00
Second: Kevin Desmond
Action: Passed unanimously
B. Esai Rodriguez, PT (14-048-PT-N)

Esai Rodriguez was not present.

Mr. Edwards moved to have Exhibits 1 through 6 admitted. President Basch accepted the
Exhibits into the record.

Mr. Edwards explained that Board Staff received notification from CVS Health's director of
regulatory affairs that Mr. Rodriguez was terminated from his employment as a
pharmaceutical technician at CVS Pharmacy #9168. Mr. Rodriguez was terminated for
diversion of controlled substances. During an interview with a CVS regional loss prevention
manager, Mr. Rodriguez admitted to diverting approximately 300 Xanax 1 mg. tablets, 300
Xanax 0.5 mg. tablets, 200 Xanax 2 mg. tablets, 60 Diazepam 5 mg. tablets, 100 Diazepam
10 mg. tablets, 60 Soma 350 mg. tablets, 100 Soma 250mg. tablets, 50 Tylenol #3 tablets,
150 Tramadol 50 mg. tablets and 30 Vyvanse 30 mg. tablets.

Mr. Edwards stated that Board Staff served the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation by
certified mail on July 29, 2015. He explained that the Accusation was returned to the Board
6



office and marked unclaimed (Exhibit 1). Mr. Edwards also provided a copy of the letter sent
to Mr. Rodriguez notifying him of the Hearing (Exhibit 2). Mr. Edwards explained that Exhibits
3, 4, 5 and 6 are a statement from CVS listing the diverted drugs, an email from CVS with a
statement from Mr. Rodriguez admitting to diverting the controlled substances, the police
report filed by CVS, and a letter from CVS and the DEA-106 form reporting the loss of
controlled substances to DEA.

Board Action:
Motion: Jason Penrod moved to find that based on the evidence presented, Board Staff

properly attempted service by mailing the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation to Mr. Rodriguez.

Second: Kevin Desmond

Action: Passed Unanimously

Board Action:

Motion: Kirk Wentworth moved to find that the allegations in the Notice of Intended
Action have been proven and to find Esai Rodriguez guilty in the First Cause of
Action.

Second: Tallie Pederson

Action: Passed Unanimously

Mr. Edwards offered penalty recommendations for the Board's consideration.

Board Action:

Motion: Kirk Wentworth moved to revoke Esai Rodriguez's pharmaceutical technician
license.

Second: Jason Penrod

Action: Passed Unanimously

5. Application for Intern Pharmacist License — Appearance

Jessica E. Marsh

Jessica Marsh appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or
offering testimony.



Mr. Edwards explained that Ms. Marsh had appeared before the Board in June 2014
requesting to be licensed as a pharmaceutical technician. At that time, the Board approved
Ms. Marsh’s pharmaceutical technician application pending Ms. Marsh’s relocation to Nevada
and a positive evaluation by PRN-PRN. Mr. Edwards stated that Ms. Marsh did not pursue
her Nevada Pharmaceutical Technician license, but has since been accepted by Roseman
University pending her ability to obtain a Nevada Intern Pharmacist License.

Mr. Edwards stated that he spoke with Larry Espadero of PRN-PRN who expressed positive
comments regarding Ms. Marsh.

Ms. Marsh answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding her past arrest, addiction
recovery and education.

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve Jessica Marsh's Application for Intern
Pharmacist License.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed Unanimously

6. Request for Removal of Restrictions on Pharmacy License — Appearance
PharMerica and Spectrum Non-Sterile Compounding

Roland Werner, Pharmacy Director, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Werner explained that due to a past compounding error, the Board placed a
compounding restriction on Spectrum. In June 2014, PharMerica purchased Spectrum. Due
to the merger of the two companies, the compounding restriction transferred to PharMerica
as well. Mr. Werner requested the Board to consider lifting the compounding restriction on
PharMerica and Spectrum.

Mr. Edwards clarified that the compounding restriction stated that Spectrum may continue to
compound products it has been compounding in the ordinary course of its business, but
Spectrum may not compound additional products not presently part of its ordinary course of
business, oral capsules and products for outpatient use, without first obtaining specific Board
approval.

The Board questioned Mr. Werner regarding past discipline, compounding procedures and
PharMerica's compounding recipes.



Dave Wuest, Deputy Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, appeared
and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Wuest explained that Board Staff has been in contact with Mr. Werner and that
PharMerica has been compliant with the compounding restriction. Mr. Wuest stated that
Board Staff encouraged Mr. Werner to appear before the Board for reconsideration.

The Board discussed the option of having Board Staff conduct additional inspections and
review PharMerica's policies and procedures.

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to remove PharMerica’s compounding restrictions
pending a positive inspection.

Second: Kevin Desmond
Action: Passed unanimously
7. Proposed Regulation Amendment Workshop

A. New Language to be added to NAC Chapter 639, pursuant to the Good
Samaritan Drug Overdose Act, SB 459 (2015), establishing educational requirements
and standardized procedures or protocols for the furnishing of opioid antagonists by
pharmacists and other appropriate entities to persons at risk of experiencing an opioid-
related overdose or to a family member, friend or other person in a position to assist
persons at risk of experiencing an opioid-related drug overdose.

Mr. Pinson provided a brief summary of SB 459.

Krystal Ricco, Roseman University, submitted written public testimony expressing concern
regarding the use of the word “training” in Section 3. Board discussion ensued regarding
alternate phrasing.

Mr. Edwards and Mr. Wuest provided more information.

Elise Monroy, Health and Human Policy Service Analyst for the Governor's office, stated that
the intent of the Bill is to expand access to Naloxone. She expressed concern that collecting
too much information, while great for data analysis, may deter patients from seeking help as
well as deter pharmacy participation.

Board discussion ensued regarding potential record keeping options.

Liz MacMenamin, RAN, expressed concern that Sections 4 through 6 may be asking for too
much patient information.
9



Mr. Wuest reiterated that the intent of the Bill is to make Naloxone available and stated that
the law allows for other means for patients to obtain Naloxone without going to a pharmacy.

Beth Foster, Chief of Pharmacy VA, and Heather Mooney, pharmacist VA, supported making
Naloxone more readily available to patients. Ms. Mooney requested clarification regarding
Section 9.5b.

Keith Macdonald, pharmacist, expressed concern over the time it takes to educate a patient
on how to use Naloxone during an emergency situation. He also questioned the accuracy of
the patient name and demographic information provided while trying to divert drugs for
others.

After discussion, changes were recommended to the proposed language. Board staff will
incorporate changes and bring the proposed amendment back to Workshop.

B. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 453.510 Schedule I.
The proposed amendment to NAC 453.510 will add newly identified synthetic drugs to the list
of controlled substances listed on Schedule I.

Board Action:

Motion: Tallie Pederson moved to adopt the proposed amendment and move forward to
Public Hearing.

Second: Jason Penrod
Action: Passed unanimously
C. Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 453.540 Schedule IV.

The proposed amendment to NAC 453.540 will add Lorcaserin to the list of controlled
substances listed on Schedule IV.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to adopt the proposed amendment and move forward to
Public Hearing.

Second: Jason Penrod
Action: Passed unanimously
8. Application for Nevada Pharmacy — Appearance for Possible Action:

10



Choice LV Specialty Pharmacy — Las Vegas

Jonathan Tang, managing pharmacist, and Jonathan Yamamoto, part owner, appeared and
were sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Yamamoto explained that Choice LV Specialty Pharmacy is an open door retail pharmacy
specializing in dermatology and podiatry prescriptions as well as some ophthalmology
prescriptions.

Mr. Tang answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding his past pharmacy
experience and training.

The Board questioned Mr. Yamamoto regarding Choice LV Specialty Pharmacy's policies
and procedures and marketing strategy.

Mr. Tang and Mr. Yamamoto answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction.
Board Action:

Motion: Tallie Pederson moved to approve Choice LV Specialty Pharmacy’s Application
for Nevada Pharmacy License pending a positive inspection.

Second: Kirk Wentworth
Action: Passed unanimously
9. Applications for Out-of-State Pharmacy — Appearance for Possible Action:

A. CareKinesis, Inc. — Boulder, CO
B. CareKinesis, Inc. — Moorestown, NJ

Michael Ristagno appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to answering questions
or offering testimony.

Mr. Ristagno presented two letters of authorization permitting him to speak on behalf of the
company.

Mr. Ristagno explained that CareKinesis is a National PACE pharmacy that provides all-
inclusive care to the elderly. He stated that PACE is an alternative to long term care for the
elderly who want to continue to live at home.

Mr. Ristagno answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding past discipline,
prescription dispensing and labelling.

11



The Board questioned Mr. Ristagno regarding patient counselling. After discussion the Board
informed Mr. Ristagno that having the prescriber counsel the patient does not meet state
requirement. Mr. Ristagno agreed to make the necessary changes to fulfil state requirement.
Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve CareKinesis in CO’s Application for Out-of-
State Pharmacy License

Second: Kevin Desmond
Action: Passed unanimously
Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve CareKinesis in NJ's Application for Out-of-
State Pharmacy License

Second: Kevin Desmond

Action: Passed unanimously

C. Molecular Imaging Radiopharmacy — Salt Lake City, UT

James Miles, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to
answering questions or offering testimony.

Mr. Miles provided a letter of authorization permitting him to speak on behalf of Molecular
Imaging Radiopharmacy.

Mr. Miles answered the Board's questions regarding his education and training.
Mr. Miles explained that Molecular Imaging Radiopharmacy is a nuclear pharmacy that
specializes in shipping isotopes for positron emission tomography used primarily for medical

imaging of tumors.

Mr. Miles answered questions to the Board's satisfaction regarding Molecular Imaging
Radiopharmacy's facility layout, laboratory procedure and the process of shipping isotopes.

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve Molecular Imaging Radiopharmacy's
Application for Out-of-State Pharmacy License.

12



Second: Tallie Pederson
Action: Passed unanimously
D. The Pharmacy at Midtown — Tuscaloosa, AL

Harold Thomas, managing pharmacist, appeared and was sworn by President Basch prior to
answering questions.

Mr. Thomas presented a letter of authorization permitting him to speak on behalf of The
Pharmacy at Midtown.

Mr. Thomas explained that The Pharmacy at Midtown is a retail pharmacy that performs
sterile and non-sterile compounding. He stated that the sterile compounded products they
provide are primarily ophthalmic drops, veterinary compounds and ED medications.

The Board questioned Mr. Thomas regarding The Pharmacy at Midtown's last inspections.

Mr. Thomas answered questions to the Board’s satisfaction regarding The Pharmacy at
Midtown'’s clean room, staffing, and compounding accreditation.

The Board removed The Pharmacy at Midtown's affidavit not to ship sterile products into
Nevada from the record at Mr. Thomas’ request.

Board Action:

Motion: Kevin Desmond moved to approve The Pharmacy at Midtown’s Application for
Out-of-State Pharmacy License.

Second: Jason Penrod

Action: Passed unanimously

10.  Application for Out-of-State Wholesaler — Appearance for Possible Action:
Alexso Inc. — Los Angeles, CA

A representative from Alexo Inc. contacted Board Staff to explain that nobody would be able
to attend the September 2015 meeting, and to request this matter be heard at a later date.

11.  General Counsel Report for Possible Action

Update on James Ammon, R.Ph

13



Mr. Wuest stated that during the July Board Meeting, the Board voted to reinstate James
Ammon’s Pharmacist License. Mr. Wuest explained that following that meeting, Board Staff
discovered that they were unable to reinstate his license since his license had gone un-
renewed for more than five years. Mr. Wuest stated that Mr. Ammon is eligible for licensure
via reciprocation and that Board staff had begun that process. Mr. Wuest informed the Board
that Mr. Ammon was dissatisfied with this course of action, but Board Staff determined that
per regulation Mr. Ammon's request for licensure must be processed via reciprocation.

12.  Approval of 2016 Board Meeting Dates for Possible Action

Board Action:

Motion: Jason Penrod moved to approve the Board Meeting Dates for 2016 as
published.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed unanimously

13. Executive Secretary Report for Possible Action:
A Financial Report

Mr. Pinson presented the financials to the Board's satisfaction.
B. Temporary Licenses

Four temporary licenses were issued since the last meeting.

C. Staff Activities
1. NGA Policy Academy on Rx Drug Abuse Update:

Mr. Pinson reported that the National Governors Association (NGA) has worked to develop
policies to help reduce prescription drug abuse. He explained that MPAC will take NGA'’s
recommendations and move forward to fight prescription drug abuse.

a. Meetings with hospitals & hospital associations

Mr. Wuest met with the hospitals in Las Vegas to speak about the requirements and
expectations from SB 459.

Mr. Pinson, Mr. Wuest and Mr. Edwards met with the hospitals in Northern Nevada to speak
about SB 459.

b. Meeting with HealthCare Board & Association Executives
14



Mr. Pinson stated that there would be a meeting on September 4, 2015 with the executives
from the Healthcare Board's and Associations to discuss SB 459.

2. Speaking Engagements:
a. Behavioral Health
b. NVSHP
Mr. Depczynski will be presenting to NVSHP in October 2015.

c. Dental Group
Mr. Pinson will be presenting to a dental group in October 2015 on the topic of drug abuse.

3. Student Rotations with Board
a. Evaluation

Mr. Pinson presented a positive evaluation submitted by a student who recently completed a
rotation with the Board.

4. Compliance Office Sterile Compounding Training-NABP
Mr. Depczynski will travel to Chicago in October for training with NABP

5. Executive Office Forum — NABP
Mr. Pinson will be attending the NABP Executive Office Forum in October.

D. Reports to Board
1. Collaborative Efforts:
a. BOME; BOVME; BON; DEA
2. Update: District Meeting

Mr. Wuest reported that preparations for the District 6, 7 & 8 are almost complete and
provided a brief summary of the program and the number of registrants to date for the
Board's information.

3. PMP Administrator

Mr. Pinson introduced Yenh Long, Pharm. D., BCACP, as the new PMP Administrator. Ms.
Long graduated from Roseman University in 2011. She continued on as a Resident at VA
Southern Nevada Healthcare System in Las Vegas for 1 year then worked as a Clinical
Pharmacist and Assistant Professor for 3 years.

4. Legislative Committee on Regulations
E. Board Related News
15



1. DEA 10" Drug Take-Back Day
F. Activities Report

14.  Next Board Meeting:
October 14-15, 2015 — Las Vegas
156.  Public Comment

Liz MacMenamin, RAN, asked for volunteers for the National Prescription Drug Take-Back
Day on September 26, 2015 in Northern Nevada.

16



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY A
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to-any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

MNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

[7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _ BesT CAre Pharmacy ZEwncC. (L?Bﬂ: A’S‘ﬂ(ﬂ/‘eS">
. 7h

Physical Address: _ X657 NW Ko StreeT
Mailing Address: _ 71 2¢s7 vw 2ot glreeT
City: /27, A™M/ State: _ F L Zip Code: __ Z3/9X

Telephone: 30 z- §56-0CO70 Fax. _Jog-856-C07X
Toll Free Number: 98 - 98¢ - 7/55  (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: FloridAl Hspcares.cem Website: _4DSPCcares. com

Managing Pharmacist. Be~oAam v LBocheS License Number: S 5/6XY

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

M O Retail O [ Off-site Cognitive Services
O [ Hospital (#beds ) O [ Parenteral **

O © Internet 0O [ Parenteral (outpatient)

O ® Nuclear O & Outpatient/Discharge

O & Ambulatory Surgery Center M 0O Mail Service

& O Community O & Long Term Care

00 O Other: 0O B Sterile Compounding **
All boxes in this section must be O ™ Non Sterile Compounding
checked for the application to be 0 & Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
complete O O Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting, ggq



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

gNew Pharmacy or [FOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[T Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

3 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Credena Health LLC

Physical Address: 6348 NE Halsey Street, Ste. A, Portland, OR 97213

Mailing Address: 6348 NE Halsey Street, Ste. A

City: Portland State: OR Zip Code: 97213
Telephone: 503-962-1700 Fax: 503-962-1750
Toll Free Number: 855-360-5476 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: deborah.michaelson@providence.org Website:
Managing Pharmacist: Austin Ewing License Number: RPH-0013392
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
O & Retail O & Off-site Cognitive Services
O & Hospital (# beds ) O U Parenteral **
O © Internet O O Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O & Outpatient/Discharge
O & Ambulatory Surgery Center K O Mail Service
O Community O E/Long Term Care
O Other: O & Sterile Compounding **
O [Z Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O E( Mail Service Sterilte Compounding **

O Other Services: Independent

|

For the application to be complete

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane -~ Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Eew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
ublicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

/
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Homescripts.com, LLC

Phys|ca| Address: 500 Kirts B|Vd, Ste. 300, Troy, MI 48084

Mailing Address: 6923 Lee Vista Blvd, Ste. 300

City: Orlando State: Florida Zip Code: 32811
Telephone: 248-824-6300 Fax: 877-541-1503
Toll Free Number: o0 2397690 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: licensing@Acariahealth.com Website: www.acariahealth.com
Managing Pharmacist; Suhair Farida License Number; 9302410833
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

XX 0O Retail O EXOff-site Cognitive Services

O XX Hospital (# beds ) O XXParenteral **

O XX Internet O > Parenteral (outpatient)

O XX Nuclear O XX Outpatient/Discharge

O KXAmbulatory Surgery Center XA O Mail Service

XX 0O Community O ¥kblong Term Care

0O XKOther: 0O KxSterile Compounding **
O XX Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked O XX Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete 0O Yot Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane _ Reno, NV 89509 [1(775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

¥{ New Pharmacy 0 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

O Publicly Traded Corporation Pages 1,2,3,7 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
® Non Publicly Traded Corporation = Pages 1,2,4,7 O Sole Owner | Pages 1,2,6,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: \\N\L SqU(HQ DN‘(S TnC. 3'\0]0» M ha tan's Pl\&f’"\a—u
Physical Address: 451 UNV"{SI‘H B\“& . Sye 103 3\39! i‘b‘f‘ L 23ysy (
Mailing Address: Same as ) L‘-"IS LJ

City: “S—\\ (i{ e State: ¢ L Zip Code: 3345 ¥
Telephone: £4/-233- 93Y Fax _561-973-92360

Toll Free Number: 3‘/0— ¢8)-5<03 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail._SunYeu Yi 99 msn, torn  Website: __Manhadtansy x « Com

Managing Pharmgcist: C Neistoy \gsou License Number: _£5 44635 (AL
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
2 O Retail O Jz( Off-site Cognitive Services
O A Hospital (# beds ) O [ Parenteral **
O JZ'I' Internet O \ﬁ Parenteral (outpatient)
O & Nuclear O A Outpatient/Discharge
O p’ Ambulatory Surgery Center JZ‘( ﬂ Mail Service
O JZl/ Community O \yf Long Term Care
a \JZ( Other: O \JZf Sterile Compounding **
All boxes in this section must be O JZf Non Sterile Compounding
checked for the application to be O A Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
complete O JZf Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will berequired to make an
appearance at the board meeting, %
QoA



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
[ Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 3 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
X7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Q\@\\a\o\e N\t OO C g

Physical Address: _\ ) S See MNecce Lo S

Mailing Address: %ON\ , AR

cityy NMN\aca T Need state: & & Zip Code: SANS\S
Telephone: (930\\ A0 -0N\S  Fax: [93‘\\. 400 - 66\

Toll Free Number: ( 5L1\1>L‘l '\U - 7 D 1% (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: e\ &\ﬁ\c&?\’\af rels Nalo@ Website:

_ S ovean \ . Comm

Managing Pharmacist: N AP TATeN & Bl License Number: QS 3—5 \S\)

TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

K 0O Retail O K Off-site Cognitive Services

O % Hospital (# beds __ ) O & Parenteral **

O ® Internet O ISL Parenteral (outpatient)

O W Nuclear 0O ¥ Outpatient/Discharge

O W Ambulatory Surgery Center B 0O Mail Service

O [ Community O B Long Term Care

0O ™ Other: O 42 Sterile Compounding **
O ﬂ Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked O BA Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete O [ Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,
A~



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

T

AVeW Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
[7.Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [T Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
%Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7
A

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by ali types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: LS55 gp\ec‘:@\‘lﬂ Coe ; Y L0

L keland 2. 33810
Mailing Address: S00 ~ Aales anding DQ .
City: LOLL \Omf,Q \_}State: FL - = Zip Code: 3 3310
Telephone: __%00- (Y Y DS Fax _ §00-S30 35S

Physical Address: 4| !

Toll Free Number: - . (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail ' ) @ .Lom_ Website:
Managing Pharmacist: mav\e’t‘\‘t Oe\o(lsen License Number: \O!S 335)8’
TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
M 0O Retail O )Z{ Off-site Cognitive Services
O A Hospital (# beds ) O M Parenteral **
O /ﬁ Internet O ,Zr Parenteral (outpatient)
O A Nuclear O M Outpatient/Discharge
O )ﬁ Ambulatory Surgery Center ¥ O Mail Service
O )Z( Community O M Long Term Care
B O other: Oulo € Slabe O FfSterile Compounding **
O jZ’ Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O )Z{ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

&New Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Checl{ box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
blicly Traded Corporation— Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

\
/;ENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _ All Scripts Pharmacy
1530-B West Vine St

Physical Address:

Mailing Address: 1530-B West Vine St
City: _Kissimmee State: _FL Zip Code: _ 34741
Telephone: _407-530-4745 Fax: 407-530-4744
Toll Free Number: £44-240-8693 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: Tamer@allscriptspharmacy.com Website: N/A
Managing Pharmacist: _ Phuong Mai T, Duong License Number; _PS32576
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND _SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
M 0O, Retail O jﬂ Off-site Cognitive Services
O )a/ Hospital (# beds ) O 4 Parenteral **
O )Zf Internet O JZf Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O m/ Outpatient/Discharge
O Zﬁ Ambulatory Surgery Center O ﬁ Mail Service
O jZf Community O )ZT Long Term Care
O }Z(Other: O }Zf Sterile Compounding **
4 O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O )ﬁ/ Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O }Z( Other Services:

*If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,

OOVR



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

&ZINew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

&7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: Glen RX Drugs, Inc. DBA Astro Pharmacy

Physical Address: 617 E. Colorado St., Glendale, CA 91205

Mailing Address: _ 617 E. Colorado Street

a

Non Sterile Compounding

X

All boxes must be checked Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

City: _Glendale State: _CA Zip Code: _91205
Te|ephone; (818)551-9010 Fax; (818)551-9011
Toll Free Number: _(800) 685-6522 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail:_info@ahswc.com Website: _Not Applicable
Managing Pharmacist; Shiva Farzan License Number: 44807
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
M 0O Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O [ Parenteral **
O @ Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
O Ambulatory Surgery Center Kl 0O Mail Service
O @ Community O X Long Term Care
O Other: a Sterile Compounding **
X
O
O

X

For the application to be complete Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

KINew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [® Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: Cc\rro\\%w ?s@su p’fw\ 5%09
Physical Address: St 2109 Wooy 185 subk (. Halgle 41 38505

Mailing Address: _3185%  Hoy 145 Sohe (

a

Non Sterile Compounding

=]

All boxes must be checked
For the application to be complete

Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
EI Other Services:

City: |a leqare State: A\ Zip Code: 35565~
Telephone: J&5- 444- 15O Fax: 905 -N§3-133
Toll Free Number: _§44 -)07- 43706 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: \;cﬁf Sou‘hfﬂ@ 3,-1&‘.\.(0\»\ Website: ‘\‘M
Managing Pharmacist: 1.~ Acoon License Number: AL 030D
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
¥ O Retail O [ Off-site Cognitive Services
O [ Hospital (# beds ) O O Parenteral **
O O Internet O @ Parenteral (outpatient)
O © Nuclear O [@ Outpatient/Discharge
O @ Ambulatory Surgery Center X 0O Mail Service
O @ Community O [@ Long Term Care
O © Other: a Sterile Compounding **
®
O
O

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting, _ ”
Amount . H900C0




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.
y4

Q// New Pharmacy or (J Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
( Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [y Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be cgmpleted by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: H{),V)l/ (NN bl”b(gz [NC.

Physical Address: __ 5 2 Mai N S}Yéé"f‘ Hopbinton, A ovigd
Mailing Address: 52 Muiin Sk et

City: __Hplen foN State: MA Zip Code:_ Ol 7UF
Telephone: 50§~ 43S ~ (4[| Fax HED§- ¢35 -5F§ 2

Toll Free Number: 800 439 -4(/C{| __ (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail;ﬂm.l I’YWC&{O X {M/’Mﬂ Hh, (ngsite: WWW. rvandhea Hh .ot

Managing Pharmacist: /y//)f)l S Kate License Number: Eﬁﬂ /067
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

\;?INO Yes/No
O Retail a0 ?ﬁﬁ-site Cognitive Services
0 ;{}ospital (# beds ) 0

I

E(Barenteral **
0 nternet 0 e/Parenteral (outpatient)
o)

0 E/ Nuclear 0 utpatient/Discharge
O G/ Ambulatory Surgery Center O Mail Service
0 Community 0 Long Term Care
] Other: 0 Sterile Compounding **

yon Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked 0 Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete 0 @ Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV ‘89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Mew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [T Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Floei dex ?’harmocq Seluhans, Inc.
+ ' '

Physical Address: _3¢4yyY S HHV(nua

Mailing Address: 38944 51 Buenue

City: Zephur s State: _F\ Zip Code: 33542
Telephone: 35 4372485 Fax: 388~ 733- 7207
Toll Free Number: 855~ 777-7599¢% (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail:_FPS-States @ £P5-Kx. Com Website: __ /A
Managing Pharmacist: Crw‘g Woodrulf License Number: PS 3594
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
{ O Retail O [ Off-site Cognitive Services
00 # Hospital (# beds ) O B Parenteral **
O M@ Internet O @ Parenteral (outpatient)
O B Nuclear O [ Outpatient/Discharge
O B Ambulatory Surgery Center O B Mail Service
O @ Community O [ Long Term Care
O @ Other: O P Sterile Compounding **
X O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O & Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O @ Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,




! 08/11/2015 23:30State of MY Board of Pharmacy (F&X) P.002/003

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane ~ Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500,00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashler's check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.,

[INew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 J Partnership - Pages 1,2,6,7

7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 3 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Jay ?Mrmo»cx’/ ot foﬁ " Im’idc&/ e .

Physical Address: 140L ¥ A alnaima Sk j;&\l / ,[:J!)Yn"/l(}t 2;6/5(
Malling Address: [125% N. ) St ’ -

City: ‘/?(/ 1SaC Dl State; __{ L Zip Code: F2505
Telephone: XA -2llpoh - “70¢/4 X'mééax: Sh0- ( /4 400p

Toll Free Number: S77 —274-"J04l- __ (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-maill1ealhey @ Dopr X . Con Webslte: Y\\(f \

Managing Pharmacist: _ (' | Pl IDS License Number: //0+"7
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND MDED
Yes/No Yes/No
i O Retail O B Off-site Cognitive Services
O G-FHospltal (#beds ___ ) O @ Parenteral **
O & intenet O & Parenteral (outpatient)
0 2-Nuclear O [ Outpatient/Discharge
O & -Ambulatory Surgery Center &~ O Mall Service
O Comrhunity O B/l.ong Term Care
0 O Other: (] I = O o Gterlle Compounding **
All boxes In this section must be 2 01 Non Sterlle Compounding
checked for the application to be ] B/Mail Service Sterlle Compounding **
complete O [2-Cther Services: [~

*If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will berequired to make an
appearance at the board meeting,




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

XINew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide currentlicense number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 X7 Partnership - Pages1,2,5,7

7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: _LADD FAMILY PHARMACY, LLC

Physical Address: 1109 S. BROADWAY AVE

Mailing Address: __1109 S. BROADWAY AVE

City: _BOISE State: ID Zip Code: __ 83706
Telephone: _208-947-0877 Fax: 208-947-0874
Toll Free Number: _855-401-0877 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail._LADD@LADDRX.COM Website: WWW.LADDFAMILYRX.COM
Managing Pharmacist: _ELAINE LADD License Number: P5971

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND _SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

K 0O Retail O K

O X Hospital (# beds ) O X Parenteral **

O N Internet 0 & Parenteral (outpatient)

O [} Nuclear O [ Outpatient/Discharge

O ® Ambulatory Surgery Center X1 0O Mail Service

K1 0O Community O K Long Term Care

O K Other: O X3 Sterile Compounding **

K1 0O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O ® Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O K Other Services:

**|f you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an

appearance at the board meeting,




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

@New Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

[7 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 = Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

[J Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: PerformSpecialty, LLC

Physical Address: 2416 Lake Orange Drive Suite 190
Mailing Address: 2416 Lake Orange Drive Suite 190

City: Orlando State: FL Zip Code: 32837
Telephone: 407-956-1200 Fax. 407-734-4802
Toll Free Number: 855-287-7888 (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-mail: INfo@performspecialty.com Website: WWW.performspecialty.com
Managing Pharmacist: Dzicdzice WaShington License Number: PS34380
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

O lf Retail O \)ﬁ Off-site Cognitive Services

O If Hospital (#beds ___ ) O Parenteral **

O ﬁ Internet O d Parenteral (outpatient)

| E( Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge

oo Ambulatory Surgery Center O Ja,Mail Service

O__H Community O \J Long Term Care

N \.- ther: Specialty ] Sterile Compounding **
O Non Sterile Compounding

boxes must be checked [1__E-{Jail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete er Services: Specialty

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of servies, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

y 4
' WiNew Pharmacy or [JOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
0 publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 (7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _Rx Unlimited

Physical Address: _8641 Wilshire Blvd., Suite #120

Mailing Address: _ 8641 Wilshire Blvd., Suite #120

City: Beverly Hills State: California Zip Code: _ 90211
310-360-0000 Main
Telephone: 877.877.3784 Tall-Free Fax: _ 310-360-0100
Toll Free Number: __877-877-3784 : (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: Website: www.rxunlimited.com
Managing Pharmacist: _Ciantel Adair Blyler, Pharm.D License Number: __ RPHG69122
TYPE OF PHARMACY  AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
0O Retail O DO Off-site Cognitive Services
O {Hospital (# beds ) O {Parenteral **
O {lnternet ] {Parenteral (outpatient)
O {Nuclear O MOutpatient/Discharge
a {Ambulatory Surgery Center { O Mail Service
{ O Community O {Long Term Care
a {Other: O {Sterile Compounding **
{ O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O ‘d Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O {Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an

appearance at the board meeting,
0% |




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500:00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

}zﬂVew Pharmacy or [70wnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [7 Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

X Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _\/iTaL Mep Ry

Physical Address: 235 E. Mprels RBwDbD  MepalTOwAN TN 31PI3

Mailing Address: 235 £ MoerRriS  BLYUD MoRRisTOW A TN 33813
City: _MorRrisSToWwN State: _ TN Zip Code: 33813
Telephone: K88 209 3489 Fax: 837F 49bL 1330
Toll Free Number: 888 209 3989 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: X @ VITALMEODRY . CoM Website: WWW . VITALMEDRY .CoM
Managing Pharmacist: DAVID B. MiTcHeLL License Number: an000 39310
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
¥ 0O Retail O AT Off-site Cognitive Services
0O K Hospital #beds ) | 9{ Parenteral **
O X Internet O C‘f Parenteral (outpatient)
O ¥ Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
O lSl{ Ambulatory Surgery Center ﬂ O Mail Service
o N Community O @’ Long Term Care
(] 121 Other: O E) Sterile Compounding **
® [ Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O LE? Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O & Other Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

Ef(’ew Pharmacy or [FOwnership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
[ Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 [J Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7

f7'Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 [7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership !

Pharmacy Name: WESTWooD PHARMACY CLNICAL SERVICES

Physical Address: 5822 PATTERSON AVeEMUVE ', SUITEA ;RICHMOND, VA 232
Mailing Address: _ > 823 PATTERSON AVEMVE | SUITE A

City: __ RICHMOWD State: _ VA Zip Code: 23226
Telephone: c%‘f -288-3620 Fax. _So4- 283-]510
Toll Free Number: 8£6-996-6379 (Required per NAC 639.708)
E-mail: Spol@ WESTWOOD PHARMALY .CoM Website: _WESTWOOPPHARMALY - (oM
Managing Pharmacist: SHUBHRO AL License Number: 0202204+ 44
TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED
Yes/No Yes/No
12( O Retail O o Off-site Cognitive Services
oo Hospital (# beds ) 0 o Parenteral **
O [ Internet O E(Parenteral (outpatient)
O © Nuclear O © Outpatient/Discharge
O @ Ambulatory Surgery Center o O Mail Service
O © Community IB/ O Long Term Care
o O Other: CLOSED Doop. O @ Sterile Compounding **
[~ O Non Sterile Compounding
All boxes must be checked O E‘I/Mail Service Sterile Compounding **
For the application to be complete O B/Other Services:

**[f you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an
appearance at the board meeting,



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane MReno, NV 89509 (1(775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

K1 New Wholesaler O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

¥} Publicly Traded Corporation ' Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation © Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner | Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Adamis Pharmaceuticals Corporation

Physical Address: 11682 El Camino Real, Suite 300

Mailing Address: 11682 El Camino Real, Suite 300

City: _San Diego State: CA Zip Code: 92130

Telephone: 858-997-2400 Fax: 858-461-0842

Toll Free Number: nla

E-mail:rhopkins@adamispharma.com Website: www.adamispharmaceuticals.com

Facility Manager: _Robert Hopkins

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: See Attached

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals &Kl Wholesalers
K Other: LongTerm CarefAssisted Living , Specialty Distributors

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

xXI Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices Hypodermic Devices
0O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

Mane WR 162D



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

g New Wholesaler 0 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [0 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Dsquared Pharmaceuticals Inc.

Physical Address: 4050 E. Cotton Center Blvd, Ste 63

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 250130, Glendale, CA 91225

City: Phoenix State: A% Zip Code; 82040
602-466-1310 Fax: 866-678-6983

Telephone:

Toll Free Number; 866-460-5188

E-mail: davin@dsquaredrx.com Website: N/A

Facility Manager: _Davin Deb

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _*See attached CV.

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies Practitioners & Hospitals Kl Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

QD



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

Q’ New Wholesaler O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
BT Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Eag\e /P"\QYMO\ ﬁﬂ R —-IY\(’,.

Physical Address: Q300 Riverchase Ceuter Ste LT5
Mailing Address: [ame  0s  ooove

City: ’%\'VM(»’\GhaM State: __AL Zip Code: _35R 4
Telephone: _ 205  bR2 - 1999 Fax: 205 % 7 llp

Toll Free Number: _1-877 - (82 .7994

E-mail: eag\ephavmacul 2 3mm‘l.com Website:

Facility Manager: \'\’Q\E\'S\/\ Conoad

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: Pkar chA'S'(-

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

OO0 Pharmacies M Practitioners O Hospitals O Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices 0O Hypodermic Devices
[0 Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
B Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

seldoas



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

qf New Wholesaler O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

¢ Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 [0 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
7 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,56a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Egalet US Inc.

Physical Address: 460 E. Swedesford Road, Suite 1050

Mailing Address: _460E. Swedesford Road, Suite 1050

City: Wayne State: PA Zip Code: 19087

Telephone: _610-833-4200 Fax: 484-580-6230

Toll Free Number; n/a

E-mail: mth@egalet.com Website: www.egalet.com

Facility Manager: John (Jack) Hoblitzell, PhD - Executive Director, Manufacturing Project Management

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: over 25 years pharmaceutical industry

pefence (] aloMala e 4 (0] = alesiala alglide! SN0 MAanA000 CONt- 4N = = ndor

relationships
Tyvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals @ Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

¥ Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
[0 Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
Wl Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)vgeq attachment for business model description

O Other:

Page 1
/0-K
— A3lbolo




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

x New Wholesaler « Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

x Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 - Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
~ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b . Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Haemonetics Corporation

Physical Address: _12046 Lone Peak Parkway Draper, UT 08420 4D

Mailing Address: _400 Wood Rd Attn: Tracey Spicuzza

City: Braintree State: —MA Zip Code: _02184

Telephone: 8016194452 Fax: _781-356-3558

Toll Free Number: _N/A

E-mail: LErank@haemonetics.com Website: _www.Haemonetics.com

Facility Manager: _Joe Frank

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager. AttachmentA

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

D Pharmacies D Practitioners B Hospitals D Wholesalers
® Other: _Blood Centers

Tvype of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

B Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices D HypodermicDevices

D Poisons or Chemicals D Veterinary Legend Drugs
D Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

D Other:

Page 1 %O\@%




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 ~ (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

0O New Wholesaler Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH_01447)

1 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Facility Name: Letco Medical, LLC

Physical Address: 1316 Commerce Drive, N.W.

Mailing Address: Same as above

City. Decatur State: AL le Code: 35601
256-350-1297 Fay 256-353-7237

Telephone:

Toll Free Number: 800-687-8902

E-mail: info@letcomedical.com Website: €tcomedical.com

Facility Manager: Gabe Peluso

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager; _'®Ye2™ experience in phammaceutical

distribution, manufacturing/packaging, regulation and quality. BS Business, University of Alabama

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

Pharmacies Practitioners 00 Hospitals Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals Veterinary Legend Drugs

Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
Other; Bulkactive pharmaceutical ingredients

Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

& New Wholesaler O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

X Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 1 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
00 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [0 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: _McKesson Medical-Surgical Inc.

Physical Address: _1400 AIP Drive Middletown, PA 17057

Mailing Address: Attn: Elaine Stutman - M16 4345 Southpoint Blvd. Jacksonville, FL 32216

City: _ Middletown State: _ PA Zip Code: 17057

Telephone: _717-944-8091 Fax: 717-944-8085

Toll Free Number:

E-mail: Francis.Hegarty@McKesson.com Website: www.mckesson.com

Facility Manager: _Fran Hegarty

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager:
32+ years in the wholesale distribution

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

[0 Pharmacies Practitioners [0 Hospitals @ Wholesalers
X Other: Nursing homes

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

X Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

FABLD



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of th

application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

Z

& New Wholesaler 01 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner ~ Pages 1,2,3,7

;ﬁublicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: MQ(L P ’D\Sh/lb(”“l{ Y LLQ/

Physical Address: 54\6 \k\Q&\'\\(\O\V\DUﬁ{ Biva . 5"?/ |4 (\hﬂ ‘/IOHF‘ MC

Mailing Address: _ 3415 W M)‘Y@’\U\)Qf Rlvel Sto \4-' 251
City: (UW( V] “ 0_ state: N Zip Code: __ 2% 2?3
Telephone: Fax:

Toll Free Number: ?5‘5 (.{?53 17(-6’ |

E-mail: 1 @. l&ﬂlbdh}(‘s'\NebSIte Wi, VDAL lm Lo

Facility Manager: M\ ( VW.LO_ SUYT\M

. - ) - N
Erofessnonal qualifications an expenence of facmty manager: ‘21 ATV Q‘(: \&lg gm CUMP)M

MJM}?:NA Gned %g T cinbpj of all ovdees

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons ﬁrm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners Elespitals O Wholesalers
0 Other:
Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:
E‘.egend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane ~ Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

& New Wholesaler 0O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH, )

& Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Facility Name: Merrimack Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Physical Address: One Kendall Square, Suite B7201

Mailing Address:

City; _Cambridge State: MA Zip Code; 02139

Telephone: 617.441.1000 Fax: 617.491.1386

Toll Free Number:
l.Iicensing@merrimackpharma.com Website: www.merrimackpharma.com

E-mai

Facility Manager; Edward Stewart

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _SeeAttached

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

[1 Pharmacies 8 Practitioners @ Hospitals Kl Wholesalers
Kl Other: Specialty distributors

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

& Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices 0O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals [J Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

QOB



AR

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

?LNew Wholesaler 0O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [0 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

\lgublicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: N A (\,(Z(VP Ph[/ir Y‘/\&t(ﬁ/{“’ (e ls ‘e .

Physical Address: (p 22~ W . Vg Yolla Ave.

Mailing Address:

City: / e e, State: CA Zip Code: q1&b7]

Telephone: 25& L/IX? OIS.L/S‘ Fax: 888’3“’@’ Ll(p(,p(_p

Toll Free Number: 285{ - (48 2-9 SL/S“

E-mail;_Q DMI&NL&\O Pocarery..(om  Website:

Facility Manager A’V\ 'H’lDI’l ‘4 Pﬂdﬁi\A&l )
rofessnonal qualifi s an experience of facuhty manager: CZ%%%&LQ_‘F

(G Cer ﬁa C fxeiﬂphon President of operat are

?Y\armm euheg ls d:hc
Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals Y4 Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

O Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
Other: Evf’scnP on_gincl over Hie counter

Page 1

K810



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 88509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

O New Wholesaler V! Ownership Change (and name change)
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH02013

1 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3.4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
d Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Pharmacyclics LLC

Physical Address: 999 East Arques Avenue

Mailing Address: _995 East Arques Avenue

City: _Sunnyvale State: CA Zip Code: 94085

Telephone: 408-774-0330 Fax: 408-774-0340

Toll Free Number: n/a

E-mail: info@pcyc.com Website: www.pharmacyclics.com

Facility Manager: Debbie Ogasawara, Executive Director, Global Supply Chain and Logistics

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: over 30 years pharmaceutical drug

industry experience, including 15 years in supply chain management, contract management and logistics

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners O Hospitals {# Wholesalers
Qf Other: specialty pharmacies

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

¥ Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

OO0 Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

New Wholesaler ] Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

[ Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [J Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: _QuVa Pharma, Inc.

Physical Address: _ 1075 West Park One Drive, Suite 100

Mailing Address: /A (same as above)

City: _Sugar Land State: _TX Zip Code: _77478
Telephone: _(281) 295-4383 Fax: (281) 295-4040

Toll Free Number: (866) 466-0061

E-mail: licensing@quvapharma.com Website: duvapharma.com

Facility Manager: _Varsha Gaitonde

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _Texas Pharmacy License
44265

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

[m] Pharmacies [w] Practitioners m] Hospitals [] Wholesalers
[] Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

[w] Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices ] Hypodermic Devices

[] Poisons or Chemicals [] Veterinary Legend Drugs
[m] Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

[m] Other: Over-the-counter drugs

Page 1



19)),

)0-K

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

& New Wholesaler O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

= Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
0O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Recro Gainesville LLC

Physical Address: __ 1300 Gould Drive

Mailing Address: 1300 Gould Drive
City: _Gainesville State: 6a Zip Code: __30504
Telephone; __ 770.534.8239 Fax: 770.534.8247

Toll Free Number; N/A

E-mail:elizabeth.shelburnerecropharma.com \Website: www.recropharma.com

Facility Manager: _Scott Rizzo

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: _25 year pharmaceutical
executive

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

O Pharmacies O Practitioners [0 Hospitals @ Wholesalers
OO0 Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

@ Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
@ Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
0 Other:
Page 1

WS




EE

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

g/ New Wholesaler O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

nz/PublicIy Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Facility Name: _CPAEZDIWWAL. W) DBA SpetaLTY PHAemaceuncar $EQUl

Physical Address: {5 TINGRAM  BrLvp

Mailing Address: SAME

City: _LAVERGNE State: __ TN Zip Code: 3108 (o
Telephone: (p15—287-0482 Fax: (0{4-S 2 -0\T2L

Toll Free Number: _N ONE

E-mail; OMB -SPS-(n ECALD IR HERTU. COM Website: WwWW . CARDIVAL HERLTU, C oM
Facility Manager: _ STWART  VIARTIN

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: 2] © 1€ARS EXPererNCE
NAMNAG ING D TR 18unon, TNVEMTOZ Y, FJaNCLAT. TRANSK CTlewS Fove 3PL ArD
WHeLesta e PeuG D ISTRIBATDR. ~

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

E/Pharmacies ¥ Practitioners !Z/Hospitals [B/Wholesalers
0 Other:

Tvpe of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

IE/Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
DJ/Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

JO K



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

o’ New Wholesaler O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

ﬁz/Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 [ Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
0O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b 3 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: CAYDINAL HepaTH DBA  SPetir™ P HAemaluTicat Sezuick
Physical Address: 90} MASoN  RD 5Te 200

Mailing Address: |5 TonNgerm BLUD LAVERGNE - 3105w

City: _ | fvEeRONE State: ™ Zip Code: 3708

Telephone: (2(S-287)—- 0482 Fax. (olH-S2-01712

Toll Free Number: _#N /&

E-mail; GMB -SPS -k @ CaRDINALKEATH (oiVebsite: _Lww. CAVRD (mARLH EALTH .CoM
Facility Manager: _DWa<(NE LEV (WY

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: § Y Cm25 EXPERIENCE
MANBGING Digrvuiduied) Epe 3P VD WhloLegate Drul DSt gure

Types of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

m4harmacies MCtitioners B/Hospitals B/Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

B/Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices

O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)

O Other:

Page 1



S

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

®XNew MDEG 0O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW, )

07 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
51 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 0O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Breg, Inc.

Physical Address: _ 2601 Pinewood Drive, Grand Prairie, Texas 75051

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: __ 5204 Tennyson Parkway, Suite 100

City: _ Plano State: _ Texas Zip Code: _75024-7116
Telephone: _214.501.0304 Fax: 214.501.0299
E-mail; legal@breg.com Website: www.breg.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: _8 to 5 Tue: _8 to 5 Wed: _8 to5 Thu: _8 to5
Fri. _8 to 5 Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Gene Streicher

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™* O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment™* O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** ® Orthotics and Prosethics

[0 Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: Telephone:
Page 1

FleO



h i

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

TiNew MDEG O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

%ublicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6

Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION
Facility Name: N 1 L/\_' M » h i\

Physical Address: __ 2 p & 13™ sy, Siye 7032
(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)
Mailing Address: 206 S 13™ S8 S 7073
City: AT I State: _AJE ZipCode: _ b 8BS 08
Telephone: __ 4 ¢2- 811- 33 g1\ Fax: Y92- Fod- Y6027

E-mail; C¢ g,clb v & e b s medice ) Lo u~ Website:

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 7:us to 9aes pudue: J:4n t0 G 6a puWed: 2'es 10 GrigpaThu: 73 ¢ato 5204 pen
Fri: 308 105 ¢spu~Sat: 76264 tos pyyun Sun: to Holidays: to
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: C_w-l:; AR

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** ® Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** .. Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: Telephone:
Page 1

M@ o3 N




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

®INew MDEG 7 Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

0 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 0 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
&1 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 ) Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
non-profit Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

FaC|I|ty Name: Mayo Clinic Store Siebens

Physical Address: 200 First St SW, Ste SL 123
(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Malhng Address 21 SW 2nd St, Suite 1-18

C|ty Rochester State: ™N le Code: 55902-3026
Telephone: 507-284-9669 Fax 507-538-1314
E-mail; N/A Website: http://www.mayoclinic.org/mayo-store/

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 8 2™ tospm  Tue: 2" to5Pm  Wed: 2" to5em Thu: 8 amtgs pm
Fri: 8 am fo 5 pm Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Gina Owen

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™* [0 Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment™ O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment™* O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other; __see attached list

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: _N/A Telephone: _N/A

Page 1 %:“ODO




Y

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane [1Reno, NV 89509 (1(775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

=New MDEG J Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

0O Publicly Traded Corporation [1Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
& Non Publicly Traded Corporation O Pages 1,2,3,5 0 Sole Owner OPages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: Nationwide Home Medical Supply, Inc.

Physical Address: _ 6605 Nancy Ridge Drive
(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address:

City: San Diego State: CA Zip Code: 92121
Telephone: 858-923-1633 Fax: 858-750-4445
E-mail: cloud@trustedmobilityrepair.com Website: www.trustedmobilityrepair.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 8 to 4 Tue: 8 to 4 Wed: 8 to 4 Thu: 8 to 4
closed closed closed

Fri: _8 to 4 Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Steve Tunnell

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™ O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment™* O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment™* O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other: Power Wheelchair Repair

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Toll-Free Number Telephone; 1 (877) 815-6786

Page 1 xu v




(L

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane TReno, NV 89509 [1(775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

xNew MDEG 0 Ownership Change

(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )
O Publicly Traded Corporation |1 Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
3 Non Publicly Traded Corporation '1Pages 1,2,3,5 & Sole Owner 1Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: HDM( D?,\V\G AbG\ PR‘/MW //DMe M&LM( &/ﬂOItU
Physical Address: l‘@ O S. "?‘\\e\\as A\/ﬁ/ Su-‘a /S 7a/r00n Sﬂf/lmr )HZ 3‘/& 5’7

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home aJdress)

Mailing Address: Same. Ps Adue.
City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone: 12 )- 131 6 [ >\ Fax. $71-99% - (4214

E-mail: QU(‘\—@ chm;‘gchgmg;w&.gcm Website: W&JUS . Qfgg/_lie/ﬁbﬂgzmel.éom

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: [0ap to ﬂﬁm Tue: \O@, j‘zm Wed: [lam tof{ém Thu: ZOaMoi[Ik
Fri: /QM, to ﬂm Sun: to Holidays:

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: CU(\' *\erﬁvg\i\w\

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™** O Assistive Equipment

00 Respiratory Equipment™* O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** L Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: Telephone:
Page 1




[\

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

X New MDEG O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 1 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: _Ulthera, Inc.
1840 S. Stapley Drive, Suite 200

Physical Address:

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 1840 S. Stapley Drive, Suite 200

City: _ Mesa State: _AZ Zip Code: 8204
Telephone: 480-619-4069 Fax: 480-619-4071
E-mail: _MattLikens@merz.com Website: www.ultherapy.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: _ 8to5  Tue: _ 81to3 Wed: _ 8t05 Thu: _8to>
Frii _ 8to0> Sat: N/A to Sun: N/A 45 Holidays: N/A to
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis
Name: Matthew Likens

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment™* O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other: _Aesthetic Medical Devices

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: _nsa Telephone: _N/A

Page 1




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

CONew MDEG Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP 00524)

0J Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 1 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
XINon Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,2 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: United States Medical Supply, LLC

Physical Address: 8260 NW 27 Street #401

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a licensetoa home address)

Mailing Address: 8260 NW 27 Street #401 GC&A%& Dpr

City: Miami State: FL Zip Code: 33122
Telephone: 305-436-6033 Fax: 305-46(£||37
E-mail: licensing@usmed.com Website: www.us-med.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 9:00 to 19:00 Tue: 9:00to 19:00 Wed: 9:00 to 19:00 Thu: 9:00 to 19:00
Fri: 9:00 to 19:00 Sat: NJ/A Sun: N/A Holidays: N/A
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Zachary Adam Schiffman
TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™* Assistive Equipment

Respiratory Equipment™* O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

Diabetic Supplies Other:

**|f providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued
care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: Byin Cavdcr CRT Telephone: €171 - 1= 326D
Nwada ity Re2nY%>  Pagel




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

ONew MDEG Ownership Change

(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP 00897)
O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
[XINon Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Facility Name: US Med, LLC
Physical Address: 8260 NW 27 Street #401

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 8260 NW 27 Street #40% Licemse Dept

City: Miami State: FL Zip Code: 33122
Telephone: 305-436-6033 Fax: 305-4%(- [(#]
E-mail: licensing@usmed.com Website: www.us-med.com

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: 9:00 to 19:00 Tue: 9:00 to 19:00 Wed: 9:00 to 19:00 Thu: 9:00 to 19:00

Fri: 9:00to 19:00 Sat: N/A Sun: N/A Holidays: N/A
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: Zachary Adam Schiffman
TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™™* Assistive Equipment

Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment* O Orthotics and Prosethics

Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism fo ensure continued

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.
Name: Enn Cow3er. ( 3@] Telephone: _ 371~ ¥lp~ 22453

Newada lick PC2%lk»  Paget




00

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE MDEG LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

[rINew MDEG O Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5 O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

FACILITY INFORMATION
YNC ENTERPRISE, INC.

Facility Name:

20162 SW BIRCH STREET, SUITE 220A NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

20162 SW BIRCH STREET, SUITE 220A

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:
City: NEWPORT BEACH State: CA Zip Code: 92660

Telephone: (949) 955-9110 (877) 618-7787

Fax:

E-mail: info@ahswc.com Website: N/A

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

10.00 AM 10:00 AM 5.00 PM

{00 PM
to **™ Thu: to
10:00 AM

to°”"™  Sat: CLOSED Sun: CLOSED Holidays: CLOSED

Mon: ™™ t0°"™ Tue: ""™t0 ™™ Wed:
Fri:
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION: Person in charge on a daily basis

Name: CLORIA KARNES

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

[0 Medical Gases** [0 Assistive Equipment

[0 Respiratory Equipment™* [0 Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment™* Orthotics and Prosethics

[0 Diabetic Supplies Other: _sureicaL pressinGs

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure continued

care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada contact.

Name: Telephone:
Page 1




%

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA Medical Device, Equipment & Gases (MDEG)
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

& New MDEG O Ownership Change 0O Name Change [ Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 1 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7 i
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application. & 0 [ (7

Ll e
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership &Qv clﬁ‘,,,,17

MDEG Name: Co, e Chest of He Sicvr Nevada
Physical Address: _29/0 N+ Vivimwi« SF  Rewno, Nv 59504

(This must be a business addTess, we can not issug a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: ___Jeme

City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone: 772V - £ 2F~2273Fax:
E-mail: Website:

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon: ﬁ*to g—( Tue: qd'to ;0 Wed: qktog‘r Thu: 94 to ;0,

Fri: ﬁfé {7  sat Q;@[ré Sun: C(QJ}J Holidays: _Cﬂg_r_c[

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION (MDEG administrator application required)

Name: _ [3¢// A/QA//, ﬁf/g (W:///an I://K‘L/}

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** X Assistive Equipment

K¢ Respiratory Equipment** Nebfzevs o4/, O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** / [0 Orthotics and Prosethics

¥ Diabetic Supplies Other:

**|f providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure
continued care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada
contact. Name: _I% [ Kah( Telephone: 77 S~ 7242 =4/ &

Page 1




QR

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA Medical Device, Equipment & Gases (MDEG)
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

O New MDEG Qﬂ Ownership Change 0 Name Change [ Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
00 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete ‘correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
MDEG Name: { 2=t S A= DI pMesionl ] NC.
Physical Address: 1 3 2.5¢

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: 28C> € - Deoaezse- W S ez, 250

City: (AA Ljef-hé\@ State: t\\y Zip Code: G172\
Telephone: £22- [Qq'Q' Tl Fax 2 4T 7077

E-mail: tﬂf‘b(ﬁ)m&;’\ cmerionl zawlebsite: O2sHPEDICMCT oW - Lo

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

on LS T &N wet B 1S T Bt
Fri: 8 to S Sat: @ toQ.HLL Sun: (:m! ogﬁu Holidays: @Q to £ AL

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION (MDEG administrator application required)
Name: 6350 Q@ mnée BI

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

0 Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

[0 Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
0O Life-sustaining equipment** ,[Z.’Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure

continued care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada

contact. Name: Telephone:
Page 1




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA Medical Device, Equipment & Gases (MDEG)

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

0O New MDEG g Ownership Change 0 Name Change [ Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW /)? POO/OQ )

1 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
@ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
MDEG Name: _Prpsthetie Cenkr of Excellence, NC.

Physical Address: q‘DO Shadow L&V\CLEU:V\(. HO

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address:

City: La& \}Qgt_&, state: NV Zip Code: §49106
Telephone: 102-2%d- |40  Fax _)0L-2584-0479

E-mail: \&s\c‘\gh@]\l ot ones . Gop website: Wt . [NV bionlds . conn
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: <?( 0> Tue K t0S  wed: gg oS Thu: ? t05 Zkl' hO(,U’
Fri: S to 5 Satt — to— Sun: —  to— Holidays: — to — D’\’M”
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION (MDEG administrator application required)

Name: m \CMF ' 5'}1'011191’1&0

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** 0O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
0O Life-sustaining equipment** Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure

continued care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada

contact. Name: Telephone:
Page 1




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

'KNew Pharmacy 3 Ownership Change J Name Change 3 Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

0O Publicly Traded Corporation - Pages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b
0 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,8b “&( Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: k% %QiQ)\‘i\\:\Y AR S A

Physical Address: _ 30 & Saeriin o~ N\ g . S QN \ow \h)@ WV
Mailing Address: NS S el Ov“\({,g-\ér—')_%‘ R
City: _\_6% NESVEY State: NWU\&\ Zip Code: %\\ %’O\
Telephone: }QL&\ SAC- LN & Faxe
Toll Free Number:

E-mail:'IQQ»N y\(@ Mx\‘\‘wf"\kl}% CRvW Website:
Managing Pharmacist: KW ¥ "t\ \k\\D‘WW\ License Number: \ gﬁ’b \\ A

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday 0( am ’:{' pm Saturday \Q am (_-‘12 pm
Sunday L\.Qm.éam Q\Mpm 24 Hours

TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED

FCRetail | Coartnacn s 1‘_’"""’“\;1 Off-site Cognitive Services

O Hospital (# beds ) by A Parenteral

O Intemet O Parenteral (outpatient)

O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge

O Out of State O Mail Service

0O Ambulatory Surgery Center W.Long Term Care l CM\'\;@QMA:‘ \A
N

Page 1



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane OReno, NV 89509 [0(775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the [aws of the State of Nevada.

=
r)i New Pharmacy O Ownership Change O Name Change O Location Change
1 (Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

O Publicly Traded Corporation OPages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b
PR{"Non Publicly Traded Corporation OPages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,8b [ Sole Owner OPages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: /l/ei mcféx 5[// (‘/ /(‘// SZ:(( 7/CS

Physical Address: /5—{9 £ /’/ﬂﬂ’l //I G0 f\DD LV AV 579//?
Mailing Address: 29&? WéAﬁf/f§7Lﬂﬂ /g/V(_[ #/ﬁ&
city: [ oe Vo =Zgas state: AV Zip Code: _ X F/0 2.
Telephone: 202. 5‘7{/ (/7)9{? Fax: 7&2 B T A 23

Toll Free Number:

E-mail: Cﬁ(\ V/‘c:{ [ CINVC PC, COMWebsite: M”//l/l'fl/iﬂl/cliﬂé’f cCoyn

Managing Pharmacist: / ﬁdél g/é(/‘k License Number: /< /%
Hours of Operation:
Monday thru Friday 5/ am 2 pm Saturday am pm
Sunday am pm 24 Hours
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
[J Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
0 Out of State O Mail Service
%Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care
Page 1

QYN



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

& New Pharmacy 1 Ownership Change 00 Name Change O Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

1 Publicly Traded Corporation —- Pages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b gﬁartnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b
3 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,8b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _ Refill Pharmacy, LLC
8536 Del Webb Blvd, Las Vegas NV 89134

Physical Address:

Mailing Address: 8536 Del Webb Bivd

City: __ Las Vegas State: _ Nevada Zip Code; 89134

Telephone: _(702) 335-7440 Fax: TBD

Toll Free Number: _N/A

E-mail: mjohnson16@midwestern.edu Website: N/A

Managing Pharmacist: __Michael Johnson License Number: 18296

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday __ © am 6 _pm Saturday na _am na pm
Sunday n/a__am na__pm 24 Hours n/a
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
{Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
0O Hospital (# beds ) 0O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
O Out of State 0 Mail Service
00 Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care
Page 1

Q3



N

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

O New Pharmacy ﬂOwnership Change Name Change O Location Change
(Please provide current license ber if making changes: PH oAU )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b

g\Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,80 3 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b

Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be comgleted by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: @C& C\I 5 DMWVKQC/M L 35

Physical Address: _| | 2SS W W\ VALAYA Wu/(/’(ﬁ Qﬂ VI

Mailing Address: LOZ‘ V\/ﬂghl VL‘fIBVI ST N TVUW\ E”LLE ﬂ §2201

City: Winhe WUl ca State: f\\\/ Zip Code: 8@‘4#&‘
Telephone: T?'g’ L?Z%‘Q\% L/g Fax: /'ILS\" Lﬂlg" €‘8’Olp

Toll Free Number: - \N/A'

E-mail: R*j\QCAN@Shﬁ?ﬁd\ s Website: S, DP Zlcu\f L{S .
Managing Pharmacist; Q\"ﬂfe— Slc herman License Number: {j ﬂlkil

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday q am I pm Saturday q am S pm
Sunday [175 am d) pm 24 Hours NO
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
\EQetail O Off-site Cognitive Services
[0 Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
0O Out of State O Mail Service
O Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care

Page 1




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

lg/New Pharmacy 0 Ownership Change 0O Name Change O Location Change

(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

0O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b
& Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,8b O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: ) Pl\armqm
Physical Address: _ 22840 AlL é S Sad. # d:L-
Mailing Address: 5v4—uuf;x—§.nrrr

city: _Silyen S;t)r':' State: A/ \/
Telephone: _ 3 ¥}S 426 q3%<
Toll Free Number: /V / ﬁ

E-mail:%m:f. ol (2 3 ma,l. con\Website:
é'fﬂv’t Mm., ’Jﬂ-—

Zip Code: 84'4 27

T3S 423 901X

Vol

License Number: “14 2.4

SaturM pm
24 Hours//

SERVICES PROVIDED

Fax:

Managing Pharmacist:

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday /{2 am l;ﬂ pm
am— pm
/

TYPE OF PHARMACY

Sunday

& Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital # beds ) O Parenteral

O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)

O Nuclear IfOutpatient/Discharge

O Out of State O Mail Service

O Ambulatory Surgery Center

O Long Term Care

Page 1



XX

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

,z(New Pharmacy O Ownership Change 0O Name Change O Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

O Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b
z’Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,8b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: _/HE LV JSURGERY CATER LLC

Physical Address: /Z3M" [0 feCoS R). #/03 . LA k6l v £9/20
Mailing Address: 390 J- sppyeand Muwy Iyt 98

City: _ AS  WgAS State: __ AV Zip Code: £/ 9
Telephone: (702) JJLL-0850 Fax (202) EI5 - 0650

Toll Free Number: __ A/ /A '

E-mail.__A//A Website: /A

Managing Pharmacist: MAAY R. CREAR R Sh. License Number: (0G&7

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday é am ﬁ pm Saturday !é am 5! pm
Sunday /A am Aﬂ pm 24 Hours A/

TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
O Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (#beds ___ ) 0O Parenteral

O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)

O Nuclear 0O Outpatient/Discharge

O Out of State O Mail Service
E/Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care

Page 1



FILED

AUG 2 0 2015
NEVADA STATE BOARD
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY OF PHARMACY
)
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-035-RPH-S
) CASE NO. 15-035-PH-S
Petitioner, )
v. )
) NOTICE OF INTENDED
HITESH AMIN, RPH ) ACTION AND ACCUSATION
Certificate of Registration No. 12279, )
)
SAV-ON #6093 )
Certificate of Registration No. PH01263, )
)
Respondents.  /

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3), and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

L.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter because.
at the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent Hitesh Amin (Mr. Amin), Certificate of
Registration No. 12279, was a pharmacist registered with the Board, and Respondent Sav-On
Pharmacy #6093 (Sav-On), Certificate of Registration No. PH01263, was a pharmacy registered
with the Board.

I1.

On March 26, 2015, patient R.K. saw her physician, Dr. Johnson, who prescribed a
quantity of thirty (30) amitriptyline 10 mg. with instructions to take one tablet by mouth at
bedtime.

I1I.
Sav-On accepted the prescription on March 26, 2015, and filled the prescription that
same day.
Iv.
On March 28, 2015, R.K.’s husband picked up the medication (Rx #490953) at the
-1-



pharmacy drive-thru window. Pharmacist Amin performed patient counseling at the time of
pickup.
V.

On May 13, 2015, pharmacist Rickey Smith (Mr. Smith) processed a refill request for Rx
#490953. During the verification process, Mr. Smith reviewed the prescription label against the
scanned prescription image in the pharmacy computer system. He discovered that the initial fill
for Rx #490953, sold to R.K.’s husband on March 28, 2015, contained amitriptyline 100 mg.
tablets, rather than the amitriptyline 10 mg. tablets as prescribed.

VI

Mr. Smith contacted R.K. and Dr. Johnson’s office to report the error.
VIL

R K. ingested twenty-nine (29) of the wrong medication before the error was discovered.
VIIL

R.K. contacted Dr. Johnson on April 22, 2015, prior to her knowledge of the dosage
error. She reported to Dr. Johnson that she had been experiencing ill effects since beginning the
treatment of amitriptyline.

IX.

Dr. Johnson informed R.K. that amitriptyline 10 mg. is a low dose; 100 mg. is a typical
dosage. He did not substantiate the potential for any long term effects from ingestion of the
higher dose.

X.

According to pharmacy records, the error originated with pharmaceutical technician Janet
Nyeholt (Ms. Nyeholt), who performed the data entry for R.K.’s prescription. During data entry,
Ms. Nyeholt inadvertently typed amitriptyline 100 mg. tablets, rather than the amitriptyline 10

mg. tablets prescribed by R.K.’s physician.



XL

Pharmaceutical technician T.H. initiated the filling of Rx #490953. She displayed the
prescription data on the pharmacy computer screen and retrieved the stock bottle of amitriptyline
100 mg. tablets from the shelf. T.H. verified that the bottle of medication matched the
information that Ms. Nyeholt input during data entry. T.H. completed the filling process and
staged the product for the pharmacist’s verification.

XII.

Mr. Amin performed the final product verification. He reviewed the scanned image of
the prescription, however, Mr. Amin did not detect that the prescription bottle contained the
wrong strength of amitriptyline. Mr. Amin approved the prescription as accurate and complete
and placed the final product in “Will Call” for customer pickup.

XIII.

Mr. Amin indicated to the Board Investigator that during patient consultation, the
pharmacist has the opportunity to view the scanned prescription image. The pharmacist typically
does not review the image unless there is a question or issue during the counseling. Mr. Amin
did not review the scanned prescription and failed to detect the data entry error during

counseling.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

XIV.

In failing to strictly follow the instructions of R.K.s’ physician by verifying and
dispensing a prescription for amitriptyline 100 mg. tablets, rather than the amitriptyline 10 mg.
tablets prescribed, Mr. Amin violated Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(d) and/or
(1), which violations are grounds for action pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute (NRS)

639.210(4), (11), and/or (12), and NRS 639.255.



SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
XV.

By failing to provide adequate counseling for R.K.s’ new prescription, Mr. Amin violated
NRS 639.266(1) and NAC 639.707(1) and (2), as well as NAC 639.945(1)(i), which violations
are grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), and under NRS 639.255.
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

XVIL
As the pharmacy in which the violations alleged above occurred, Sav-On is
responsible for the actions of its employee, Hitesh Amin, as alleged herein, pursuant to NAC
639.945(2), which is grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), and
NRS 639.255.
Therefore, it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate
disciplinary action wit}xespect to the certificates of registration of these respondents.

Signed this [? day of August, 2015.

Z 4Ll S >

Laky inson, Pharm.D., Exécutive Secretary
NevadasState Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

)
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-035-RPH-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. ) STATEMENT TO THE
) RESPONDENT NOTICE
HITESH AMIN, RPH ) OF INTENDED ACTION
Certificate of Registration No. 12279, ) AND ACCUSATION
)  RIGHT TO HEARING
Respondent. /

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L
Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson,
Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary action by the
Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.
II.
You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to answer the
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of
the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served within.
III.
The Board has reserved Wednesday, October 14, 2015, as the date for a hearing on this
matter at the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the

hearing will be set by letter to follow.



Iv.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

4
DATED this {§ day of August, 2015.

Lafry /Pinson, Pharm.D., ExeCutive Secretary
Nevadi'State Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

)
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-035-RPH-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. ) ANSWER AND NOTICE
) OF DEFENSE
HITESH AMIN, RPH )
Certificate of Registration No. 12279, )
)
Respondent.  /

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").

-1-



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

[ hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this __ day of , 2015.

HITESH AMIN, RPH

)



FILED

AUG 2 0 2015
NEVADA STATE BOARD
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY OF PHARMACY
)
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-035-RPH-S
) CASE NO. 15-035-PH-S
Petitioner, )
V. )
) NOTICE OF INTENDED
HITESH AMIN, RPH ) ACTION AND ACCUSATION
Certificate of Registration No. 12279, )
)
SAV-ON #6093 )
Certificate of Registration No. PH01263, )
)
Respondents. /

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3), and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

L.

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter because,
at the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent Hitesh Amin (Mr. Amin), Certificate of
Registration No. 12279, was a pharmacist registered with the Board, and Respondent Sav-On
Pharmacy #6093 (Sav-On), Certificate of Registration No. PH01263, was a pharmacy registered
with the Board.

I1.

On March 26, 2015, patient R.K. saw her physician, Dr. Johnson, who prescribed a
quantity of thirty (30) amitriptyline 10 mg. with instructions to take one tablet by mouth at
bedtime.

II.
Sav-On accepted the prescription on March 26, 2015, and filled the prescription that
same day.
IV.
On March 28, 2015, R.K."s husband picked up the medication (Rx #490953) at the
-1-



pharmacy drive-thru window. Pharmacist Amin performed patient counseling at the time of
pickup.
V.

On May 13, 2015, pharmacist Rickey Smith (Mr. Smith) processed a refill request for Rx
#490953. During the verification process, Mr. Smith reviewed the prescription label against the
scanned prescription image in the pharmacy computer system. He discovered that the initial fill
for Rx #490953, sold to R.K.’s husband on March 28, 2015, contained amitriptyline 100 mg.
tablets, rather than the amitriptyline 10 mg. tablets as prescribed.

VL

Mr. Smith contacted R.K. and Dr. Johnson’s office to report the error.
VII.

R.K. ingested twenty-nine (29) of the wrong medication before the error was discovered.
VIIL

R.K. contacted Dr. Johnson on April 22, 2015, prior to her knowledge of the dosage
error. She reported to Dr. Johnson that she had been experiencing ill effects since beginning the
treatment of amitriptyline.

IX.

Dr. Johnson informed R K. that amitriptyline 10 mg. is a low dose; 100 mg. is a typical
dosage. He did not substantiate the potential for any long term effects from ingestion of the
higher dose.

X.

According to pharmacy records, the error originated with pharmaceutical technician Janet
Nyeholt (Ms. Nyeholt), who performed the data entry for R.K.’s prescription. During data entry,
Ms. Nyeholt inadvertently typed amitriptyline 100 mg. tablets, rather than the amitriptyline 10

mg. tablets prescribed by R.K.’s physician.



XI.

Pharmaceutical technician T.H. initiated the filling of Rx #490953. She displayed the
prescription data on the pharmacy computer screen and retrieved the stock bottle of amitriptyline
100 mg. tablets from the shelf. T.H. verified that the bottle of medication matched the
information that Ms. Nyeholt input during data entry. T.H. completed the filling process and
staged the product for the pharmacist’s verification.

XII.

Mr. Amin performed the final product verification. He reviewed the scanned image of
the prescription, however, Mr. Amin did not detect that the prescription bottle contained the
wrong strength of amitriptyline. Mr. Amin approved the prescription as accurate and complete
and placed the final product in “Will Call” for customer pickup.

XIII.

Mr. Amin indicated to the Board Investigator that during patient consultation, the
pharmacist has the opportunity to view the scanned prescription image. The pharmacist typically
does not review the image unless there is a question or issue during the counseling. Mr. Amin
did not review the scanned prescription and failed to detect the data entry error during
counseling.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
XIV.

In failing to strictly follow the instructions of R.K.s’ physician by verifying and
dispensing a prescription for amitriptyline 100 mg. tablets, rather than the amitriptyline 10 mg.
tablets prescribed, Mr. Amin violated Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(d) and/or
(1), which violations are grounds for action pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute (NRS)

639.210(4), (11), and/or (12), and NRS 639.255.



SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
XV.

By failing to provide adequate counseling for R.K.s’ new prescription, Mr. Amin violated
NRS 639.266(1) and NAC 639.707(1) and (2), as well as NAC 639.945(1)(i), which violations
are grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), and under NRS 639.255.
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
XVI.

As the pharmacy in which the violations alleged above occurred, Sav-On is
responsible for the actions of its employee, Hitesh Amin, as alleged herein, pursuant to NAC
639.945(2), which is grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), and
NRS 639.255.

Therefore, it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate
disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of these respondents.

Signed this /9 day of August, 2015.

LM% 2L S

y ﬂinson, Pharm.D., Executive Secretary
Nevad&State Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.

4-



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

)
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-035-PH-S
)
Petitioner, ) STATEMENT TO THE
V. ) RESPONDENT NOTICE
)  OF INTENDED ACTION
SAV-ON #6093 ) AND ACCUSATION
Certificate of Registration No. PH01263, )  RIGHT TO HEARING
)
Respondent. /

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L
Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson,
Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary action by the
Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.
I1.
You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to answer the
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of
the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served within.
II.
The Board has reserved Wednesday, October 14, 2015, as the date for a hearing on this
matter at the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the

hearing will be set by letter to follow.



Iv.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

7L
DATED this ($ day of August, 2015.

APy Sy

La{y ? Pinson, Pharm.D., ExeCutive Secretary
NevadiState Board of Pharmacy




FILED
SEP 11 2015

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY  NEVADASTATE BOARD

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ANSWER AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE
Petitioner, CASE NO. 15-035-PH-S

V.

SAV-ON #6093

Certificate of Registration No. PH01263
Respondent.

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy,
declares:

1. That its objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as
being incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against it is hereby interposed on
the following grounds:

None

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation,
Respondent admits, denies and alleges as follows:

Respondent did not knowingly permit, allow or condone the actions of
Hitesh Amin, RPh. Respondent has in place the policies, procedures, and training that, if
followed, would have prevented the mistake alleged in the complaint. (See attached
policy excerpt, with specific attention to the highlighted provisions on pages 73 and 75).
Respondent provides these policies, procedures, and training to all pharmacists, including
Hitesh Amin. These policies establish that Respondent did not permit, allow or condone

the actions of Hitesh Amin.



I hereby declare, under penaltly of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice
of Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this ___day of September, 2015,

b PO

e «/
Name Oance / S ﬂ:;L/
rite VI L. fg it f gyy///@

647 =



{

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ANSWER AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE
Petitioner, CASE NO., 15-035-RPH-S
: i
V. i
HITESH AMIN, RPH. g
Certificate of Registration No. 122279 i
i
Respondent,

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intdnded Action and Accusation
i

i
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

...................

1. ... That his ohjection.to the Notice of Intend.ed.Actgon.and...Accusati.Qn...as being ...

incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him g’is hereby interposed on the
|
following grounds:

None.

2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action: and Accusation, he admits,
i

denies and alleges as follows:

Respondent admits the facts as alleged in the Natice of Intended Action and

Accusation. :

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Anstwver and Notice of
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

)-y\ :
DATED this 16" day of September, 2015. ;

. wrils bl

HITESH AMIN, R.PH.

70 /7M anvyt LS B~ A N Vg AN T b T AAA Arw et A e e o



' ALBERTSONS

PHARMACIES

Retail Pharmacy
ARx Policies and

Procedures

These Policies and Procedures govern the retail pharmacy operations of Albertson’s LLC and New
Albertson’s, Inc., as adopted and approved by the Pharmacy Compliance Committee, and pursuant to the
services agreements between the two companies. These policies are effective as of the date indicated
and may be modified or amended at any time, upon Pharmacy Compliance Committee approval.




RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS

PHARMACIES

For other patients, document the refill number, patient name, phone number, and medication on the system
downtime log and process all logged prescriptions once the system is restored using normal procedures for
prioritizing patient orders.

SECTION C. PHARMACY WORKFLOW STANDARDS
1.  In-Window Processing

If staffing allows and as permitted by state law, In-Window functions should be performed by a technician.1?

Greet the patient (or his/her representative), using his/her name, if known, and maintain a courteous, professional
demeanor throughout the interaction.

a. New Prescription Intake

When presented with a new patient or new prescription, the following information should be requested or
confirmed while the patient is at the In-Window or on the phone and entered directly into the pharmacy system.

I Verify the Prescription Information

Before scanning it into the pharmacy system, check the prescription hard copy for all required elements, including:

Patient name;
Patient address (if a controlled substance);
Date of birth (if not already documented, verify with the patient and write on the hard copy);
Date written;14
Medication name, strength, and quantity;
Sig or directions;
o Ifthe prescribed directions are “as directed,” “take UD,” or “UD,” clarification must be obtained and
must be specific enough to determine the daily dosage and an accurate day’s supply.
o Once clarification is obtained, note the directions/dosage, the name of the person who provided the
information, and the date.
> Refill information, as applicable; and
» Prescriber’s signature and other required information (e.g,, address and DEA/NPI number for controlled

substances).

VVvVVvVY

Clarify with the patient, as appropriate, or verify with the prescriber any unclear or missing elements.

13 Use the keyboard rather than the mouse or a touch screen to enter information quickly and efficiently. Also using the appropriate patient
search criteria (first initial of the patient’s first name and the first three (3) letters of the patient’s last name and, if searching the central
database, the patient's DOB), drug and “sig” speed codes in all data entry windows will also help to speed the process. If the drug speed code
is not known, enter the first four letters of the drug name follow by the strength.

14 A prescription must clearly indicate the date written (including month, day, and year). Ifthe prescription is for a controlled substance, the
date written MUST be indicated by the prescriber. A valid prescription must be dated on or prior to the date of dispensing. Post-dated
prescriptions must not be accepted.

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 64 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

ii. Scan the Prescription Hard Copy

Scan the prescription hard copy into the pharmacy system. After scanning, select the “Full Page” button to review
the image quality. Image quality is extremely important. Remember, the pharmacist will conduct a final check
from the scanned image. This step must not be omitted.

it Complete/Verify the Patient Profile
Search for the patient using the first few letters of the patient's first and last names and/or date of birth. When
searching the central database, use the patient’s date of birth. If the patient is not found, create a new patient

profile that includes the following information. For existing patients, verify the current accuracy of the following:

» The patient’s full name (verify the correct spelling), home address, preferred telephone number (e.g, home,
cell, work), gender, and date of birth;

Any patient allergies, drug reactions, or existing medical conditions (including pregnancy status);

The patient’s other prescription or OTC medications (including those obtained from other pharmacies or
by mail order);

The prescriber’s name and telephone number;

The patient’s preference for a childproof/non-childproof container1s;

The patient’s generic preference, if available;

The patient’s language preference;

The name of the patient’s insurance carrier, if any, (appropriately indicate in the system if the patient has
none) or preferred method of payment; and

If the request is presented by phone, the patient’s preferred pick up time.

iv. Enter Order Information

a) Medication
Search for the medication using the first few letters of the drug name followed by the strength to ensure efficiency
and accuracy (e.g, Ibu800 will return results for the Ibuprofen 800 mg. tablet).

VVVYY v Vv

v

b) Substitution
Document the appropriate DAW code indicated by the prescriber.

» 0 = generic is ok with patient and prescriber;
> 1 =prescriber has documented on the hard copy that generic is not allowed;
» 2 = patient has requested brand only (Note: This must be documented by the pharmacy on the hard copy

prior to scanning.)

The use of any other DAW codes requires approval from the Third Party Help Desk.

15 With the exception of nitroglycerin, potassium tablets, and oral contraceptives, all prescription products sold by company pharmacies
must be packaged in child-resistant safety containers, as required by the Consumer Product Safety Commission, unless otherwise directed
by the patient. Regular or long-term patient preferences should be documented at least once per year by adding the “Easy Open Policy
Acknowledgment Document” to the documents selected under the patient record.

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 65 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

¢) Quantity
Enter the quantity prescribed exactly as it appears on the prescription hard copy. The pharmacy system uses exact

metric quantity, number of pills or grams/milliliters. The “Dispensed Qty” field will automatically populate with
the “Prescribed Qty” entered. Dispensing a larger quantity than written requires prescriber approval.

d) Sig
Enter the Sig/directions using Sig Speed Codes, free text, or selecting one from the “Associated Sigs” grid.

e) Days’Supply
Calculate the days’ supply accurately from the hard copy based on the dispensed quantity, not the prescribed
quantity. 1fthe calculation results in a fraction, round the days’ supply down. Calculating an accurate days’ supply

is critical to ensuring appropriate third-party billing.

f) Refills

Enter the number of refills.

» For PRN Refills for one year, enter “99."
» For PRN refills for six (6) months, enter 66.
> For PRN refills for three (3) months, enter 33.

g) Prescriber
Search for the prescriber using the first few letters of the first and last names or by the prescriber’s DEA or NPI
number. The pharmacy associate must choose the correct prescriber and verify the correctness of the NP1 and

DEA numbers against the imaged hard copy.
Stop on the “Dates” window to verify that all dates and finishing options are accurate.

Stop on the “Payment Options” window to verify that the plan codes are in the correct billing order and to view or
add any “Dispensing” or “RPh Notes.”

V. Check Data Entry
Stop on the “Final Data Entry Check” window and review all fields on this window before finishing the

prescription. If errors are found, select the “Back” button to navigate to the appropriate window(s) to correct.

vi. Finish the Patient Order
Select the “Finish” button to move the prescription to the “Order Details” grid. After doing so, the numbering tag

will print. Attach the numbering tag to the back of the prescription hard copy. Hard copies written for controlled
substances must be checked and signed by a pharmacist. Once completed, immediately file the hard copy.

After the “Finish” button is selected, the prescription undergoes a DUR screening, prescriber eligibility check, and
third-party adjudication. Any issues identified by these processes must be appropriately resolved.

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 66 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

1. Refill/Renewal/Transfer Intake

When presented with a prescription refill request, scan or manually enter the prescription number into the
pharmacy system, verify the patient’s name and telephone number, and confirm the desired pick up time. Select
the “Finish” button to move to the “Order Details” grid. Check for remaining refills and inform the patient if the
prescriber’s authorization is needed or if the prescription can be refilled immediately.

Any necessary prescriber authorizations should be handled immediately and the prescriber’s office should be
notified if the patient is waiting,

> Ifthe prescriber is set up for fax or e-prescribing, the refill authorization will automatically be sent to the
prescriber.

» Ifthe prescriber is not set up for fax or e-prescribing, use the “Prescriber Call List” report to contact the
prescriber.

ii.  Prescriber Refill Authorization
All prescription refills/renewals must be properly authorized by a prescriber or the prescriber’s agent and the
prescriber’s authorization must be consistently, thoroughly, and accurately documented. Verbal and faxed
prescription refills/renewals must be given a new prescription number. Appending or adding refills to
prescriptions that are exhausted is not acceptable.

Prescription renewals transmitted via the E-Prescribing network will be managed by the system as follows when
the response is received from the prescriber:

> Ifapproved, the prescription will be automatically rewritten and passed on to the Fill Station.
> Ifdenied, the prescription will appear in the “Technician Intervention Queue” and will indicate a status of
“E-Rx Refill Denied.” In this instance, the customer must be contacted and advised.

a) Verbal Authorization
When obtaining verbal authorization for a prescription renewal or refill, the following information must be

documented:

> The identity of the person providing authorization (e.g. the name of the nurse or other associate in the
prescriber’s office if not provided directly by the prescriber);

> The date;

> The number of authorized refills; and

> The initials of the pharmacist receiving authorization.

b) Fax Authorization
When refill authorizations are provided by fax, the entire faxed authorization document must be retained in the
hard copy file along with the rewrite document. The identity of the person granting authorization must be
confirmed. The faxed authorization document must be scanned into the system as an additional page of the hard
copy as part of the rewrite process.

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 67 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBEHTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

¢) Refill Limitations
Prescription refill limitations are dictated by prescriber’s instructions and laws governing controlled and non-
controlled prescription items. Pharmacists must be familiar with their state’s refill limitation laws. Federal law

provides as follows:

i) Non-controlled Legend Drugs
Non-controlled legend drugs may be refilled up to one year as authorized by the prescriber.

i) Controlled Substances - Schedule IT
Schedule 11 controlled substances are not refillable.

lif)  Controlled Substances - Schedule Il - V
Except where more restrictive state laws apply, Schedule III through V controlled substances are refillable up to
five (5) times within six (6) months as authorized by the prescriber.

Every prescription over one (1) year beyond its issue date must have prescriber authorization for renewal.16 1f
authorized, the prescription must be assigned a new prescription number and in every other respect must be
treated as a new prescription.

c. Closing Patient Orders

When all prescriptions in the patient’s order have been processed, select the “Close Order” button to enter the
pickup information. Selection of the appropriate pick up type is very important and determines the Fill Station
sorting priority, as follows:

» STAT: Patientis in the store waiting for the prescription.

» WAITING: Prescriber called, faxed, or e-prescribed the prescription.
» WILL CALL: Atime has been designated to pick up the prescription.
» DELIVERY: Prescription will be delivered.

» MAIL: Prescription will be mailed.

If necessary enter an order note. The “Order Note” is the only type of note that prints and is the preferred type of
note for communications.

Any prescription orders requested by the patient should be processed and the prescription order closed while the
patient remains at the In-Window or on the phone.

As a final step, access the “Fill Station Work Queue” to evaluate the workload and give the patient an accurate wait
time. Thank the patient using his/her name. Return to the “In-Window Work Queue” to evaluate any issues that
need to be resolved or prescriptions that need to be processed manually. This window should always be open at
the In-Window.

16 This one (1) year expiration is established by company policy and applies even in states with less-restrictive standards.

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 68 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

To facilitate the drug product selection process when the physician and patient agree to the dispensing of a generic
product, the pharmacy system assists the pharmacist by automatically linking branded products to their FDA-
approved generic alternatives. Generics are linked to brand products if identical generic ingredients are in both
drugs, regardless of federal therapeutic ratings. The generic will be of like dosage form, route of administration,
and similar release of medication (e.g, enteric coated or sugar coated). These links serve only as a reminder and a
reference for determining which products are available as lower cost alternatives to brand products. They do not
indicate company or state approval of a product’s substitution in any given situation, but products are listed in the
order of warehouse availability or company-preferred generic.

i FDA Orange Book

Although the FDA Orange Book is the established standard for many states, many brands and generics are not
rated for bioavailability. Whether or not rated, drugs with an ANDA or NDA number are considered approved by
the FDA for distribution and may be considered in the drug product selection process. Please refer to the FDA
Orange Book or product letters.

ii. Non-Formulary Substitutions

In states that have adopted formularies, when filling a prescription for a non-AB rated or non-formulary drug:

v" Contact the doctor;
v" Request permission to substitute XXX drug by XXX manufacturer; and
v' Ifauthorization is given:
o Void the prescription originally issued;
o Manually rewrite the prescription hard copy for the alternative product;
o Process the prescription as a new, phoned-in prescription; and
o Fileasusual; or
v Ifauthorization is NOT given, indicate, “Do not substitute” (in the manner required by your state’s
laws) on the original hard copy and file as indicated.

e. DrugUtilization Revi

The automated DUR screening system is a valuable technological advancement developed to aid our pharmacists in
the proper filling of a prescription. However, it is not a substitute for the pharmacist’s personal review of every
DUR issue. Proper handling of DUR issues is vitally important, not only for the health of the patient, but also to
preserve the patient/pharmacist/prescriber relationship. Pharmacists must review the DUR issues and make
appropriate assessments prior to dispensing every prescription. All prescriptions flagged in the “Pharmacist
Intervention Queue” require evaluation, documentation, and biometric authentication by a pharmacist.

A comprehensive DUR screening can only be performed if the patient’s record has complete information on
allergies and medical conditions. The pharmacy system assists the pharmacist in providing conscientious
pharmaceutical care by automatically checking for:

> Drugto drug interactions,
> Drug to allergy warnings,
> Drug to medical condition alerts,

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 69 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

Drug-age precautions,
Drug-pregnancy/lactation precautions,
Drug overlaps,

Dosage ranges, and

Drug side-effect warnings.

i. Accessing the Pharmacist Intervention Queue

Step 1. ADUR screening is initiated in the pharmacy system by accessing the pharmacist intervention queue, as
follows:

v Select the “QA Station” button from the “Launch Toolbar” location; then
v Select the “QA Work Queue” icon to call up the “Quality Assurance Work Queue”;

The pharmacist intervention queue will appear in the lower half of the window.

ii. Drug Utilization Review and Resolution

Step 2. Once a prescription is selected from the pharmacist intervention queue, the “Drug Utilization Review
Resolution” window will display. This window contains information to assist the pharmacist in evaluating and
resolving the DUR issues. Information available includes:

YVVVVYY

VVVYYVY

General patient and prescriber information,
“Allergies and Medical Conditions” grid,
“Drug Notes,”
An “Interactions and Overlaps” grid,
An interactors tab,
A “Monograph” tab: For drug-to-drug interactions only, the monograph is available and contains additional
information about the interaction such as:
o Mechanism of action
Clinical effects
Predisposing factors
Patient management
Discussion
o References
A “Patient Rx History” tab (defaults to the past 6 months),
A "Script Image” tab,
A “Notes” tab (must be reviewed whenever the tab appears in blue),
A "Pricing Info” tab (must be reviewed to ensure appropriate billing to third-party plans); and
The “Prescription Record Window” is displayed when the “Rx Record” button is selected.

iti.  Documenting the DUR Resolution

0O 0 0O

Step 3. From the “Drug Utilization Review Resolution” window, the pharmacist must document the DUR resolution
based on a complete evaluation and utilizing professional judgment, as follows:

v" Select the interaction to be resolved from the interactions grid,

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 70 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

v Select the drop-down arrow in the resolution list box,
v' Select the appropriate resolution from the drop-down list, and
v Enter a resolution note.

Repeat these steps until all yellow highlighted interactions listed in the interactions grid have been resolved. Then
select the “OK” button and complete the required biometric authentication by touching a registered finger to the
biometric authentication device. Once completed, the prescription will then either adjudicate to “Third Party
Online Processing” or advance to the “Fill Station Work Queue” with a “Ready for Fill” status.

Interactions highlighted in gray do not require resolution documentation; however, they must still be evaluated by
a pharmacist to ensure quality pharmaceutical care.

iv.  DUR Screening Limitations
The automated DUR screening system has the following limitations that a pharmacist must take into consideration:

> With the exception of compounded products, drugs added at store level will not be screened for
interactions.

> A message “"MANUAL DUR REQUIRED” on the quality assurance window will alert the pharmacist that such
prescriptions exist on a patient’s Rx history and must be manually checked by the pharmacist. A
prescription with a “"MANUAL DUR REQUIRED" warning will not move to the pharmacist intervention
queue for resolution. Instead, it will advance through the workflow stations for evaluation by the
pharmacist at the QA station.

> Only new, on hold, or rewritten prescriptions are screened for interactions against those prescriptions
existing in a patient’s prescription history. Prescription refills are not screened as this process would have
occurred on the initial fill.

> Inactive prescriptions will also not be included in DUR screenings.

2.  Fill Station Processing

If staffing allows and as permitted by state law, Fill Station duties should be performed by a technician.
Prescriptions in the “RPh Intervention Queue” cannot be filled and passed to “Will Call” until a pharmacist has
evaluated them.

a. Product Selection
From the “Fill Station” window, select the order prescriptions from the electronic queue, which are sequenced
according to filling priority. Prescriptions in the same order are filled all together. Pull the manufacturer stock
bottle(s)/product needed to fill the entire order. Each prescription must be filled individually. If the order is large,

print a pick ticket to assist in product retrieval.
b. Product Verification
Scan the barcode of a stock bottle.

> When using medication from more than one stock bottle, scan each stock bottle.
> If state law requires, enter the product lot number and/or expiration date.
> Ifthe barcode is missing or does not scan, manually enter the NDC number for the product.

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 71 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

Important Note: Selecting the entire NDC number from the product database that EXACTLY matches the product
dispensed is essential to ensure that accurate dispense quantities are generated; proper billing is submitted to
third-party programs, including any federal- or state-regulated program; and precise verification of the
prescription and its contents is possible. When processing a prescription, the entire NDC number indicating the
product and the package size that is used to fill the prescription must be selected from the product database. For
example, if a prescription for ZOLOFT 100 mg. tablets #30 is dispensed from the manufacturer’s stock bottle of 30,
the following NDC number must be selected: 00049-4910-30. 1f the same prescription is dispensed from the
manufacturer’s stock bottle of 100, the following NDC number must be selected: 00049-4910-41.

> Ifthe barcode of the medication stock bottle matches the dispensed drug, the prescription will be
highlighted, a vial 1abel will print, the status will be updated to “Scan Verified,” and the medication (pill)
image will be displayed.

» Open the stock bottle(s) and visually verify the medication in the stock bottle(s) with the image displayed.

» Verify the “On-Hand Qty” in the computer is the same as the quantity on the shelf. Maintaining accurate on-
hand quantities is critical for several pharmacy processes.

Important Note: 1f the stock bottle, the NDC, and the label bar code do not match, a warning message will display
and a label will not print. In this event, visually verify that the NDC on the Fill Station window matches the NDC of
the stock bottle. If the NDC is correct, try rescanning the product bar code. Ifthere is a problem with the bar code
or if the product does not have a bar code, select the “Manual Verify” button and type in the NDC number. If the
NDC is incorrect, pull the correct medication with the NDC that matches the one on the prescription label (if
stocked) and re-scan the prescription. If this particular NDC is not stocked in the pharmacy but an alternate NDC is
stocked, select the “Change NDC” button to call up the “Drug Record Search” window. Select the appropriate drug
in the “Search Results” grid. Confirm that the NDC number has changed and then re-scan the stock bottle. If
necessary, add an Order Note to inform the patient of any change in pill color or appearance.

¢. ProductPreparation
Count or pour the medication (using the Kirby Lester or other counting devices, when possible) and affix the
printed label to the vial or bottle, being careful not to cover up or bend the barcode on the label.

% Tip: Attention to small details such as selecting the appropriately sized container for the medication, using
labels that are clean—not smeared, and the proper placement of the prescription label will ensure that the
final product projects a professional image.

d. Check the Notes
Check all “Notes” grids. Only the order notes will print. If other types of notes (“Disp,” “RPh,” “Drug”) were added,

they must be visually checked. Notes may also be added, as necessary.

e. Basketthe Order
Place the filled and labeled prescriptions in the basket. Return the stock bottle(s) to the shelf except as follows.

Important Note: Include the manufacturer stock bottles in the basket for liquids and drugs that do not have a pill
image displayed in the pharmacy application. This is required by most states and will assist the pharmacist in
verifying that the medication is correct.

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 72 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

f. Passthe Order

Repeat these steps for any other prescription(s) in the order. Once completed, select the “Pass Order” button and
stage the basket for the pharmacist to audit at the QA Station.

> Use clips on the baskets to designate STAT prescriptions. These baskets should also be moved ahead of
prescriptions for patients not waiting in the store.

> Do not “overfill” and stockpile the counter with filled prescriptions. This can cause unnecessary clutter and
disorganization, may compromise prescription accuracy, and makes it much more difficult to find specific
prescriptions when needed. A good rule of thumb is no more than 10 to 15 prescriptions on the counter at
a time.

3. QA Station Processing
The QA Station must be staffed by a pharmacist. Prescriptions that are ready to be audited are staged by the
associate at the Fill Station and should be completed in the order staged.

a. Initiating the Audit

Scan the vial label barcode to launch the QA window. The “Order Doc” will print. Review the Order Doc and react
to any order notes that might have been entered. Highlight or circle any notes to alert the Out-Window associate.
Information in the “Patient Rx History” tab must also be referenced as necessary to conduct a thorough review.

b. Accuracy Checks

Determine if the prescription is new or arefill. For new prescriptions, a full-page image of the prescription hard
copy automatically opens and the word “NEW” appears highlighted in red in the upper right corner of the window.
For a refill prescription, select the “Full Page” button to bring up the hard copy image, as needed.

Compare the hard copy image to the vial label. Verify all label information against the hard copy, including patient,
drug, quantity and days’ supply, directions, prescriber, refill information, and date written. Physically hold the
prescription vial near the screen to facilitate easier data entry verification. If the scanned image of the hard copy is
not legible, select the “Fail” button, pull the hard copy, and rescan.

Verify the accuracy of the prescriber information, including the NPI and DEA numbers, and the prescription billing
information.

c. Review of Clinical and Therapeutic Appropriateness
Review the patient’s drug therapy regimen(s), considering all information available, to assess the appropriateness
of medications and doses. Identify any drug therapy problems and work with the prescriber and/or the patient (as

appropriate) to resolve those problems.

d. Completing the Audit

A complete audit also includes verification of the contents of the bottle against the pill image or description on the
screen,

Once the audit is completed and the prescription approved for dispensing, the pharmacist must select the “Pass Rx"
button and biometrically authenticate the entry. Repeat these steps for any remaining prescriptions in the order.

Effectiveas of: 2/1/15 Page 73 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

A pharmacist must immediately place the audited order with the “Order Doc” in the clear bag and file
alphabetically by the patient’s last name in the Will Call area.1? Once all order prescriptions have successfully
passed the pharmacist's review, the order will advance to the Out-Window work queue.

4.  Out-Window Dispensing
To increase efficiency and ensure pharmacist availability for patient counseling, a pharmacist should be stationed
near the Out-Window.

a. Prescription Pick Up
When a person arrives to pick up a prescription, greet the patient (or his/her representative) by name, if known,
and maintain a courteous, professional demeanor throughout the interaction. Ask the following open-ended

questions to help to ensure appropriate dispensing:

» What is your (the patient’s) name?

> Whatis your (the patient’s) address?

» Whatis your (the patient’s) telephone number?

» What is your (the patient’s) date of birth?

» How many prescriptions are you picking up today?

Search the Out-Window work queue by the patient’s name to determine where in the pharmacy the prescription(s)
are located.

i, Retrieving Prescriptions from Will Call
Retrieve the prescription(s) from the Will Call area. Important: If the person picking up the prescription(s) is not
the patient and the number of prescriptions ready for the patient does not match the number indicated by the
patient’s representative (or if they are uncertain about how many they should pick up), additional measures must
be taken to ensure patient privacy. Either contact the patient for verification or, alternatively, ask the
representative to identify the names or types of medications he/she was asked to pick up and dispense only those
matching the description provided.

Check the information provided against the patient name on both the order document and the prescription vial
label. From the vial 1abel, verify the patient's name and address. From the Order Doc, verify the patient's phone
number and date of birth.

il Dispense Order Review
Scan a prescription vial to call up the “Dispense Order” window. This will update the scan status from “N” to “Y” for
this prescription.

From the “Prescriptions in Order” grid, verify the patient’s date of birth.

Review the “Related Prescriptions” grid and, in a HIPAA compliant manner, determine if any additional
prescriptions should be added to the order. If confirmed, move the additional prescriptions into the order and
retrieve the prescriptions from the Will Call area. Each patient’s date of birth and address must be verified from

17 This must be performed by a pharmacisi: to be considered a “sterile order.”

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 74 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY ALBERTSONS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

the Order Doc and/or vial for every prescription dispensed, regardless of whether a new or refilled prescription.
Out-Window scan all remaining prescription vial bar codes in the order.18

Review the “Order Doc” for any notes that should be communicated to the patient. Review the “Payment” field and
verify appropriate billing with the patient, if present.

lii.  Acceptance/Refusal of Counsel

If a prescription is highlighted in yellow in the Dispense Order window, the pharmacist must provide counseling on
the prescription. On all other prescriptions, a friendly offer of counseling should be provided in the manner
required by law. If the patient refuses counseling, highlight the prescription in the “Prescriptions in Order” grid,
then select the “Rx Counsel Rejected” button. The “Order Counsel Rejected” button may also be selected to mark
the whole order as “Counsel Rejected.” In states requiring documentation of an offer to counsel, biometric
authentication by a pharmacist is required.

b. Patient Counseling
Personal interaction between the pharmacist and the patient is an essential element in providing quality pharmacy
care. This pharmacist-patient relationship must be initiated through counseling on all new prescriptions and
nurtured through offers of counseling on all refilled prescriptions. When counseling, the pharmacist should access
the hard copy image of the prescription in the “Counseling Information” window and conduct a final review against
the prepared medication, review the patient’s record, discuss the medication with the patient or caregiver, and
open and show the contents of the container as a final audit for accuracy prior to dispensing.

i Offers of Counseling
Recommended pharmacy workflow processes positions the pharmacist near the Out-Window for final audit,
verification, and patient counseling. If a pharmacist is not near the Out-Window, the technician must alert the

pharmacist when a patient is ready to pick up a new prescription.

For prescription refills, a technician may offer pharmacist counseling if permitted by state law by asking one of the
following questions:

> Do you have any questions for the pharmacist?
> Would you like the pharmacist to explain your medication?
> Do you have any questions about your medication?

An offer of pharmacist counseling must also be included with all mailed or delivered prescriptions.

il Effective Counseling
Effective counseling often uses interactive dialogue to confirm the patient’s understanding of the prescribed drug
and its appropriate use. Suggestions for initiating these conversations include:

> For new prescriptions or if changes are made to the dosage form, strength, or medication directions:
o What did the prescriber tell you this medication is used for?
o How often did the prescriber tell you this medication should be used/taken?

18 Qut-Window scanning automatically updates the system to indicate the prescription was picked up, eliminates the exception release for
billing, prevents inadvertent billing of third-party plans for prescriptions not picked up, and facilitates management of the “00D Report.”

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 75 of 185



RETAIL PHARMACY @ ;ioEasons
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

PHARMACIES

o What results or side effects did the prescriber tell you to expect?
> For refilled prescriptions:
o Is this medication effectively treating your condition?
o How often do you take it?
o Are you experiencing any problems as a result of taking this medication?

Additional elements of patient counseling should, as appropriate, include:

» The name and description of the drug;

> The dosage form, dose, route of administration, and duration of drug therapy;

» The intended use of the drug and expected outcome (accessing the drug information available in the system
as needed);

Any special directions or precautions for preparation, administration, or use;

Any common severe side effects, adverse effects or interactions, and therapeutic contraindications that
may occur, including how to avoid them and appropriate action if they occur;

Techniques for self-monitoring of drug therapy;

Proper product storage;

Prescription refill information;

Instruction in the event of a missed dose; and

Any additional comments or instructions relevant to the particular patient or therapy prescribed.

c. Finalizing the Transaction
Select the “Capture Signature” button, and the prescription receipt and, if a new prescription, a monograph will
print. Other paperwork that may automatically print and should be appropriately reviewed with the patient
includes:

v VY

VVVYVY

» The company’s Notice of Privacy Practices (“NPP”) (for new patients only);

» Any MedGuides required by federal law;

» CarePoints (documents selected to print based on patient specific information);
» Medicare Part B Supplier Standards (new Medicare B patients only);

» Medicare Part B Advanced Beneficiary Notice (certain Medicare B patients only);

Ask the patient (or representative) to:

> Acknowledge receipt of the prescription(s) and an offer of counseling and verify the validity of the
insurance billing by signing the signature capture device in the Signature Capture frame; and
> Select the “Finish” button,

After the patient selects the “Finish” button, the “Dispense” button becomes active on the “Dispense Order”
window and should be selected to finish dispensing the order. In states requiring documentation of an offer to
counsel, the pharmacist must provide biometric authentication to confirm that the patient accepted or rejected
counseling.

Effective as of: 2/1/15 Page 76 of 185






FILED
AUG 2 0 2015
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY  NEVADASTATE BOARD

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NOS. 15-049-RPH-S
15-049-PH-S
Petitioner,
V.
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
DOUGLAS CAMMANN, R.PH. AND ACCUSATION

Certificate of Registration No. 13340

ANAZAOHEALTH CORPORATION
Certificate of Registration No. PHC01471

Respondents.

TN N N N N N N N N N N N

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

L

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter because at
the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent Douglas Cammann (Mr. Cammann),
Certificate of Registration No. 13340, was a registered pharmacist with the Board, and
Respondent AnazaoHealth Corporation (Anazao), Certificate of Registration No. PHC01471,
was a pharmacy registered with the Board.

II.

On July 17, 2015, Board Staff served intern pharmacist Sung Lee with a Cease and Desist

Order and Citation for the Unlawful Practice of Pharmacy.
IIL

Ms. Lee is a student at Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center School of
Pharmacy. On or about July 6, 2015, Board Staff became aware that Ms. Lee completed a
pharmacy rotation at AnazaoHealth Corporation in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Iv.
Ms. Lee worked as an intern pharmacist at Anazao without a Nevada intern registration

-1-



during the period of May 26, 2014 to July 3, 2014.
V.
At Board Staff’s request, Mr. Cammann, the managing pharmacist at Anazao, provided
Ms. Lee’s work records. From the records provided, Board Staff ascertained that Ms. Lee
worked approximately two-hundred and forty (240) hours, or approximately thirty (30) days,
without a valid registration.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

VL
As managing pharmacist for the pharmacy in which Ms. Lee worked without a current
intern pharmacist registration, Douglas Cammann violated Nevada Revised Statute (NRS)
639.220(1) and Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(i) and/or (j), which violations
are grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11), (12) and/or (15), or alternatively,
under NRS 639.255, as well as NAC 639.955.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

VII.

In owning and operating the pharmacy in which Ms. Lee worked without a current intern
pharmacist registration, AnazaoHealth Corporation is responsible for violations of NRS
639.220(1) and NAC 639.945(1)(i), (j) and/or (2), which violations are grounds for discipline
pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), or alternatively, under NRS 639.255, as well as
NAC 639.955.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate
disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of the Respondent.

Signed this _ &€ ~day of August, 2015.

PAY YAy Y

Lalﬁ L. Pimgon, Pharm.D., Execufive Secretary
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy




NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-049-RPH-S
)

Petitioner, )
V. ) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
) AND ACCUSATION
)
)
/

RIGHT TO HEARING

DOUGLAS CAMMANN, R.PH.
Certificate of Registration No. 13340

Respondent

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-SAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L
Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson,
Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary action by the
Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.
II.
You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to answer the
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of
the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served within.
III.
The Board has reserved Wednesday, October 14, 2015, as the date for a hearing on this
matter at the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 South Las Vegas Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada. The

hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.



Iv.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

aY
DATED this _ 29 day of August, 2015.

Z_A%Z:;@/l——-v.

Lal(y L@Ason, Pharm.D., Executive Secretary
Nevada'State Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 15-049-RPH-S

)
)
Petitioner, )
V. ) ANSWER AND
) NOTICE OF DEFENSE
DOUGLAS CAMMANN, R.PH. )
)
)
/

Certificate of Registration No. 13340

Respondent

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of

Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this day of , 2015.

DOUGLAS CAMMANN, R.PH.

9.



Dleak_



FILED

AUG 2 0 2015
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NOS. 15-049-RPH-S
15-049-PH-S

Petitioner,

V.
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
DOUGLAS CAMMANN, R.PH. AND ACCUSATION

Certificate of Registration No. 13340

ANAZAOHEALTH CORPORATION
Certificate of Registration No. PHC01471

Respondents.

NN N N N N N N N N N N N

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3) and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

L

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter because at
the time of the events alleged herein, Respondent Douglas Cammann (Mr. Cammann),
Certificate of Registration No. 13340, was a registered pharmacist with the Board, and
Respondent AnazaoHealth Corporation (Anazao), Certificate of Registration No. PHC01471,
was a pharmacy registered with the Board.

IL

On July 17, 2015, Board Staff served intern pharmacist Sung Lee with a Cease and Desist

Order and Citation for the Unlawful Practice of Pharmacy.
I

Ms. Lee is a student at Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center School of
Pharmacy. On or about July 6, 2015, Board Staff became aware that Ms. Lee completed a
pharmacy rotation at AnazaoHealth Corporation in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Iv.
Ms. Lee worked as an intern pharmacist at Anazao without a Nevada intern registration

-1-



during the period of May 26, 2014 to July 3, 2014.
V.

At Board Staff’s request, Mr. Cammann, the managing pharmacist at Anazao, provided
Ms. Lee’s work records. From the records provided, Board Staff ascertained that Ms. Lee
worked approximately two-hundred and forty (240) hours, or approximately thirty (30) days,

without a valid registration.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

VL
As managing pharmacist for the pharmacy in which Ms. Lee worked without a current
intern pharmacist registration, Douglas Cammann violated Nevada Revised Statute (NRS)
639.220(1) and Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(i) and/or (j), which violations
are grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11), (12) and/or (15), or alternatively,
under NRS 639.255, as well as NAC 639.955.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIL

In owning and operating the pharmacy in which Ms. Lee worked without a current intern
pharmacist registration, AnazaoHealth Corporation is responsible for violations of NRS
639.220(1) and NAC 639.945(1)(i), (j) and/or (2), which violations are grounds for discipline
pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), or alternatively, under NRS 639.255, as well as
NAC 639.955.

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate
disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of the Respondent.

Signed this __ 2@ "~ day of August, 2015.

IZ.,‘%/A\_ s,

Lty Iﬂnson, Pharm.D., Execlitive Secretary
NevadgAtate Board of Pharmacy




NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as
alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-049-PH-S
)

Petitioner, )
\A ) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
) AND ACCUSATION
)
)
/

RIGHT TO HEARING

ANAZAOHEALTH CORPORATION
Certificate of Registration No. PHC01471

Respondent

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-SAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L
Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a Notice of
Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson,
Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary action by the
Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.
IL
You have the right to a hearing before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy to answer the
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues
involved, either personally or through counsel. It is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of
the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served within.
II.
The Board has reserved Wednesday, October 14, 2015, as the date for a hearing on this
matter at the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 South Las Vegas Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada. The

hour of the hearing will be set by letter to follow.



Iv.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this _ %€ _day of August, 2015.

a—x%/c,./;»‘u__.,/L—"D,

La L.é‘son, Pharm.D., Executi\;e Secretary
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 15-049-PH-S

)
)
Petitioner, )
\2 ) ANSWER AND
) NOTICE OF DEFENSE
ANAZAOHEALTH CORPORATION )
)
)
/

Certificate of Registration No. PHC01471

Respondent

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:

1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of

Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this day of , 2015.

Print or Type name

For ANAZAOHEALTH CORPORATION






FILED
AUG 2 0 2015

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY NEVSE’?,EXQ};EA%%ARD

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 15-050-PT-S
Petitioner,
V.

)
)
)
)
) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
SHANELLE GAYLES, PT ) AND ACCUSATION
Certificate of Registration No. PT12421, )
)
/

Respondent.

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board
of Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3), and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

L

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter because
Respondent Shanelle Gayles, PT (Ms. Gayles), Certificate of Registration No. PT12421, was a
registered pharmaceutical technician with the Board at the time of the events alleged herein.

1.

On or about June 26, 2015, Board Staff received notification from a CVS Regulatory
Affairs Director indicating that CVS terminated Ms. Gayles from her employment as a
pharmaceutical technician at CVS Pharmacy #08800. CVS terminated Ms. Gayles’ employment
for filling fraudulent prescriptions for a controlled substance, phentermine, and diverting the
controlled substance.

118

On or about May 2015, CVS received information through the CVS Ethics line regarding
the fraudulent prescriptions. Ms. Gayles’ former boyfriend, who was the recipient of the
phentermine, provided the information.

Iv.
CVS conducted an investigation and learned that the fraudulent activity occurred in 2012.
V.

In a written statement, Ms. Gayles indicated that her former boyfriend called in the

prescriptions to her at the pharmacy. She admitted to filling two fraudulent prescriptions for

-1-



phentermine 37.5 mg. for thirty (30) tablets each in 2012.
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
VL

In filling a fraudulent prescription for a controlled substance, namely phentermine,
without a prescription or authorization from a practitioner, Shanelle Gayles violated Nevada
Revised Statute (NRS) 453.331(1)(d) and/or NRS 453.336(1), and/or Nevada Administrative
Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(g) and/or (h), which violations are grounds for action pursuant to NRS
639.210(1), (4), (11), and/or (12), as well as NRS 639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIL

By diverting controlled substances, namely phentermine, Shanelle Gayles violated NRS
453.331(1)(d), NRS 453.336(1) and/or NRS 453.338(1), as well as NAC 639.945(1)(g) and/or
(h), which violations are grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(1), (4), (11), and/or (12),
as well as NRS 639.255.

WHEREFORE, it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate
disciplinary action with respect to the certificate of registration of this respondent.

Signed this 2@ “day of August, 2015.

H/ %ZLW /L >.

Ty ﬂnson Pharm.D., Executlve Secretary
Nevad¥State Board of Pharmacy

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as

alleged above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration.
To do so, you must mail to the Board within 15 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended

Action and Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 15-050-PT-S
Petitioner,

)
)
)
\2 )

) STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
SHANELLE GAYLES, PT ) NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Certificate of Registration No. PT12421 ) AND ACCUSATION

) RIGHT TO HEARING

Respondent. )

/

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L

Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy (Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a
Notice of Intended Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry
L. Pinson, Executive Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary
action by the Board against you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.

II.

You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action
and Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or
through counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the
Answer and Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board
within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation served within.

.

The Board has reserved Wednesday, October 14, 2015, as the date for a hearing on this

matter at the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the

hearing will be set by letter to follow.



Iv.
Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter
and give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation

filed herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this }g?%ay of August, 2015.

Z 2l A >

Lalﬁ' L@lson, Pharm.D., Executive Secretary
Nevada'State Board of Pharmacy




BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 15-050-PT-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. )
)
SHANELLE GAYLES, PT ) ANSWER AND NOTICE
Certificate of Registration No. PT12421 ) OF DEFENSE
)
Respondent. )
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds: (State specific objections or insert "none").



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies

and alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and

all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this ___ day of , 2015,

SHANELLE GAYLES, PT

2-



FILED

JUN 17 2013

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMA CY ygyapA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, CASE NO. 15-022-RPH-A-S
15-022-RPH-B-S
Petitioner, 15-022-PH-S

V.

NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
AND ACCUSATION

LINCHI LE, RPH,
Certificate of Registration No. 17469

ERIC VAN METER, RPH,
Certificate of Registration No. 17356

VON’S PHARMACY #2615,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
Certificate of Registration No. PH02102 )
)
/

Respondents.

Larry L. Pinson, in his official capacity as Executive Secretary of the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy, makes the following that will serve as both a notice of intended action under Nevada
Revised Statutes (NRS) 233B.127(3), and as an accusation under NRS 639.241.

L

The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter and these
respondents because, at the time of the alleged events, Respondent Linchi Le (Ms. Le) was a
pharmacist licensed by the Board, Respondent Eric Van Meter (Mr. Van Meter) was a pharmacist
licensed by the Board, and Respondent Von’s Pharmacy #2615 (Von’s) was a pharmacy licensed by
the Board.

I

On or about April 10, 2015, customer Corey Johnson (Ms. Johnson) filed a complaint with the
Board Office alleging that on multiple occasions, Von’s pharmacist Linchi Le failed to offer and/or
provide counseling for new prescriptions for Ms. Johnson and members of her family, including:

1. PRESCRIPTION NO. 6102214 — EPIPEN JR 0.15 MG. INJECTABLE SOLUTION
1.

On January 6, 2015, Ms. Johnson’s two-year-old son E.J. suffered a severe allergic reaction.
He received treatment at the St. Rose Dominican Hospital Emergency Department, which released

-1-



him with written prescriptions for (i) prednisolone 15 mg./5 ml. oral syrup, (ii) EpiPen JR 0.15 mg.
injectable solution and (iii) ranitidine 15 mg./ml. syrup.
Iv.

E.J.’s father (Mr. Johnson) tendered the prescriptions to Von’s that evening. Von’s dispensed

the prednisolone medication to Mr. Johnson and counseled him regarding its use as required.
V.

Von’s had to order the ranitidine syrup and EpiPen JR in order to fill E.J.’s prescription, both

of which were scheduled to arrive at the pharmacy the following day.
VL

On January 7, 2015, Ms. Johnson went to Von’s to pick up the EpiPen JR, the ranitidine syrup

and an additional prescription for amoxicillin that E.J.’s physician was supposed to have phoned in.
VIL

The amoxicillin prescription had not come in by the time Ms. Johnson arrived. To expedite
the process, pharmaceutical technician Pamela Walters (Ms. Walters) and Ms. Johnson each
telephoned the physician's office, which phoned in the amoxicillin prescription approximately five
minutes later.

VIII.

Upon receipt of the amoxicillin prescription, Ms. Walters informed Ms. Johnson that it would
take up to twenty minutes to process. Rather than wait, Ms. Johnson asked Ms. Walters to sell her
the medication that was ready—the EpiPen JR—and informed her that she was leaving.

IX.
Ms. Walters sold Ms. Johnson the EpiPen JR, but failed to provide counseling.
X.

During the Board's investigation, Ms. Walters claimed in a written statement that Ms. Johnson
said her son was not feeling well and that she just wanted to go home. Ms. Walters observed Ms. Le
counseling another patient and did not want to further agitate Ms. Johnson by making her wait for

counseling.



XL
Despite clear evidence that counseling did not occur, Von's records for prescription No.
6102214 indicate that counseling was accepted. Ms. Johnson and pharmaceutical technician Walters
signed the electronic signature box indicating that Ms. Johnson received the medication and was
counseled. The initials of “PSW” (Ms. Walters) appear on the prescription detail screen in the
“Counseling Initials” field. However, another pharmaceutical technician’s initials appear in the

“RPh” field. The initials “SNR”, belong to pharmaceutical technician Stephanie Revero.

2. PRESCRIPTION NO. 6105950 - FLUTICASONE 50 MCG

XII.

On April 3, 2015, Mr. Johnson picked up his own prescription (No. 6105950) from Von’s.

Mr. Johnson signed the electronic signature pad verifying receipt of his medication.
XIII.

In a written statement, Ms. Walters claims that when Mr. Johnson signed for his medication,
she asked him to wait for the pharmacist to provide counseling. Mr. Johnson purportedly said that he
did not need counseling because his wife is a pharmacist. Ms. Le, the pharmacist on duty at the time,
has no recollection of Ms. Walters alerting her that counseling was needed for that new prescription.

XIV.

Despite Mr. Johnson's decision to decline counseling, the pharmacy system Transaction List
Detail for prescription No. 6105950 indicates that counseling was accepted. However, the electronic
signature page contains only Mr. Johnson’s signature verifying that he received the medication.
There is no pharmacist signature or initials confirming that counseling occurred.

XV.

Just like on the prescription detail screen for the previous EpiPen JR prescription, the
prescription detail screen for the Fluticasone has the initials “PSW” (Ms. Walters) recorded in the
“Counseling Initials” field. The initials SN1, which also belong to pharmaceutical technician

Stephanie Revero, appear in the “RPh” field.



XVL

During the Board's investigation, the Investigator learned that before it will continue to the
next screen, Von'’s computer system requires a pharmacist to type his/her initials into the “Counseling
Initials” field at the time the customer picks up each new or refilled prescription. However, in many
instances, the pharmaceutical technician on duty inputs his/her initials in order to advance to the next
screen without forcing the pharmacist to go to the pickup counter and enter his/her initials for each
prescription.

XVIL

Additionally, the electronic signature pad (SIG CAP PAD) used by Von’s computer system is
designed to capture, store and retrieve each customer's signature, the counseling pharmacist's
signature or initials and the customer's counseling preferences electronically. Von’s policy requires
both the customer and the counseling pharmacist to sign on the same screen verifying that the
customer picked up the medication and that the pharmacists provided counseling. However,
customers frequently press the “DONE” button on the SIG CAP PAD screen before the counseling
pharmacist has counseled and/or signed the screen. When the “DONE” button is pressed, the system
by default automatically creates a record indicating that counseling was "Accepted".

XVIII.

Von’s utilizes a three character user code in the computer system to identify the individual
who performed each step of the prescription process. Von’s pharmacists and pharmaceutical
technicians have multiple user codes containing a combination of initials and/or numbers. Each
pharmacist and technician utilizes a unique user code specific to the individual they are scheduled to
work with and/or assisted in the prescription process.

XIX.

Based on the findings in the above investigation, the Board Investigator requested prescription

detail documentation of prescriptions filled for other patients. The Board Investigator discovered

several other prescriptions processed as described above.



XX.

The Board Investigator reviewed prescription detail screens for prescription numbers
6101610, 6102643 and 6102688 filled and verified by pharmacist Eric Van Meter. Mr. Van Meter is
the managing pharmacist at Von’s #2615.

XXI

Pharmaceutical technician initials are recorded in both the “RPh” field and the “Counseling
Initials” field for prescription numbers 6101610 and 6102688. Pharmaceutical technician initials are
recorded in the “RPh” field for prescription number 6102643.

XXIL

Notably, the issue described above regarding Von’s computer system is identical in a similar

2012 case brought by the Board against Von’s Pharmacy #2395. See Case No. 12-025-PH-S.
XXTIIL

Von's resolved that 2012 case by entering into a Stipulation and Order (Order) with the Board
dated October 16, 2013. In that Order, the Board imposed a fine and administrative fee upon Von’s
Pharmacy #2395 for failing to comply with Nevada's patient consultation requirements.

XXIV.

In association with that Stipulation and Order, Burt Bates, Von’s Regional Pharmacy
Manager, appeared at the Board's October 16, 2013 meeting to address the counseling issue.

Mr. Bates informed the Board that Von’s had retrained its Nevada pharmacy staff on proper
counseling procedures as required by Nevada law. Mr. Bates also indicated that Von’s would be
upgrading its pharmacy computer system in early 2014, with upgrades to resolve the counseling

issues. Those upgrades never occurred.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Prescription No. 6102214 — EpiPen Jr 0.15 Mg. Injectable Solution)
XXV.

In failing to provide counseling on E.J.’s new prescription for EpiPen JR, Respondent Linchi

Le violated Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 639.266(1) and Nevada Administrative Code (NAC)



639.707(1) and (2), as well as NAC 639.945(1)(i). Those violations are each grounds for discipline
pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), as well as NRS 639.255.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
(Prescription No. 6105950 — Fluticasone 50 Mcg)

XXVL

In failing to provide counseling on Mr. Johnson’s new prescription for Fluticasone 50 mcg.,
Respondent Linchi Le violated NRS 639.266(1) and NAC 639.707(1) and (2), as well as NAC
639.945(1)(i). Those violations are grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or
(12), as well as NRS 639.255.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
XXVIL

As a managing pharmacist who knew of and allowed the foregoing violations, or any one of
them, to occur in his pharmacy, Eric Van Meter violated NRS 639.210(15) which is grounds for
action pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11) and/or (12), as well as NRS 639.255.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
XXVIIL

As the pharmacy in which the violations alleged above occurred, Von'’s is statutorily
responsible for the actions of pharmacists Linchi Le and Eric Van Meter, as alleged herein, pursuant
to NAC 639.945(m) and/or (2), which is grounds for discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11)
and/or (12), NRS 639.255 and/or NRS 639.230(5).

WHEREFORE it is requested that the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy take appropriate

disciplinary action with respect to the certificates of registration of these respondents.

Signed this ﬁ%ay of June, 2015.
% /é/ﬁ\

David Wuest, R.Ph,
ﬂty Executive Secretary for and on behalf of
Larry L. Pinson, Pharm.D., Executive Secretary
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

-6-



NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

You have the right to show the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy that your conduct, as alleged
above, complies with all lawful requirements regarding your certificate of registration. To do so, you
must mail to the Board within 15 days of your receipt of this Notice of Intended Action and

Accusation a written statement showing your compliance.



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, STATEMENT TO THE RESPONDENT
NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION
Petitioner, AND ACCUSATION
V. RIGHT TO HEARING

LINCHI LE, RPH CASE NO. 15-022-RPH-A-S

Certificate of Registration No. 17469

TN N N N N SN N N

Respondent.

TO THE RESPONDENT ABOVE-NAMED: PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT:
L
Pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Board) by NRS 639.241 to NRS 639.2576, inclusive, and NRS chapter 233B, a Notice of Intended
Action and Accusation has been filed with the Board by the Petitioner, Larry L. Pinson, Executive
Secretary for the Board, alleging grounds for imposition of disciplinary action by the Board against
you, as is more fully explained and set forth in the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation served
herewith and hereby incorporated reference herein.
I
You have the right to a hearing before the Board to answer the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation and present evidence and argument on all issues involved, either personally or through
counsel. Should you desire a hearing, it is required that you complete two copies of the Answer and
Notice of Defense documents served herewith and file said copies with the Board within fifteen (15)
days of receipt of this Statement and Notice, and of the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation
served within.
118
The Board has reserved Wednesday, July 22, 2015, as the date for a hearing on this matter at
the Hilton Garden Inn, 7830 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada. The hour of the hearing will be

set by letter to follow.



IV.

Failure to complete and file your Notice of Defense with the Board and thereby request a
hearing within the time allowed shall constitute a waiver of your right to a hearing in this matter and
give cause for the entering of your default to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation filed
herein, unless the Board, in its sole discretion, elects to grant or hold a hearing nonetheless.

DATED this (7. «c’l\ay of June, 2015.

afry L. Pinson, Pharm.D., Executive Secretary
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) ANSWER AND
) NOTICE OF DEFENSE

Petitioner, )
A )
)
LINCHI LE, RPH ) CASE NO. 15-022-RPH-A-S
Certificate of Registration No. 17469 )
)
Respondent. )
/

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation filed
in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, declares:
1. That his objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being incomplete or
failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the following grounds: (State

specific objections, or insert "none").



2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, he admits, denies and

alleges as follows:

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing Answer and Notice of Defense, and all

facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATED this ___ day of June, 2015.

LINCHI LE, R.PH.



Blank,



FILED
JUL 10 2015

NEVADA STATE BOARD
OF PHARMACY

BEEORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF P MACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,

V.

ERIC VAN METER, RPH

Certificate of Registrat

Petitionet,

ion No. 17356

Respondent.

IANSWER AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE
CASE NO. 15-022-RPH-B-$

Respondent gbove

named, in answer to the Notice of Intended] Action and Accusation

filed in the above-enti ‘1rled matter before the Nevada State Board of Phanfta , declares:

1. That ] hils objection to the Notice of Intended Action aid Accusation as being

incomplete of failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on the

following grounds

2. That, [in. agswer to the Notice of Intended_ Action and!Accusation, he admits,

denies and alleges gs follows:

him to tho

the al]elgati.

OCcCour,

I hereby declilaxe,

I
Defense, and all-faot? ther
i

DATED this | | day of July, 2015.
—]— .

ATV TNT70R AANTNIZTRARIE [

l
Respon'denr has requested and received an extension to the hearing date to allow
oughly investigate these allegations. At this frime, Respondent denies

[
on that he knowing allowed the violations alltia:ged in the complaint to

under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing| Auswer and Notice of

bin stated, are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

%U@Jﬂ/\/—\ 2 15

b




AMMITATNY NANTNIRTRILIA T |
i

ERIC VAN METER, R.PH.




FILED

JUL 1 0 2015
NEVADA S!"’ATE BOARD
- ; OF PHARMACY
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY 5
i 1
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ANSWER AND NO'I['ICI%: OF DEFENSF

Petitioner, CASE NO. 15-022

V.,

VON'S PHARMACY #2615,
Certificate of Registration No. PH02102

Respondent.

Respondent above named, in answer to the Notice of Intended
filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Phamm

1. That its objection to the Notice of Intended Action

following grounds:
None
2. That, in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and A

admits, denies and alleges as follows:
Respondent has requested and received an. extension to the
to thoroughly investigate these allegations. At this time,

allegations.

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing
Defense, and all facts therein stated, are true and correct to the best of my
DATED this / & day of July, 2015.

VON'S PHARMACY #2615

incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against it, is jlrebgy interposed

LpH-s

!
g
;
|

Action and Accus.ation
acy,E declares:

d eing

o

A%cuusaﬁon as

ST IR

the

i
i
!
i
}
i
1

I
N 1

 ccuisation, Respondent
| i

i

i :j
hearing date to allow it
! i

Respondent denie}s the
i
i
!
!

Answer and Notice of

!
h:no;vvledgc.

By: ;UM-’W
1

ARVTIATAR ARTAITTRRT70N 1




PE



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

Vf New Wholesaler J Ownership Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: WH )

01 Publicly Traded Corporation —~ Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
vaon Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Facility Name: Alexso Inc.

Physical Address: 2317 Cotner Avenue dnd FL.

Mailing Address: _(same)

City: _Los Angeles State: CA Zip Code: 90064
Telephone: 480-253-9761 Fax: _888-502-1669

Toll Free Number: 888-495-6078

E-mail:_troy@alexso.com Website: www.alexso.com

Facility Manager: Hootan Melamed

Professional qualifications and experience of facility manager: More than 10 years' experience in

pharmacies. Attained his Doctorate of Pharmacy in 2003. Supervised patient record keeping, tracked inventory,
managed community pharmacies and supervised other pharmacists in compounding and dispensing.

Tvpes of licensed outlets or authorized persons firm will serve:

¥ Pharmacies O Practitioners £ Hospitals { Wholesalers
O Other:

Type of Products to be handled or wholesaled be firm:

¥ Legend Pharmaceuticals, Supplies or Devices O Hypodermic Devices
O Poisons or Chemicals O Veterinary Legend Drugs
O Controlled Substances (include copy of DEA)
O Other:
Page 1

8 238



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE
This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Is your company VAWD certified by NABP? Yes 0 No I
(If yes, provide a copy of the certificate.)

Licensed as a Manufacturer by the FDA? Yes[J No ¢
(If yes, provide a copy of the FDA registration)

Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in any type of
business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada or another political
jurisdiction? Yes (£ No O

List the top 4 suppliers your company has been associated with in regards to pharmaceutical
products that were sold, dispensed or distributed within the last year.

1)__Medisca, Inc., 661 Route 3, Unit C, Plattsburgh, NY 12901
Name Address
Contract Manufacturer
Business

2)

Name Address

Business

Name Address

Business

4)

Name Address

Business

Within the last five (5) years:

1)

2)

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least

10% interest or partners with any interest, ever been charged, or

convicted of a felony or gross misdemeanor (including by way of a

guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No i/

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest or partners with any interest, ever been denied a license,
permit or certificate of registration? Yes f No O

Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least

10% interest) or partners with any interest, ever been the subject

of an administrative action or proceeding relating to the

pharmaceutical industry? Yes [ No O

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest) or partners with any interest, ever been found guilty, pled
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense federal or
state, related to controlled substances? Yes OO No ¢

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with at least
10% interest or partners with any interest, ever surrendered a
license, permit or certificate of registration voluntarily or otherwise
(other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O No

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is “yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby
certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true,
accurate and correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents,

servants and employees, to conduct any-investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and
moral background, qualific tion/a:dﬁ]tation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

2y

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Troy Farahmand B A
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Board Use Only Received: ‘4‘] '3‘ lS Amount. _ $590.00

Page 3




APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE WHOLESALER LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: _California

Parent Company if any: None

Corporation Name: Alexso Inc.

Mailing Address: 2317 Cotner Avenue
City: Los Angeles State: CA Zip: 90084

Telephone: 480-253-9761 Fax: 888-502-1669

Contact Person: Troy Farahmand

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1)

List any persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)_Hootan Melamed 11756 Wetherby Lane, Los Angeles, CA 90077
Name Address

b)_Troy Farahmand 11807 Folkstone Lane, Los Angeles, CA 90077
Name Address

c)
Name Address

d)
Name Address

Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. _1000

What was the price paid per share? $1.00

What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? 5/1/10

Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

Page 5a



Attachment to Alexso Inc.’s Application for Out-of-State Wholesaler License
(Nevada State Board of Pharmacy)

Alexso Inc. Corporate Officers:

Name Title %
Ownership
Hootan Melamed President 75%
Troy Farahmand Vice President 25%

Alexso, Inc. Employees Handling Drugs on Daily Basis
Ernesto Flores, Accounts Liaison, Inventory Management
Shoshana Robello, Accounts Liaison, Inventory Management

Interest Ownership/Management in any Type of Business or Facility Licensed by
the State of Nevada

Hootan Melamed is the CEO of Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals in
Henderson, NV.

Statement of Explanation - Questions 2 - 3
2. Denial of Pharmacy Permit - Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
South Carolina Board of Pharmacy, 8/15/13: application denied (see attached Order)

3. Administrative Actions - Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Oregon Board of Pharmacy, Case No. 2013-0196: civil penalty (see attached Consent
Order)

Texas Board of Pharmacy, Order #L-13-019: one-year suspension and probation fee
(see attached Agreed Board Order)

A
Hootan féamed /




California State Board of Pharmacy BUSINESS, CONSUMER SERVICES AND HOUSING AGENCY
1625 N. Market Blvd, N219, Sacramento, CA 95834 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
Phone: (916) 574-7900 GOVERNOR EDMUND G, BROWN JR.
Fax: (916) 574-8618

www.pharmacy.ca.gov

February 18, 2015

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W Plumb Lane
Reno, NV 89509

California State Board of Pharmacy License Verification

This document reflects the license status of the person or entity identified below on this
date with the California State Board of Pharmacy. It may be used as prima facie
evidence of the facts recited below pursuant to California Business and Professions
Code section 162.

Licensee Name: ALEXSO INC

License Type: WHOLESALER

License Number: WLS 6466

Status: ACTIVE

Issue Date: 01/12/15

Expiration Date: 01/01/16

Address of Record: 2317 COTNER AVE LOS ANGELES CA 90064

Disciplinary Action: NO RECORD OF DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Virginia Herold
Executive Officer

By 4 \y/ A )(thl/(:\('/(’u

-

arbera Schleicher
Public Inquiry Analyst
(916) 574-7922
Barbera.Schleicher@dca.ca.gov



Applicant is licensed in 15 states currently.
Approximately 80-90% of Applicant’s business is out-of-state.
Applicant complies with a 3:1 technician to pharmacist ratio.

The Nevada Board does a separate compounding inspection on pharmacies.

© e N o

Applicant is undergoing the Pharmacy Compounding Accreditation Board (PCAB)
accreditation process.

10. Regarding adjustments in formulas, Applicant testified that they write down any
adjustments on the worksheets. Now, Applicant is printing out and taping any
adjustments on the worksheets. Their new policy is to make adjustments in the formula.
The adjustments are not reflected in the materials as submitted to the Board.

I'1. Applicant does not think they have shipped products into South Carolina.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

In an application hearing, “(t)he applicant shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the

board that the applicant meets all requirements tor the issuance of a license.” S.C. Code Ann. §

40-1-130 (1976, as amended). Thus, the burden of proof in an application for licensure or
certification is on the Applicant to provide full, complete, and accurate responses to all questions
on the application and to demonstrate that he or she is qualified for the license sought.

After careful consideration, the Board determined that approval of the permit should be
denied based on testimony. Under the Pharmacy Practice Act, specifically in S.C. Code Ann. §
40-43-83(H), it states “The Board of Pharmacy may deny or refuse to renew a permit if it
determines that the granting or renewing of such permit would not be in the public interest. If an
application is refused, the board shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision and the
reasons for its decision.” Here, the Board finds that it would not be in the public interest because
the Board does not believe Applicant has met the standards of pharmacy practice as required by
South Carolina law. The Board has serious concerns regarding the accuracy and completeness of
the compounded formulas provided in the application. Additionally, in the materials as
submitted to the Board, the formulas are not adjusted and do not definitively meet the standards
as required by South Carolina; as such, these omissions are not in compliance with the standards

for compounding set forth in S.C. Code Ann. §§ 40-43-86(CC) and 40-43-88.

CEF{T,E 1ED TRUE COPY

gy /7/////}96//% 2

TITL E L(CC{ A3 Me /u{J +




SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION
BEFORE THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

In the Matter of:

iero inoc
Concierge C.ompoundmb ORDER
Pharmaceuticals,

Applicant.

This matter came before the State Board of Pharmacy (“Board™) for hearing on June 19,
2013 as a result of the non-resident pharmacy permit application (“Application”) of Concierge
Compounding Pharmaceuticals (“Applicant™). Applicant was duly noticed to appear due to a
prior criminal action. Sally Chia, Pharmacist-in-Charge, and Hootan Melamed, Permit Holder,
appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Applications of this type are governed by S.C. Code Ann.
§840-43-83, 40-43-86, 40-43-89 (1976, as amended), and South Carolina Code of Regulations,
Reg. 99-43, as amended.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Applicant is located in Henderson, Nevada.

2. Applicant submitted an application for a nonresident pharmacy permit, which application
was received on February 21, 2013 (“Application”).

3. Applicant’s proposed pharmacist-in-charge is Sally Chia ("PIC”). The PIC is licensed in
Nevada with license number 18013.

4. Applicant answered “yes” to question 2 on the Application, rclated to a criminal
prosecution. In 1999, Melamed pled guilty to a felony for conspiracy to commit
securities fraud for a “pump and dump” scheme in the stock market. This occurred while
he was a student in pharmacy school.

5. Applicant garners interest in the business by traveling to trade shows. Once Applicant

receives some business in a certain area, Applicant applies in the appropriate state.

CER"’W!ED TRUE COPY
~/

//// /KWML

TITL E Decrals A /14/(45#




THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that Applicant’s Application is DENIED.
AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR, LICENSING & REGULATION

STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
/\, M‘o’v" i—”}?ﬁ’:’

C£?TI)DISON LIVINGSTON R.PH. Pharm.D
yairman of the Board

August 15, 2013.

CEHTIF!ED TRUE COPY

BY: /j,/ /Q//////Q
mé_ Z(’Ccm@/wl/k/@A




D@ NN D W N

b b S S B B WW W W W W W W WWNNNDDNNDNDDNDNDDNDNND R Ll i
G\U‘l‘wal—‘O\DCD\]G\(.,"I-&UJNHO\DCD\IO\U‘I‘bLUI\JP—‘O\Q;\IO\M:BSES\D

RECEIVED

0CT 142013
BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY OREGON ROARD OF PHARMACY
OF THE STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of ) Case No. 2013-0196
)

) CONSENT ORDER
Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc. )
)
Respondent )

WHEREAS, the Board of Pharmacy of the State of Oregon has filed a Notice of
Proposed Civil Penalty; Answer Required (“Notice”) regarding the Respondent in the above-
captioned matier; and

WHEREAS, the above-noted Notice was duly served on the Respondent as required by
law; and

WHEREAS, the parties are desirous of resolving and settling those matters contained in
the above-noted Notice without further proceedings thereon; and

WHEREAS, the Respondent is aware of the right to a hearing with the assistance of
counsel and the right to judicial review of the Board's decision, and hereby freely and voluntarily

waives those rights; and

WHEREAS, Respondent acknowledges that the allegations in the Notice, if proven in a
contested case proceeding would constitute grounds for imposition of a civil penalty as described

herein; and

WHEREAS, Respondent does not admit or deny any wrongdoing and any liability with
respect to the allegations in the Notice, and Respondent enters into this Agreement for the
purpose of resolving this matter in order to avoid further litigation expenses and avoid the
unpredictability inherent in litigation; and

WHEREAS, the Respondent consents to the civil penalty as set forth herein;

The Board finds that the allegations in the Notice are truc and hereby imposes the
following civil penalty:

1. The Respondent shall pay a civil penalty to the Board in the amount of $10,000
with $3,000 of the civil penalty to be paid within ten (10) days from the effective date of this
Consent Order. The remaining $7,000 civil penalty is stayed for two (2) years and will be
waived after the expiration of this two (2) year period, so long as Respondent does not commit
any licensing violations of a similar kind to those alleged in the Notice within this two (2) year
period. The aforementioned two (2) year period commences on the effective date of this Consent

Order.

Page 1 of 2 - CONSENT ORDER; Case No. 2013-0196



47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80

2, This Consent Order shall become effective immediately upon issuance by the
Board.

3. In the event that the Respondent fails to timely pay the civil penalty as ordered
herein, the Board may take further action, after notice and hearing.

CONSENT

I hereby acknowledge that I am the authorized representative of Respondent. On behalf
of the Respondent, I further certify that I have read and understand the Notice and this Consent
Order and am aware of the right to a hearing with the assistance of counsel and the right to
judicial review-of the Boards final ordst. On bebalf of the Respondent I agree to the Board

entering the Consent Order.

jololf

Authorized Representative Date
Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

Respondent

IT IS SO ORDERED.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

la /tr/ ¢

Gary Miner, R.Ph., Date
Compliance Director

Page 2 of 2 - CONSENT ORDER; Case No, 2013-0196



W oo 30 0d W N R

W w W wwwwwdhhhNDNNDNNNMNMDNDERRPERRERPRP

w W
v

P S O N N G N
R I o ) W § ) I - N ¥ I \% I N - |

{ BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY

OF THE STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of ) Case No. 2013-0196

)

) NOTICE OF PROPOSED
Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc. ) CIVIL PENALTY;

) ANSWER REQUIRED

Respondent )
)

Under the authority granted to the Oregon Board of Pharmacy (Board) pursuant to ORS
Chapter 689 (the Oregon Pharmacy Act), including ORS 689.135, 689.145, 689.155 and
689.832(1), the Oregon Board of Pharmacy proposes to impose a civil penalty against Concierge
Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc. located at 1887 Whitney Mesa Dr in Henderson, NV
(Respondent) because Respondent violated the Oregon Pharmacy Act and the Board of
Pharmacy rules as set forth below:

Respondent engaged in the distribution of drugs into Oregon without registering with the
Oregon Board of Pharmacy as a drug outlet in violation of ORS 689.305, and ORS 689.335
which is grounds for imposition of a civil penalty pursuant to ORS 689.832(1), 689.335(1),
689.405(1)(e)(B), and 689.445.

Based on these alleged violations, the Board proposes to impose a civil penalty in an
amount of $10,000 per violation.

HEARING RIGHTS

The corporation is entitled to a hearing as provided by the Administrative Procedures Act
(ORS chapter 183). An attorney must represent the corporation. If the corporation wishes to have
a hearing, the corporation’s attorney must file a written request for hearing with the Board within
21 days from the date this notice was mailed. The corporation’s attorney may send or deliver a
request for hearing to:
Oregon Board of Pharmacy
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 150
Portland, OR 97232
Fax: (971) 673-0002

If a request for hearing is not received within this 21-day period, the corporation’s right
to a hearing shall be considered waived.

If the corporation requests a hearing, the corporation’s attorney will be notified of the
time and place of the hearing. Before the commencement of the hearing, the corporation will be
given information on the procedures, right of representation and other rights of parties relating to
the conduct of the hearing,.

Page 1 of 2 - NOTICE OF PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY; Case No. 2013-0196



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
71
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

If the corporation does not request a hearing within 21 days, or if it withdraws a hearing
request, notifies the Board or Administrative Law Judge that it will not appear, or fails to appear
at a scheduled hearing, the Board may issue a final order by default imposing discipline. If the
Board issues a final order by default, it designates its file on this matter as the record.

ANSWER REQUIRED

Pursuant to OAR 855-001-0010 and OAR 855-001-0015, if you request a hearing you
must also provide, within 21 days from the date this contested case notice was served, a written
answer to the allegations set forth in this contested case notice. Your written answer must include
an admission or denial of each factual matter alleged in the notice and a short and plain statement
of each relevant affirmative defense you may have. Except for good cause, factual matters
alleged in the notice and not denied in the answer shall be presumed admitted; failure to raise a
particular defense in the answer will be considered a waiver of such defense; new matters alleged
in the answer (affirmative defenses) shall be presumed to be denied by the agency; and evidence
shall not be taken on any issue not raised in the notice and the answer.

Hearing Request and Answers:
Consequences of Failure to Answer

855-001-0015
(1) A hearing request, and answer when required, shall be made in writing to the
Board by the party or his attorney and an answer shall include the following:
(a) An admission or denial of each factual matter alleged in the notice;
(b) A short and plain statement of each relevant affirmative defense the party

may have.

2) Except for good cause;
(a8  Factual matters alleged in the notice and not denied iri the answer shall be

presumed admitted;
(b)  Failure to raise a particular defense in the answer will be considered a

waiver of such defense;

(c) New matters alleged in the answer (affirmative defenses) shall be
presumed to be denied by the agency; and

(d)  Evidence shall not be taken on any issue not raised in the notice and the
answer.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

S’/(\”'/l?

Gary Miner, R.Ph.,? Date
Compliance Director

DATE OF MAILING Vi emesd ¥-16-2013

Page 2 of 2 — NOTICE OF PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY; Case No. 2013-0196



TEwie

Peo
AGREED BOARD ORDER #L-13-019
RE: INTHE MATTER OF ' BEFORE THE TEXAS STATE
CONCIERGE COMPOUNDING BOARD OF PHARMACY
PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.
(APPLICANT FOR TEXAS
PHARMACY LICENSE)

On this day came on to be considered by the Texas State Board of Pharmacy (“Board”)
the matter of the Application for Pharmacy License submitted by Concierge Compounding
Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (“Applicant”), 1887 Whitney Mesa Dr., Henderson, Nevada 89014.

By letter dated July 2, 2013, the Board gave preliminary notice to Applicant of its intent
to take disciplinary action. This action was taken as a result of an investigation which produced
evidence Indicating that Applicant may have violated:

Section 565.002(b)(2) of the Texas Pharmacy Act, Tex, Occ, Cope ANN. Title 3,
Subtitle J (2011), in that allegedly:

COUNT

On or about January 19, 2001, Hootan Melamed (corporate president of Concietge
Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) was convicted of the felony offense of Conspiracy to
Commit Securities Fraud in Case No, CR00-7-GAF-2, in the United States District Court for the
Central District of California. The action was based on evidence that Mr, Melamed and others
artificially inflated the share prices of a company by posting false information on the internet, -
after which the conspirators sold their shares for & profit of $211,250. The trial court sentenced
Mr. Melamed to 10 months prison followed by 3 years probation and ordered him to pay
restitution.

An informal conference was held in the Board's office on July 10, 2013, with Hootan
Melamed, Corporate President of Applicant, in attendance. The informal conference was heard
by a Board pane! comprised of Dennis F, Wiesner, R.Ph., Board Member; Gay Dodson, R.Ph,,
Executive Director/Secretary; and Carol Fisher, R.Ph., M.P.A,, Director of Enforcement; with
Caroline K. Hotchkiss, Staff Attorney, serving as General Counsel, Tyler P. Vance, Staff
Attorney, was also in attendance,

At the aforementioned conference, Hootan Melamed, Corporate President of Applicant,
waived the right to be represented by legal counsel. By signing this Order, Hootan Melamed,

Corporate President of Applicant, neither admits nor denies the truth of the matters previously




Agreed Board Order #L-13-019
Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Page 2

set out in this Order, and agrees that the Board has jurisdiction in this matter and waives the right
to niotice of hearing, formal administrative hearing, and judicial review of this Order.

The parties acknowledge that this Order resolves the allegations set forth herein, and
agree to the terms and conditions set forth in the ORDER OF THE BOARD below.

ORDER OF THE BOARD
THEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Board does hereby ORDER that:

(1)  Applicant shall be granted a Texas Pharmacy License after successfully completing the
requirements of licensure as set forth in the Texas Pharmacy Act, TEX. OCC. CODE ANN,,
Title 3, Subtitle J (2011) and the Texas Pharmacy Board Rules, 22 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

(2013).

(2)  Applicant’s license shall be suspended for a period of one (1) year, with such period to
commence upon issuance of the license. Such suspension shall be probated under the
conditions that Applicant abide by the terms of this Order, and shall not violate any
pharmacy or drug statute or rule of this state, another state, or the United States with
respect to pharmacy, controlled substances, and dangerous drugs.

(3)  Applicant shall pay a probation fee of one thousand two hundred dollars ($1,200) due
ninety (90) days after the entry of this Order,

(4)  Applicant shall be responsible for all costs relating to compliance with the requirements
of this Order.

(5)  Applicant shall allow Board staff to directly contact Applicant on any matter regarding
the enforcement of this Order,

(6)  Failure to comply with any of the requirements in this Order constitutes a violation and
shall be grounds for further disciplinary action. The requirements of this Order are
subject to the Texas Pharmacy Act, TEX, OcC. COnE ANN,, Title 3, Subtitle J (2011), and
Texas Pharmacy Board Rules, 22 TEX. ADMIN. CODE (2013).




Agreed Board Order #L-13-019
Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
Page 3

And it is so ORDERED.

THIS ORDER IS A PUBLIC RECORD.

SIGNED AND ENTERED,ON THIS,__ 6th _dayof _ August , 2013

)y A
MEMBER, TEXAS STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

ATTEST:

R.Ph.,, Exccutive Director/Secretary
Texas State Board of Pharmacy

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND AGREED TO:

Hoyéx ¥lelamed, Corporate President of Concierge Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

77/

Kerstin EMAfold; General Counsel
Texas State Board of Pharmacy

S\Attorneys\PNLs 0113 - 1213\Conciergs Compounding Pharmaceuticals, Inc\Conolerge Compounding Pharmaceutical, Inc._ABO_669116.docx




NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane
Reno, NV 89509
(775) 850-1440
Fax: (775) 850-1444

PHARMACEUTICAL WHOLESALER SURETY BOND

Band No. 100269111

Application/Llcense No.

ALEXSQ, INC. , doing or intending to do business as a
Applicant/Princlpal

pharmaceutical wholesaler, whose address for purposes of service is

2317 Cotner Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90064 ., as
Address of Applicant/Princlpal
PRINCIPAL, and American_Contractors Indemnity Company ,a
Surety Gompany
corporation organized under the laws of the state of Californig

Stata of Incorporatlon
and authorized to transact a general surety business in the State of

Nevada, whose address for purposes of service is

601 S. Figuerog St,, Suite 1600, Los Angeles, CA 90017 as
Address of Surety

SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto the State of Nevada and to the Nevada
State Board of Pharmacy for the penal sum of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($100,000.00), for which payment we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns jointly and severally, by these presents. This
bond term shall hecome effective on 2119/2015

WHEREAS, the provislons of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 639.515 require that
the Applicant/Principal file or have on file with the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
(Board) a bond In the sum of $100,000.00 payable to the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy and this bond is executed and tendered in accordance therewith. This
bond secures payment of any administrative fines imposed by the Board pursuant to
NRS 639.255 and any costs incurred by the Board regarding the license of

Applicant/Principal that are impose pursuant to NRS 622.400 or 622.410 which the
Applicant/Principal falls to pay.




THIS BOND is subject to the following conditions:

(1) This bond shall be deemed continuous in form and shail remain in full force and effect and
shall run concurrently with the license period for which the license is granted and each and
every succeeding license period or periods for which said Applicant/Principal may be ficensed,
after which liability hereunder shall cease except as fo any liability or indebtedness therefore
incurred or accrued hereunder.

(2) This bond is executed by the Applicant/Principal and the Surety to comply with the provislons
of NRS 639.515 and sald bond shall be subject to all of the terms and provisions thereof.

(3) The Surety, its successors and assigns, are jointly and severally liable on the obligations of

the bond.
(4) The limitations of the liability of the Surety and the conditions of the bond are set forth in NRS

639.515. Any claim by the Board may be made directly fo the Surety and need not be
preceded by the filing of any action in a proper court. Payment of any such claim shall be

payable to the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy.
(5) The aggregate liabllity of the Surety hereunder on all claims whatsoever shall not exceed the

penal sum of this bond In any event,
(6) This bond may not be cancelled by the Surety without first giving the Board written notice at

least thirty days in advancs of any intent to cancel the bond.
(7) The Applicant/Princlpal and Surety may be served with notices, papers and other documents

at the addresses glven above.

| certify or declare under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Nevada,
that | have executed the foregoing bond on behalf of the Surety under an unrevoked

power of attorney.

In witness whereof, each party to this bond has caused It to be executed on this

19th _day of February , 2015 .
) ({1 »
APPLJCANT/PRINCIPAL SURETY SSmeroR,
I Lpmm g
=X Z ) /'; //4 - %#0.,.\‘;:\35
N Authorlzed Representative SLlfety leﬁﬁany s Represeniative ""'f'i:f.’.f.?.&\'?“““
, Attorney-in-fact
E/Z print name
SIGNED ay : ALED/‘K@& of: SI%D and SEALED in the presence of:
ﬁ \ L < AA\J .
Witness/ { Witness
Witness N Witness

Counter, Igned/%
Nevada Resident gent
William Jogéph Mingram - License#217681




DO NOTFOLD OR STAPLE ABOVE THIS LINE. ..o eemecneae e s s s

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy - Renewal Application - PHARMACIST
431 W Plumb Lane « Reno, NV 89509 * bop nv gov

For the period of November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2015
Cashier's Check or Money Order ONLY (NO BUSINESS or PERSONAL CHECKS, NO CASH)
$590.00 (postmarked after 10/31/2013 but BEFORE August 2015)

Ll c E NSE #: 1 0751 Please make any changes to name or address next {o the old information

DAVID MOLL
15425 SE RHINE ST
PORTLAND, OR 97236

RENEW BY MAIL
. Complete this form
. Sign and date this form <>
. Send payment with this form (do NOT staple)
. Mail original form and payment to address above
. NO COPIES ACCEPTED
. NO SIGNATURE STAMPS ACCEPTED

[o SN N VLR N ]

Section 1:  Since your last renewal or recent licensure have you: (Please fill in completely) Yes No

Been diagnosed or treated for any mental illness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or E/
Physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license?......... o

1. Been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state?............ B

2. Been the subject of a board citation or an administrative action whether completed or pendlng in _a___y state" IB/ a

3. Had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any slate?............cccceeeeeee o o

i you marked YES to any of the numbered questions (1-3) above, please include the following information & provide documentation:

Board Administrative Action: State Date: Case #

for. 11 Qet20(3 2012040

Criminal State ate se #: County Court
Action: P aCA" %ﬁ’l / 20(8~ 55 S22

Section 2: Yes No
Are you the subject of a court order for the support of a child? PR SSY L NRIpC 1 | o
|} you marked YES to the question above, are you in compliance with that coun order? [m] [m]

Section 3:

By signing below, you certify that you have compieled ALl required CE Hours due for the 11/15 Renewal period. @_\
(Dated from Nov. 1, 09— Oct. 31, 13, 1.25hrs per mo.). The exemption periad is 2yrs after graduation only.

Section 4: NON-DISCIPLINARY STATE-MANDATED QUESTIONS

1. Though it is NOT required to have, SB21 requires the Board to ask if you have a Nevada State Business license and if you do, please provide the
#: Leave biank if non-applicable

2. Have you ever served in the military, either active, reserve or retired? Yes®  NoO Branch; _&ﬂ MES u:menl Cg)m
Miilitary occupation/specialty: &J‘ A C«Lﬁ‘f_’/ ATM 6 Ca-ft Dates of service; NOU (? q ( - ‘?2_.

Section 5: itis a viotation of Nevada law to falsify this application and sanctions will be imposed for misrepresentation. | hereby certify
that | have read this application. 1 certify that all statements made are true and correct.

1 attest to knowledge of and compliance with the guidelines of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention conceming the prevention of
transmission of infectious agents through safe and appropriate injection practices.

1 understand that Nevada law requlres a licensed pharmacist who, in their professional or occupational capacity, comes to know or has
reasonable cause to believe, a child has been abused/neglected, to report the abuse/neglect to an agency which provides child welfare

services or to a local law enforcement agancy /
Original Signature: OaJW w //Z\ Date: _Z_/ _CL_/ (s




15425 SE Rhine St
Portland, OR 97236

August 6, 2015

Lisa J. Hedaria, Director of Finance/Technology
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

431 W Plumb Ln

Reno, NV 89509

Re: David Moll RPh - Lic 10751
Dear Lisa:

I am writing to follow up on our phone conversation from August 4™ regarding my current licensing
circumstances that would affect my licensure in Nevada. | am enclosing several documents that | have
accumulated since my situation become at issue.

1. TheSigned Oregon Consent Order (October 2013 for 3 years)

2. My attorney’s letter to California State Board of Pharmacy (June 2015) (they want to revoke my
license for the Oregon discipline)

3. My counselor’s reference letter stating compliance with ongoing therapy requirement

4. The HPSP program (a part of Reliant Behavioral Health) — statement of compliance from
agreement monitor, as stipulated

5. Certification of Achievement (Completion) of the Portland Dialectical Behavioral Therapy
program as stipulated

HISTORY

Thank you for the opportunity to explain my side of this awkward, painful, and unfortunate situation. |
have not worked in pharmacy since | closed my business (as required); | believe this result stems from
the current oversupply of pharmacists as well as the presence of the consent order on my license.
Essentially from what | can gather, no one wants to deal with board paperwork when they have
numerous candidates to choose from (despite my 24 years experience).

The Oregon Board of Pharmacy’s consent order mentioned several ‘sharp’ terms that were part of my
fit-for duty assessment that they ordered in 2012. | simply told the truth when asked questions by the
counselor about such things as depression and suicide leading up to what turned out to be a personality
disorder. Yes, | had suicidal thoughts but never had a plan. | was on high dose (60mg) fluoxetine,
300mg of bupropion, and 150mg of lamotrigine; my brain was speedily running like an out-of-control
pottery wheel. | had prn 0.5mg lorazepam available which | only used occasionally for anxiety
outbreaks. To get right to the cause, | was clearly overworking but could not stop enough for health
breaks.

The reasons for that are multi-fold. First, my business could not sustain hiring a relief pharmacist at
market wages because of the nature of insurance reimbursement and unpredictable cash flow. Back in
2012, the cost of generic drugs started rising out of sight, and the PBMs did not keep their databases up



to date for reimbursement purposes. So the number of prescriptions that were underpaid rose
relatively quickly as prices were increasing literally overnight.

Two, this stress on the business spread to my employees and me, inappropriately but rightly so,
expressing verbal ‘pains’ that the business was being financially stifled by forces beyond my control.
This negative energy then trickled down to patient care so that aspect of the business declined as well,
putting more added stress on me. | was making careless errors on prescriptions that I'd normally not
commit; fortunately, none were harmful to any patients. In essence, | was spiraling down with the
business because of these forces and the lack of adequate breaks.

| feel that | have been disciplined for ‘working too hard’. If | were working for someone else, | don't
think | would be let go for going over and above call of duty, nor would | be working so many hours per
week. | had a total of 9 days break in 10 years, broken up into 3 sets of 3 days each. | was not open on
weekends, but went in 2-3 weekends a month to conduct inventories or finish projects. | could not
expand the business with immunizations, despite my employees wanting to participate, because | was
unable to complete my part of the expansion plan. Again, my ‘pottery wheel’ speeding brain just could
not handle being overwhelmed.

THE BOARD PROCESSES

The board ordered me to get a ‘fit for duty’ assessment which was completed in October of 2012. | told
the counselor exactly what was going on, and the board proceeded to put these issues, quoted directly
from his report, on the initial accusation document. Since | have gotten the therapy and it took over 2
years to get my mental health back, | am happily the person | was before opening the business.
However, now | am living with the consent order and its consequences.

The various terms utilized in the consent order stating | had ‘impaired judgment, symptoms of suicidal
ideation, difficulty in concentration and focus, anxiety and difficulty in problem solving’ all were as a
result of what was happening with me in my central nervous system. | liken it to an ‘electrical short
circuitin my brain’. Given that, I'd like to specifically write a few words on each.

Impaired Judgment: There is an incident on my record that was reported that | left the pharmacy
unattended with a pharmacist. On that day, | was asked to take an unused empty card fixture to my
care in the parking lot a few paces away because it was in the way of foot traffic in our work area. |
proceeded to fulfill the request and was gone but 2-3 minutes. The technician was out front checking
out a customer and apparently needed me for something, and when | was not there, picked up the
phone and called the board to report me (because | had not said something to her first).

Looking back on it, that was an error in judgment on my part; again, | felt the mental issues created the
havoc. | should have told the technician | was leaving for 2 minutes and locked the pharmacy section for
that time. But since | knew | would not be gone long (it takes longer to use the restroom, but that’s
inside the building on the same floor, but not at the pharmacy itself). | figured it would not be much of a
problem.

Suicidal ldeation: Running this pharmacy became very stressful over time. | worked 60 hour weeks with
no regular relief due to economic circumstances. | had to juggle many things with dispensing rx’s and
running the business, and it caused me to feel overwhelmed. Attimes, it became mentally very painful




and thus | expressed that pain in the form of suicidal thoughts, but never had any plan or intent to go
through with it.

Difficulty in concentration or focus: | made prescription errors, would really move fast and should have
been more deliberate in the filling process. Because | always had multiple things going, | would start
one task, be pulled away for some reason, and then start another task, and all of a sudden forget that |
had not finished the first one. Then I'd drop that one to finish the first. Now I always complete tasks
fully before starting the next one.

Anxiety and difficulty problem solving: This is pretty much the same as #3. | would have trouble solving
problems that my solutions could not be made deliberately and this in and of itself caused ME anxiety.
All of this | felt was due to overworking.

I had grave concern that this consent order would prevent me from gaining employment, including with
Safeway who bought out my pharmacy files. Although they verbally promised to try to find a slot, it
never matriculated into anything. | can only gather that the consent order played at least some role in
the lack of acknowledgement. | had worked in Safeway’s stores several years before | started the
business, but that obviously had no influence. | currently remain unemployed as a pharmacist today.

CONCLUSION

Since my pharmacy closed, my mental health is back to normal. | have my fiancé to thank for that, as
she helped me recuperate for a good 6 months to get me back to feeling like my old self. | spent that
time catching up on long lost sleep, and trying to get back to better nutrition. | miss not being able to
practice as | know | have missed out on a lot of new medications, drug classes, and changing practice

trends that | would love to participate in.

| respectfully request the Board to keep my license clear. | have enclosed the required renewal fee of
$590 to keep my ability available to practice in Nevada or reciprocate to another state if my future
career path should require. Asyou will see from reviewing the enclosed documents, | have gone
through quite a bit of ‘rehabilitation’ to feel normal again and know my limitations.

| would like to thank you for very much for your utmost consideration and time in this matter.
Respectfully,

David Moll, PharmD, RPh

503-760-4725



Dan LaRue, P.C.

Attorney at Law
5323 SW Alfred

Portland, OR 97219
Phone: (503) 299-6444 Email: larue@ipns.com

June 29, 2015

Jeffrey M. Phillips

Deputy Attorney General
1300 I Street, Suite 125

PO Box 944255

Sacramento, CA 94244-2550

RE: DAVID MOLL SENT BY REGULAR MAIL AND EMAIL
CASE #: 5352

Dear Mr. Phillips:

Pursuant to our recent telephone conference, I am writing the “mitigation” letter on
behalf of David Moll. I understand that the California Pharmacy Board has brought this action
based upon David's "probationary agreement" with the State of Oregon Pharmacy Board.
Therefore, I'd like to first give you some of the facts surrounding the Oregon matter.

David owned his own pharmacy for about 10 years. When the economy dived in
approximately 2009, and because of increased competition, David’s pharmacy became
increasingly in financial crisis. In 2012, it was clear that the pharmacy would have to be sold,
or it would become bankrupt. These years were a period of great stress on both David and his
staff, but particularly stressful for David. By 2012, the pharmacy could barely be kept open,
and he could not afford to hire replacement pharmacists. By that time, the stress had affected
David greatly.

In December of 2012, the Oregon Pharmacy Board filed a notice of proposed action
against David. In September, 2013, a Consent Order was entered into. It is very important to
note that David’s license is, and has always, been valid. The Oregon board did not suspend
David’s license. He continues to have an active license.

The following is a summary of the Consent Order and of David’s compliance with it:

1. Sell of Close Pharmacy. David ceased pharmacy operation on November 13, 2013.

2 (a). Enter Board designated Treatment Program. David received professional evaluations and

continues to be in compliance with this requirement. (a letter from his monitor is
enclosed)

2 (b). Continue Treatment with Mental Health Practitioner. David has continued therapy with



Jennifer Duncan, LPC since October, 2013. Her report is enclosed.

2 (c). Shall submit mental health reports. David is in full compliance with this requirement.
The report from RBH is enclosed.

2 (d). Shall Complete Treatment with Portland Dialectical Bchavior Therapy. This requirement
has been completed. A copy of the certification of completion is enclosed.

2 (e). David did not renew his preceptor license.

2 (). David has not been employed as a pharmacist-in-charge or pharmacy manager.
2 (g). David has not worked more than 48 hours per week.

2 (h). All prospective employers have becn notified of the Consent Order.

2 (i). All prospective employers have been notified of the Order.

2 (j). David has reported all/any citations and/or violations to the Board.

2 (k). David has complied with any and all laws regarding pharmacy practice.

David is, and has been, in full compliance with his Consent Order. Based upon positive
input from his therapist, he now sees Ms. Duncan once per month. As David says: "I have
worked on myself in therapy and away from the stresses of daily life, owning a pharmacy and
overworking".

As stated, the Oregon Pharmacy Board never suspended or took David’s license. He is
now able and ready to practice pharmacy. | am asking that the California Pharmacy Board give
David credit for the good work that he’s done in complying with the Oregon Consent Order.
I’'m also asking the California Pharmacy Board to adopt Oregon’s plan and give comity to

Oregon’s jurisdiction of David.

Please advise if I can provide you with anything further on this matter.

Very truly yours,

V

DAN LaRUE

DL:pr



O O OV U D W N

BB B B D d d bW WWWWWWWWWNROMNNNNNRNRNDRGERMREH@ B 2 | (@8 -
WO WD WM O WD JIAWE WNANEREOW®mIOU & WM PO W®JIAWN & WNEPR O

et
eaan

11 3=

VED

rr
FE Sk

skEP 45 2013
DR T RG GF PHARMACY
BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY ot
OF THE STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of the ) Case No. 2012-0401
Pharmacist License of )
)
DAVID G. MOLL ) CONSENT ORDER
)
Licensee )

WHEREAS, the Board of Pharmacy of the State of Oregon has filed a Notice of Proposed
Disciplinary Action; Answer Required (“Notice”), hereby incorporated by reference, regarding the
licensee in the above-captioned matter; and

WHEREAS, the above-noted Notice was duly served on the licensee as required by law; and

WHEREAS, the parties are desirous of resolving and settling those matters contained in the
above-noted Notice without further proceedings thereon; and

WHEREAS, the licensee is aware of the right to a hearing with the assistance of counsel and
the right to judicial review of the Board's decision, and hereby freely and voluntarily waives those
rights; and

WHEREAS, the licensee admits, for the purposes of entering into this consent order, that the
facts alleged in the above-noted Notice are true, that the licensee's conduct, as admitted, violated the
statutes and rules cited in the Notice, and that legal cause exists pursuant to ORS 689.405 and
689.490 for disciplinary action by the Board; and

WHEREAS, the licensee voiuntarily consents to the conditions as set forth herein;

The Board finds that the allegations in the Notice are true and hereby imposes the following
sanctions:

1. The licensee shall sell all interest in, or close, Gresham Professional Pharmacy
within nine (9) calendar months from the date this order is signed by the Board. Licensee may
request in writing an extension to the nine month deadline to facilitate in the sale of the Gresham
Professional Pharmacy. Licensee shall not purchase nor manage any pharmacy without receiving
written approval of the Board.

2, The licensee consents to the following terms and conditions for a period of three (3)
years from the date this order is signed by the Board:
a. Licensee shall enter into a Board designated treatment program for three (3)
years, must abide by, and complete all conditions of the treatment program.
Licensee’s three year treatment program may be extended upon recommendation
of the program administration and with approval of the Board. Documentation of
completion of the designated program to be sent to the Board.
b. Licensee shall continue treatment with his current mental health practitioner.

Page 1 of 3 — CONSENT ORDER; Case No. 2012-0401



48
49
50
S1
52
53
54
58
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
83
94

. Licensee shall submit a quarterly report from licensee’s mental health

practitioner, to the Board office by certified mail (or other method approved by
the Board in writing) and retain receipt of verification of delivery to the Board
office for the first year. First quarterly report shall be due within 30 days after the
date this order becomes final, and 15 days before the beginning of each quarter.
Quarters start on the first of February, May, August, and November. After the
first year, licensee is to submit reports semi-annually, with due 15 days before
the beginning of February and August. Reports are considered late if not
received by the end of business on the first day of these months.

. Licensee shall complete treatment with Portland Dialectical Behavior Therapy

Institute and follow after treatment recommendations. Upon completion of
treatment, licensee is to send documentation of completion along with Portland
Dialectical Behavior Therapy Institute’s recommendations.

Licensee may not register with the Board to be a preceptor. Licensee shall deliver
their preceptor registration, if any, to the Board within ten (10) calendar days of
the effective date of this order.

Licensee may not be employed as a pharmacist-in-charge (PIC) or pharmacy
manager.

. Licensee shall not work more than 48 hours per week, and shall not work more

than 80 hours in a two week period. Petitions for any modifications of this will
be allowed after two years from the date this Order becomes final. All petitions
must be submitted and approved in writing.

. During the three (3) year period, the licensee shall, as soon as reasonably

practical, provide all present and prospective pharmacy related employers and
any pharmacists-in-charge of the licensee with a copy of the Notice and the final
order in this matter and have the PIC and management acknowledge to the Board
in writing, on a form supplied by the Board, that the PIC and management have
received a copy of both the Notice and the Order. Submission of said form is due
upon the following conditions:

A. Beginning of the three year period covered by this order;

B. Change of employment;

C. Change in Pharmacist-in-Charge or management; and

D. Annually on January 1.
Licensee shall submit said written acknowledgement to the Board office by
certified mail (or other method approved by the Board in writing) within 15
calendar days and retain receipt of verification of delivery to the Board office.
If licensee works for, or is employed by or through a pharmacy service, licensee
must notify the direct supervisor, Pharmacist-In-Charge and owner at every
pharmacy of the terms and conditions of licensee’s consent order in advance of
the licensee commencing work at each pharmacy. “Employment” within the
meaning of this provision shall include any full-time, part time, temporary or
relief work, whether or not the licensee is considered an employee or
independent contractor. Verification of compliance with this sanction is the same
as the proceeding sanction.
The licensee must report all citations, arrests or convictions to the Board Office
in writing within three (3) business days from the date of occurrence with a copy
of citation, police report, and court documents. Licensee shall submit said

Page 2 of 3 ~ CONSENT ORDER; Case No. 2012-0401



95 information to the Board office by certified mail (or other method approved by

96 the Board in writing) and retain receipt of verification of delivery to the Board
97 office.
98 k. Licensee must comply with all laws and rules regarding pharmacy practice.
99
100 3. Failure of the licensee to comply with any requirement of the order in this matter is

101 grounds for revocation or any other form of discipline or sanction authorized by law.
102
103

104 CONSENT
108
106 I hereby acknowledge that [ have read and understand the above-noted Notice with Notice

107  of Rights and the terms of the Consent Order. I agree to the Board entering the Consent Order.
108 — - -

1o /59 /)3

111 David G. Moll Date
112 Licensee (License No. RPH-0008305)

113

114

115 IT IS SO ORDERED.

116

117 BOARD OF PHARMACY
118 FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

119
120 .
1¢/v/13
122 Gary Miner, R®Ph., Date '

123 Compliance Director

124

Page 3 of 3 - CONSENT ORDER; Case No. 2012-0401






NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 « (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION BY RECIPROCATION AS A PHARMACIST

If you are requesting licensure by reciprocation (i.e.you have a current pharmacist license from
another state and wish to transfer license information and only need to take the Nevada MPJE),

complete this application:
Total Fee: $330.00 (non-refundable, money order or cashier’s check only, no cash)
Money Order or Cashier's Check made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
Complete Name (no abbreviations):
rist._( oRY Middle: Herman Last. _MEGuzan- Pagies
Mailing Address: _Z OO Sancuez P N/
City: /4/4} yqyerque state: A~/ /M Zip Code: _87/07

Telephone: e e ] E-mail Address: _
Date of Birth: __ Placeof Birth: Horrmm EszAzes, L [
Social Security Number Sex. @M orOF

Original State of Licensure you are reciprocating from must be active and issued by exam;
State: /1//11 Date of Issuance: 0’7 /ﬂ ?l/Z0/‘/

Coliege of Pharmacy Information

Graduation Date: 05// é//ﬁ’

(mm/Aidryy)
Degree Received: [@ PharmD O BS in Pharmacy 0O Other (check one)

Name of Pharmacy School: UA) M Co LLEGE OF /e/AﬁM/I—CV

Location of School: &LB&/@UERGN(; y A/M

If you are a foreign graduate you must attach a copy of your FPGEC certificate to THIS APPLICATION.
You also need to compiete the college of pharmacy information

YBoard Use Only
Received: Amount: ‘ﬁ %Z0.Co Entity #:

Laws MPJE

Page 1 of 2



Other states where you are (or were) licensed as a pharmacist or print “none”

State Lic# Is the license active? State Lic# Is the license active?
Yes 31 No O YesONo O
YesONo O Yes O No O

**Attach separate sheet if needed

Yes No
Been diagnosed or treated for any mental iliness, including alcohol or substance
abuse, or physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential
fUNCHONS Of YOUE ICENSE?. ..ottt e et e e ettt e e e ettt e e s e O..»
1. Been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state?...............ccccccceeees .X®...0
2. Been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending in any state?................ O..x®

v,

3. Had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any state?....[]... [

If you marked YES to any of the numbered questions (1-3) above, please include the following information and
provide an expiration or documents:

Board Administrative State Date: Case #.
Action:
I
Criminal | State Date: Case #: County Court
Action: 2 US b:: COUET
M U5 1221 2002 [1: O1CRONI-002TC ). D=s7ezer Covtr,
DernALziLp DESWzeT OF Neu//%;yzu

FEDERALLY MANDATED REQUIREMENTS

In response to Federally mandated requirements, the Nevada Legislature and Attorney General
require that we include this questions as part of all applications.

4. Are you the subject of a court order for the support of a child?.............cccccooeiiiinii YesONo B
4a. If you marked Yes, to the question 4, are you in compliance with the court order?........... Yes O No O

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this
application are true, accurate and correct. | attest to knowledge of and compliance with the guidelines of the Centers for Disease Contro! and Prevention
concerning the prevention of transmission of infectious agents through safe and appropriate injection practices. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of
Pharmacy, it's agents, servants and employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of my business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

No liability of any sort or kind shall attach to the said Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, it's members, servants or employees because or by reason of the use of the
authorization.

(=4

Y, NG 7 a—
‘é‘(ﬁﬁ&ﬂ jfgﬂﬁlfg/no copies or stamps accepted Date

Page 2 of 2




September 9, 2015

Nevada Board of Pharmacy,

I am submitting this statement of explanation in regards to my felony conviction as part of my
application for Pharmacist licensure via reciprocity.

On May 22, 2002, in US District Court, District of New Mexico, | was convicted of “Distribution
of Less Than Five Grams of Cocaine Base” (21 USC 841(b)(1)(C)). The conviction arose from the sale of
2.0 grams of cocaine base on December 12, 2000, by me to a DEA agent. | was sentenced to 41 months
imprisonment and a 3 year term of supervised release, case number 1:01CR01139-002JC. | began
serving my sentence in July of 2002. | was released from the Federal Bureau of Prisons’ custody on
January 3, 2005. During my imprisonment, | attended every program, class, and group possible to make
the best of the time spent there. | received an 11 month reduction in my sentence for “good time” and
the participation and completion of a 500-hour substance abuse treatment program. | began my 3 year
term of supervised release on January 3, 2005. | was released early from supervision on April 2, 2007, by
request of the probation office because | was “no longer in need of supervision”. Since my release in
January of 2005, | have received my Pharm. D. from the UNM College of Pharmacy, made the Dean'’s list
at the College of Pharmacy every semester, am a member of the UNM College of Pharmacy’s Chapter of
the Rho Chi Honor Society, am a member of The University of New Mexico’s Chapter of The Honor
Society of Phi Kappa Phi, received an Associate of Arts Degree in General Studies from Central New
Mexico Community College, a NM General Contractor’s License (GB-98), a NM Qualifying Real Estate
Broker’s license, am the Managing Member of the construction/real estate company I started, CHAMP
Enterprises, LLC, and have volunteered my time in countless community events and associations.
Documentation of which can be provided upon request.

Sincerely,

ry McGuinn-Parks, Pharm.D.



TPl Y AL 1 vyirstae oocont am 1y

23-May-02 1618 page 20f7

FILED
UNITED STATES DIFTRICT OOURAT
ABUCUERQUE, NEX MEOCO
May 23, 2002 16:13
LT
US District Court
District of New Mexico
Digital File Stamp
Case: 0101139
Tide: USA v. Griego et al.
Document Type: Judgment in & Criminal Case
Document Number: | 84
Description: JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE by Seaior Judge John
E, Coaway as to defendant Cory Parks.
Total Pages: k)
| Exhibits/Attachment: | 0
Court Signature: 32322d 4946 cf c9 26 8 b7 cf 22 3e 71 dd 31 73 12 43 5b 27 da 00 a0 ca 6f
ddaval bdce 2b5b a5 M 7779 6c 9 72 db 53 87 5d 43 49 a0 0o 1c c8 26 O
91 df le 1a 81 2c 020443598 22

This document conatitnses an official stamp of the Coun 204, if antached to the docoment idenified above,
serves as an endorsed copy of the pleading. It may be used in lieu of the Court’s mechanical file stamp for
the named document only, and missse will be treared the same as misuse of the Cowst's afficial mechanical
file mamp. The Court’s digltal sigusture i3 & verifisble mathematical computation unigoe to the filed

documeat sand the Count’s private encryptios key. This signatnre assures that sny change can be detected.



i NEY TR 1Y Lyt e LR (2 0Q/UC MW 21,9190 7 g~

23-May-02 16:18 page 3of 7

AD 2458 (Rov. 858) Sheet 1 - Judgmant in a Criminal Case

United States District Court

District of New Mexico

UNITED STATES OF ANERICA JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

v
CORY PARKS

{For Ofieases Commitied On or After November 1, 1087)
Caoe Number: 1:01CRO11L39-0025C
THE DEFENDANT: Defenss Attorney: Ray Twobig (Retatasd)
D olsaded guilty ta count(s)
[[] pleaded nolo contenders ® countis)

which was accepled by the court.
was found guiity o count(s)
E alera of not 2ol Indictraent
Mhﬂﬁhtd&iﬁh(h“ﬁ* Date Offenss Count
Natura of Gifense Conciuded  Numbex(s)
11 USCH41X1XC) Distribstion of Less Than Pive Grams of 12-12-%0 3
Cocsine Base

The defendant is sentencad n 1 4 olthis The sent im
e e e g froiced inpaos 1 trovgh 4 ofthigjudgment. 0008 |8 Impoead pursuant

Act
[T] The dafendant has basn 7ound not guiky on count(s)
O coutfs) dismissed on the motion of the United States.
IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall ummmmummw
mm:%m“amﬂmmmﬂqmm Mmimpgz:lg/m
Dfencanrs Soc. Sec. No.. (EEEIRS 082202
Colendaefs Garo of i GREEERIR Dads of imposttion of Judgment
Cofondantu USMNo.: 19991051
Dsfendarx's Residonce Address kil Joha Edwards Conwsy
200 Sanches RL
Afbsquarqua, New Maxico 87107 Signure of Jdcia Offfosr
Hasorable Jobo Rédwards Conway
Senlor Usiled States District Jadge.

Defendart's Malling Addrass (f d-feeni 1-0m re8i0ence;: Name & Titie of Sudicial Officer
May 3, 002

Oxis




23-May-02 16:18 page4of7

AQ 2488 (Rev. 8/95) Shest 2 - impriscament

Jedgoet-Pge 2 of 4
DEFENDANT:  CORY PARKS

CASE NUMBER: 1:03CROM135-802)C

The dafendant Is hereby commitied t the cusiody of the Uniled States Bureau of Prisons 1o be imprisoned for
atotal tem of 4 ceaths

(X] The court makes tha foflowing recommendstions to 1he Bureau ef Prisons:

Service of sensivace at 2 Bost Canp/Internive Conflacment when he bocomes eligihle. Alse, the deftndant shall perticipute
in s 300 beur substamce sbose trontment program

[] e defendant is 1emanded o the custody of the United States Marshal.

D The defendant shalt auirender 10 the United States Marshal lor this district:
D at amJ/p.m.on
[T) s notified by the United States Marshal.

Xl The defendant shall surender for service of sentence at the Instrhution desigreted by the Bureau of Prisons:
D bafare 2 p.m. on

] 28 nosfied by the United States Marshal.
D1 s notisied by the Probation o Pretrial Services Offics.

RETURN
| have sxscuted this judgment as foliows:
Ostendant deliversd on to
o , with & Cartified copy of thia judgment.

UNITEQ STATES MARSHAL

Deputy U.S. Marshal




23-Mey-02 1618 page 50f 7

AO 2458 (Rav. BR€) Shast 3 - Sipervisad Ralmese

Jedgomt-Page 3 o 4
DEFENDANT:  CORY PARKE

CASE NUMBER: LACRO1199.0024C

SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon release from impriscnmaent, the defencant shell be on supervisad relsass for a torm of 3 yeurs

Thmnamy% ﬂ‘:WhNthﬂwhﬂm is ruiamsad within 72 hours of

The defendant shall not commit anather feders, stats, or local crime. y
The defendant shall not llegally poasess & controfied subsiance.
For offenses commitied on ov afer Septemiber 13, 1994;

8 e i et s cor 63 ok by e P o

E -b-ﬁckd % mm?owmmmmamm

D mmum;m--m mm-wmmumpuﬂwq
imposes a fine or & restitution obligation, 14 shail be a condition of probation that the defendant pay
munﬂ!ﬂ:ﬁmﬂ\nmuwtuﬂmmmdhwdmwmmm
vnmde-mhd Payments set forth in the Criminal Monetary Penaliies shest of this judgment.

with the standard condiions that have bsen this court (sst forth below) . The
dmndmlohﬂlduam h the additiona] conditicrs on the atiached page ‘mdig-dwow).(“.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1) the defencant shall not leave the judicial district without the permissian of the court o probatian officsr;

2) the defandant shail seport (o the probation officer and shall submit a indhful and complets wiitten report within the first
five days of sach month;

3) the defendant shall answer truthiully all inguiries by the probat:on atficer and follow the |netructions of the probation

officer,

4) the delencant shall support his or har dependenis and mest oiher family responsibiiiies ;

5) the defendant shall work reguisrly st a lewfid cooupation unless escused by the probation officer for schoaling, training, or
other acceptable rassons;

6) ths defendant shall notity the probation officer len GsyS prior 10 &Ny changs I Iesidencs o eMPICYMent

7 the defendang shall refraia from excessive nse of sloohal;

8) the defondart shall not frequent pleces whers cantroliec substances are iegally sold, used, distributsd, or admiristered;

9) tne defendant shail nor associate with any perscns engaged In criminal sctivity, and ahali not associsie with any person
corviched of a feiany uniesa granted permission 10 do 0 by the probation officer,

10) ne dselendant snall permit a probalios officer 1o visit him or her at any tima af home o7 sisewhare and shal permil
confiacation af any contraband abssrved in pisin view of tha probason officer;

11) the defendant she!! actify the probation officar within severty two hours of being arrested o7 quastionsd by & lew

enforasment oficer;
12) the defendant shall not emer It to act &3 @ informer or & ‘el of a law enforcement
2 e Detmlatan ot T Lot any xgyreement special agent agency
13} as directsd by the probation cificer, the defandant shall nobfy third parfes of risies that may be occasionsd by the
defendants crimina! record or personal istory and shall permit the probation officer to maks such
notificstions and 10 confiem the defendani’s complance with such notification requirement.



23-May-02 18:18 pegeBof 7

AQ 2488 Rov. 856, Sheet 3 - Suparvisad Relense

DEFENDANT: CORY PARXS L Gl

CASE NUMBER: 1:01CRO01199-002JC

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

The defandaxt shall purticipats in s program fer substance abuse, which mmy induds testing.

The defendast shall participste in snd saccessfully complcte az snger masagesent program, at the direction of the
Unided Stutes Probuticon Office.



23-May-0216.18 page7of 7

AD 2458 (Fiov. 696 Shest 5, Part A - Criming Manetary Penaltes

DEFENDANT:  CORY PARKS
CASE NUMBER  1:01CRO119.810/C

Joigmmt-Fogs & o 4

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES
The delendant shall pay the following fotal crimina) monetary pensities in accordance with the schedule of payments.

£3 Remited Amesament Flne Festitution
Totals: $ 100.00 $ $
SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Payments shefl be in the fdllowing order (1) assesement; (2) restusion; (3) fing principal; (4) cost of prosecutiar;
{5) Interest; (8) .

A B4 in kil immediataly; or
B [Jg_ __  immedely, baiance dus (sae epecidl inevuctions regarcing payment of criminel monetary penafiies):

The detendant witf receive credit for sl payments previously mads toward any aimisal monetary penalties imposed,
Specinl lastroctions ragarding the paymmat of crimioel menstary pemaitios:

Crimionl ronctary poasitics are fo be mmde payable by cashier’s check, bask or postal muncy order to the U 8 District Coars
Clerk, 133 Loams Bivi NW, Albsquergue, New bcxice 57102 mless otbarwiss noted by the comrt. Faymeots st include
iriendmt's pame, coxrent sddrem, case numbher sud type of puymcst,

Unioes the court hes oxpreesly ordered ctherwiss in the special instructions sbove, i this judgmernt imposas a period of
imprisonment psymant of criminal

monstary panaiies shall be dus during the periad of . All criminal monstary
mm,mmmmmnmhtwmmummmumﬁmnwwm,n
10 be mads as directad by the cout, the prabation ofl ase, of the Unitad Staies attorney.



FILED

UN'!LED STATES DISTRICT COURT
UNITED STATES DISTRICT coumA UQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO

for the
DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO APR 0 3 2007
M R .
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ATTHEW 4. DYkman
CLERK
V. . Criminal No. 1:01CRO1139-002JC
CORY PARKS

On January 3, 2065, the above named was placed on supervised reiease for a period of
three (3) years. He has complied with the mles and regniations of supervised release and is no
longer in need of supervision. It is accordingly recommended that Cory Parks be discharged
from supervised release.

—
United States Probaﬁ% O%

~ORDER OF THE COURT

Pursuant to the above report, if is ordered that the defendant is discharged from
supervised release and that the proceedings in the case be terminated.

Datothis_ 24, day of Syl ,2007.

oA,

NORABLE JOHN E. CONWAY
OR UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




COLLEGE o PHARMACY

August 24, 2015

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W. Plumb Lane
Reno, NV 89509

To whom it may concern:

I am writing this letter in support of Cory McGuinn-Parks’ application for a pharmacist license in Nevada. Mr.
McGuinn-Parks academic abilities are extremely strong as he has excelled with a 3.78 GPA, a Top 10% class
ranking and inclusion on the Dean’s List in all 8 semesters of pharmacy school. His academic success was
recognized when he was inducted into the Rho Chi Honor Society in 2013. The College of Pharmacy faculty
also selected Cory to receive the Merck Academic Excellence Award for the Class of 2014. He is, simply put,
one of the strongest students in one of the most academically rigorous programs in the state of New Mexico.

Cory’s interests and strengths lie in many different areas. This can be aptly demonstrated from the array of
Advanced Pharmacy Practice Experiences (APPEs) that he took during his last year of pharmacy school. In
addition to the required APPEs (advanced community, advanced hospital, ambulatory care, and general
medicine), Cory also branched out into Association Management, Public Health, Long-term Care,
interprofessional Telemedicine (ECHO) and an Outreach/Respite rotation for the homeless community of
Albuquerque. These varied experiences will serve Cory well in any pharmacy practice setting in which he is
employed. Cory has also received extensive training outside of a normal PharmD curriculum to make himself a
well-rounded pharmacist including vaccination training, tobacco cessation prescribing training, and emergency
contraception training. On his own time, Cory has also become certified in administering and interpreting the
tuberculin skin test and completed the College’s 60-hour physical assessment course in order to become a
pharmacist clinician. The fact that Cory completed both the physical assessment course and TB training in the
week between the end of APPEs and graduation demonstrates his dedication to his patients and the profession

of pharmacy.

In addition to his academic excellence, Cory has excellent interpersonal and communication skills. The
combination of academics and personal characteristics led me to hire Cory as a tutor for the College’s
Pathway to Pharmacy students. Pathways to Pharmacy is a program where promising students are selected by
the College Admissions Committee for a year of further academic training before matriculation into the
PharmD program. Once they are in the PharmD curriculum, these students receive specialized tutoring during
their first year to help them with the transition from being an undergraduate to being a student pharmacist. I
have hired many of these tutors over the years and I can say without reservation that Cory has been the best.
He drew rave student reviews and all of the students he tutored will be graduating from the College of
Pharmacy in the next year.

University of New Mexico Health Sciences Center
College of Pharmacy
MSCO09 5360 B 1 University of New Mexico
Albuquergue, NM 87131
(505)-272-0907 B FAX (505)-272-8324 m dgodwin@salud.unm.edu



In addition to his high academic achievement, Cory also was very involved in the two largest student
professional organizations (APhA-ASP and SSHP) where is participated in numerous patient care and
education events during the last 4 years. Cory also demonstrated leadership skills in SSHP where is served as
Immunization Chair and was able to increase the number of flu vaccination events organized by the College.

In short, I give my highest recommendation to Mr. Cory McGuinn-Parks application for a pharmacist license
in Nevada. | hope you give him full consideration. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (505) 272-0907 or by email dgodwin@salud.unm.edu

Sincerely,

T 2T

Donald A. Godwin, Ph.D.
Executive Associate Dean for Education
Associate Professor of Pharmaceutics



nabp

National Association of Boards of Pharmacy

1600 Feehanville Drive * Mount Prospect, IL 60056-6014
Tel: 847/391-4406 e Fax: 847/391-4502
Web Site: www.nabp.net

e W Vool S o PR G
2 trmn = R S Wb o e
¥

August 13, 2015 AUG 17 15

e
S ] o a2 f)
¢ e e p—— i b

: i
i

|

bee v tmimm e o e e v i L R

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
Executive Secretary Larry L Pinson
431 W Plumb Ln

Reno NV 89509

RE: Cory H McGuinn-Parks - Licensure Transfer Application
Social Security Number — XXX-XX-4001
NABP Number — 264581 e-Profile 629142

The above applicant is filing an official application for licensure transfer with your state
board of pharmacy.

Pursuant to the Electronic Licensure Transfer Program® (e-LTP™) verification process,
disciplinary information was obtained and is enclosed for your review.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 847/391-4400, or via
email at jkalas@nabp.net.

Cordially, )
C},@M 3

Jeanne Kalas
Licensure Programs Assistant II



National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Name: Cory H Mcguinn-Parks

1600 Feehanviile Drive, Mt. Prospect, IL. 60056 e-ProfileiD: 629142

847/391-4400 < clearinghouse@nabp.net Process Date: 8/11/15
DCN: 5500000063954995
Page: 1 of 2

DISCIPLINARY AND ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS ARE SUBMITTED TO NABP BY STATE BOARDS OF PHARMACY ON A VOLUNTARY
BASIS, AND, ACCORDINGLY, THE FOREGOING REPORTS MAY NOT BE ALL INCLUSIVE. FURTHER, THE INFORMATION SET FORTH
SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE DESIGNATED JURISDICTION AS TO THE ACCURACY AND STATUS PRIOR TO RELIANCE ON
THESE REPORTS IN SUPPORT OF ANY CONTEMPLATED ACTION BY YOUR AGENCY.

Carmen A. Catizone, MS, RPh, DPh
Executive Director/Secretary

Cory H Mcguinn-Parks
Reporting Entity: New Mexico Board of Pharmacy

Transaction Type: InitialiReport Date of Action: 03/15/2010

: ~ Action ® BRSEED T 53 Basis for. Action
- 1147 - Limitation or Restriction on License - 19 - Criminal Conviction
A. REPORTING Entity Name:  New Mexico Board of Pharmacy
ENTITY Address:  University Towers, Suite 400b, 1650 University Bivd. N. E.,
City, State, Zip:  Albuquerque, NM 87102
Country: US

Name of Certifier:
Title or Department:
Telephone:
Type of Report:  Initial
Related Report Number:

B. SUBJECT Subject Name:  Cory H Mcguinn-Parks
IDENTIFICATION e-Profile ID: 629142
INFORMATION Other Name(s) Used:

Gender: Male
Date of Birth:  03/04/1980

Work Address: 200 Sanchez Rd Nw
City, State, ZIP:  Albuquerque, NM 87107
Deceased: NO
Federal Employer Identification Numbers
(FEIN):
Social Security Numbers (SSN):  *** ** 4001
Individual Taxpayer Identification Number
(ITIN):
National Provider ldentifiers (NPI):
Professional School & Year of Graduation:
Occupation/Field of Licensure (Code): Pharmacy Technician
State License Number, State of Licensure:  PT00006855 , NM

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT - FOR AUTHORIZED USE ONLY




National Association of Boards of Pharmacy Name: Cory H Mcguinn-Parks

1600 Feehanville Drive, Mt. Prospect, IL 60056 e-ProfilelD: 629142

847/391-4400 ~ clearinghouse@nabp.net Process Date: 8/11/15
DCN: 5500000063954995
Page: 2 of 2

DISCIPLINARY AND ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS ARE SUBMITTED TO NABP BY STATE BOARDS OF PHARMACY ON A VOLUNTARY
BASIS, AND, ACCORDINGLY, THE FOREGOING REPORTS MAY NOT BE ALL INCLUSIVE. FURTHER, THE INFORMATION SET FORTH
SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE DESIGNATED JURISDICTION AS TO THE ACCURACY AND STATUS PRIOR TO RELIANCE ON
THESE REPORTS IN SUPPORT OF ANY CONTEMPLATED ACTION BY YOUR AGENCY.

Carmen A. Catizone, MS, RPh, DPh
Executive Director/Secretary

Type of Action:  Initial

Basis for Action: - 19 - Criminal Conviction
Reporting Entity: NM
Action Classification Code(s):  _ 1147 - Limitation or Restriction on License

Date Action Was Taken: 03/15/2010
Date Action Became Effective:  03/15/2010
Length of Action: Permanent

Monetary Penalty:

Auto Reinstate?: Yes
Description:  Board voted to issue a pharmacy technician registration but respondent
must disclose a previous felony controlled substance conviction to each
employer.

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT - FOR AUTHORIZED USE ONLY



BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:
Cory H. McGuinn-Parks Case No.

2011-028

4

\./{”llﬂ[l

R N N e

Respondent,

STIPULATED AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the parties wish (o resolve this matter without the time and expense

of a formal hearing;

ITIS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Respondent is applying to be a pharmacist intern pursuant to the
Pharmacy Act, Section 61-11-11 et seq. NMSA, and is subject to the
jurisdiction of the New Mexico Board of Pharmacy.

2. The Respondent submitted the following information with his pharmacist
intern application (See Attachment A pages 1-7) :

a. Respondent’s application included disclosure that he had a federal
felony drug conviction in 2002 for selling cocaine to an undercover
Drug Enforcement Administration (“DEA™) agent. As a result of his
2002 felony conviction, Respondent served twenty-four months in
federal prison, followed by twenty-seven months of probation.

b. Respondent is currently registered with the Board of Pharmacy as a

pharmacy technician, PT-6855.

Stipulated Agreement - McGuinn-Parks 1
Case No. 2011-028



c. Respondent’s pharmacy technician license was issued, pursuant (o

Board Order No. 2009-109 Order Issuing Pharmacy Technician

Registration With Stipulation, on March 23, 2010.

3. The Respondent enters into this Stipulated Agreement voluntarily and
waives his right to have this matter heard in the manner described in the
New Mexico Uniform Licensing Act, 1978 NMSA § 61-1-1 ef seq. (Repl.
Pamp. 2003), including the right to a full evidentiary hearing, the right to
confront and cross-examine witnesses, and the right to an appellate
process.

4. This Stipulated Agreement is subject to Board of Pharmacy approval and
the terms of this agreement or statements made by the Respondent in
support of this agreement shall not be used against the Respondent in such
hearing.

3 It is further agreed as follows:

a. Respondent’s New Mexico pharmacist intern registration
application will be processed and the registration issued by the
Board.

b. The Respondent agrees to notify any facility licensed by the Board

of Pharmacy of this stipulated agreement and the felony
conviction by the Federal Government prior to beginning any
employment as a pharmacist intern or as a pharmacist extern

through a college of pharmacy.

Stipulated Agreement — McGuinn-Parks 2
Case No. 2011-028



c. The Respondent acknowledges that any facility registered with the
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) at which he wishes 10
work must comply with 21 CFR 1301.76(a).
6. Respondent shall comply fully with the terms and conditions required of
him by the stipulated agreement. Any violation of the stipulated
agreement may be grounds for further disciplinary action against the

Respondent by the Board in accordance with the Uniform Licensing Act, NMSA

1978, §§ 61-1-1 et seq.

7. Respondent shall comply with all laws, statutes and regulations relating

to
the practice of pharmacy, whether state or federal.

8. Any violation of the terms of this Agreement may result in the summary
suspension of Respondents” license, and the Board may commence
disciplinary proceedings to take further action regarding Respondents’
license in accordance with the Uniform Licensing Act, NMSA 1978, §§

61-1-1 et seq.

| 0 iy
Zﬁ’/}"/// 9 Y il e
/2 :

.
Date Cory H. McGuinn-Parks
‘Respondent
Stipulated Agreement — McGuinn-Parks 3

Case No. 2011-028



Fy NM EQARD OF FAARNACY VO G60s B S

[

AT

W
-

1-5-

Date Joseph Crogs, %’h
Board Chairm

Stipulated Agreement — McGuinn-Parks 4
Case No. 2011-028



April 17, 2011
New Mexico Board of Pharmacy,

1 am submitting this statement of explanation In regards to my felony conviction, as requested in the

“PHARMACIST INTERN REGISTRATION OR RENEWAL".

On December 12, 2000, | sold approximately 2.0 grams of a cocaine based substance to an
undercover DEA agent, in Albuquerque, NM. On September 5, 2001, | was arrested and charged with
Distribution of Less Than Five Grams of Cocaine Base for that incident, (case number 1:01CR01139-
0021C). | went to trial and was convicted on May 22, 2002. 1 was sentenced to 41 months in prison and a
term of 3 years supervised release, with court recommendations of “service of sentence at o Boot
Caomp/intensive Confinement when he becomes eligible. Also, the defendant shall participate in a 500
hour substance abuse treatment program”. | began my sentence on July 22, 2002. | was released from
the Federal Bureau of Prisons’ custody on January 3, 2005. | received 11 months off of my senteace for
“good time” and participation in the 500-hour substance abuse treatment program. While incarcerated !
attended every program, ciass, and group possible to make the best of the time I spent there. | began
my 3 years of Supervised Release on January 3, 2005. | was released early from Supervision by request
of my Probation Officer, because | was “no longer in need of supervision”, on April 2, 2007, after serving
two years and three months of supervision, Since my release on january 3, 2005, | have earned my
General Contractors License (GB98), Real Estate Qualifying Broker’s license, an Associate of Arts degree
in General Studies, and | am currently attending the University of New Mexico, College of Pharmacy,
with a current GPA of 3.73. Also attached Is the Judgment and Sentencing. | have previously provided
verifying documentation for the other things referenced, and would be willing to provide them again as

may be deemed necessary.

Sincerely,

cGuinn-Parks

-5

' L%‘g}g&éu? i
&r{ .‘E!- § gf i fé:%‘ Wil




CEEE ANY Wb 1 eyeeute

23-Mey-02 1618 page 20f 7

FILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT OQURT
ABCOUERQUE, NEW MEXIVQ

May 23, 2002 16:13

L fopsspnal

CLEM

US District Court
District of New Mexico
Digital File Stamp
Case: 0ler0113%
Tide: USA v.Griegoet al.
Document Type: Judgment in a Criminal Case
Document Number: 84
Description: JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE by Seaior Judge John
E. Conway as to defendant Cory Parks,
Total Pages: 5
Exhibits/Atrachment: | 0
Court Signature: 323280 49 36 £ c9 26 8b b7 cf 22 3¢ 71 dd 3¢ 73 12 43 5b 27 da 0030 ca &f
ddocalbdco 2b5beS UTITY 6c 9 72db 5387 5d 4349 a0 0o 1ccB 260
91 df 1 1881 2002 0F 44 3598 a2

Tbis docurmens coastitutes an official stamp of the Court end, if attuched to the document identified sbove,
serves as an endossed copy of the plesding. It may be used in tieg of the Court’s mechanical fiic stamp for
the pamed document mly,m\duﬁmwﬂlbeumdthemmmddn@m'sufﬁdﬂmm
file stemp. The Court’s digital signatarc is s verifishle mathematical computation uigue 1o the filed
documeat and the Court’s private encryption key. This signsture sssures that any change can be detected.




Ceatt mey twaag 1o pnChe LYW, (/307UE W 34 3¢ YT A

23-May-02 16:18 page 30of 7

A0 2458 (Rev. 896} Sheet 1 - Judgment in & Criminal Case

United States District Court

District of New Mexico

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

Y.
CORY PARKS

{For Offerses Cammitied On of Aftar Navember 1, 1087)
Cass Numbar: o 139.002]
THE DEFENDANT: e ¢
' . Defense Attorney: Rey Twohig (Ratsined)
D oleaded guity to count(s)
D plsaded nolo contenders to count(s)

which was accepled by the coutt.
waa lnund guilly on couni(s)
Y aftor u plea of ol gty _2of Indictment
Wuwummumﬁumwu Date Offense Court
Nalure of Offense Conduded  Numbes(s)
21 USC 841(bX1XC) Distritetion of Less Than Pive Grams of 12-13-00 2
Coculne Base

The defardasnt i smlerl:ad vidad in pages 1 thro 4 ot thig judgment. The sentence Is imposad
10 the Senkncing et At o1 1884, “gh 4 atthislicg PurgIg

71 Tha dofendant has boon found not gullty on count(s)
O Cout(s) dismissed on $10 motion of the United States
[T {8 FURTHER ORDERED that the Un
ORDEREL mm% mmwmmammmdmu

or mailing address until im this
e e b poska b
Dalencant's Soc. Sac. Mo.. EENEEIRS 052202
Onfencanry Cato of Guth:  CUUINER Oats of imposition af Judgmont
CatwidantyUSMNo.: 18991051
D Adsrass sl Joba Edwards Convay
200 Samches Rd
Alboquerque, New Mexico 87107 Sgnuiure of Judcia Offiosr
Hasorsble Jolo Edwards Conwey
Segbor Uslied States District Jodge
Dofendant's MaSing Address (it d-fferent from residence): Namwe & Thie of Judictal Officer
May 23,2003

Oaia




23-May-02 16:18 page 40i7

AQ 2458 (Rev. 8/596] Sheut 2 - imorisonment

. 1 o4
OEFENDANT  CORY PARKS Tedpmet - gt
CASE NUMBER LOKCROLLYS-SQ2JC

IMPRISONMENT

ﬂnmnh-wymmmahwmdydhwsm&md?r‘lauﬁobuirrwhombr
& total term of 41 weaths

(<] The court makes tha following recommendations to the Bureau ef Prisans.

Bervice of ¢entence at 4 Boot Canp/Intecutve Confincsecat whea be becousts eligidle. Alsa, the defendant shall participste
{n u 508 beur vabstance sbosc ireatrecnt prograns

D Tha defendant is remanded to the custody of 1he United States Marshal.

[) ha defendant shalt surrender 1o the Urited Statas Marsbal for this district
D ot am/pm. on
D as natified by the Unlted States Marshd.

(K] e defsndant shall surender for servics of santence ef e insttution cesigried by the Burea of Prisons:
D batere 2 p.m. on

D an notfied by the United States Marshel.
[0 as notified by the Probation or Pretriel Services Offics.

RETURN

| have axacuted this judgment as follows:

Qeterdant deliversd en to

a

. with & Cariiflad copy of this judgment.

UNITED STATES MARSHAL

Deputy U.S. Marshal



23-Mey-02 16:18 page 50of 7

AO 2¢58 (Rov. 808) Shast 3 - Supervisad Ralaase

Jodgment-Puge 3 af &
DEFENDANT:  CORY PARKE

CASE NUMBER: LOICRO1139-402JC

SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon rsleass fom impriscnmert, the delendent shadl be on supervised releass for a torm of 3 years

m'dam r%nﬂbtheﬂondﬁ the district to which the defandant ie releazed within 72 hours of
the custady of the 3ure =i ¢

The defendant shell not commil enather federal, stats, or tocel cima.
The defendant shall not iflegally possess & controlied substance,
For offenses committed on or afier Septesmber 13, 1994;

% darx shall refrain 1 any uniawfud use of & contdiied substance. The dstendan shall submit to 606
drug leel within 15days of reisess from %nmma;mnmmmmwnumaumw the probafion officer.

’ﬂnm based on the courts delermination thet the dalendent poses
llcuuk WMWW)

Dmu—wannmm-mmuq-wmmmman
oril impases a fins or & restitution obligation, i shall be & condition of probation that the defendant pay

mysuch ne o restitution thet remeins unpald o the commancemant of the term of sUpervised rdeass in acoordanca
with the Scimdule of Pmsuvamhwummmmwymm-mmmhmm

Tha defendant sh with the standierd condiions that have been by thia court (sat forth below} . The
dchndlnt shall a'so mmply h the additione! conditicns on the m-:“udW [¥ indicated beiow).

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1) the defendant shall nat leave the judicie district without the permissian of the court or probiation officer;

2) ﬁomwlmbﬁommwmdcmlmﬁnwuﬂmd&mﬂhm-ﬁnﬁnw
five days of sach menihy;

3) the defendant shall answar tnsthiully all Inquiries Sy the probaton officer and follow the Instructions of the probetion

&) demdllwnmormw'dmmmmiywﬂhﬁa.
5) mommmeUynuwmmmmeﬁandﬁwhcd'oo!m.tnmm.ov

uccaptabls reasons;

6) the defendare shafl natify the probation ¢ffoer 1en cizys priar 10 &ry changs h residance o amplayment

7 the defendant shall refrain from excesvive vae of slochol;

8) thedefandart shall not froquant places whare contralled substences er by sold. used, distrituted, or admiristared;

9) tne defendant shall not assaciate with any parsons engeged In oriminal , and shall not assacirie with any parson
m&ddam\yuﬂmmhdp«mmnbdotobyhmmw

10) ine delendant small permit a probation offlcer to visit him ar her &t any tUma af home or eisewhsrs and shall permit
confiscgtion of any cordrabend abesrved in piain view of tha probaten officss;

11) The defendant she! notify the probation officer within saventy two hours of being srrested or questioaed by & lew

enforcement oficer;
12) the defender shatt #0410 act &9 en Informer or o ‘e) agertof a taw enforcemant
e 41 st o ary e ey
13) &s directed by the probafion cificer, the defandant shail nokfy third parfes of dsks thet may be ccctsionsd by the
deferdant's criming! record of personal histary and shal! permit the probation officer o maks sueh
natifications and {0 confirm the defendant’s compilanca with such notification requiremant.



25-May-02 18:18 page 6of 7

AQ 2488 Roy. 8RS Ehest 3 - Supervised Foiease

DEFENOANT: CORY PARXS Tolgncet - Peps )1 of 4

CASE NUMBER: 1:61CRO1LY-002JC

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

The defendaxi shnil murticipats in s program for substmmce ghuse, which oy indide weating,

mmmmmm%mmmmm ut the direction of the
Unied States Probstion Office.



23-Meay-02 16.18 pege 7 of 7

AD 2458 (Rav 5/96) Shest 5, Part A - Crimias Monstary Penelties

DEFENDANT: ~ CORY PARKS Iudgmed-Frge 4 & 4
CASE NUMBER:  1:01CRO1139-002/C

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES
The delendant shall 9ay the following fota! criminal monetary penal s in accordancs with th schedula of payrents.

L Remitad Assesament Eine Festitution
Totals: ] 10000 $ $
SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Payments shail be I tha tollowdng order (1) aseesement; (2) restituion; (3} fing principal; (4) coat of prosecution;
{5) Interest; (8) g

Pryment of the 1otal ing and ofher criming! manetary pansites shell be due 8 follows:

A B in fullimmadiataly; o
B [ immediely, hatsncs qua (sa8 epecial Inatructions regarding paymant of orininal monstary penaftiea):

The detendant will recelve cradit for alf payments previously made towwd any crimizal monetary penaities [mposed.

Special |astroctions regurdiog the peymeut of criminul mosetary pesmides:

Criminal monetary peasitics are to be made paynbic by cashiar’s cherk, bak ar postal ey order to the U & District Connt
Clerk, 133 Larxss Bivd. NW, Albsquergoe, New Mexice £7102 mless otherwise noted by the coart. Faymeots oot inciode
drfemdmt's aame, coevent sddrest, cese Dumber end type of paymecnt.

umawmnwwmmmnﬂnwmmumwmm period of
Imprisonment paymant of criminal monetery penaifes shalt be dus du ot Nlahmd mautty
penaity payments, sxcagt those paymends made through the Buresu of m

1 be made as directad by the court, the probation offcee, orhuuhdsuhlmnmq



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
BOARD OF PHARDMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

Cory McGuinn-Parks Case No. 2009-109
Pharmacy Technician applicant

Respondent.

ORDER ISSUING PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION
WITH STIPULATION

THIS MATTER came before the New Mexico Board of Pharmacy (*‘Board™) for a
hearing on March 15, 2010. A quorum of the Board [Joseph D. Cross, R.Ph.; Amy S. Buesing,
R.Ph.; Joe R. Anderson, R.Ph.; Richard Mazzoni, R.Ph.; L. Ray Nunley, R.Ph.; Tom Ortega,
R.Ph.; Buffie Saavedra; Howard Shaver, Allen Carrier] was present. Assistant Attorney General
David Tourek, administrative prosecutor, presented the case against Respondent Cory McGuinn-
Parks (“Respondent™); Respondent appeared pro se.

Immediately following the hearing, a quorum of the Board deliberated upon the record
established at the hearing, including the exhibits considered by the Board. Afier considering and
evaluating all of the testimony, cxhibits and argument, and by a unanimous affirmative vote, the
Board hereby renders this Order pursuant to the Uniform Licensing Act, NMSA 1978, Sections
61-1-1 through 61-1-31.

Findings of Fact

The Board determines that the administrative record in this matter supports the following
findings of fact:

1. Respondent has applied for registration as a pharmacy technician in New Mexico
and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Board.

2. Respondent’s application included disclosurc that he had a federal felony drug
conviction in 2002 for selling cocaine to an undercover Drug Enforcement Administration
(“DEA™) agent. As a result of his 2002 felony conviction, Respondent served twenty-four
months in federal prison, followed by twenty-seven months of probation.

3. Board staff attempted to reach an agreement with Respondent that he would
stipulate to not working at any facility registered with the DEA unlcss the DEA granted the
facility permission to hire him. [Attachment I to Exhibit 1, Notice of Contemplated Action
(“NCA™)]. Respondent rejected the proposed settlement agrcement, saying that he wanted a
hearing before the Board to explain his situation. Id.



4. The Board issued its NCA [Exhibit 1] in this matter on or aboul February 10,
2010 and proposed to deny Respondent a pharmacy technician registration because of his 2002
felony conviction for violating the federal statute involving the distribution of less than five
grams of cocaine base.

5. The hearing in this matter was held on March 15, 2010 before a quorum of the
Board at the Regulation and Licensing Conference Room at 5200 Oakland NE, Albuquerque.
New Mexico.

0. Respondent testified at the March 15, 2010 hearing that he did not want a
pharmacy technician license that is stipulated. Respondent stated that he is seeking a DEA
waiver that would allow him — despite his felony drug conviction — o work in a pharmacy that
handles controlled substances. Respondent added that he is seeking a presidential pardon.

Conclusions of Law

The Board determines that the administrative record in this matter and the findings of fact
support the following conclusions of law:

1. The Board has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter in this proceeding
pursuant to the Pharmacy Act. NMSA 1978, Sections 61-11-6(A)(S) (2005) and 61-11-20(A)(2)
and (10) (1997).

2. All notices in this matter, including the Notice of Contemplated Action, were
served on Respondent in accordance with the Unitform Licensing Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 61-
1-1 through 61-1-31 (2003).

3. A preponderance of the evidence shows that Respondent has been convicted of a
federal felony involving the distribution of cocaine base, conduct which authorizes the Board to
deny or withhold the pharmacy technician registration sought by Respondent. Section 61-11-
20(A)(2) (conviction for violating federal law relating to controlled substances); Section 61-11-
20(A)(10) (conviction of any felony).

ORDER OF THE BOARD

The New Mexico Board of Pharmacy finds by a preponderance of the evidence that
Respondent’s felony conviction for distribution of cocainc base, as specifically described above
in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, justifies imposing a stipulation upon his
registration as a pharmacy technician.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that:

1. Respondent shall be issued registration as a New Mexico pharmacy technician
subject to the following stipulation:

1~



d. Respondent must disclose his federal conviction to his cmployer or any
other person or business entity at any time he intends to work behind a pharmacy counter, either
at a pharmacy or during an intern rotation with the University of New Mexico College of
Pharmacy.

2. The stipulation described above applies only to Respondent’s registration as a
pharmacy technician.

3. This Order shall be included in Respondent’s permanent licensing file and is i
public record open to inspection by the public.

4. Any violation of this Order, including failure to notify employers of his telony
drug conviction, shall result in the Board taking further action against Respondent’s pharmacy
technician registration.

Respondent is hereby informed that he may obtain judicial review of this Order by filing

a petition for review in state district court within thirty (30) days of the filing of this Order in
accordance with the attached statement of rights.

NEW MEX BQARD OF PHARMACY

Board Chai

Joseph D. Cfss/R.Ph.

Date Filed with the Board: March 23, 2010

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

A copy of this Order was sent by certified mail. return receipt requested, reccipt no.
to Respondent Cory McGuinn-Parks at his last

known address as shown by the records of the New Mexico Board of Pharmacy on this _fHe

day of }fareiy, 2010. ol
Aqe

New Mexico Board of Pharmacy



Transcripts



Cory Herman McGuinn-Parks
UNM ID: 525-65-4001
DATE OF BIRTH: 04-MAR-1980

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR
ALBUQUERQUE: NEW MEXICO 87131-0001

PAGE: 1
DATE ISSUED: 0B-AUG-2/014

S

Course Level: PharmD SUBJ NO. COURSE TITLE CRED GRD PTS R
Instituction Information continued:
Degree Awarded Doctor of Pharmacy 17-MAY-2014 PHRM 732 Mech Drug Action 111 5.00 A 20.00
* Primary Degree i PHRM 733L Pharmaceutical Care Lab 1V 2.00 A 8.00
Program : Doctor of Pharmafy PHRM 739 Pharmacotherapy 1 6.00 A 24.00
! College : College of Pharmacy PHRM 772 Intro Inst Pharm Prac Exp 2.00 CR 0.00 I
Campus : Albuguerque/Maln T PHRM 776 Radiopharmacology 3.00 A 12.00
Major : Doctor of Pharmacy Ehrs: 18.00 GPA-Hrs: 16.00 QPts: £4.00 GPA: |4.00
SUBJ NO. COURSE TITLE CRED GRD PTS R [Fall 2012
College of Pharmacy l
PHRM 751 Pharmacotherapy 11 6.00 A [24.00
INSTITUTION CREDIT: PHRM 756 Safe Medication Practices 2.00 A! | 8.00
PHRM 759 Advanced Law & Ethics 2.00 A 8.00
Fall 2010 PHRM 762L Pharmaceutical Care Lab V 2.00 B | 6.00
College of Pharmacy PHRM 772 Intro Inst Pharm Prac Exp 2.00 CR I 0.60 1
PHRM 701 Pharmaceuvtics I 3.00 A 12.00 PYRM 772 Musl Pharm Tnstrumentztion 200 Al 12.00
FHRM 703L Pharmaceutical Care Lab 1 3.00 B+ 9.99 PHRM 774 Radiopharmaceutical Chemistry 1.00 A i 4.00
PHRM 705 Pathophysiology 1.00 B 12.00 Ehrs: 18,00 GPA-Hrs: 16.00 QPts: 62.00 GPA: |3.87
PHRM 706 Foundations of Drug Action 4.00 A+ 17.32
PHRM 707 Pharm Health Care Delivery 2.00 A 8.00 Spring 2013
PHRM 709 Intro Pharm Practice 1.00 A 4.00 College of Pharmacy
PHRM 713 Pharmaceutical Calculations 1.00 A 4.00 PHRM 752 Pharmacotherapy 111 6.00 B !18.00
Ehrs: 13.00 GPA-Hrs: 18.00| QPts: 67.31 GPA: 3.73 PHRM 760 Pharmacy Healthcare Mgt & Econ 3.00 A '12.00
: PHRM 764 Emerging Tech in Pharm Care 1.00 A 4.00
Spring 2011 PHRM 765L Pharmaceutical Care Lab V1 2.00 B 6.00
College of Pharmacy PHRM 766 Public Health in Pharmacy 2.00 8 | 6.00
PHRM 702 Pharmaceutigs II 3.00 A+ 12.99 PHRM 775 Radiopharm Health Phys & Biol 3.00 A |12.00
PHRM 701L Pharmaceutiial Care Lab II 3,00 B 9.00 Ehrs: 17.00 GPA-Hrs: 17.00 QPts: 58.00 GPA: 3.41
PHRM 710 Mech Drug Action I 5.00 A 20.00
PHRM 715 Pathophysiology 11 4.00 A 16.00 Summer 2013
PHRM 717 JntroduccorE Pharmacy Law 1.00 A+ 4.33 Colleges of Pharmacy |
FhRM 120 Intro Nuclear Pharm 2.00 A 8.00 PHRM 769 Pharm Practice Experiences 0.00 CR 0.00
PHEM 771 Intro Comm Pharm Prac Exp 2.00 CR 0.60 1 Ehrs: 0.00 GPA-~Hrs: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00
khrs: 20,00 GPA-Hrs: 18.00 QPts: 70. 42 GPA: 3.90
Fall 2013
Fall 2011 College of Pharmacy
Coliege of Pharmacy PHRM 770JJ Adv Pharm Practice Experience 4.00 A 16.00 1
PHRM 718L Pharmaceutical Care lsb 111 2.00 A 8.00 PHRM 770Q Adv Pharm Practice Experience 4.00 A 16.00 1
PHEM 719 Self-Care fherapeut j.ocoB 9.00 PHRM 770S Adv Pharm Practice Experience 4.00 A 16.00
PHRM 726 Pharmacokinetics and Biopharm 3.00 A 12.00 PHRM 770T Adv Pharm Practice Experience 4.00 A 16.00
PHRM 728 Pharm Informat & Res 3.00 A 12.00 Ehrs: 16.00 GPA-Hrs: 16.00 QPts: 64.00 GPA: |4.00
PHRM 731 Mach Drug Action IIT 5.00 A 20.00 SAssasssaariaxsasdsrn CONTINUED OMN PAGE 2 “i0atedtsasndspatssns
- PHRM 171 Intro Comm Pharm Prac Exp 2.00 CR 0.00 I
Ehrs: 18.02 GBA-Hrs: 1A.00 QPts: 61.00 GPA: 3.81

Spring 2012

College of Pharmacy

IR A R N R RN RN R X CONTINUED oN NEXT COLUMN IR RES S SRR RS SRR R
1

ISSUED TO

CORY_MCGUINN-PARKS
P/U BY: CORY MCGUINN-PARKS




S— =

Cory Herman McGuinh¥Pérks
UMM ID: 525-65-4001
DATE OF BIRTH: 04-MAR-1980

"THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87131-0001

i PAGE ! 2
DATE ISSUED: 08-AUG-2

014

SUBJ NO. COURSE TITLE CRED GRD PTS

Institution Information cortinued:

Spring 2014

College of Pharmacy

PHRM 770C Adv Pharm Practice Experience 2.00 A 8.00

PHRM 770H Adv Pharm Practice Experience 4.00 A 16.00

PHRM 770JJ7 Adv Pharm Practice Experience 4.00 A 16.00 1

PHRM 7700 Adv Pharm Practice Experience 4.00 B 12,00

PHRM 770Q Adv Pharm Practice Experience 4.00 B 12.00 1

Ehrs: 18.00 GPA-Hrs: 18.00 QPts: 64.00 GPA: 3.55

dbdddbiddbttdnttenntey TRANSCRIPT TOTALS Ad4ntatrdindnovwdnattnd
Earned Hrs GPA Hrs Points GPA

TOTAL INSTITUTION 143.00 135.00 510.63 3.78

TOTAL TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OVERALL 143.00 135.00 510.63 3.78

dbesadsstarnteansises CONTINUED ON PAGE R R T T

ISSUED TO:

FCioground

TRy e P ECTEER




P

" e e —k R R i e foog R e sl echrirrne e
Cory Herman McGuinn-Parks THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO PAGE: 3 |
UM ID: 525—65_40 1 OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR DATE ISSUED: 08—AUG"¢ 014
DATE OF BIRTH: 04- -1980 < X
! ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87131-0001
Course Level: Undergraduate SUBJ NO. COURSE TITLE CRED GRD PTS R
l Institution Information continued:
SUBJ NO. CDrRSE TITLE CRED GRD PTS R
Summer 2009
L University College
TRANSFER CREDIT ACCEPTED BY THE INSTITUTION: CHEM 301 Organic Chemistry 3.00 B+ 9.99
CHEM 303L Organic Chem Lab 1.00 A 4.00
1999:S CENTRAL NM CC Ehrs: 4.00 GPA-lirs: 4.00 QPts: 13.99 GPA: [3.49
Ehrs: 12.00 GPA-Hrs: O.PO QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00
| Fall 2009
1993:R CENTR?\L NM CC University College
Ehrs: 0.00 GPA-Hrs: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00 CHEM 302 Organic Chemistry 3.00 As 12.99
Ehrs: 3,00 GPA-Hrs: 3.00 QPts: 12.99 GPA: 4.33
2000:s CENTRAL NM CC
Ehrs: 3.00 GPA-Hrs: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00 Spring 2010
University College
2000:F CENTRAL MM CC BIOC 423 Introductory Biochemistry 3,00 B a.0n
Ehrs: 0.00 GPA-Hrs: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00 CHEM 304L Organic Chem Lab 1.00 A 4.00
Ehrs: 4.00 GPA-Hrs: 4.00 QPts: 13.00 GPA: 3.25
2001:s CENTRAL NM CC SEar ARSI AdRFbEs b Abanes TRANSCRIPT TOTALS *ith#ssssnsndbasnporcess
Ehrs: 0.00 GPA-Hrs: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GpA: 0.00 Earned Hrs GPA Hrs Points GPA
! TOTAL INSTITUTION 11.00 14.00 39.¢98 2.85
2005:S CENTRAL NM CC
Ehrs: 16.00 GPA-Hrs: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA:  0.00 TOTAL TRANSFER 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2005:F CENTRAL NM CC OVERALL 81.00 14.00 39.98 2.85
Ehrs: 3.00 GPA-Hrs: 0.'00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00 vAbsrhaaaNdbas et nisas END OF TRANSCRIPT *¢f244¢anasdtsstsnnanavs
2006:S CENTRAL NM CC
Ehrs: - 0.00 GPA-Hrs: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00
2008:S CENTRAL NM CC
Ehrs: 8.00 GPA-Hrs: 0]00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.60
| |
2008:F CENTRAL NM CC
Ehrs: 14.00 GPA-Hrs: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00
2009:S CENTRAL NM CC !
Ehrs: 14.00 GPA-Mrs: ojoo QPts: 0.00 GPA: D.00
INSTITUTION CREDIT: |
Fall 1998
University College |
ISE 100 WRTG STAND&D ENGL 3.00 wWnNC 0.00 |
POLS 200 AMERICAN LITICS 3.00 F 0.00
PSY 271 SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY 3.00 W 0.00 |
soc 312 CAUSES OF CRIME 3,00 W 0.00
Ehrs: 0.00 GPA-Hrs: 3.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00
A R R N P R RN T RN R CONT NUED ON NEx'r COLUMN A FEERER XA EEEENNEERER]

ISSUED TO:

CORY MCGUINN-PARKS
P/U BY: CORY MCGUINN-PARKS

A

-
5
i
"



CNM Unoftical \?V eb Transcript

Record of: CORY HERMAN MCGLINN-PARKS
100ty 4832

DEGREES AWARDED
Degree Awarded; ASSOCIATE OF ARTS 32-APR-09
tajor: GElERAL STUDIES

TRANSFER CREDIT

| CNM UNOFFICIAL WEB TRANSCRIPT

Subject ::': r:r::r Course Title Credits Grade
2003 MISCELLANEQUS INSTITUTION
CARP 101 BLUEPRINT RGCC 4.000 TR
CARP 121 INTRO TO CARPENTRY 1000 R
CARP 122 STRUCTURL 8YS1 1020 TR
CARP 123 STRUCTURL SYSHi 1000 TR
CARB 124A COMTSTRUCT LAB A 20%0 b
CARP 124 CONSTRUCTLAB B 2.050 R
CARP 1247 CONSTRUCTLAB S 2000 TR
Credis Transieqsd 13050
INSTITUTIONAL CREDIIT
Subject :.::‘::; Course Title Credits Grade g:?.-l::
SPRING 1598Unsficial Web 'I:r.snsmpl
Prmary Major: Liberal Adts Degree
Acadamic Sianding, GO0 STANDING
MATH 23 TRIGCHOMETRY G.000 g 600
PSCl 263 U POLITICS 2002 o 200
PEY %0 | DEVELOPMEMTAL PSYCH 20 B 9900
j=in o3 101 I IHNTRO TO STTIOLOEY 363 B folac]
Cureni Term AflempiHr 112000 EamedHr 12000 QPT: 2000 OPAHn 12000 GPRA. 29
Cuimulatva AllemptHe | 12000 Eamed Hr 28020 QPT 3000 GPAMWr 12620 GFA 250
SUMMER 1885Unolfaal \ab| Transarpt
Prmary Meapr: Liberal Arts Dagree
Academic Standng. SO0 STANDING
BIO 111 ENVIROHMENTAL 821 G55 W 00c
COwM 240 CRGALZATIONAL COM [y w Gog
£COH 200 MACROECONTACS oeto W ooc
HIST 230 NEV/ MEXICS HISTORY by w 8.0
Curvend Terrn AttemptHe 12000 Earmed Hr 000 QPT: 000 GBAH- €030 GPA, 000
Cunwiative AltemptHr 24000 Esmedir 12000 QPT: 3000 GPRAIHr 12000 GFA 250
SPRING 2000UncTkia! Ve Transerpt
Pnary Mak; Liberal Arts Dagree ’
Academe Standing ACADEMIC WARNING
e 111 CRIM JIST SYSTEN 3000 F 000
S0C 212 DEVIAHT BEHAVIOR 3.500 o 320
Cunent Term  AttemptHr G000  EamedHr 300D QPT: 300 GPAHr 6003 GPA QD
Cunwilalive AttemptHr. 30000 EsmedHr 18000 OPT. 3300 GFAHr 18000 GPPA. 183
FALL 20060UnafTical Web Transarip!
Primary Mapr Liberal Aits Degrea
Acadernic Standing FRCBATION 1
ANTH 222 AHCIENT MESCAMERICA 3000 F (s35:]
HUM 141 EARLY WORLD CIVIL 0.023 W (+1s.13
Cunen! Term AttemptHr 6000 EamedM, 9200 OFT: 400 GPAH: 34600 GPA 000
Curmilative AgemctHi 26000 EamedHr 13000 OPT: 2300 GPAHr 21000 GRPA 157
SPRING 2001 Unoficial Web Transaipt
Prirary Major: Literal Aits Degree
Acadamic Standing: PROBATION 2
THEM 111 ITRO TQ CHEMISTRY 3.600 F Goo
ST 1G4 COMPUTER LITERACY G000 W [sXee}
ENG 101 COLLEGE WRITING C.0%3 W [}ee]
Current Term AtemptHr 100600 EamedHr 0020 QPT 800 GPAHe 3000 GPA 0G0
Cumwistive Atternpt Hr. 46000  Eamedih 15000 OPT: 3300 CGPAHr 24000 GPA 137

Instintional Credit Continued Next Page

https://banner.cnm.edu/proddad/bzskhtrn.P_ViewTran

Page 1 of 3

Date: 03-DECO0




('NM Unoftical Web Transcript

Record of: CORY HERMA MCGUINN-PARKS
iD: xxxxwxd@32

INSTITUTIONAL CRED{T {CONTINUED)

CNM UNOFFICIAL WEB TRANSCRIPT

. Course . . ~ Quality
Subject Number Caurse Title Credits Grade Points R
SPRING 2005tncfical \Web Transaipt
Primary Maior Engmneering Design Tech Degies
Secondary Major. Enginearing }Jesign Tech Degres
Acadeniic Standing GOCD STANDHIG
COMM 221 HHTERPERSCHAL COMM 3000 A 12
ENG 192 ANALYTIC WRITING 3030 = aos
PHIL 110 FHILOSOPH THOUGHT 3930 8 1202
PL 101 WTROMFARALEGAL 3030 A R0
SPAl 104 BEG SPANISH T 4800 A 1500
Cuwrent Term AtemptHr 16000 Eamsd Hr 12000 QPT 6103 GPAH 16000 GFA 381
Curnulalve Atlempt Hr, 62009 FEmmedgdr  31.000 GST €400 GPAHr 40000 GFA 2355
FALL 2008 m0fft izl Web Transoript
Pamary Waor Engineering Design Tech Degree
Secondary Major, Engineering Desrn Tech Degres
Azzdemic Standing COOD STANDING
Cs7 150 CULTURAL STUDIES 5400 B eu2
Current Term AlemptHr 3.000 Eammed Hr 30006 GPT 9930 GPaHr 300G GPA 345
Cumuriaiive AtemptHr 65000 Eamed b 240600 GPT. 10300 GPAHn 43000 GPA 233
SPRING 2006Unofficial Web Transcript
Primary Major. Engineenng Design Tech Degree
Secondary Major Engineering Design Terch Degree
Acadeic Standing GO0 STAHGING
A 270 REAL ESTATE LAW 0000 W 0G0
B84 N REAL 8T PRACTICE 300 A 1260
Curenf Terin AttemplHr 8000 Eamed Hr 200 QPT 1200 GPAHr 2000 GPAT 440
Cunlatve Attempt Hr 71020 EmmedHr 37800 QPT- 11520 GPAHr 45000 GPA 2
SUMMER 2008Unoficial Wed Transcipt
Primary Major. Enginesnng Design Tech Degree
Secondary Major Engineering Gesign Tech Degrea
Acsdeme Standing GO0D STAMHDING
En 285 BRCVER BASICS 2000 A 1200
Curen! Term Atempt Hr 000 FamedHr 3000 QPT: 1200 GPAHn 3003 GPAL 400
Cunilaive Attampt Hr 4000 EBomedin 40000 QPT. 12700 GPAHr 48000 GRPA: 258
SPRING 2608Uncificial et Trarsorint
Prmary Major Photonics Oegrep
Jecondory Major Engineenng Qugree
Awdemic Standing GOOD STAMNDIHG
ECON 22 MICROECOMOMICS 2000 A 1200
PHYS 158 PHYSICS 4000 & 1503
FHYS 1582 PHYSICS | LAB 1ot A 4005
Curen{ Term: Atlernpt Hr 020 Eaned Hr 8003 QPT 32800 GPAHr B.COO GPA. 400
Cunilaive Altemptbr  B2030 EamedHr 48000 CPT 15000 OGPAMt 57000 GPA: 272
FALL 2008Unofiizial Web Tianazript
Primary Majer. Photonics Degre:
Secondoty Mapr Engineering Tegree
Acsdemic Standing GOOD STAHDIIG
BiD 1510 MOLECULARKELL 810 4000 A 1800
CHEM 1512 GEMERAL CHEM | 4000 A 1620
MATH 1320 PROB & STATISTICS Efesal A 1200
MATH 1480 ELEMENT OF CALCH 3000 A 1200
Curenif Terrn AttamptHr 14000 Easmed Hr 14000 QPT 53732 GPaHr 14000 GPA 400
Curuiialive Attemptric  BS000  Eamsd bt 82000 GPT 21500 GPRA MY Ti10DD GPA. 302
SPRING 2069¢/roffial \eb Trgnseripd
Primary Majcr Photonics Lisgreg
Sevondary Major Generai Studies Degree
Acadernic Standing: GO0D STANDING
BIC 16810 GEUHETICS 4000 A 1630
BiO 2210 ALATORY & PHYS | 3.000 A 200
CHEM 1640 GENERAL CHEM i 4,000 A 18.(0
MATH 1455 ELEMENT OF CalCH 300 A 1202
Curent Term  Atlenpt . 1RC00 EamedHr 14000 GPT 5300 GPAHr 14000 GFA 400
Cumutalive Attenpt Hr 110000 Eamadir 76003 QFT. 27100 GPAHr BS000 GPA 313

Transeript Continved Next Page

https://balmer.cnm!.edu/proddaclszskhtm.[’ ViewTran

Page2 of 3

Date: 03.DEC-03

12/3/2009




CNM Unoftical Web Transcript

Racord of: CORY HERMAN 4
ID: r oo 832

TRANSCRIPT TOTALS

COUINN-PARKS

Transcript Totals (UHDERGRADUATE)

ingtitional  AttemptHr 110000 EamedHr 780600 GPT 27100 GPAHr 85000 CPA
Traratsr Atiempt Hr  QGGD Eamed Hr 13003 GPT 000 GPAHr 0000 GPA
Cvenasd AtemptHr 110000 EamedHr 80000 OPT 27100 GPAHL  BS0CC GPA
COURSES IN PROGRESS:
FALL 2008Unofficial Web Tranfcrr_ol
Primary ¥ajor. Phetonics Degree
Secondary Major General Studes Deyre=e

Subject  Course Course Title Credits

Humber

210 2110 MICROBIOLOGY 3000
80 2192 MICEOSIOLOGY LAS 1000
80 25319 AHATOMY & PHYS 3000

https://banner.cnm.edu/proddad/bzskhtrn.P_ViewTran

CNM UNOFFICIAL WEB TRANSCRIPT

318
202
318

Page 3 of

Date: G3-DECLS

2

2L




g

(oo

. w@? Mexivo oy

@he Gouerning Board
of
Uentral New Mexico Gommunity College,
ont the recommendation of the Faculty, has conferred upon

Cory Herman MeGuinu-Parks
this
Asgoriate of Arts
i

General Stidies

with all the rights and privileges appertaining theretn
andt awarded this diploma on
the thirtieth day of April, Two thousand and nine.

;\\.wn..ﬂu aN

oty nify s

leg,,

w
%
/ﬁ_ ?Ou
: /
u&?ﬂrp\ W. <<S?0&§L nm\m._\ 75 30 \VA., rg

{resident of the Uollege

Bice Presifekit for .PBE.E:.



0 UNM coLLeGE ofprarMAcy

February 28, 2011

Dear Cory,

It is with great pleasure that | notify you of your placement on the Dean'’s
Honor Roll for the fall 2010 semester. The Dean'’s List is recognition of your
outstand|ng academic performance at the College of Pharmacy. | am
proud of your accomplishments and | look forward to your continued
success. You bring great credit to the College.

On behalf of the faculty and staff of the College of Pharmacy, | offer you our
warmest congratulations! i

Singérely, (

Donald A. Godwin, Ph.D. |
Interim Dean

Associate Professor of Pharmacy I

l

|

|

|

e Universit of Mow Mexco 4 288008 T30 e 1 Universaty 0F New Abovice * dbaguergezs, SN RTEH-GU0E y Phor 305273 3200 0 Ty S09. 0 T nTe v w e b u w
' |

2502 Akarhle Wb oo hac munlodn



ThATNY T TS YT YT A T
f—i 3§ i Y .
LA L eGh of FETAGK

October 17, 2011

Dear Cory,

It is with great pleasure that I notify you of your placement on the Dean’s
Honor Roll for the spring 2011 semester. The Dean's List is recognition of
your outstanding academic performance at the College of Pharmacy. | am
proud of your accomplishments and I look forward to your continued

success. You bring great credit to the College.

On behalf of the faculty and staff of the College of Pharmacy, | offer you our

warmest congratulations!

Sincerely,

,
LN Y

A P

Donald A. Godwin, Ph.D.
Interim Dean
Associate Professor of Pharmacy

]

Jomerms
e

o

P

Fe

. ;:r‘;_.
|

ki
T
'




February 27, 2012

Dear Student Pharmacist,

Itis with great pleasure that | notify you of your placement on the Dean's Honor Roll for
the fall 2011 semester. The Dean'’s List is recognition of your outstanding academic
performance at the College of Pharmacy. | am proud of your accomplishments and |
look forward to your continued success. You bring great credit to the College.

On behalf of the faculty and staff of the College of Pharmacy, | offer you our warmest
congratulations!

Sincerely,

et [ Uitise.

Lynda S. Welage, PharmD, FCCP
Dean of UNM College of Pharmacy

e ey OF T WTang

2o 1 Lntvearsily of Mo
2osical LnoaTen 2507 0 :

hons §GS.272.3241 « Fox




Other

Professions



__U JULpISaid UOISSILLLLOD
A ‘uosuyor ‘s ugsiny

"PapuBwWe Se ‘8/6T YSWN ‘I-62-T9 UORIas
L ‘men asuaD 3113 189y L 03 Juensund asudY SIYY Panss] sey

' OJIX3IW M3IN 40 3LVLS JHL

9T0Z/0€/40 :sesdx3  HT0Z/6Z/0T :penssi ajeq 68C8T :iaqunN asusdi

LOTZ8 WN “‘anbtanbnqiy
MN "PY Zayaues 00z
A_ 1U0IIED0 BSUBDI]

x LOTL8 WN ‘enbianbnqyy
I MN *PY Zayoues 00z
4 OT1 'SISTUAUILNT dWVHD

ijoig BuiAjijend) ajeysy [eay
~ B SB Joe 0} pasuadyj Ainp si

4 SHUVd-NNINDOW *H AY0D
NOISSIWWOD 31V1S3 VI OJIX3IW MIN




s S e e S W
AN OA A I R A S Y 11
3 i ‘ OPRRRY e AR ?ﬁﬂ&.ﬁﬁ.sm 3 ,mx,..a}.n.@. ALK
W R SRR N S 0, %) 0y IS _*.._a_.._sv.wmﬂ,ﬂ S
Y " AL e 4 Py’ 0+ s et ¥ e Rl
e SR o A < AR PRV o T s
A5y : : ; s,
PR Yo iAo
o i v
.".H.. : APQUAYSHOA] JOU ST QOIS S L PPN HOAR 1] AHD JO PAIIPUALIS 2§ [JOHS PUB NOISTATT STILISNANT NOLLDOYISNOD Mt fo Wutadesd aup wiouas jugs puer son 82 300001402 Su1f, J5LON X .thuwﬂ\h
T s -,
A0)22.01(] S
. i -
. s e
ZOUNDIY “(J DSIT A0JID4U0)) \0\@:&@&&&
: : , v 2]

DN 72 Q\U\N»\ V
&y
LO/SY/H0 x A o \

UO 0IUXBPY MAN ‘D DIUDS IV UOISIAI(T SILUSHPUJ UONIILIISUOD) difj JO |DAS difj PUD 2.41DUSBIS AW ADPUN UDATL) |
NOISIAIA SHIMISNANI NOILDNYISNOD 241 Aq an jas sy SR

86499 H_. \:

oJo uonpaifissnyo ayy apun dniod paifijpnb b sv paifiied Aqa.ay 1 pLUD AD] oy 0 spuawadinba. ayy 17 M ParyduI0d SOET

6SCLSC# ILVIIAILAYTD LNINVINE

SSTAVJA-NNINOIA A O % Afi143) 01 s1 Sty

1010011
S SYEAQUIIEIA " BSIT G0S .8 O2IXB| M3N ‘94 ejueg
‘PY sO[ii48) 05S¢C
Juswpeda(q SUISUIIIT pue uoneMINY
OJIXIN| MON JO 9)e)s
juopuduniadng 10UJ9A0D)
z2do T ' piempy uospIByony 11g
pay 1 WA L WA O QR S BYAR WD 0 a5 & Y AR O QN
SN NG TR T AN, I NN oA IS N e TN
P R R PP A N 1y ..r,w;_....“m_"..ﬁ%a. il ?....;m?&&
A NSRS R 00 SN S R 1




Pharmacy



ity ‘
-9

COLLEGE o PHARMACY

Auwngost 24, 2015

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W. Plumb Lane
Reno, NV 89509

'Fo whont it may concern

Tam writing this letter in support of Cory McGuinn-Parks’ application for a pharmacist license in Nevada. Mr,
MecGuimm-Parks ic abilities are extremely sirong as he has excelied witha 3.78 GPA, a Top 10% class
racking and inclusion on the Dean’s List in all 8 semesters of pharmacy school. His academic success was
recognized when he was inducted into the Rho Chi Honor Society in 2013. The College of Pharmacy faculty
also selected Cory to receive the Merck Academic Excellence Award for the Class of 2014. He is, simply put,
one of the strongest students in one of the most academically rigorous programs in the siate of New Mexico.

Cory’s interests and strengths lie in many different areas. This can be apily demonstrated fromthe atray of
Advanced Pharmacy Practice Experiences {APPEs) that he took during his last year of pharmacy school. In
addition 10 the required APPEs (advanced community, advanced hospital, ambalatory care, and general
medicine}, Cory branched out into Associmion Management, Public Health, Long-term Care,
interprofessional Telemedicine (ECHO) and an Outreach!Resp;te rotation for the homeless community of
Albuquerque. These varied experiences will serve Cory well in any pharmacy practice setting i whichrhe is
employed. Cory has also recetved extensive training outside of a notmal Pharmly curricuhnm to make himselfa
well-rounded pharmacist including vaccination training, tobacco cessation prescribing training, and emergency
contraception training. On his own time, Cory has also become certified in administering and interpreting the
tuberculin skin test and completed the College’s 66-hour physicat assessment course in.otder to become &
pharmacist clinician. The fact that Cory completed both the physical assessment course and TB traming i the
week between the end of APPEs and graduation demonstrates fifs dedication to his patients e (e profession

of pharmacy.

in addition to hifs acadermic excellerce, Cory has excellent interpersomal and communication skills, The
combimation of academics and personaf characteristics led me fo Fire Cory as a totor for the Colfege’s
Pathway to Pharmacy students. Pathways to Pharmacy is a program where promising students are selected by
the College Admissions Committee for a year of further academic training before matriculstion into the
PhartiD Prograth. Orice they arve in the PharmD cuticalunt, these students receive spécialized titoting during
their first year to help them with the transition from being an undergraduate to being a student pharmacist. 1
frave hired many of these tutors over ti years and I can say without reservation that Cory has been the best.
He drew rave student reviews and all of the students he tutored will be graduating from the College of
Phafinacy in the fiext yeas.

University of New Mexico Health Sciences Center
College of Pharmacy
MSC09 5360 m 1 Umvemty of New Mexioo
Albuquerque, NM 87131
(505)-272-0907 @ FAX (505)-272-8324 m dgodwin@salud.unm.edu




In addition mhisLigh academic aclievement, Cory also was very involved in the two largest student
professional orgaﬂfiz:ations {APhA-ASP and SSHP) where is participated in numerous patient care and
educatmevenfs(‘iurmg the last 4 years. Cory also demonstrated leadership skills in SSHP where is served as
Fmmiuivization and was abie 1o increase the numbet of fitt vatciitation evehis ofganized by the Tollege.

In short, I give miy highest recommiendation to Mr. Cory MeGuintr-Parks application for a plranmaeist ficense
in Nevada. T hope you give him full consideration. 1f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me at (505) 272-0907 or by email dgodwin@salud.unm.edu

Sincerely,

CW ass__
Donald A. Godwin, Ph.D.

Executive Associate Dean for Education
Associate Professor of Pharmaceutics



Cory McGuinn-Parks

200 Sanchez Rd NW
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Mobile: (505) 615-8880
cmcguinn@outlook.com

EDUCATION:

University of New Mexico

PharmD Program
University of New Mexico

Pre-Pharmacy Coursework
Central New Mexico Community College

Pre-Pharmrzcy Coursework
Associate of Arts in General Studies

Fall 2010 — Spring 2014
Fall 2009 — Spring 2010

Spring 2005-Fall 2009

LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS:

NM Pharmacist Immunization Certification
University of New Mexico

NM Pharmacist Emergency Contraception Prescribing Certification

University of New Mexico

NM Pharmacist Smoking Cessation Prescribing Certification

University of New Mexico

NM Pharmacist TB Testing Certification
University of New Mexico

NM Pharmacy Intern License: IN00003432

NM Pharmacist License: RPh 00008179

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certificate

American Heart Association
HIPPA Training

University of New Mexico Health Sciences Center
NM Pharmacy Technician License: PT00006855

Pharmacist Clinician Physical Assessment Course
60 hour Board of Pharmacy approved course
NM Real Estate Qualifying Broker

NM General Contractor GB98

May 2014
May 2014
May 2014
May 2014
July 2011

July 2014
November 2010- December 2016
August 2010
March 2010
May 2014
February 2010

April 2007



ADVANCED PI[IARMA CY PRACTICE EXPERIENCES:

Advanced Community December 2013
Lowell’s Pharmacy (Artesia, NM)

Association Management August 2013
NM Pharmacist Association (Albuquerque, NM)

Ambulatory Carel — HIV Primary Care February 2014
Truman Chinic (Albuquerque, NM)

Public Health July 2013
UNM Heal{h Sciences Center (Albuquerque, NM)

Specialty Patient Fare -LTC June 2013
Omnicare Pharmacy (Albuquerque, NM)

Advanced Hospital March 2014
Lovelace ﬂfestside Hospital (Albugquerque, NM)

Specialty Patient Care — Respite/Outreach November 2013
UNM Health Sciences Center (Albuquerque, NM)

Specialty Patient Care —- ECHO Project January 2014
UNMH ECFO Project (Albuquerque, NM)

Advanced Hospital April 2014
Lovelace Westside Hospital (Albuquerque, NM)

INTRODUCTORY PHARMACY PRACTICE EXPERIENCES:

Introductory Hospital
Omnicare Pharmacy (Albuquerque, NM) June 2012

Introductory Community
Share ‘n Care Pharmacy (Belen, NM) July 2011

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Haven Behavioral Health Hospital
PRN Staff Pharmacist

January 2015 — Present

e Evaluate physician medication orders for appropriateness of drug therapy

e Make recommendations for therapy changes
Managing member
CHAMP Enterprises, LLC
o New and Remodel Construction
o Real Estate sales
¢ Managed ~10 employees
Clinical Research Associate
Renaissance Rx

April 2007- May 2014

November 2014 — December 2014

o Educate physicians regarding pharmacogenomics testing and results

* Ensure physician compliance with study protocols



Pharmacy Technician December 2009 — January 2010
Walgreens Pharmacy (Albuquerque, NM)
e Performed calculations as necessary to correctly prepare prescriptions to be dispensed by the pharmacist
e Performed insurance processing and prescription availability
e Packaged plharmaceutical products for sale

PROFESSIONAlL MEMBERSHIP:

New Mexico Pharmacists Association: December 2010 — Present
Pharmacist Member

American Pharmacists Association-Academy of Student Pharmacists December 2010 — Present
Student Pharmacist Member

New Mexico Student Society of Health System Pharmacists: March 2012 — Present
University of New Mexico

American Society of Health System Pharmacists: March 2012 — Present
University of New Mexico

Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society: April 2012 — Present
University of New Mexico

Rho Chi Pharmacy Honor Society: April 2013 — Present
University of New Mexico

Prc-Pharmacy Society April 2009 — August 2010

University of New Mexico

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE:

UNM College of Pharmacy April 2011 — April 2012
Class of 2014 Class Treasurer
e Worked as part of a team in advancing student participation
e Developed and implemented several fundraisers yielding $1100 net profit
e Actively participated in executive committee meetings with a financial perspective

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION:
University of New Mexico - College of Pharmacy Fall 2010, Spring 2011, Fall 2011,
Dean’s List Spring 2012, Fall 2012, Spring 2(51 3,
Fall 2014, Spring 2014
University of New Mexico — College of Pharmacy Spring 2014

Merck Academic Excellence Award 2014



VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE:

NM Student Society of Health-System Pharmacy April 2012 - April 2013
Immunization Chair
s Organized over 20 immunization clinics to allow administration of vaccines to healthcare workers and
] -
underservefl populations throughout the Albuquerque area
e Collaborated with the APhA-ASP Immunization Chairs to increase the number of clinics held and
student pa#icipation in administering vaccines

e Supervised the scheduling and setup required for each clinic, including providing and delivering all the
supplies neleded to safely administer vaccines to the public



CPE Monitor Activity Transcript

Participant Name: Cory H. McGuinn-Parks
NABP e-Profile ID: 629142

CPE Activity Daée Range: 05/03/2014 - 01/25/2015
Total CPE Hours Earned: 68.0

Recorded CPE activity for the period of 05/03/2014 to 01/25/2015. Please allow 60 days for the CPE Provider to process your CPE and
submit it through the CPE Monitor System. If it has been more than 60 days since you submitted the necessary information for CPE credit,
please contact the CPE Provider.

Actlvity ACPE UAN Tltle Provider Format Topic Contact | Live | Home | Activity
Date Deslgnators | Hours | Hours | Hours Type
(CEV)
01/25/2015 | 0104-0000-15-004-L01-P Beyond the Textbook:  |New Mexico Live Drug Therapy [1.0(0.1) (1.0 0.0 Knowledge-
| Clinical Pearls for Pharmacists Association Related based
| Chronic Disease State
| Management
017252015 0104-0000-1’5-007-L04-P Pharmacists and New Mexico Live General 1.0¢0.1) {10 0.0 Knowledge-
| Veterinarians Working | Pharmacists Association Pharmacy based
Together: A Prescription Topics
of Effective
Collaboration
01/25/2015  |0104-0000-15-006-L05-P Prescription Drug New Mexico Live Patient Safety |2.0(0.2) [2.0 0.0 Knowledge-
Epidemic in New Pharmacists Association based
Mexico: How Promoling
a Partnership Between
the DEA and
Pharmacists Can Help
01/24/2015 |0104-0000-15-010-L01-P The Hepatitis C Virus New Mexico Live Drug Therapy 11.0(0.1) [1.0 0.0 Knowledge-
(HCV) Treatment Pharmacists Association Related based
Revolution: Current and
Emerging Therapics for
Chronic HCV
01/24/2015 0104-0000-15-005-LO1-P Mcdication Prescribing | New Mexico Live Drug Therapy |2.0 (0.2) |2.0 0.0 Knowledge-
in Chronic Pain Pharmacists Association Related based
01/24/2015  |0104-0000-15-003-L04-P Albuquerque Healthcare |New Mexico Live General 1.0(0.1) }1.0 0.0 Knowledge-
for the Homeless Pharmacists Association Pharmacy based
Services Topics
05/03/2014  |0039-0000-13-006-L04-P Physical Asscssment for |University of New Live General 60.0 (6.0) |60.0 0.0 Application-
Pharmacists Mexico College of Pharmacy based
Pharmacy Topics

This statement contains information provided to NABP from the Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education (ACPE). The CPE provider is responsible

for the accuracy of the CPE course data on the statement; however, NABP affirms that the participation information has been matched to the corresponding
e-Profile data within its systems. Requests for changes to CPE course data must be directed to the ACPE-accredited provider that offered the course,
CPE documentation reqdirements are determined by each Board of Pharmacy; please check with your licensing board about these requirements. '
CPE information has bedn made available to licensees’ respective board(s) of pharmacy for use at the boards’ discretion. :
Print Date: 08/04/2015 I Page: 1 i



gy & hm.um_h/w.r{n ) .‘ﬂ.\uz_ )
e s X R A
A TATIR P e SR T AT P e S A C )

PP o

"02IXIPY MIN Ul 2nSU321T uodn pryna meoqu___Suu%ﬁuUdz%Eﬁ.wi _

‘uoneonpa Aoeurreyd
Bumunuoo jo 1apiaord & se moneonpy AdeuLEyJ 10 [1OUNO)) UonelIPaINIyY
oy Aq poypaIddE SI UONBIOOSSY  SISIOBULIBYJ OOIXON MON oYL

VUJIAIN 1019911 9ANN0AXY “IOULT SR ¥

ThATEPI o 3
\\\ [ __.\. M § o
S bu.\\e

¥10T ‘€1 AR\ 1O
(sNAD 8°0 105 d-107T-L¥0-T1-0000-0 10 #NV 1)
(5NAD #°0 105 d-¥OH-9%0-11-0000-+010 #NV 1)
» SE%E& OJIX2J\] MIN] Y I — SaUIIIV A MS&%%& SIS1OVUIDY ],,

95109 8y} Funelduwiod Aq seurooea 10y Auoymne sandriosaid 10§
Adeurieyd Jo paeog 9)e)S 0IIXIA] MIN
93 JO sjuswaIIMbal aY3 PI[[[TY Sey

SYyuvg-uumHoy; £10)

YeU SOIIIA0 ST,

UOIEII0SSY SISIDBULIBYJ OITXIJA] MAN

B S e S SR e e
= %\ﬁ;ﬂ. NTSA é_ < SRS Y & & U»MW\N@.. Vi
. e e e g f5 pod Mty T o 4 AT et U = i




-

ey C, 5 St e
TR L ANl e R A Y LT : oG, MR PSR e T VR 5 T

®

"0DIXIP MIN U] 24NSUBIYT UOdn P SaUI002q dIVIYI1LD7) TUSPNIS STY |
"uoneonpa Aoeuwreyd Sumumnuod Jo 1apiaoid e se uoneonpy Aovureyd Jofjounoy |
UONBPaIddY 3U} AQ PAIP3IDIR ST UOLIBIDOSSY SISIOBULIBYJ OIIXIAl MAN] 9L

VUJIAIN 1010211 9ANNISXY “IoquL [, o[ed ¥

Ty

Ty

e v
(4 A~
!

¥10T ‘€1 KBy UO

«SIONPOLJ UOPVSSI) 02IVqGO.L L0f rioyny 2a11d14ISd4J ISIIDULIDYJ 0IIXIJA] MAN],,
9sinod 9y} Sune[dwios Aq s}onpoid uonessa)) 000eqo ], Jo Auoyine aandiiosaid 1o
Adewaeyg Jo paeog 918} OIXIA] MIN
oy} Jo suawalnbal oyl pa[[Yny Sey

Suvg-uunHoy; £10)

YeU STJIHO0 ST,

UOJRIJOSSY SISIORULIBYJ OXIJA] MIN

X,




®
"02IXPY MAN UL 24nsUIIIT UOdn pUypA S2102aq 2JLf11137) JUIPNIS S [

‘uoneonpa Korwireyd Fuinunuoos jo 1apiaoid e se uonesnpy Adewireyd
10J [I2UNOY) UOTIBIIPIODY 3} AQ PIIIPIIOIT ST UONBIIOSSY SISIOBLIIBLJ ODIXIJA MIN] Y.L,

VUJIAIN 1019231(T 9ANN0SXT “IaqUL], 3[e(] Y

EEIcL.

2 t

110Z ‘1 I10quIada(q
(NFD 1°0 10F d-¥0T-650-11-0000-70 10 #NV L % SOFD L'0 10F d-¥0H-090-11-0000-010 #NV )
SPNPOoLg UONDSSI)) 0220q0 [ 10f AJLi0yIny 2413d11IS2 A ISIIDULIDYJ OIIXIJA] MIN]

981n09 3y} Sune[dwos £q sonpoid uonessa) 099eqo ], Jo Aoyine sandriosaid 10y
AdeurieyJ Jo pieog 938} 0dIXIJA] MIN
a1 Jo syuswaainbal oy paI[IJ[Ny SeY

SyuvgruumnHoys; o)

18U} SOIJI112D SIY T,

UOI)BII0SSY SISTOBULIBYJ OIIXIJA] MAIN




®
001X\ MBN Ul 24nSUIINT Uodn p1DA SaU0I2q 3]DIY114d7) TUAPNIS STY T

"woneonpa Aoeuwreyd Jumunuos Jo 1opraoid e se uotjeonpy AovuLreyd
107 [1OUNOD) UOTIRIIPAINIY S} AQ Pa}IPaIdde ST UOHBIDOSSY SISTORULIBYJ OJTXIA MIN

¥10T ‘€1 ABIN U0
(SNED $°0 103 d-10T-6£0-11-6666-70T0 #NV 1)
SAIIDUWLIDY J 0ITXIJA] MIN] Ul SUIISI T UDYS UIINIIaqN ]
(11/8/6 uo sNFD 1°0 103 d-40T-6¥0-11-6666-7010 #NV)

J01S GL-UON 10f 1ouitid  :3S2L UIYS UINOI2qN] Y] SUIPUDISIIPU/)
$951n09 oy} Sune[dwos Aq Sunsa] g1, 10} Aoyine sandirosaid 10
AdeurieyJ Jo paeogq 91e)S OIXITA] MIN
a1 Jo spuawaiinbal oy p[[I[nJ sey

Syuvgr-umnHoy; €10

YU} SOIIMA0 SIYL

UOH)BIDOSSY SISIDBUWLIBYJ 0JIXIJA] MIN




[ A
ian _._m‘mw“u_:a_m_m_

WG

T
WA

N
e
iy \Y
Calisn) |

(A
i/,
N/
P, o

i

‘uoneonpa Aseutreyd Sumunuod Jo 19piaoad € se uoljeonpy Adeulieyd I0j [1ouno)

<] @wmmy,____ﬁ
e

‘ODIXIPY MAN Ul 2NSUIINT UOAN P1IDA SIUW0Iq DIVI1f1)42])-JUPNIS-SIY |

UOLBIIPAIODY 3y} AQ PI}IPaIdoe SI UOLIBIDOSSY SISIOBULIBYJ OOIXIJN MIN Y L

VUJIAIN 1010211 9AIIN0SXH ‘Tayul] s[e "y

g oY
T
eerf o

s

$10T ‘€1 ABJA U0
(roymy aandiiosasg 1s1ovuivyg uondaovpuoy) HOuasiouy,,

3 &
mm‘

/

as1n oo ay3 Sunsjdwos Aq uonpdeoenuoo Aousdrowso Jjo Ajuoyne aAnduosaid 10f

AdeurieyJ Jo pIeog 91e)S 0JIXIJA] MIN
oyl Jo sjuewrainbal oyl po[[1J[n] SBY

Syuvg-umnHoy; £10)

JeU} SSLFIHAD SIY T

UOIIBIIOSSY SISTORULIBYJ OIIXIJA] MAN

.
|

5
’}\.
AL
N7
5

)
.




A G 20 TR [ B ot S R R A0 S SIS AN T AS S TR S Tk s B e 50 0 el L AT AR ¢ M Sy TLG TR A A WM TS YL IR SR 1 R LR T

921214 ADIBULIDLJ JO JOSSSI0Ud JLIDSISSY 2oD0U ] ASDWIRLY JO 105301 | RIRI20SSY
D ‘QuunLg ‘puog pyany SdDg 'SuUd ‘quustd ‘uosiFpuyl ydasor
VS,.A.\/. I3 _Qz\ T — )
- I,

Y

- {

710¢ ‘Apw

Aopwipyqd Jo 9639|[0D) 0dIXaW MIN 40 ANSIDAIUN 8Y] D
(s1noy O9) 2sIN07) JUBWISSISSY [DISAY UBDIULD JSIPDULBYJ 3yt jo uoiajdwod [nyssedns jo uoluBbodal ul

SYADL-UUINHING ha0D)

01 pajuasaid

1S NOD INIWSSISSY TVDISAHJ NVIDINITD LSIDVWYAVHJ
NOILITIWQOD 40 HLVOIdILdID)

ADVWYVHJ o 3DdTTOD




J0sIAPY AinIng gHSS 1uBpIsalg dHSS

DE..Q_n_.\_u_qu aeiEw Iul\\\ﬂ“_:og
‘\\CQ. U .\N?./\/) g.l )

—

dIVHD NOILVZINOWWI] ¢10C-210¢C

SV ALIIDOS IHL OL SNOILNGNHINOD X dWIX3 4O NOIL OFd NI
TSI )

Ol d3LN3ISTdd SI

NOILVIOIdddY 40 FLVOIJI1dID

ADVWYVHJ WILSAS-HITVIH 40 ALIIDOS LNIANLS ADVWUVHJ 40 1937700 WNN
SIHL

ADVINGVHA fo IDITIOD

~ ANN




/uqfu/:u:ugao..m smdey) ‘glmyhag Lofsy dostapy Lyjnoug ‘Kuy uaymau g

N7

Juapisady daydeyn) prevpyg ulgiy

I~

6103 ‘63 YoJeN

VDI H,

O pepsvanl sI

0NTIP MIN JO (15450100

W oY o Aspiagy

SISLvULLDY ] JUIPIS JO LapIy — UOYIDIIOSSY SISLIDUMDYT UDNIIUY



swpiBold |puIaiXd 1O} UDS( JUDJSISSY
Udy '02s1q °g _WLU_Z

| LOZ “Joquisidas :pajsjdwio)

Bujuipi] uolpzZIUNWIW] ALLIoYINY
SAdUDSald SISIODULIDY] ODIXOW MEN 8yl JO UoID8s

«+OYS P SAID O] MOH,,
B8y} polajduwiod Ajjnssadons spy
SHUDJ-uuINn9 oW A1od

uola|dwoD Jo 812D

ADVWIVH
40 393710D

————— e

e e — e



Juapsau 4219040 s

—=togr) vl S ZI0Z 91 77407

A023243(T 2023MI9XT
I TR
quapssasg

T 0T Y T

(121209 g1 uz drgsuaquiann o1 Suruzviod
sasaiared puv siouoq a3 1y payuvis Agaiaq sz puv
0I1X2; \S\m\/ﬁu\.g >.~wm¥®\rw:3\ YT,
v 421dv4") 241 Jo U01193)2
4q 24 vddv)] 14 fo faa1008 touof] 24 ] Jo soquion v st
SYAVL-UMNDINS 1 ha0D)
1147 59213423 st |




Pharmacewdical Honor Soriety
Cory . McGuinn-Parks
forzs Lown vinctiivtedd ars an

actife member of

Gamma Beta Chapter

ot

University of Netw Mexico
Given this 7% dap of pril, 2013

Y A foit

o Ry
A SAt,
e Cn ',
S /‘\-‘/‘6" )
S ey ) ,ﬂ/;(l val’ Pescidend

o
N
g 7 Py s
=
a 2T, E
: { i H 3
= R -] ] E
H ';p\;ﬁ*( z
3 ol =
3 \ LIS ; E
v 1Y = Iy <
% ™ ki S £
%, \\,’—":” e Y

T, Do, 12 L
e VEED e Brosiids
B NDED A Cter bt




Volunteer
Work



From January of 2005 to April of 2005, | volunteered with the DW! Resource Center, Inc. IT.O.
Box 30514, Albuquerque, NM 87190. | volunteered as a court room observer. | took note? on
the outcomes and sentencing of DWI and Domestic Violence cases and offenders. The center
keeps records of relevant statistics. Linda Atkinson, Executive Director, (505) 881-1084.

From January 2005 to March 2013, | have volunteered at the Albuguerque Opportunity Center
(AOC), 715 Candelaria Rd NE, Albuquerque, NM 87107. The Albuquerque Opportunity Center
offers emergency shelter and services to homeless men in the Albuquerque area. While | was
incarcerated my sister and father volunteered their time and donated materials to the center,
while also rgllying support from many of their parts suppliers to donate additional materials.
They created an outdoor area with vegetable gardens, fruit trees, paths and seating areas. |
have since helped with maintaining the irrigation system and the landscaping at the AOC. Jessica

Casey, (505) 344-2323.

From October 2009 to present, | have volunteered intermittently at The Storehouse, 106
Broadway SE, Albuquerque, NM 87102. The Storehouse offers food and clothing to low income
residents of the Albuguerque area. My children and | helped by separating food products from
bulk packaging to package sizes appropriate for distribution to the needy families, sorting
donated clothes, helping to distribute the goods to the public, maintaining the flow of traffic
through the parking lot, and helping the participants to their vehicles with the food and clothing
they had received. Carol Bafus, (505) 842-6491.

From December 2009 to February 2010, | volunteered at the Albuquerque Rescue Mission, 525
2" st SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102. The Albuquerque Rescue Mission provides food, shelter,
clothing, training, and education to homeless men, women, and children. | helped by serving
dinner to the men, women, and children, seeking a hot meal from the shelter. Doug Chandler,
(505) 346-4673.

From August 2010 to May 2014, | volunteered at/with the UNM College of Pharmacy, MSC 09
5360/ 1 University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM 87131. | volunteered at one of the UNM
Legislative day, where a group of students, myself included, set up a booth at the State House of
Representatives in Santa Fe, NM. We provided cholesterol testing, blood glucose monitoring,
checked blood pressure, and administered flu shots. | also went from office to office introducing
and explaining the “Vials for Life” project that the college is participating in, and handing out the
vials. Dr. Megan Thompson, (505) 272-4121.



March of 2011 and March of 2012, | volunteered with the UNM Children's Hospital to raise
money for tj-ne hospital. The hospital is a regional trauma center, as well as the state's only
hospital dedicated solely to the care of neonates and pediatric care. | answered phones as part
of the “Radiothon”, put on by a local radio station. Where, 1 answered incoming calls for
donations. Ilalso volunteered at several car washes, bake sales, and community events that
were sponsored by Walgreens, to benefit the children's Hospital. Manuel Griego, Assistant
Director of Development Children’s Miracle Network, {505) 277-4553.

August 2011 to May 2014, | volunteered with the New Mexico Department of Health
administeriAg vaccinations to children and adults. The New Mexico DOH often asks the College
of Pharmacy for volunteers to immunize at the clinics they sponsor. At these clinics we provide
pneumococcal, measles, mumps, rubella, varicella, pertussis, and many more vaccines. Dean

Michel B. Disco (505) 272-1508.

October 2011, I volunteered at the Christina Kent Early Childhood Center (CKECC), a center that
provides childcare for under school age children from low-income families. With my four
children, we helped the center by moving furniture from the various floors of the three story
building down to the ground floor in preparation for a “yard sale”. Ms. Bliss (505) 242-0557.

January 2012 and January 2013, | volunteered at the 14™ and 15™ Annual Eyewitness News
Health Fair, providing blood pressure and blood glucose monitoring, along with counseling on
the results of the tests for attendees.

March 2012 to May 2013, | served as the Immunization Project Chairperson for the Student
Society of Health-Systems Pharmacists, where my duties involved organizing flu shot clinics in
the community. | volunteered over 200 hours in this position, 90 of which | was personally
administering flu vaccinations to adults and children of all ages. Dean Michel B. Disco (505) 272-
1508.

May 11" 2012, I volunteered in the FBI Wellness Festival held at the FBI building at 4200
Luecking Park Ave., Alb., NM 87107. We participated in a health fair, where we provided blood
pressure and glucose monitoring, and BMI assessment for employees.



October 19" 2012, | personally coordinated four different Flu shot clinics for the First Annual
UNM College of Pharmacy Outreach Day, where in a concerted effort; all the students of the
college went into the community to provide our services free of cost to the underserved
communities. We provided health fairs, poison prevention awareness, Generation Rx (providing
information about prescription drug abuse and addiction to children of all ages), and free flu
shots. We provided over 300 flu shots free of charge. Dr. Megan Thompson (505)272-4121.




N

July 25, 201

UNM Sc|hoo| of Pharmacy
Attn: Cory McGuinn-Parks

Mr. McGu ﬁﬁ‘-‘%}(
& gl

i
£

—.'-‘ fo o '.,--a.‘_._t‘
ns, conversations ahd
greatly welcome. ThisS'year t
G, e - A )
al | 9-90%,-.Jgg,.ghgfj&n i

son é?ﬁfn’él_lf(vetjgn ta

A *f'."":ﬂ i 5 ke

par. With yo

.f‘-u‘

‘:EI
R BTN Y

Lisa Sedillo 'y
Office Services é‘ﬁ"ﬁerx £
Albuquerque F_ice'ld%vl‘i'E

: 2

]




UIUIBY] 9DIAIG
JOJBUIPIOO)) AHOPIOD) [ UOIRYS

\¢ SN 2
, /8| - BuiuaesT [enusuiadxy Jo Jojoaigg I v
1'pd ‘eoIRD "W Apny
, swv W § ' 5002 Sundg 1
0
JUJ “A33UI)) 3AN0SIY [ 3@ _W._\
1 221442 40f v
JUIUIAIIY I INUIPVIY JO IIDI1f1312)) 1 (a1
SIHI QIAIVMYV SI ) _
[Z¢ suonedmunuwio)) ,
SHAIBJ-UUHIRD)IJA] A10)) A (
INVIDOd ONINIVHT HDIAYAS FHL 40 SININTIINOTY LN DNIAVH | )
T g g, M _ g g 3931193 I_ ‘ __
s SUILIBYT [PIALIAYT J0 DRI wiax |9
(! 0 0 ® o {/
AOATTIOD ALINNANIWOD IAL AN0JYANONI TV J




Prison
Certificates




Dr. David Tatera

sy
s
e

,/;

at F.Cl Florence.
July 6, 2004

b5
kS
9 &
éo
O
Sz
@]
z £
= 8
O35
f4e]
(V5]
4
He

all required coursework for
the Residential Drug Abuse Program

Leah Ann Tucker, MSW




(TRI) uspsop, 230p0sSY BOBIDST G uouvonpg, fo josiasadng uomas s > . hbh.uvﬂl, <%
55> > % 0 n:m
'€002 “4oguada; \m hop yip sy3 paIvg

'0pYL0j0]) IUAL0Y, [D4 IV
%.Scw sapuLT, bupnng, Punanig, ouonpao,

oy pazaduod fyiogavfsvs svy

.@é& uumHay; hio)

1013 SaY13.099 JUIUNIOP SWT,

Sa@&%w sofHs

3 %p

4uu\\
R S r — e \ﬁ«%ﬂ;\%@m‘ AX)

L L=




CenturyCollege

A Community and Technical College

Continuing Education Certificate
This is to certify that l

Cory Parks |

Has Completed
VT Building Trades

and is therefore awarded

815

Contact Hours

In acknowledgment thereof these signatures ‘
are affixed on this day,

08/24/2003

“Wasg, e

Vice President of Continuing Education




2
PHHLRT
A5

1

SRR AT

Cory Parks
for noticeable improvement
the Wellness area.
July 6, 2004

e
o
<

B,

k=
N}
O
QO
O
) U

=

in

motivation and dedication

L. Tucker, MSW

PRI
it

& \
oo a0




that extra pus]:r,
Leing an extraordinary individual.
July 6, 2004

<
5 e
S
e
=8
Q

for talzing that extra step,
giving




103BUTPIOO) HDV

05V ﬁmh‘\u \:.H.h v—ﬁﬁmsm/.m

%w%\mmw\\ \\V TS

007 ¢ Tequessq JO ABP g3ez SIY} PINSSI AQAIIY ST 9)BIFNIDI SIY T,

Sururexy, Jo sINOH st JO SUIISISU0)

I YOIAVHEIL NVWAH

pajopdurod A[r103dRJSI)es sey

SA¥Vd A¥00

yey) SOIJI3.I90 SIY I,

= JUDWAARIYIV JO AP =




U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons
Federal Correctional Institution

Florence, Colorado 81226

O T s

=5

August 29, 2003

Cory Parks

Reg. No. 18901-051

Federal Correctional Institution
Florence, Colorado 81226

Cory Parks:
CONGRATULATIONS!!!I!

You have been nominated as Student of the Month for August 2003, for the exceptional
work you are completing in the Microsoft Office 2000 class.

You participate in all class lectures, written assignments, oral reading, and class
discussions. Your positive attitude and excitement towards learning does not go

unnoticed by your teacher,

A Special Award of $10.00 will be posted to your inmate account during t*ne month of
September 2003. _

Smcerely,

0/& w%[mr‘@

Stewart
Supervnsor of Education



M@m ‘VIDava .H *0dAdS 0TI ‘SORV "W
Pz Q@\y\\ =
(i -

mavw~ JO ABP—7 SIT[) PINSSI AGAIIY ST 3)BIJNLID STY T,

Sururei], JOo SINO <z JO SuIjsisuo)

SSVID ONINNIJS SSANTIAM

pao[durod AJLI0)dR)SIIES Sty

SHvVd X400

yey) SoyN.Ie SIY

—== JUITIAIIYIY JO BIJILI ) =




‘0ddS SI¥0dS ‘OMAVTIVO °V

T 0

20 0T * wamaoaa  JO ABPhzzz SIY) PInSST AGAIIY SI AJBIJ I SIY [,

SuIuIR.L], JO SINOH —zc — JO SuIr)sisuo)

SSVID SOI€0ddV IOV

pa3o[duiod Ajri03oeIsijes sey

SVd X¥0D

Jet) SN0 STY I

== JUAUIIAIIYIV JO JBIJILID )=




uoTlednpy JO IosTAIadng I03BUTPIOCOD *H "DV
1Iemsl1s "N Jureys 'y

20 )7 ¢ ~TeqwsaoR JO ABP—T3c — SIY) PINSSI AQAIY ST 9)BIJNISI SIYT,

Sururexy, Jo SANOH 7T JO Sursisuo)
ystueds TBUOTIEBSIDAUO) OISEY

pojoduios Afriojdoejsies sey

SA¥Vd Z¥O0D

JeY) SIIJII3D ST L,

—== JUITIAIIYIV JO NBIJIIR) =




'200Z “Loquiada; fo hvp picg sup parn(
'0ppL0]0)) “DIUILOY, T, D
IUDISYT, b WoLf, Bunuaing,
pa33duwod hpiopotfsipps soy

Yvg, hio)

Y3 SAUY13420 JUIUNIOP SIYT,




s o

doponusur  “ab vy

___. tf})»ﬁ ) f\{)lu\
NQQN \hﬁ:&g@ fo hvp 1397 snyp pav

‘0pp10J0)) ‘2201, T, 1P
woibousg; hoviany hpmuvy, ay3

pa3a1duwos hpuozovfsivs soy

Y g hio)

Y3 SAU19.499 JUAUNIOP ST,

Honaidiucy fo s’

% >




uotiledonpy jo iosTtazadng A01BUIPICO) "H°D°V
1IBA31S Jureys J

TR . T P

sunr — JO ABP 31T STY) PINSST AQI9Y SI 938IIJ1)X9D ST [,

surure.L], Jo SINOH 7z JO Surjsisuo)

ONIJUvVOodAdA

pajordwod A[Liejoejsijes sey

SA¥Vd Xd0D

JeY) SALJIIIA ST L,

= JUITIIAJI IV JO IBIJILI ) =~




I03BUTPI00D HDY
quteys ‘¥

7

€0 ()7 ¢ ~ToqusnoN  JO ABP—urcz  STY) PINSSI AQDIOY ST JBIIJINIID STYL,

suraIel], Jo SINO st JO SuIjsIsuo)

d1-LYVLS SSENISNE TIVRS

pajo[duod AJL10)oRJSIIBS SBY

SA¥vVd A¥0D

JeT) SALJILID ST,

—== JUIWIAAJIYIY JO NI =




I031BUIPIOO) HOIV
jureys °y

Ehar =

00 ‘ Toquss5q JO ABPpuzz ST} PANSSI AQAIAY ST 9)BIIJIIAII ST L.

sururel], Jo SINOF oz — JO Sursisuo))

HIVW SSINISNG

pajojdurod A[LI0)oR)SIIRS SBY

S3¥vd A¥O0D

Jey) SOIJILID ST,

= JUIWIAIIYIY JO JBIJILI ) =




uorleonpy Jo xostazadng I031BUTPIOCO) "H°D'V
Juteys "y

ey v/ |

Tengny  JO ABP 597 STY) PANSST AQOIOY ST 9JBIIJILIDI ST T,

SurureL], Jo SINOH 5z —JO SuIjsisuo)

HLVLSE TIvdYd

pa3o[dunod AJLIO0)IRISIIRS Sey

SA¥Vd A¥0D

yey) SILIN.II0 SIY 1,

—= JUSWIIAIIYIY JO NBIJII)) =




uosrmp3, 4o soswasadhs) Yeomans i qwmu
ﬂkd.\ A 4l

T ] Gt — -
'€00Z “4snbniy fo hvp yipT swp pav(
‘'opv.L0]0) a3Ual0Y, DA, IV
254102 0007 IM10ds2mOog; 1f0SOLIA;
oY1 parajdnos hjuorovfsyvs soy

Sywg, hio)

doponusuy “upusaDGING G




§§ fo wosuuadng wmarg _m& @.&#&«MU L03MLSU] UDULDLTH; D

R Ve S /,S@Q\\\ 4
€007 “‘snbnyy fo hvp 136 sw3 paIv(
‘oppI0jo) ‘Aol IO, IV
51109 0007 199X, H0s0L;
2y} parajduiod hprioavfsups soy

g hio)

1Y} $31f13.429 JUAUNIOP SWYT,

H9u07) Jo 3@@%




pruoyvonp fo sosasadng ‘Guomag » Q Qbmu SORMHSU] UMY \.\,m
R A ¥ 7
€002 ‘hyng fo hvp 14301 Sswy3 pav
'opYL0)0)) L0, TOH, 1D
251109 0002 P40, 2f0SOLIY;

23 pa3a1dos hporovfsps soy

Y hio)

WY} SIY12.499 JUIMNIOP ST, .Q

Hoiduar) fo sy




I03BUTPI00D HOY
mom<§.mwmmm Jner JquTeys ¥

T~ e o

JO Aep ~puz SN} PINSSI AQAI3Y SI IJBIYIIII SIY ],

surure.], Jo SINOY — oz _ Jo Sumsisuo))
ONINNVId ddHdVO

paya[durod A[LI0)dRIsnyes sey

SAgvd A¥O0D

JeY) SONIIAD STYT,

== JUIWIIAIYIY JO 3JBIYINII)) ==




Legal



STTV kY MALg I yreals ———— as e

23-Mey-02 16:18 page 20f7

FILED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT OOURT
ABUCUERQUE. NEN MEXICO
Mbay 23, 2002 £6:13
oL
US District Court
District of New Mexico
Digital File Stamp
Case: 0101139
Title: USA v.Griego et al.
Document Type: Judgment in 2 Criminal Case
Document Number: | 84 b
Description: JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE by Seaior Judge Joha
E. Conway as to defeadant Cory Parks.
Total Pages: 5
Exhibits/Attachment: | 0
Court Signature: 3232244936 c£c926 8 b7cf 22371 dd 37312435627 R 000 ca &
ddaealbdceZb5baS 0TI T96cTe72db 538754 4349 a0 Oe IccB 260
! 91df1e 1681 2c020F 443598 a2

This documeas constitutes an official stamp of the Coun 204, if antached to the document identified above,

25 an endorsed copy of the pleading. &t may be vsed in Heu of the Comt’s mechanical file stamp for

the ¢ document anly, and missse will be trested the seme a8 misuse of the Cowrt's official mechanical
m The Corat °s digital signstare i3 8 verifisble mathermaticnl computation unigoe to the fied

and the Count’s private encryption key. This signatnre aseures that any change can be detected.



B TTOEV SR P P = R T LB (7;00UL MW §5.37.90 M T O

23-May-02 16:18 pege 30of7

AD 2458 (Rov. 608 Sheet 1 - Judgmant in & Criminal Case

United States District Court

District of New Mexico

UMITED STATES OF AMERICA JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

A
CORY PARKS

{For Offeases Commitied On or Alisr November 1, 1887)

Case Humbor: 1:01CRO1139-002JC
THE DEFENDANT: Defense Attorney: Ray Twobig (Retalsed)

D nluillado.xlytuwm(l) .
eadad nolo eontenders 10 coun
D shiq:mwubyﬂnmn.n‘)

R St o e

The defardant is sentencad i 1 4 The
» i iss Mmggmmmmes theough of this judgment. The sentencs is imposad pursuant

] The dafondant has becn “ound not guity an count(s)
a Couts) dismkaed on the mofion of the Unitad Staten.

IT {8 FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shal tha Unitad States -
ﬂdu%mmwmmm- mghhstion, costs, ww.mgm

Defenciants Soc. Sec. Ko (NS 08.22.02

Oolendafy s of Bvih: QOGN Deds of imposition of Judgment

CofondarisUSM No.. 19901051

Datsndunc's Residercs Addnes. te] Joha Bdwards Conway

309 Sanchez Rd

Alboquarqua, New Meies 87107 Signature of Jodicis Officer
Hamorable Joba Edwards Coswxy
Sealor Uiied Stntes Distyict Judge

Dofendant's Maliing Address (i ¢:Fevent o rosidence): Name & Ttla of Judicial Officar

Mo B, 200

Data




23-Mey-02 16:18 page 407

AQ 2458 [Rev. 8/36) Bhost 2 - imgxiscament

Jodgmemt - 2 of 4
DEFENDANT  CORY PARKS e

CASE NUMBER 1-91CROUIN.002C

The defendant is hereby commiiied o the cusindy of ve United Stades Sureasr of Prisons to be imprisoned Jor
atotal tem of A meaths

The court makes tha bilowing recommendsiions 1o the Bureau of Prisons:

Service of seatemce at 2 Bost Camp/latasive Confinement vhen he becomes eligihle. Alse, the defeadant shail participzte
ina 308 beur sobsimce sbose treatownt program.

[[] Thadsfandant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

[ ™he defendant shet surrender to the tirited Stxtes Marshel for this district:

O«

) s notfed by the United States Marsha.

am/pm.on

The dafsndant shall surendar for service of sentence et the instiution designaisd by the Bursa of Prisone:
E] befarg2pm.on

[ 20 soified by the United States Werahe.
D4 a8 notiied by the Probation or Pretrial Sacvices Office.

RETURN
| have exscusted this judgimant as follows:
Detsndant delivered an o
at .. + with a Cartified copy of this judgment.

UNSTED STATES MARSHAL

[ DOeputy U.S. Marshal



23-Mey-02 16:18 page Sof 7

AO 2458 (Fev. B/96) Shast 3 - Sipervised Ralaaas

Fodpmt-Sage 3 of &
DEFENDANT:  CORY PARKS

CASE NUBER: LMUCE 1% 0IC

SUPERVISED RELEASE
Upon ralease from imprissnment, the defanciant shall be cn suparvisad release for a tarm of 3 years

grhrl biho affics in the district to which the defendant is relesed within 72 haurs of
relosss the custedy

Thnddandmdld not commit anathes lederal, stale, or iocal crima.
The detendant shail not illegally possess & corrolled sibstance.
For offenses committed on or afder September 13, 1994;

ﬁgﬂn alrain uniswfud subgtanca. The defsndant shail submit
drug teet 15 uubh&%wwbmmmm,umwuhw

The above condiion besed on the cour’s delermination that the defendant poses
Enbmiahi %’ﬂﬁ:& qpu&ﬂa)
Dmﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂ-IMMﬂaaw“ﬁW"ﬂtm#M
Hthis impoaes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shali ba & condition of probation that the defendant pay
any such ne or restitution that remaine unpaid sl the commencamant of the term of supervisad releess in accordance
with the Schedule of Payments set forth in the Criminal Monetary Fenales shest of this judggment.

dtantan s 150 oy e 1 ADSImrS ConUers ot CiaHed pacs 1 ko by e The
STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

1) the dsfendant shdll rot lsave the judicial district wthoul the permission of the court or probation officar;
2) ;:mmbﬂmm-ﬂMMaWﬂmm rmiwihnlhtﬂm

3) the defendant shail answer truthiully al Inquiries by the probaton afficer and foliow the instructions of the probation

4) the ddlandant shall support his or her dapandents and mest oiher family responsitiitties;

8} thedsfendaunt shail work reguiary st & lewful coaspation unless axcusad by tha probetion afficer for achooling, training, or
other scceptable ressons;

6) thedefendan shafl notify the probation officer ten deys prior 10 any changs in residencs o emplayment

7 the defeadnt shall refrain from excessive use of slcobol:

8) the defendart chall not frequent places where controlied substances are illagally sold, uead, distributed, or adrinistered;

9) thadefendant shall not assacists with any persons engaged in criminal sctivily, and shail rot sssocisis with any person
corwizied of a fslany uniess granted pesnission fo do 8o by the probation officer,

10} WMMp-rrdtnpmhdoudﬂwhv-uﬂmwlmd-yﬂncdbuuumw“punﬂ
conflzcation of ahy contraband obsarved Is piain view of tha probason officer;

11) lMMMN'MWMM%mdeWMM@MWM-

enforosment olce:;
12) the deferdant shall not enter int to act as an informer or & speciel of a law enforcement
2) K gl et e lmv-m-ri speciel agent agoncy

13) umuumm the defendant shwl nolify third pariies of dsks that may be cocesionsd by the
delendant’s crimingl record or parsonal hiskory and shall permit the probation officer to make sush
notificstions and 15 confiemn the defendants compiiance with such natification requiremaent.



Vores wg ceie g = wpemmeie T

23-May-02 16118 page 6of7

AO 2488 FRov. 488) Shest 3 - Gupervised Falsuse

RS . CORVP Tolgmest-fogs 31 o 4
CASE NUMBER: 1:61CRO11%3-082)C

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

The defendaxt shall participete in s program fer substmace sbuse, which oy lndude testing.

The defendant shall participste in and sncceasfully complete an anger masageaient program, st the direction of the
Unifod Stwbes Probatica Office. '



. -

23-May-02 1618 pege 7ol 7

AD 2458 (Rev. 696) Sheat 5, Part A - Criming lonetary Penalties
DEFENDANT: CORY PARKB Tudgmee-Frgn 4 o 8
CASE NUMBER:  1101CR01139.8805C _ -
CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The delendant shalt pay Te following totai crimine! monetary peneliies in sccordance with the schedule of paymants.

[J Remited Assesament Fine Pestitution

Totale: L 100.08 $ $

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Payments shefl be i the tol arder (1 () reatitussion; (3) fina principal; {4) cost of prosecusion:
(5] et (5 Py o0 I the iflowing arder {1) aceamenert; (2 @ @

muumnwmmmm;‘uuu&m

A DBJ in fullimmediataly; or
8 [ §— ___ immediatly, baiance dus {sae epecial ineructions regarding sayment of criminel monatary penaitiss):
The detendant witl receive credit for eil payments previoasly toward any crimirs! monetary pensities Imposed.

Mmm&hmduﬂdm
c&ﬁﬂmnﬂhmhb*nﬂ:mn‘h‘lt’:&h—kwﬁmmuku&mw
Clerk, 133 Larnas Bivi. NW, Albeqocraue, New Mexics £7102 mnless ofherwiss noted by the coort. Payments st incipds

defradsut's aame, cwrent sddres, cxse namber sed type of paymesst.

Uniees the court has expressly orderad othsrwise in the special instructions above, if thia judgment tmposss a period of
et All criming monstary

imprisonmart paymant of criminal monetary psnaifies shall be dus the period of
thoss mada the Bursau of Pr: inmate ;
e LRy oo e e e o i g PO g,



FILED

UNIIEJD STATES DISTRICT COU(EIT
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -BUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIC i

for the
DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO APR 0°3 2007
MATT- |
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA TTHEW 4, DYKMAN
CLERK
V. . Criminal No. 1:01CR01139-002]JC

CORY PARKS

On January 3, 2005, the above named was placed on supervised release for a period of
three (3) years. He has complied with the rules and regulations of supervised release and is no
longer in need of supervision. It is accordingly recommended that Cory Parks be discharged
from supervised release.

s
United States Probau}Z oévzr

- ORDER OF THE COURT

Pursuant to the above report, it is ordered that the defendant is discharged from
supervised release and that the proceedings in the case be terminated. '

Date this Z”( day of o ,2007.

LR,

NORABLE JOHN E. CONWAY
NIOR UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




NEW MEXICO

AITE:B RETTA WARD, CABINET SECRETARY

SUSANA MARTINEZ, GOVERNOR

April 1, 2013

Control No.: 375500

Mr. CORY H. MCGUINN-PARKS
200 SANCHEZ RD NW
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87107 I

|
Dear Mr. MCGUINN-PARKS:

This letter is notice of a Clearance Determination for Employment as a caregiver in New
Mexico.

The documentation you submitted to the Caregivers Criminal History Screening Program was
sufficient to issue a clearance determination under the requirements as set forth in NM
Department of Health rule 7.1.9 NMAC.

Please contact our office if you have any questions regarding this notice.
Sincerely,

A oo

Gil Mendoza, Program Manager
Caregivers Criminal History Screening Program

P “Assuring safely and qualily of care in New Mexl?o's health facllittes and community based programs.™
{C Division of Health Improvement
NEW MEXICO) Caregivers Criminal History Screening Program e P.O. Box 26110 ¢ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

e TEL: (505) 476-0801 o FAX: (505) 424-7974 e http://dhi.health.state.nm.us



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane "' Reno, NV 89509 [1(775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO DISPENSE DRUGS
Registration Fee: $300.00 (non-refundable money order or cashier® check only)

New Dispensing Location Address Change O (Requires Fee and New Application)

Do you, as a dispensing practitioner or in conjunction only with other practitioners, wholly own your practice? O Yes ﬁ'No

| will be dispensing OO controlled substances K dangerous drugs o|/' /both. Must check a box.

If you dispense controlied substances, a controlled substance registration and DEA is required for the address
listed on this application.

First: HRQW\ ‘?«( Middle: L 2o Last: @\O\/\ (o Degree: M"C
Practice Name (if any): ( h4 (. LO\ \' 'S ﬂ,\i(‘/&l Co& 59& e 12
Nevada Address: q% 7— LA Tl ga\i’\ct( A, JAT\IQ L-\)ﬂ N\\/ 3Sj|{e #:

(This must be a practicing Nevada address, we will not issue a license to a home address or to a PO Box only)

PO Box: o SS#: Sex: O Mortd F
E-mail address: - o _ ate of Birth: _ -
city: | as \J¢aas State: NV Zip Code: __ KIl
Nevada Work Telephon\e 7(;9 ;} ))% 8 535 Nevada Fax: __ /0 - 338 ’/_;(‘f g&‘“
Practitioner License Number: ? A F8 Cf Specialty: {7 hySiciamn A\SSI\S cunl
You must be licensed with your respective BOARD before we will process this application. @CAS“W C
S CTQ(-

Been diagnosed or treated for any mental iliness, including alcohol or substance Yes No - j
abuse, or physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential \
FUNCHONS OF YOUT lICENSE?.....cocveeueeecreeecrrnre s sessess s nnessssssssssessssssas s ssesssesstsessmessessesseasssnasenssesassasasnes o KX
1. Been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? O N
2. Been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending in any state?................ O M.
3. Had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any state?.... § 2

<
If you marked YES to any of the numb red questlons (1-3) above, include the following information & provide
documentation: a.n IS-282302—] LA net
Board Administrative State Date: Case #:
Action: )

I
Criminal | State Date: Case #: County Court
Action:
I

The undersigned practitioner, licensed to practice his or her profession in the State of Nevada, applies to the Board of Pharmacy for

authorization to dispense, for profit, controlled substances or dangerous drugs or both, to his or her own patients, in the manner allowed
and as required by Nevada and Federal law.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | understand that the
approval of this application provides me alone with the authority to dispense controlied substance or dangerous drugs or both to my
own patients at the address stated on the application. 1 further understand that | may not delegate this authority to any other person. |
further agree to abide by all statutes, rules or regulatlons governing practitioner dispensing and understand that a violation of any such

statute, rules or regulaW? grounds for suspen/sf?n or revocation of this permit of authorizatio
T NAC X?&o/ (S
' T

Ongﬁl Si E_ature no toples or stamps accepted. Date

s7Board Use Only ) . Q I
Received: __ Amount, _ $300- ©O Entity# 0’17(%% é




Details

Page 1 of 2

EXAMINERS

Search Licensee Details
Person Information -
o Heather Lee L%cense Information
ROHRER Iflcer%se Physician Assistant
8871 West ype:
Address: Sahara Ave License
. PA789 Status: Active
LasV Number:
as Vegas .
NV 89117 Issue o)1 /9003 EXPITALION /307017
Date: Date:
Phone: 7022338535

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL

Scope of Practice

Scope of Practice: Surgery, Neurological

Scope of Practice: Physician Assistant

Education & Training

School:
Degree\Certificate:

Date Enrolled:
Date Graduated:
Scope of Practice:

Columbiana High School / Columbiana, OH
High

School

Diploma

6/1/1993

School:

Degree\Certificate:

Date Enrolled:
Date Graduated:
Scope of Practice:

Youngstown State University / Youngstown, OH

Practitioner
of
Respiratory
Care
Degree

3/27/1999

School:
Degree\Certificate:

Wagner College / Staten Island, NY

http://medverification.nv.gov/verification/Details.aspx?agency_id=1&license_id=28202&

9/3/2015



peidlls ragc 2 vl 2

Physician
Assistant
Degree
Date Enrolled:
Date Graduated:  6/26/2003

Scope of Practice:

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT STATUS / CONDITIONS/RESTRICTIONS
ON LICENSE AND MALPRACTICE INFORMATION
NONE

Board Actions

COMPLAINT Case # 15-28202-1 July 23, 2015 The Investigative
Committee of the Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners filed a formal
complaint against Heather L. Rohrer, PA-C alleging two violations of
Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) Chapter 630. Count I: Alleges a violation of
NRS 630.306 (3), administering, dispensing or prescribing a controlled
substance to herself or others except as authorized by law. Count II: Alleges
a violation of NRS 630.3062(1),failure to maintain timely, legible, accurate
and complete medical records relating to the diagnosis, treatment and care of
a patient. ea Complaint: 5 pages

Please note that the settlement of a medical malpractice action may occur for
a variety of reasons that do not necessarily reflect negatively on the
professional competence or conduct of the provider. Therefore, there may be
no disciplinary action appearing for a licensee even though there is a closed
malpractice claim on file. A payment in the settlement of medical
malpractice does not create a presumption that medical malpractice occurred.
Sometimes insurance companies settle a case without the knowledge and/or
agreement of the physician. This database represents information from
insurers to date. Please note: All insurers may not have submitted claim
information to the Board.

Close V\ﬁndowJ

http://medverification.nv.gov/verification/Details.aspx?agency_id=1&license_id=28202& 9/3/2015



Rlank—



Shirley Hunting

—_— = ——=——r_—ro——
From: Pharmacy Board
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 7:48 AM
To: Shirley Hunting
Subject: FW: Questions

From: Vonnie Sim

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 1:44 AM
To: Pharmacy Board

Subject: Questions

Hello.

My name is Sio'vonne Marie Sims and my license was suspended/revoked in April 2014.
| was writing to inquire about the possibility of my license being reinstated. | am willing to do all of the required
obligations of the Nevada board of Pharmacy and their practices. Please contact me or give me more information

regarding this. Thank you for your time.

Sio'vonne Sims



BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY,
Petitioner, CASE NO. 14-014-PT-S

" FINDINGS OF FACT,

)
)
)
)
)
SIOVONNE SIMS, PT ) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
Certificate of Registration No. PT12443, ) ORDER

)

)

)

/

Respondent.

This matter came before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) at its regularly
scheduled meeting on Wednesday, April 16, 2014, in Las Vegas, Nevada. S. Paul Edwards, Esq.,
represented the Board in his capacity as its General Counsel. Respondent Siovonne Simms, PT,
Certificate of Registration No. PT12443, did not appear at the hearing, and did not have counsel
appear on her behalf. She did, however, file an Answer and Notice of Defense in which she
admitted to the allegations in the Accusation. Based on Ms. Sims’ admissions, and the evidence
presented at the hearing, the Board enters its findings of fact, conclusions of law and orders.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. On or about January 27, 2014, Board Staff received notification from a
Walgreens’ Loss Prevention Manager, indicating that Walgreens terminated Ms. Sims from her
employment as a pharmaceutical technician at Walgreens #05619 (Walgreens) located at 3030
Las Vegas Boulevard North, North Las Vegas, Nevada.

2. Ms. Sims was terminated for diversion of controlled substances.

-1-

201405 12 ORDER Sims



3. During an interview conducted by the Walgreens’ Loss Prevention Manager, and
in a written statement, Ms. Sims admitted to diverting twenty-one (21) bottles of #100
alprazolam 2 mg. tablets between July 2013 and January 2014.

4. Ms. Sims sold the bottles of alprazolam for personal financial gain.

5. On February 19, 2014, Board Staff served the Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation in this matter on Ms. Sims by certified mail sent to Ms. Sims’ last address of record.
Based on the evidence presented, that action satisfied the service requirements of NRS 639.242.

6. The foregoing findings are supported by Exhibits 1 through 5, which were
admitted into the record.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based upon the forgoing findings of fact, the Board concludes as a matter of law:

7. The Board has jurisdiction over this matter and this respondent because at the
time of the events alleged herein, Ms. Sims was a pharmaceutical technician registered by the
Board.

8. By diverting controlled substances, namely, alprazolam 2 mg. tablets, respondent
Siovonne Sims violated Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 453.331(1)(d) and/or NRS 453.338(1),
and/or Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(g) and/or (h), which violations are
grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(1), (4), (11), and/or (12), as well as NRS 639.255.
THEREFORE, THE BOARD HEREBY ORDERS:

9, The registration of respondent Siovonne Sims, PT, Certificate of Registration No.
PT12443, is hereby revoked effective immediately.

10.  Ms. Sims may not work in any facility licensed by the Board, including a

-

2014 05 12.0RDER.Sims



pharmacy, in any capacity unless and until she has applied to the Board for reinstatement and the
Board reinstates her registration.

I1. Inthe event Ms. Sims applies for reinstatement, or for any other registration or
certificate with the Board, she shall appear before the Board to answer questions and give

testimony regarding her application and the facts and circumstances underlying this matter.

//
Signed and effective this/ > _day of May, 2014.

A

Kamlesh Gandhi, President
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

2014.05 12 ORDER.Sims



COPY

MASSEY & ASSOCIATES LAW FIRM
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

7465 W. Lake Mead Blvd., # 100 Telephone: (702) 722-9906
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 Facsimile: (702) 479-7116

Augusta A. Massey
Email: amasseylwmasseylawvegas.com

April 23, 2015
Via Certified Mail & E-mail

S. Paul Edwards, Esq., General Counsel

Larry L. Pinson, Pharm. D., Executive Secretary
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

431 W. Plumb Lane

Reno, Nevada 89509

pedwards @ pharmacy.nv.goy

Re:  Flotsol, Inc., Medical Supplies and Orthotics
Dear Messrs. Edwards and Pinson:
This office represents Flotsol, Inc. (“Flotsol”).

This letter is to request a rehearing pursuant to NRS 639.252. This is in relation to the
oral hearing held on April 15, 2015. Flotsol did not have any representation at this hearing and
did not get the opportunity to be heard. To this end, please see enclosed a copy of Flotsol’s
“Answer and Notice of Defense”.

Additionally, this letter is to respond to your letter dated March 12, 2015.

First, my client disputes the selling of a compression hoisery. It is our contention that the
Nevada Board of Pharmacy’s (“BOP”) investigator was out to entrap Flotsol’s staff at Flotsol’s
mall location. The fact that items were on display does not necessarily translate to items being
sold. Additionally, the products do not have an NDC number to suggest that they cannot be
touched and cannot be made available for sale. Flotsol’s store policy is to answer all questions
and concerns of a client and will only complete the transaction once the required Prescription is
offered. Meaning that a client can inquire about the quality of the material that was used and feel
the product but cannot leave the store or kiosk without the Prescription. The process that the
inspector described does not portray staff training on even the non-Prescription 10/15 & 15/20
mmHg. Flotsol’s store process was to entertain all questions and concerns, followed by a
measurement to guarantee fit, go through client care & maintenance instructions for care and wear,
before payment is sought. The BOP investigator also never completed the sale If he had, Flotsol’s
staff would have requested a Prescription. N




Flotsol, Inc. - Board of Pharmacy
April 23, 2015
Page 2

The same pattern of entrapment was displayed by the BOP investigator at Flotsol’s main
office located at 2411 W. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada 89102. It is our contention that
the BOP investigator was already biased when he walked into the building based off of his
experience at the mall. Similarly, no sale transaction was completed. My client also denies the
statements that the BOP claims he made to the investigator and considers them hearsay.

Second, Mr. Adegboruwa’s felony conviction should not lead to the revocation of Flotsol’s
license. We do understand the BOP’s concerns that Flotso! may be operating without a qualified
administrator, but this is a curable offense as a new administrator may be hired. Also, we caution
imputing Mr. Adegboruwa’s actions upon the company, which is a separate legal entity.

Third, Flotsol has paid the sum of $500 to renew its license. No information has been
provided regarding the status of the renewal or if the application was denied. Therefore, we hereby
request a refund in the amount of $500 in light of the BOP’s recent decision on April 15, 2015.

We look forward to a written response.

Kind regards,

Augus{a A. Massey, Esq.
Encls. Answer and Notice of Defense

Cc: Flotsol, Inc., c/o Mr. Oluwole Adegboruwa (via e-mail)



Augusta A. Massey, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 11037

MASSEY & ASSOCIATES LAW FIRM
7465 West Lake Mead Blvd, Ste. 100
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Telephone: (702) 722-9906

Fax: (702) 479-7116

Attorneys for Flotsol, Inc.

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) Case No. 13-046-MP-S
)
Petitioner, )
)
VS. )
)
)
FLOTSOL, INC. )
Certificate of Registration No. MP00537, )
)
Respondent. )
)

ANSWER AND NOTICE OF DEFENSE

COMES NOW, Flotsol, Inc. (“Respondent”), Respondent named above, by and through
its attorney of record, Augusta Massey, Esq., and in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and

Accusation filed in the above-entitled matter before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (*BOP”)

declares:

1. That Flotsol’s objection to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation as being
incomplete or failing to state clearly the charges against him, is hereby interposed on

the following grounds:

a. Flotsol disputes the selling of a compression hoisery. The Nevada Board of

Pharmacy’s (“BOP”) investigator was out to entrap Flotsol’s staff at Flotsol’s
1




. Mr. Adegboruwa’s felony conviction should not lead to the revocation of

mall location. The fact that items were on display does not necessarily translate
to items being sold. Additionally, the products do not have an NDC number td
suggest that they cannot be touched and cannot be made available for sale
Flotsol's store policy is to answer all questions and concemns of a client and wil
only complete the transaction once the required Prescription is offered
Meaning that a client can inquire about the quality of the material that was used
and feel the product but cannot leave the store or kiosk without the Prescription
The process that the inspector described does not portray staff training on ever
the non-Prescription 10/15 & 15/20 mmHg. Flotsol’s store process was ta
entertain all questions and concerns, followed by a measurement to guarantee
fit, go through client care & maintenance instructions for care and wear, beford
payment is sought. The BOP investigator also never completed the sale. If he
had, Flotsol’s staff would have requested a Prescription.
The same pattern of entrapment was displayed by the BOP investigator af
Flotsol’s main office located at 2411 W. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevads
89102. The BOP investigator was already biased when he walked into thd
building based off of his experience at the mall. Similarly, no sale transaction
was completed. Flotsol also denies the statements that the BOP claims he madd

to the investigator and considers them hearsay.

Flotsol’s license. Flotsol may be operating without a qualified administrator

but this is a curable offense as a new administrator may be hired. Mr

9




™~

19

20

21

Adegboruwa’s actions should not be imputed to Flotsol, which is a separatg

legal entity.

2. That in answer to the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation, Flotsol admits the
conviction of Mr. Oluwole Adegboruwa, but denies those allegations as stated below:
1t cause of action: Flotsol never sold any compression hosiery with a pressure rating 20mm Hg
without a valid prescription.

2" Cause of Action: Mr. Adegboruwa has a Certifed Orthoist Fitter license that allows him to
provide training to buyers of the product sold

3" Cause of Action: Flotsol has kept good records of prescriptions for compression hosiery with
greater than 20mm Hg sold to buyers. It was made available to BOP inspectors at various annual
inspections.

4% Cause of Action: NAC 639.520 (Security of prescription departments) and NAC 639.210
(Educational qualifications: Approval of accredited programs of education in pharmacy) relates to a
pharmacy operation and not a Medical Devices, Equipment and Gases (“MDEG”) operation. There has
been no reference to any MDEG statutes in the BOP’s letter or Notice of Intended Action and
Accusation.

5% Cause of Action: Flotsol is not unlawfully selling prescription required at another location

other than it’s main office located at 2411 W. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada 89102.

6™ Cause of Action: Flotsol’s employees did not commit any violation, therefore, it cannot be
responsible for the actions that they did not commit.
7" Cause of Action: Flotsol’s registration may be revoked, denied or suspended pursuant to NRS

639.2122, if was governed by NRS 639. However, Flotsol is a MDEG and so NRS 639 does not apply.

111
111
111




WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief as follows:

1. For are-hearing on this matter; and

2. For reinstatement of Flotsol, Inc.’s license; or

3. For refund of $500 paid for Flotsol, Inc.’s registration renewal.

Dated this 23rd day of April, 2015. \
MASSFY a{z ASSOCIATES LAWFIRM

\k) \_

\7

LAl@usta Maii) , Esqy
Nevada Bar No. 11037

7465 West Lake Mead Blvd. Suite 100
Las Vegas, NV 89128




COPY APR 27 2015
L _FILED
BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMAC

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY, ) CASE NO. 13-046-MP-S
)
Petitioner, )
V. ) FINDINGS OF FACT, ;
) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
FLOTSOL, INC. ) ORDER
Certificate of Registration No. MP00537, )
)
Respondent. /

This matter came before the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) at its regularly
scheduled meeting on Wednesday, April 15, 2015, in Las Vegas, Nevada. S. Paul Edwards, Esq.,
appeared in his capacity as the Board’s General Counsel. Respondent Flotsol, Inc. (Flotsol),
Certificate of Registration No. MP00537, did not file an Answer and Notice of Defense, did not
appear at the hearing and did not have counsel appear on its behalf. Based on evidence presented
at the hearing, including evidence that Flotsol had been properly served, the Board enters its

findings of fact, conclusions of law and orders:

FINDINGS OF FACT

A. Unlawful Sales of Prescription-Only Products

1. On or about September 12, 2013, the Board Office received a consumer complaint
alleging that Flotsol was selling compression hosiery to the public without a valid prescription at
its store located at 2411 W. Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada, and from an unlicensed

kiosk located at an outlet mall on Charleston Boulevard.!

! Compression hosiery with a pressure rating of greater than 20 millimeters of mercury cannot be sold lawfully
without a written or an oral prescription or order from a practitioner.

2015 04.21 ORDER Default, Flotsol
1 of 8



2. On September 13, 2013, a Board Investigator and a Board Inspector went to the
kiosk located in the outlet mall to investigate the complaint.

3. The Investigator and Inspector each observed a variety of compression hosiery on
display, including prescription-required compression hosiery. The products were unsecured,
open to public access and available for purchase without a prescription.

4. The Board Inspector approached the kiosk posing as a customer. He selected a
pair of prescription-required compression hosiery and proceeded to Flotsol employee D.H. to
purchase the hosiery.

5. The Inspector asked D.H. if the hosiery he was purchasing required a prescription.

D.H. responded that they did not. D.H. did not offer training in the fitting and use of the
compression hosiery that the Inspector was purchasing.

6. D.H. asked for the Inspector’s credit card to complete the sale. At that point, the
Inspector and Investigator identified themselves to D.H.

7. The Inspector and the Investigator, with D.H. present, inspected the products in
the kiosk. The kiosk had an inventory of one hundred and twenty-seven pairs (127) of
prescription-required compression hosiery.

8. The Inspector completed a “Receipt for Property” form itemizing the prescription-
required compression hosiery products. He remained at the kiosk with D.H. while the
Investigator went to Flotsol's main store located at 2411 W. Charleston Boulevard.

9. The Investigator entered Flotsol's store posing as a customer. He observed the
compression hosiery products displayed in an unsecured area, with full public access to the
prescription compression hosiery. The Inspector selected a prescription-required pair of

compression hosiery and proceeded to the sale’s counter.

2015 04 21 ORDER Default,Floisol
20of8



10.  Flotsol employee T.C. assisted the Investigator. As T.C. was in the process of
completing the sales transaction, the Investigator identified himself as an Investigator for the

Board.

11. During the interaction with the Investigator at Flotsol’s store, Flotsol employee
T.C. did not ask the Investigator for a prescription, inform him that a prescription is required or
offer training by certified personnel in the fitting and use of the compression hosiery that he was
purchasing.

12. Flotsol owner, Mr. Adegboruwa, presented himself to the Investigator at the sales
counter. He told the Investigator that he was aware that a prescription is required for the
compression hosiery that the Investigator was attempting to purchase.

13.  The Investigator instructed Mr. Adegboruwa to segregate the prescription-required
products in a secure area that did not allow public access to the products.

14.  The Investigator asked Mr. Adegboruwa if Flotsol operates a kiosk located in the
outlet mall. Mr. Adegboruwa admitted to having a kiosk, but denied that the kiosk contained
prescription-required compression hosiery.

15.  Upon further questioning, Mr. Adegboruwa admitted to stocking a few pairs of
prescription-required compression hosiery at the kiosk. The Investigator informed Mr.
Adegboruwa that the kiosk is not registered with the Board to sell prescription-required products.

16.  On September 4, 2014, a second Board Inspector conducted an annual inspection
of Flotsol at its Charleston Boulevard location. That Inspector observed prescription-required
compression hosiery displayed in an unsecured area that was open to public access. The
Inspector provided Flotsol with documentation of the issues identified during the inspection. On
the inspection form, he instructed Flotsol to segregate prescription-required products in a
controlled area.

2015 04 21 ORDER Default,Flotsol
3of8



17. On December 10, 2014, the Investigator and Inspector who visited Flotsol on
September 13, 2013, returned to Flotsol’s Charleston Boulevard location. Flotsol was in
compliance with the regulations related to the securement of prescription-required compression
hosiery.

B. Felony and Misdemeanor Convictions of Flotsol’s Owner, Olu Adegboruwa

18. In October 2008, Flotsol’s owner, Olu Adegboruwa was charged with three felony
charges of (1) Submitting False Medicaid Claims in violation of NRS 422.540, (2) Theft in
violation of NRS 205.0832, and (3) Obtaining and Using Personal Identifying Information of
Another Person for Unlawful Purposes in violation of NRS 422.570, and an additional gross
misdemeanor for Intentional Failure to Maintain Adequate Records in violation of NRS 205.463.

19. Mr. Adegboruwa holds at least ten (10) percent or more of Flotsol, Inc.’s
corporate stock, and he is the corporation’s president, secretary, treasurer and director, as
indicated by information from the Nevada Secretary of State’s Office.

20.  On October 30, 2014, a jury found Mr. Adegboruwa guilty on all four charges.

21.  OnMarch 2, 2014, Mr. Adegboruwa was sentenced. Eighth Judicial District Court
Judge David Barker sentenced Adegboruwa to 19 to 48 months in prison on each of the false
claims and theft charges, 364 days in jail for inadequate record keeping and 22 to 96 months for
the unlawful use of another’s identification. All sentences are to run concurrent to each other and
were suspended. As part of the sentence, Adegboruwa was ordered to pay $21,595.68 in
restitution and costs of the investigation and prosecution.

22.  Asasignificant part of his sentencing, Judge Barker also ordered that Mr.
Adegboruwa can have no involvement with any business that directly or indirectly receives
Medicaid payments.

23. On March 11, 2015, Board Staff served the Notice of Intended Action and

Accusation in this matter on Flotsol by certified mail sent to its last address of record.

201504 21 ORDER Default.Flotsol
4 0of 8



24.  On March 12, 2015, Board Staft served a Notice of Summary Suspension and a
second copy of the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation in this matter on Flotsol by
certified mail sent to its last address of record.

25.  Flotsol did not respond to the allegations in the Notice of Summary Suspension or
the Accusation.

26.  On April 14,2015, Mr. Adegboruwa sent an email message to Board Counsel,
Mr. Edwards. In that email, he confirmed receipt of the Notice of Summary Suspension and the
Accusation. He did not respond to any allegations in that Accusation, but stated that he would
address those issues at an unspecified future date in the presence of his previously undisclosed
counsel. Mr. Adegboruwa stated in the email that he would not appear at the April 15" hearing,
but that he would appear at the Board’s July 2015 meeting. At no time did Flotsol or its counsel
request a continuance.

27.  Inasubsequent April 14, 2015 email, sent at 11:27 PM, Mr. Adegburuwa for the
first time provided Mr. Edwards the name and contact information of his counsel.

28.  Before the hearing on April 15, again during a break at the hearing, Mr. Edwards
attempted to contact Flotsol’s counsel at the Board’s request. Those attempts were unsuccessful.

29.  Inlight of the summary suspension of Flotsol's license, the requirements of NAC
639.6958, and in the absence of any request from Flotsol to continue the matter, the Board
proceeded to hear the matter.

30.  These findings are evidenced by exhibits and testimony presented to the Board at
the hearing, which exhibits the Board admitted into evidence.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based upon the forgoing findings of fact, the Board concludes as a matter of law:
31.  The Nevada State Board of Pharmacy (Board) has jurisdiction over this matter

because at the time of the events alleged herein, Flotsol, Inc., Certificate of Registration No.

2015 04 21 ORDER Default,Flotsol
50f8



MP00537, was registered with the Board as a Medical Device, Equipment & Gases (MDEG)
provider.

32. The Board satisfied the notice and service requirements of NRS Chapter 639, and
particularly NRS 639.242 and NRS Chapter 233B by sending by certified mail the Notice of
Summary Suspension and two copies of the Notice of Intended Action and Accusation in this
matter on Flotsol by certified mail sent to its last address of record.

33. Flotsol received timely notice of this action, did not file a response to the
Accusation, nor did it request a continuance of the matter.

34. By selling compression hosiery with a pressure rating of greater than 20
millimeters of mercury without a valid prescription, Flotsol violated Nevada Administrative
Code (NAC) 639.945(1)(h) and (i), NAC 639.6941(1)(a), NAC 639.6949, NAC 639.695 and
NAC 639.69545(1), which violations are grounds for action pursuant to Nevada Revised Statute
(NRS) 639.210(1), (4), (12) and 16, and NRS 639.255.

35. By failing to provide training to patients by a person who is certified in the use,
fitting, maintenance and potential problems in the use of compression hosiery at the time the 20-
30 mmHg. compression hosiery was dispensed and sold, Flotsol violated NAC 639.945(1)(1),
NAC 639.6941(1)(a) and (e), and NAC 639.6951(2) and (3), and NAC 639.69545(2), which
violations are grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(1), (4), and NRS 639.255.

36. By failing to maintain a prescription record for compression hosiery with greater
than 20 millimeters of mercury, which requires a prescription issued by a practitioner, Flotsol,
violated NAC 639.482, NAC 639.695, NAC 639.706, and NAC 639.945(1)(h) and (i), which
violations are grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), and (17), and NRS 639.236 and

NRS 639.255.

2015 04 21 ORDER Default,Flotsol
60of8



37.  In failing to secure prescription-required merchandise, and allowing unauthorized
public access to that merchandise, Flotsol violated NAC 639.520(1), which violations are
grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(4) and NRS 639.255.

38.  In the unlawful selling of prescription-required merchandise at a location which
was not licensed by the Board, Flotsol violated NAC 639.945(1)(f) and (k), NAC 693.6942
and/or NAC 639.6948, which violations are grounds for action pursuant to NRS 639.210(4),
NRS 639.285, and NRS 639.255.

39.  Asthe MDEG in which the above violations occurred, Flotsol is responsible for
the acts of its employees pursuant to NAC 639.945(2), NAC 639.6941(1)(a), (2), and (3), and is
therefore subject to discipline pursuant to NRS 639.210(4), (11), and (12), and NRS 639.255.

40.  NRS 639.2122 allows the Board to “suspend, revoke or deny any . . . registration
of a corporation where conditions exist in relation to any person holding 10 percent or more of
the corporate stock of such corporation or to any officer or director of such corporation which
would constitute grounds for disciplinary action against such person if he or she were a licensee.”

41.  Mr. Adegboruwa’s felony conviction on charges of (1) submitting false Medicaid
claims in violation of NRS 422.540, (2) theft in violation of NRS 205.0832, (3) obtaining and
using personal identifying information of another person for unlawful purposes in violation of
NRS 422.570, and his conviction of a gross misdemeanor of intentional failure to maintain
adequate records in violation of NRS 205.463, along with his responsibility for the other
allegations contained herein (see NAC 639.6941(1)(a), (2), and (3)), would constitute grounds
for disciplinary action against him if he was a licensee, pursuant to NRS 639.210(1), (4), (6), (7)
(a) and (c), (12), (17) and NRS 639.2121, as well as NRS 639.255.

42.  Flotsol’s registration as a medical products provider authorized to sell medical
devices, equipment and gases is therefore subject to discipline pursuant to one of more of the
statutes or regulations cited above.

2015 04 21 ORDER Default,Flotsol
7of 8



THEREFORE, THE BOARD HEREBY ENTERS DEFAULT AND ORDERS:

43.  The registration of respondent Flotsol, Inc., Certificate of Registration No.
MP00537, is hereby revoked effective immediately.

44.  Flotsol, Inc., may not sell any medical equipment, device or gas, as defined in
NRS Chapter 639 and NAC Chapter 639, unless and until it has applied to the Board for
reinstatement and the Board reinstates its registration.

45.  In the event Flotsol applies for reinstatement, or for any other registration or
certificate with the Board, it shall appear, before the Board, though authorized representatives, to
answer questions and give testimony regarding its application and the facts and circumstances

underlying this matter.

Signed and effective this 271 day of April, 2015.

A S

Kamlesh Gandhi, President
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

2015 04 21 ORDER Default,Flotsol
8of8



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA Medical Device, Equipment & Gases (MDEG)
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

X New MDEG 0O Ownership Change 0O Name Change O Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 1 Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
03 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b ¢ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

MDEG Name: Apnea Medical Services

Physical Address: 4955 S. Durango Drive, Suite 178, Las Vegas, NV, 89113

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home address)

Mailing Address: __ Same as above

City: Las Vegas State: _Nevada Zip Code: 89113
Telephone: (702) 579-2273 Fax: _NA
E-mail: Apneamedical@aol.com Website: NA

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

Mon: _9tob5 Tue:_9to5 Wed _9 tob5 Thu: _9 to 5

Fri: to Sat: to Sun: to Holidays: to
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION (MDEG administrator application required)
Name: Michael Huff RRT

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

Medical Gases** Kl Assistive Equipment

B Respiratory Equipment** O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
¥ Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure
continued care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada
contact. Name: Michael Huff RRT Telephone: (702) 525-0103

Page 1

ARH




APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

N/A

1) Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in
any type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada
or another political jurisdiction? Yes [1 No X

2) Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed? Yes OO No

3) Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please check the box and list name.

00 Practitioner Name:
00 Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name:
L1 Physician’s Assistant Name:
O Physical Therapist Name:
0O Occupational Therapist Name:
[0 Registered Nurse Name:
O Respiratory Therapist Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner, shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes OO No

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [0 No X

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes OO No X

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [J No X

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes OO No KX

If the answer to questions 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
[ understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

NS A

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Callie D Hines 09/04/2015
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Board Use Only Received: C? ! )’7! (S Amount. _$500.c0

Page 3



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A SOLE OWNER. All information relates to the person listed as the owner.

Owner's Name: Callie D Hines

Business Name: Apnea Medical Services

Current Business Address: 4955 S. Durango Drive, Suite 178

city: __Las Vegas State: Nevada  zjp: 89113
Telephone: _ (702) 579-2273 Fax: _ N/A
SOLE OWNER

Include with the application for a sole owner

Complete personal history record Must be original signature(s), no copies or stamps. Download
the form from the website. Download the form from the website under the “New Applications” tab.
The forms are available under the documents for all types of businesses.

Page 7



PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD for Pharmacy, MDEG & Wholesaler

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. If space available is
insufficient, continue on page 10 or use a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not
misstate or omit any material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial
each page, as provided in lower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the
accuracy and completeness of the information contained on that page.

All applicants are advised that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not be
withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

MDEG

If applicable, Name Under Which It Is Now Operated

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Hines Callie Deann

Last Name First Name Middle Name
Huff
Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)
241 Potosi Way Las Vegas, Nevada 89074
Present Residence Address-Street or RFD City State/Zip
4955 South Durango Drive, SUBgel 78 Las Vegas, Nevada 89113
Present Business Address City State/Zip
Marketing Dates 08/15/2015
Occupation Phone:
Residence

Bellflower, California Los Angeles County!sness (702)579-2273

Date of Birth Place of Birth (City, County, State)
39 - Female
Age Social Security Number Sex
Hazel Brown Fair 135 Medium 5'4"
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Complexion Weight Build Height

2. MARITAL INFORMATION:
Single O Married K  Separated O Divorced O Widowed O Engaged O

Applicant’s initial




MARITAL INFORMATION-Continued

A Current Marriage______ I Henderson, Nevada Clark County
vate . . City, Count =nrt Qtata
Spouse’s full name (Maiden) Paul Francis Hines SSNo
DateofBith___.. ] Place of Birth___Golden, Colorado
Resident address 241 PotosiWay | Henderson, Nevada 89074
Street " City State Zip
Telephone: Residence . Business . (702)693-5000

Street City State Zip

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divorced, or annulled, indicate below:

Date of Order Date of Place Nature of City
Name of Spouse or Decree of Marriage Action County and State

NA

List of names, current address and telephone numbers of previous spouses:
Name Street City State Zip Telephone

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Children and Dependents.
List all children, including step-children and adopted children and give the following information:
Name Birth Date Birth Place Residence Address

B. Child Support Information:
Please mark the appropriate response:

| am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

O I'am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

O | am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for

the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.
Applicant’s initial




~ FAMILY INFORMATION-Continued
District attorney or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:

GO O PO S ON i

C. Parents:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step-parents,

parents-
in- | guardian, If retired or deceased, list last address and occupation
Name (Maiden) Birth Date Address Occupation
Father
Michael D Huff 8745 Vista Royale Ct, Las Vegas, NV, 89147 Respiratory Therapist
Mother
Stephanie Penrose " 10428 Merced Avenue, Delhi, California, 95315 Unemployed
Father-in-Law
George Hines ( Deceased ) NA Safety for OSHA
Mother-in-Law
Teri Jones 2760 Chokecherry Ave. Henderson, Nevada 89074 CPA

D. Brothers and Sisters:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

Name (Maiden) Birth Date Address Occupation

Samantha Penrose  07/16/1987 5000 Butte Ave. # 186 Boulder, Colorado 80301 NA

Spouse

Spouse

Spouse

Spouse

4. EDUCATION:

= Name of School Location Dates Attended Graduate

s;ﬁm *  Webber Elementary Westminster, Calif. 1985-1987 Yes [X No [J
non.  Pacifica Garden Grove, Calif. 1991-1994 ves { No [
ﬁggﬁzity University of Nevada Las Vegas Las Vegas, NV 2004-2007 Ve X No OO
omerCOmmunity College of Southern Nevada Las Vegas, NV 2000-2004 ves (X No [

Type of degree obtained, if any Bachelors Degree in Business Administration and Marketing

College or university where obtained,_____| UNLY e




5 MILITARY INFORMATION:

A.

Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes O No (@

Branch o Date of entry-active service o
Date of separation___________ Typeofdischarge ..
Rating at separation e, Serial number

While in the military service were you ever arrested for an offense which resulted in summary action, a trial or
special or general court martial? Yes O No O If yes, furnish details on page 10. (List all incidents
regardless of where they occurred-foreign or domestic.)

Have you registered for the draft? Yes O No X

6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (Include those arrests in which you were

A.

not convicted.)

Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or
violation for any reason whatsoever, regardless of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes O No X If yes, give details in space provided below. List all cases without exception.

Date of Amrest Age Charge Location-City and State Deposition/Date Arresting Agency

m o O

m

Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against you, but for which you were not
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes O No If yes. furnish details on
page 10.

Have you ever been questioned or deposed by a city, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission
or committee? Yes O No X

Have you ever been subpoenaed to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or
commission? Yes [0 No K

Have you ever been subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?

Yes [0 No X

Have you ever had a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes [0 No Xl

If yes, when?
Have you ever received a pardon or deferred prosecution for any criminal offense? Yes O No X
f yeswhen?
Has any member of your family or of your spouse’s family ever been convicted of a felony? Yes O No
If you answer to any of the above questions (B through H) is yes, furnish details on page 10.

Name

NA

Relationship Charge Location Date

Applicant’s initial___,O,é{é(_ ___________________

Page 4



ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS-Continued
l. Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been a

part to a lawsuit as either a plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimant or respondent?
Yes O No & (Other than divorces)

If yes, give details below. List all cases without exception, inciuding bankruptcies:

Plaintiff/Defendant or Court and Case
Claimant/Respondent Date Filed Number City, County and State Disposition/Date
J.

Has any general partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you were
associated with it as an owner, officer, director or partner) been a party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptcy?
Yes O No If yes, complete the following:

Approximate Date(s) of

Name of Entity Type of Entity Lawsuit/Arbitration/Bankruptcy

7. RESIDENCES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

Month and Year
(From-To) Street and Number City

State or County

01/2005 - Present 241 Potosi Way, Henderson, Nevada, 89074 Clark County

01/2004 - 01/2005 555 Silverado Ranch, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89183 Clark County

01/2003 - 01/2004 8745 Vista Rovale Ct. Las Vegas, Nevada, 89147 Clark County

06/2002 - 01/2003 277 Fancrest St. Henderson, Nevada, 89052 Ciark County

05/2001- 06/2002 2925 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson. Nevada, 89074 Clark County

05/2000 - 05/2001 1050 Whitney Ranch Drive, Henderson, Nevada, 89014 Clark County

06/1999 - 05/2000 2121 Club Meadows Drive, Henderson, Nevada, 89074 Clark County

12/1998 - 06/1999 9590 Prairie Terrace, Beaverton, Oregon, 97008 Washington County

05/1998 - 12/1998 1770 Green Valley Parkway, Henderson, Nevada, 89074 Clark County

05/1997 - 05/1998 1381 Labrador Dr., Las Vegas, Nevada, 89122 Clark County

04/1990 - 04/1997 10601 Ritter St, Cypress, California, 90630 Orange County

Applicant’s initial | QCP( __________________




8. EMPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,
and/or all periods of unemployment since 18 years of age. Also, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
business ventures with which you have been associated as an officer, director, stockholder or related capacity.

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
06/2015 - Present  Cheesecake Factory, Forum Shops, Las Vegas  NA

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Food Server and Sales  Customer Service, Sales, Accounting  Jason Spieler

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leavin

Flexibilty and
04/2013 - 05/2015 City of Henderson, 240 S. Water St., Henderson 89015 Nu?s)ilgql cﬁlgol

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Administrative Assistant Accounts Recievable and Customer Service Kelley Malmedal

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
05/2000 - 09/2012 Hard Rock Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada _Better Opportunity

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Cocktail Server Beverage Server and Bartender for High Limit Shawn Seminara

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
09/2008 - 09/2009 Clark County School District Las Vegas, Nevada Temporary Position

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Substitute Teacher Teacher for Elementary Schools Jolene Wallace

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
01/1999 - 04/2000 Black Angus, Henderson, Nevada Better Job

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Food Server Food Preparation and Service NA

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
05/1997 - 12/1998 Planet Hollywood Better Job

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Food Server Food Preparation and Service John Newton

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
01/1992 - 04/1997 Coco's Bakery and Restaurant Relocated to Las Vegas

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Hostess/Food Server _ Cashier, Food Preparation and Service NA
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

If additional space is needed, continue on page 10 or provide attachment.



9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present
emplover or emplovees

Name of Where Employed Street City State Zip Telephone Years Known

Name Dorinda Kendall Home 10514 La Cima Dr. Whittier, Ca., 90603 27 Years
Emplover Student Business NA

name _Mary Ragg Home_3918 Villeroy Ave. Las Vegas, NV., 89141 _15 Years
Emplover Bell weler Business 3325 Las V Blvd. Las V NV. 8910 _
name Roseann Palazzolaiome 11069 Scotscraig Ct. Las Vegas, NV. 89141 3 16 Years
Emplover Thrive Business _Same as above

Name Home i i ' o 2 8 Years
emploverFire Dept Captaimsusiness Los Angeles Fire Department California

Name John Shroeder — wome 360 Kinley St., La Habra, Ca., 90631 27 Years

Emplover Real Estate Business _oame as above

10. Do you have any safe deposit box or other such depository, access to any depository or do you use any other
person’s depository? Yes [ No
If yes, complete the following:

Box Number or Type of Depository Location City and State Authorized Users

11. Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited to
the following:

Liquor Lawyer Race horse/race dog owner Securities dealer Insurance
Doctor Contractor Real estate broker or salesman Barber/Cosmetologist Gaming
Accountant Pilot Sports promoter Trainer or manager Educator
Yes [ No Kl

if yes, state type, where and years held

12. Have you ever applied for a city, county of state business, venture or industry license or held a financial
interest in a licensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes O No K
If yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in which you were
involved, the names and address of all partners and the agency responsible for licensing said business,
venture or industry.



Have you ever appeared before any licensing agency or similar authority in or outside the State of Nevada for
any reason whatsoever? Yes [0 No Kl

Have you ever been denied a personal license, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupational
or professional activity? Yes [0 No

Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or related finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitability? Yes OO0 No i

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes O No

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever been found guilty, plead
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense, federal or state, related to prescription drugs and/or
controlled substances? Yes O No X

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otherwise (other than
upon voluntary close of a manufacturer Yes O No K

Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consanguinity associated with or employed in the
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes O No

Date of photcgraph____Q,_C_:]_/_DH_./_,@\_Q\_E)__.
Applicant’s initial,,__@z@{" _________________

Page 8



sTATEOF._ Nena O

SS.

countyor_ Co\axc¥
1) Cg@,, \_\'3_6,,_ D\A\(\e% _________________________ , being duly sworn, depose and say | have read the

foregoing application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested; that | executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of
a manufacturer license; that | am voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised
Statutes 639.210 (10) provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license,
registration or permit if the holder or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing
of an application, or any record, affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and
further, that | have familiarized myself with the contents of Nevada Statutes on Pharmacists and Manufacturer and the
Controlled Substances Act, as amended, and the Regulations of the Nevada State Board of Manufacturer as
promulgated thereunder and agree, if licensed, to abide thereby,

| hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which I, my administrators or executors
can, shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying

____________ TRV Y= (AT

Original Signature of Ap'ﬁli.céintm"

for a manufacturer license in the State of Nevada.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this___ \4 __________________ day of
) NOTARY PUBLIC
&e Ptgw'\b@-r- ---- + '2.-9')5 """"""""""""""""""" STATE OF NEVADA
:‘S] R ~Tes g‘a S\(J a (e S‘ / County of Clark
B WSS TESSAM. SCIALES

A, My Appointment Expires MAR. 14, 2016 £

Stede ‘«‘{ NQ\JQC(Q
COun‘:{j érﬁ Ue K

Applicant’s initial




APPLICATION TO BE THE MDEG ADMINISTRATOR

Person who runs the facility on a daily basis
sDate 09/04/2015

Each MDEG shall employ an administrator at all times. The administrator must be:

A natural person.

Have a high school diploma or its equivalent.

Have: a) At least 1500 hours of verifiable work experience relating to the products provided

be the medical products provider or medical products wholesaler or b) An associate’s

degree or higher degree from an accredited college or university in a field of study that is
directly related to patient health care.

4. Be employed be the medical products provider or medical products wholesaler at the place
of business or facility of the employer at least 40 hours per week or during all regular
business hours if the business or facility is regularly open less than 40 hours per week and

5. Be approved by the board.

6. The administrator shall ensure that that the operation of the business or facility complies

with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and rules.

LN =

A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler shall notify the staff of the Board of
the cessation of employment of an administrator within 3 business days after the cessation of the
employment. A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler shall notify the staff of
the Board of the employment of a new administrator within 3 business dates after the beginning of
the employment.

A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler may not operate for more than 10
business days without an administrator. The Board may summarily suspend the operation of a
business or facility that operates without an administrator.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with
N/A. If space available is insufficient, use a separate sheet and precede each answer with the
appropriate title. Do not misstate or omit any material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is
subject to verification. Applicant must initial each page, as provided in lower right hand corner.

All applicants are advised that this application to be a MDEG administrator is an official
document and misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed to be
sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for
other action may not be withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

NA

If applicable, Name Under Which It Is Now Operated

Page 1 — MDEG Administrator



1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Huff Michael David
Last Name First Name Middle Name
Mike
Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)

8745 Vista Royale Ct Las Vegas Nevada 89147
Present Residence Address-Street or RFD City State/Zip
8280 W. Warm Springs Rd. Dates 7/2005 to Present _ Las Vegas, Nevada 89107
Present Business Address City State/Zip

NA Dates

Present Position with the MDEG

Phone: (702)525-0103 Fax: NA

Email address: ___

Staten Island, Richmond County, New York

Date of Birth Place of Birth (City, County, State)
59 Male
Age Social Security Number Sex
Blue Brown 180 5' 10"
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Weight Height

Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks and/or characteristics Tattoo (r) forearm and (r) back shoulder

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes KINo [

If alien, registration No

If naturalized, certificate No Date

Place (If naturalized, document must be verified.)

Page 2 - MDEG Administrator



EMPLOYMENT:

A MDEG administrator must document that he or she has been employed for at least 1500 hours
of verifiable work experience relating to the products provided by the medical products provider or
medical products wholesaler. Please provide the following information to document your hours of
employment.

07/18/2005 - Present St Rose Hospital ( San Martin ) 8280 W. Warm Springs Rd. LV 89113 16,000 +

Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Neo-Natal Pediatric Specialist Critical Care respiratory for
Registered Respiratory Therapist Adults, Pediatrics and Neonates Anthony White
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Professional Respiratory Care Services
09/16/2004 - 07/18/2005 2110. Flamingo Rd. # 109, LV 89119 1500 +
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Registered Respiratory Therapist  Critical Care and all Respiratory Duties Jerry S
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Premium Healthcare
02/2000 - 08/2004 3201 S. Maryland Pkwy, Suite 608, LV 89107 10400 +
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Operations Manager Responsible for all the daily operations including
Administrator Clinical. Billing. Regulations. Staffing and Equipment Dr. Luis Martinez
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
02/1996 -02/2000 1800 W. Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV §9102 7400 +
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Trauma, PICU, NICU, ER and all Critical Care Respiratory
Respiratory Therapist including all duties related to Respiratory Therapy Gerry Daino
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Page 3 - MDEG Administrator

e



| have X | have not [ been diagnosed or treated in the last five years for a mental iliness
or a physical condition that would impair my ability to perform any of the essential functions of my
license, including alcohol or substance abuse, gee Attachment for Explanation

1. lhave ® | have notd been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor.

2. lhave O |have not @ been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or
pending.

3. lThave ® |have notd0 had a license suspended, revoked, surrendered or otherwise
disciplined, including any action against a professional license that was not made public.

If you checked “I have” to questions 1, 2 and/or 3, please include the following information and
provide a written explanation and/or documents.

a) Board Administrative Action: State:
b)

Date:

Case Number:

c) Criminal Action: State:  See Attachment for Explanation

Date:

Case Number:

County:

Court:
4 . Will you be actively involved in and aware of the daily
operation of the MDEG? Yes X] No O
5 Will you be employed fulltime with the MDEG? Yes X No O

6 .Will you be present at the site of the MDEG
during its normal operating hours? Yes No [

If you answer No to questions 4, 5 or 6 please provide a written letter of explanation.

f’}

........................................................................................ ATTAGH i f :
........................................................................................ } ﬁ% |
TAKEN W i #or )
........................................................................................ 30 DAY \@
........................................................................................ Date of photograph‘._.._._. h
0 \& 0L

Page 4 - MDEG Administrator

=



l, Michael David Huff , being duly sworn, depose and say | have

read the foregoing application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herein
are true and correct and contain a full and true account of the information requested; that |
executed this statement with the knowledge that misrepresentation or failure to reveal information
requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of a MDEG license; that | am
voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210
(10) provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license,
registration or permit if the holder or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or
permit by the filing of an application, or any record, affidavit or other information in support thereof,
which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that | have familiarized myself with the contents of
Nevada Revised Statutes and Regulations.

| hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing
agency and its agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which |,
my administrators or executors can, shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing
agency and its agents, as a result of my applying to be a designated representative for a pharmacy
or MDEG in the State of Nevada.

Q!‘,v‘ ..........................
Signature of

'Ofi'éinal

Page 5 — MDEG Administrator



Explanations

To the Pharmacy Board of Nevada :

Regarding the first question about substance abuse, in April of 2013, I successfully
completed a year program with the PRN-PRN program. I have had no further problems since and
have maintained a recovery program. Please call Larry Espadero to verify at (702) 251-1377.

Question # 2

I have (3) misdemeanor convictions.

1) The first was in 1984 for Misdemeanor in Westminster, Ca. case # 370206 , Accessory after
the fact. It was over 30 years ago. I used very bad judgment by associating with a person of bad
character and was charged with a misdemeanor for spending money that was acquired in a crime.
I was put on probation for 5 years which I completed. This case has been expunged.

2) The second was in 1986 for a Misdemeanor, DUI in Anaheim. No case # available since
record was sealed over 20 years ago. I paid the fines and completed alcohol school and the
required probation for a first time DUI. This case was sealed and is no longer on my record.

3) The third was in 2006 for a Misdemeanor, DUI in Las Vegas, case # 2589965. It was 9 years
ago. I paid the fines and completed the alcohol school and completed the probation and haven't
driven under the influence since.

Question # 3

In March of 1996 I was offered a probationary License to Practice Respiratory Care in
California, but I declined the license due to the fact that [ wanted to stay in Las Vegas, Nevada,
since I was already working at University Medical Center. I was under the impression that I was
surrendering my license, but later realized that because I declined the probationary license it was
considered revoked, and I would have to wait 3 years to reapply. I actually never had the
opportunity to practice in California.

I have also been investigated by the Nevada State Medical Board, however I have no
public actions. Please contact Joanna LaRue the Compliance Officer with the board if you have
any questions or concerns at (775) 688-2559, ext. 229.



I would like to mention to the Pharmacy Board that I have been a licensed Respiratory
Therapist with the Nevada State Medical Board since 2004. I have also worked at the same
hospital for 10 years; St Rose Dominican Hospital, San Martin Campus. I have also gone back 10
school and received a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from the University of
Phoenix and have become a Board Certified Registered Respiratory Therapist and Neo-Natal
Pediatric Specialist.

I realize that I have had a few problems in the past, however, I would like to reassure the
board that I have learned from my mistakes. I have also exceeded all expectations at work and
can prove it with my most recent evaluation. Ilook forward to the opportunity to go in front of
the Pharmacy Board to address any concerns or questions that the board might have.

Sincerely,

4,\/\', D0 @:ﬁﬂ ?

Michael Huff, BS RRT-NPS



Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners

May 21, 2013

Michael Huff, RRT
8475 Vista Royale Ct.
Las Vegas. NV 89147

Re: BME Case 12-13752

Dear Mr. Huff:

This correspondence is to inform you that with your completion of the PRN/PRN of
Nevada program, the Investigative Cornmittee of the Nevada State Board of Medical
Examiners is satisfied. As you have fulfilled the terms of your contract with PRN/PRN,
your Compliance File with the Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners has been

closed.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter. If you have any questions or | may be of
further assista \- plase don't hesitate to contact me st (775) 688-2559, ext. 229.

12 = oo e La{ o YR
iance Officai

Newada State Board of Medical Examiners

\':")_"?

_— R . LT L. TIOMG DL 0L Siae Liy ;TG
TR :,f-;“(x 9 ., PrvAtaG ; T g'_-, iz C”‘. j’._;";‘“‘ Tl ook A c .,VI{»I_'J_;,’?
-:. . j,;\-' ey es T . iag 2 N N LT e TOT e T TR Lxot G WR :"q:(ﬁcjz

.. [ LAS VEGAS QFFICE , I L AR L WENO OFFICE- -, - -t
" Board of Medical Examiners Boadi Of Medical Examiners’
Building A, Suite 2 Suite 301
6010 S. Rainbow Boulevard 1105 Terminal Way
Las Vegas, NV 89118 Renc, NV 89502
Phone: 702-486-3300 Phone: 775-688-2559

(NSPO Rev I-11) Fax: 702-486-3301 Fax: 775-688-2321 0) 193¢ <EI5






NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA Medical Device, Equipment & Gases (MDEG)
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

A
New MDEG O Ownership Change 0 Name Change O Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

1 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
O Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b :ﬁole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete’correct part of the application.

ENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

MDEG Name: \-\S—F,‘ Lec.
Physical Address: 1O\ ) S. Pecos R 4 4<00, \elemsun o 5079

(This must be a business address, we can not issue a license to a home addl’ess)

Mailing Address: _} QOQ ). Ceen \]C—x\((_j Dkuj - e YO -—-\o\(\'I
City: \—\Qv\ﬁ,-e/g S~ State: 1N\ Zip Code: X107} \(
Telephone: 10 210 P Y b Fax _ ) Q33— K41 ~ 05'7,7'/
E-mail: ASTNVE, ok, net Website: __ Y™\ | &

DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING

9 to SQ Tue: 95'( &Q Wed: E! SQ Thu: C} to &Q
Fri: ES to \n Sat: \'Cto S Sun: — to— _ Holidays: — to —
MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION (MDEG administrator application required)

Name: _C heesA e (\(\&\\ ‘-K—G%'C’\——

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases™* O Assistive Equipment
BkRespiratory Equipment** AORP O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment™* (wexd~neS 1 Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other:
**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure
continued care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada
contact. Name: Clad SMiean  Mgie *{C\ Telephone: QD D (I0-KMuY

Page 1

JARLA-



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:
WM AN
N MKO Do)

1) Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in
any type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada
or another political jurisdiction? Yesx No O

2) Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed? Yes O No}S(

3) Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please check the box and list name.

O Practitioner Name:
[0 Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name: ~
L Physician's Assistant Name: @R\ )
O Physical Therapist Name: oy
O Occupational Therapist Name:
[0 Registered Nurse Name:
O Respiratory Therapist Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.
Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner, shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [ NOP(

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of

registration? Yes O No P(

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes O No>(

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [J No\§(

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes O NOX

if the answer to questions 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
| understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

(b /7o LYol

Orlgmal Slgnature of Person Auth6rized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Chestice Meal et e -\

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Received: Amount: $S500-0C

Page 3



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A SOLE OWNER. All information relates to the person listed as the owner.

Owner's Name: Q\\F\ I\ M\~ (\r\ N &Q‘\’*O\

Business Name: \:—3(:‘ i_’y ! L_,LC e
Current Business Address: A O\ 7] S QC oS Qd ’ 4= | S QOGO

City: \VXQV'\C&Q(SQ(\ state: NV zpp: XA%5TYy
Telephone: 1N o1 —B o\, Fax DD — R G ) — QS’?Q[

SOLE OWNER

Include with the application for a sole owner

Complete personal history record Must be original signature(s), no copies or stamps. Download
the form from the website. Download the form from the website under the “New Applications” tab.
The forms are available under the documents for all types of businesses.

Page 7



PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD for Pharmacy, MDEG & Wholesaler

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. If space available is
insufficient, continue on page 10 or use a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not
misstate or omit any material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial
each page, as provided in lower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the
accuracy and completeness of the information contained on that page.

All applicants are advised that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not be
withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

Application for_ A\Spensing. o hene sleep ek acsd sala oh R Modhne:

........... Nature of License

BT, LLC A0 S Lecas R4 SENSSO R ndemtn N Xa07Yy

Name and Address of Establishment for Which License Is Requested
B W O O O e
If applicable, Name Under Which It Is Now Operated
1. PERSONAL INFORMATION: N .
O o \Ce Mo C i v o~ —
Last Name , First Name Middle Name

eoide Nevne — (AN ol
Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)

oMY el rhwead Tde roe . RS 000 ¥A0S

Present Residence Address-Street or RFD 3 City State/Zip
g [N-(a

AN S, PeceS (2.&?" Dates -\-&;Qm&lf’S\v‘\ oGRS KC\Q__I\{
Present Business Address City . N State/Zip
O\voac— paes ol = dod = ‘f!\.’b‘ €< yenY

Occupation ' Phone:

Residence
] - Busi SO X% 1378
__ VN RN Nrand Oy e A Blle ]

Date of Birth Place of Birth (Citv. County, State)

Age Sex

1]
' /

DPerawn Rrowwa - OV VY nln S'S
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Complexion Weight Build Height

Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks and/or characteristicsw_______m__%_.\(_'}ng ___________________

Place___

2. MARITAL INFORMATION:

Single O  Married Separated [ Divorced 0 Widowed O Engaged O
Applicant's initial__ (.« 0~y




MARITAL INFORMATION-Continued

A. Current Marriage_______ ) 5’\’ R N W T
Date City, County and State .

Spouse’s full name (Maiden) &\ <. (\'\%\—\Q. XCAS.S. No___ L Seo
Date of Birth ' Place of Birth s

...... : Q)h\é\‘(\\f
Resident address. D 3 M= Ur i Srwesd T ¢e_%¢e ._Q&V\A CrSShL N KS0T7Y

Street City t State Zip N

Telephone: Residence ., ... m v e 3usiness /.)b__} TN = NEYY

Spouse's employer. S\ TS TN A X\ occupation Cammnercial (G ale

Address of employer. HALe Q. Pronaeed Einghed 2D Ces Mgoas, M d5160
(4]

cl
Street o City State

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divorced, or annulled, indicate below:

Date of Order Date of Place Nature of City
Name of Spouse or Decree of Marriage Action County and State

T

List of names, current address and telephone numbers of previous spouses:
Name Street City State Zip Telephone

e

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Children and Dependents:

e

B. Child Support Information:
Please mark the appropriate response:

%m not subject to a court order for the support of child.

O 1 am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

O I'am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for

the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.
Applicant's initial _(C_« NS oo
Page 2



FAMILY INFORMATION-Continued
District attomey or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:

NI I e
QAT S e eeeearanaaan
OB, OISO e aaaaan
C. Parents:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step-parents,
parents-
in-law or legal quardian. If retired or deceased, list last address and occupation
Name (Maiden) Birth Date Address Qccupation
Father L WD €. Wesh ~Sra S-
FrC\V\K C\,\'\\)-Qr‘o\ Gene~si\e e e dhe QQ’\'\ (\QC&
Mother TN € . ODef=,Sv—
Veretda O\luera - CGarsena e (L et 2 eN{r=d|
Father-in-Law . 161 Sent Yol
Py ~— "‘Q \
:SQ)\‘\"\ (\(\Q\ AR \Jﬁhc&eribw.(\)u XCKO‘SQ %_A\PQQ\
Mother-in-Law Ve S Qb:.\'.,) S
Qeo  nolSedres pnderssn, oy o> Rel red

D. Brothers and Sisters:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

their respective spouses

Name (Maiden) Birth Date Address Occupation
Dtms e lorsen — Bes2no\\ e \C Ladn air Al
Spouse ) C O \2ey AS—
o~ overDerm e aneno\\ e L\r_ Lo N o U“('\"Pk‘:)e‘l'
— ot ) o . \W© 20 OVTLS pdAaniE B - £
TR O\g=ro. Lot e M W\ b Q\S\)htr\np\cs:) e
Spouse
OO — I T O lAe
. : ’ . (W IO N .
Mike O\l w b E\gie AL U O desvgns
Spousg, . \ Sowe Y
ié\okgk Oliveral sReim (1t 6e2] Sparaded
Spouse

4. EDUCATION:

Name of School Location T Dates Attended Graduate
G e )T W & .
S Qledebacte I Wer, EHAC (4 93 — 1 K83 vgmD
High B .
scheol & @ndSen Wi Schu) Gevenolle \e VEEM = VAR ve o [

College

University (\ \ A Yes [0 No [

Other Yes [1 No [

Type of degree obtained, ifany______. (\X‘@% ___________________________________________________________________________________________________

College or university where obtained___.___.. {\\ E\— ___________________________________________________________________________________________

Applicant's initial (o (V3o
Page 3



§ MILITARY INFORMATION:

A.

Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes O No>(

Branch Date of entry-active service

Date of separation___ Type of discharge

Rating at separation_ Serial number_

While in the military service were you ever arrested for an offense which resulted in summary action, a trial or
special or general court martial? Yes [J No O If yes, fumish details on page 10. (List all incidents
regardless of where they occurred-foreign or domestic.)

Have you registered for the draft? Yes O NCM

County State Date registered

6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (Include those arrests in which you were

A

not convicted.)

Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or
violation fomany season whatsoever, regardiess of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes O No%yes, give details in space provided below. List all cases without exception.

Date of Arrest Age Charge Location-City and State Deposition/Date Arresting Agency

mm o 0O

Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against your but for which you were not
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes O N’;)%yes. furnish details on
page 10.

Have you ever been questiqneg.or deposed by a city, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission
or committee? Yes O NOQD%U

Have you ever been subpgen to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or
commission? Yes (0 No

Have you gver b€en subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?

Yes O No

Have you evér had a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes [ No\‘{

fyes, when? city,countyandstate ... ..~~~ )
Have you ever received a pardon or deferred prosecution for any criminal offense? Yes O No)<
fyeswhen? . city,countyandstate__ ... .~
Has any member of your family or of your spouse’s family ever been convicted of a felony? Yes [ NOK
If you answer to any of the above questions (B through H) is yes, furnish details on page 10.

Name

Relationship Charge Location Date

Applicant's initial___ (. YN\ v



ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS-Continued

I Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been a

part. wsuitas either a plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimant or respondent?
Ye No (Other than divorces)
If yes, give details below. List all cases without exception, including bankruptcies:

Plaintiff/Defendant or Court and Case
Claimant/Respondent Date Filed Number City. County and State Disposition/Date

J.  Has any general partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you were
assciated with it as an owner, officer, director or partner) been a party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptcy?
Yes% No [ If yes, complete the following:

Approximate Date(s) of

Name of Entity Type of Entity Lawsuit/Arbitration/Bankruptcy

Nechwcaon S\Ccp Qew\tf \Q - k( - Q.<

7. RESIDENCES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

Month and Year

(From-To) Street and Number City State or County

Wes — Qreedr 22N Deaidhua Tide Werdason piu xao0y Clerk
wlaa = wey' 2398 Gredine Wiey  Beodlesse o FIOY Clof
Wag = wlaa TSevive | (e liSsroial CTEY | Srunge

Ve — vy se €. Sebeann Bensenalle, [ ot Mo\\bg

Applicant’s initial,,_‘Q_s,______l\/_}m\ _________

Page 5



8. EMPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,
and/or all periods of unemployment since 18 years of age. Also, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
business ventures with which you have been associated as an officer, director, stockholder or related capacity.
DO\ —CceSe~d

Month and Year Name/Mallmg Address of EmployerIBusm Reason for Leavmg
N OV~ &e ‘\'ef-s

80\ - Preen) o s, 0c<.~x5 D44 37ss, Herd AY  Scan—T Y

Title Description of Duties " Name of Supervisor
Qe — Pefaro in \ob A o\c\r\\us%\'g SANA\ B e \

Reason for Leaving

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/BCusmess Uelly Proly
ol - D0\ 3B oo M S e~ Tdedese g §ae sy CAeY -d Lusi~ess

Name of Supervisor

Title Description of Duties

Soone— ds Ao\ S e e

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
PR T o

2a\s — D™D QAcdn p“v\‘ip‘\ - b, Adu KA C{QS‘eC\ \o S\V‘fdj

Name of Supervisor

Title Description of Duties

Onodng ™ e\ Saloe e
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business L o Reason for Leaving
le] ~d e
9%0 (Ahcr\ [ \\§M pc\/‘\'\ A‘_ e* LSRN D 2 vy
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor had

Sa\edr < Sell ona Oy and wepf Eqoy N s © Avalakl

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business CeyNi— Reason for Leaving

{_ L Y o> oo
\q‘l - LGq]9q \‘pr\(,\ c\\\' L~ e VO s "'Trc~¢t\\\w\z
Title g &('\\g -~ Description of Duties _ )r ,3 Name of Supervisor

S moe 5 b()eﬂ\x\ov‘D N e Camplunay Ty et~ ML
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
A0 — \4sa pl“b"){\\ \’Ai&rur_ \c\-éc\\"\-\—\ Core (he e —
Title Description ol Duties Name of Supervisor
r
ﬁ&v«\v\ By S ac~= Aemrt o\ D~ oy
Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
L13o — ki woe | allicd S g | Gev— Py
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
g\ Ao\ S ( ,\/é\p\,\'; <Y D= p)( E—eb(‘c\,
£ §

Month and Year Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business Reason for Leaving
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

If additional space is needed, continue on page 10 or provide attachment.

Applicant's initial___ .. JN



9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present

emplover or employees
Name of Where Employed Street City State Zip Telephone Years Known
’S}Dg O\ Wk 2d, P
Name ~\ore~ \C»~ whis Home AAAladwn, @:s;b»\ ot se s 3w s 35

Emgloygr'“—t (2%& P\C\d. Business k{o 2. ﬁo-—c( YLC{ 19«"\ \/\Xu- \%‘\)

Name \rGele (‘\a’x‘-S’S?-T:;;&:ﬁ %:ibc\.’;\‘j 3*&.{5 > ?'(
Employer SC‘L\X’ Business r\\Q
Name Lora. "Todse~ Home l\?:?:\:.vf?x?d CR;“ _ “h
Emplover Sedc— Business ‘\\Q
Name Tmcﬁ“um p‘\f}‘/HOm_e (\\ﬁ :::%iwgudb\j%:) . 22 g:
Business _ ' \(3‘
Home ‘QE:?‘ \Sg\éa\\j&r\?\;\sicﬁ:‘i ; _Q_

Emplover 3=\ Business

10. Do you have any safe deposit bay or other such depository, access to any depository or do you use any other
person's depository? Yes [ No
If yes, complete the following?

Box Number or Type of Depository Location City and State Authorized Users

11. Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited to

the following:

Liquor Lawyer Race horsefrace dog owner Securities dealer Insurance
Doctor Contractor Real estate broker or salesman Barber/Cosmetologist Gaming
Accoyntant Pilot Sports promoter Trainer or manager Educator
Yes%no O

If yes, state type, where and years held

12. Have you ever applied for a city, county of state business, venture or industry license & hel inancial
interest in a licensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes O No
if yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in gvhich you were
involved, the names and address of all partners and the agency responsible for licensing said business,

venture or industry.

Applicant'sinitial . (. . YN e

Page 7



Have you ever appeared before any licensi agency or similar authority in or outside the State of Nevada for
any reason whatsoever? Yes [ No%og

Have you ever been denied a persopal ligéhse, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupational
or professional activity? Yes [0 No

Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or related finding of suitability or been a

participant in any group which has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitability? Yes O No

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceeding relating to the phammaceutical industry? Yes [1 N _

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever been found guilty, plead
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense, federal or state, related to prescription drugs and/gr
controlled substances? Yes O No JE(Q

Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otherwise (othex than
upon voluntary close of a manufacturer Yes (O NOE(

Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consanguinity associated with or employed in th
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes O Ny

......... 23

-

Pl

Date of photograph___ % '_\j'“\ ________

Applicant's initial___ (. =~
F‘age 8



STATE OF / hou K
COUNTY OF Q-QN\ (< .....

C_\(\ o\ 3>S\ s \(V\Q\éejcs\"\ _____ , being duly sworn, depose and say | have read the
foregomg application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested; that | executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of
a manufacturer license; that | am voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised
Statutes 639.210 (10) provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license,
registration or permit if the holder or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing
of an application, or any record, affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and
further, that | have familiarized myself with the contents of Nevada Statutes on Pharmacists and Manufacturer and the
Controlled Substances Act, as amended, and the Regulations of the Nevada State Board of Manufacturer as

promulgated thereunder and agree, if licensed, to abide thereby,
| hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which [, my administrators or executors
can, shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying
for a manufacturer license in the State of Nevada.

7

/4

4L .
Subscribed and Sworn to before me this____‘_j __________________ day of CL»«.W L0 N

ESTRELLA PONCE
Q_g 2 Y1) Notary Public Siate of Nevada

s Pob
My No. 11-3801.1

appt. oxp. Doc. 8, 2018

Notary Public'

Applicant's initial________ Q O e
age 9



Plask



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane - Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440
APPLICATION FOR NEVADA Medical Device, Equipment & Gases (MDEG)
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the

laws of the State of Nevada.

LY
New MDEG 0 Ownership Change 0 Name Change O Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: MP or MW )

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,4 O Partnership - Pages 1,2,3,6
}q Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,5a,5b O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,3,7
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
MDEG Name: _\\:O. \\omeCace
Physical Address: 3325 W, SyuSe} &oad, Suide T Las UegesS NV 8911 §

(This must be a business address, we can not issue  license o a home address)
Mailing Address: 3325 1) Saused Woad , Suite T
City: LaS \JEf\'aS State: ‘\_J\/ Zip Code: 8q ” g
Telephone: Sw q(“ - 65_'“ Fax:
E-mail: 'm-Q:@ ug homecase .Com Website: W), AS Houecel e, o
DAYS AND HOURS THAT THE FACILITY WILL BE REGULARLY OPERATING
Mon:8:39_to S'D Tue:g:ga t05:"2) Wed:3:3‘7 to S99 Thu:g'- Oto S.o0
Fri: (6"30 t0S90  gat: to Sun: to Holidays: to

MDEG ADMINISTRATOR INFORMATION (MDEG administrator application required)

Name: 3;1cz Eenle\ an ESA’U\&(AO (Sa\\OJClO

TYPE OF MDEG PRODUCTS THAT WILL BE SOLD (CHECK ALL APPLICABLE)

O Medical Gases** O Assistive Equipment

O Respiratory Equipment™* O Parenteral and Enteral Equipment**
O Life-sustaining equipment** O Orthotics and Prosethics

O Diabetic Supplies Other: \\buwd Care 3 Diapers

**If providing these types of services you are required to have in place a mechanism to ensure
continued care in the event of an emergency. Provide name and telephone number of Nevada

contact. Name: Telephone:
Page 1




APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

List all Medicare and Medicaid provider numbers registered to the business or its owner:

s

1) Do any shareholders hold an interest ownership or have management in
any type of business or facility which are licensed by the State of Nevada
or another political jurisdiction? Yes 1J No IE/

2) Are you or have you in the last year been associated with any person,
business or health care entity in which MDEG products were sold,
dispensed or distributed? Yes 4" No O

3) Are any of the owners health professionals? If yes, please check the box and list name.

O Practitioner Name:
O Advanced Practitioner of Nursing  Name:
[0 Physician's Assistant Name:
0 Physical Therapist Name:
U Occupational Therapist Name:
[0 Registered Nurse Name:
U Respiratory Therapist Name:

Practicing licensed health care professionals cannot obtain a license per NAC 639.6943.

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner, shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross [El/
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of [E/
registration? Yes U0 No

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No IB/

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled [Er/
substances? Yes O No

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration m/
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [ No

If the answer to questions 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
| understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized MDEG provider or wholesaler may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation it pr@y deem necessary, proper or desirable.

idnature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

| K«ie 5«'\‘\A€£ CED ‘2/(7/15’

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Received: Amount: _$5C 0 OT

Page 3



AN

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA MDEG LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON-PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: DC\CLL))&-Y e

Parent Company if any:

Corporation Name: _ (- 3. \'BDW\ZO%W— p (O&LLCJ)'S
Mailing Address: 3325 L. Suuset Kood, Swite T
City: _LaS \JequS state: _NV zip: _%9I lg
Telephone: 300- 991- 54| Fax:
Contact Person: \(u\e SA'\'\/\C.(

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

K‘(\Q Sa‘\'\nd Al NAV\C\I S\' LoS Av\qf,\eg CA (oS

Name Addre$s

b). Q¥ Sedhes 4253 Las Vicqeves &aﬂ#\ Qa]_a‘odas CA (iSOZ
Name V' Address

c) Hoena H’D\A\\/‘l Eaelund 35, (290 Aa\\aevxma. Qemana
NameN v Address

Ke“v_%*“\cmo\w 0448 Ala Uig) Oave , 5%&\0C+'4 CA G160t
Name Address

NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history
record form. Download the form from the website under the “New Applications” tab. The forms
are available under the documents for all types of businesses.

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. S400

3) What was the price paid per share? # [+ 3§

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? QI l l 1S~

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information v

Page 5a



PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD for Pharmacy, MDEG & Wholesaler

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with N/A. [f space available is
insufficient, continue on page 10 or use a separate sheet and precede each answer with the appropriate title. Do not
misstate or omit any material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is subject to verification. Applicant must initial
each page, as provided in lower right hand corner. By placing his initials on each page, the applicant is attesting to the
accuracy and completeness of the information contained on that page.

All applicants are advised that this personal history record is an official document and misrepresentation or failure to
reveal information requested may be deemed to be sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for other action may not be
withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

WS \—\ome(’a.cc 3325 W. Sunseh EM.J) Sb‘:tiﬁo%censfas l)eja..PJ Ny 8‘“]8

If applicable, Name Under Which It Is Now Operated

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Last Name SOA'\I\&S First Name \(\1\& Middle Name %LLY _\__

Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)

641l Namey St Los Amaeles CA Joous

Present Residence Address-Street or RFD City State/Zip

12| 22{z00¥ ,

qul‘H C\ye<t ~S¥ Dates! U(AV\ N“‘IS QA ?,L,‘

Present Business Address City State/Zip

4fis(199¢
CEO - I‘\L;(Cq\ S:«ﬂp lier Dates e
Occupation v Phone:

Residence

Coarinn (ot Aoacles G oimes 84422326 €10
Date of Birth
4 Male.

Age p - Sex
) — ! Ir

Rlue Loun Lhile |75 Aecoae (]
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Complexion Weight Build Height
Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks and/or characteristics,________N_,IA ................................................................
Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes EZ/No O Ifalien, registrationNo_ e,
If naturalized, certificate NO e D€ e
Place (If naturalized, document must be verified.)

2. MARITAL INFORMATION:

Single O Married D/Separated O Divorced O Widowed O Engaged O

Applicant’s initial

Page 1




MARITAL INFORMATION-Continued ,

A. Current Marriage. . PN IR VL ENOD | ASLAANGE
 Dpatd City, County and State
Spouse’s full name (Maiden)_She. '\Avw\(gu' oo SS.N
Date of Birth____g_é_l_g?,_,l__;_‘i 16 Place of Birth__{.03 5 \aw_l s
Resident address _ 64 1) NOW\C#_ S A V) | A‘"“E)C«\f—s CA ) Joco "I'S- ___________
Street ' City State Zip
Telephone: Residence S BUSINESS
Spouse's employen_______’}\_l_ﬁ _________________________________________ Ocecupation ...
AAArESS Of @MIDIOY O
Street City State Zip

B. Previous Marriages: If ever legally separated, divorced, or annulled, indicate below:

Date of Order Date of Place Nature of City
Name of Spouse or Decree of Marriage Action County and State

List of names, current address and telephone numbers of previous spouses:
Name Street City State Zip Telephone

3. FAMILY INFORMATION:
A. Children and Dependents:
List all children._includi

B. Child Support Information:
Please mark the appropriate response:

| am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

O | am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with a
plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the repayment
of the amount owed pursuant to the order; or

O I'am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and NOT in compliance with
the order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing jhe grder for

the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.
Applicant’s initial A ool
Page 2




FAMILY INFORMATION-Continued
District attorney or public agency responsible for enforcing the child support order:

Contact person

C. Parents:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of parents, step-parents,

parents-
in-law or legal guardian. ! retired or deceased, list Iast address and occupation
Name (Maiden) Birth Date Address QOccupation

B Sobhes s b P Ul Bl GH Y30 - ekl
oo Sabaes s e 1 Ul il CHQUEY- v

Father-in-Law

- Tot Sergesda 1377 Lodn Laverd! Los lamits Qf §o120- Leticed
(\“4’\“1 Odee 7 (q77 ok omard (o5 Al CA 0720 - febived!

D. Brothers and Sisters:
List names, residence addresses, dates of birth and most recent occupations of brothers and sisters and of

their respective spouses
Name (Maiden) Birth Date Address Occupation

C,\U&\(- Sacpv\e_f S m_ 4253 Ls Vi tseues ﬁc‘ | O«L\t&S,CA 91302 - Maske,

Tie Loinec T s s Visues 004 (olaing CA (202 - Qnrch Eplovee
ey Seabe 1ot A Dy Sidio iy CA 416U flludes Shadio

7 Duwe Tonrseuna: 2018 M Viged Orioe Shvdic Gty AP Docdoc

Father

Spouse

Spouse

Spouse

4. EDUCATION:

Name of School Location Dates Attended Graduate

sronr - Calolushy Whodlud H Yes R0 O

:ci:gh:ol E\ Cuv-s'mo @Cu\ UcS"' \4\ \\S IQ%' 8q Yes & No O
College Wi uuSﬁ'\, of Colorado GOM\ACS %9 - 9T Yes B No [

University

Other L—O'-‘IO\& k—ﬁtk)&,\l\w( Yes [T No [
Type of degree obtained, if any____ UQ a“:(p-b—) ____________________________________________________________________________________________

Applicant's initial

Page 3




5 MILITARY INFORMATION:

A.

Have you ever served in any armed forces? Yes O No ﬂa/

Branch ] Date of entry-active service . oo
Date of separation__________ ... Type of discharge.
Rating at separation__________ . Serial number_____

While in the military service were you ever arrested for an offense which resulted in summary action, a trial or
special or general court martial? Yes O No O If yes, furnish details on page 10. (List all incidents
regardless of where they occurred-foreign or domestic.)

Have you registered for the draft? Yes No O

County (—05 \C5 State CA Date registeredmb\a meui

6. ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS: (Include those arrests in which you were

not convicted.)

A. Have you ever been arrested, detained, charged, indicted or summoned to answer for any criminal offense or
violation for anyfeason whatsoever, regardless of the disposition of the event? (Except minor traffic citations.)
Yes O No If yes, give details in space provided below. List all cases without exception.
Date of Arrest Age Charge Location-City and State Deposition/Date Arresting Agency
B. Has a criminal indictment, information or complaint ever been returned against yoy,but for which you were not
arrested or in which you were named as an unindicted co-party? Yes O No If yes. furnish details on
page 10.
C. Have you ever been questiog;}en deposed by a city, state, federal or law enforcement agency, commission
or committee? Yes O No
D. Have you ever been subpoen to appear or testify before a federal, state or county grand jury, board or
commission? Yes [0 No
E. Have you ever be@én subpoenaed to testify for any civil, criminal or administrative proceeding or hearing?
Yes [0 No
F.  Have you ever had a civil or criminal record expunged or sealed by a court order? Yes O No IB/
Ifyes, When? city,countyand state .,
G. Have you ever received a pardon or deferred prosecution for any criminal offense? Yes O No @'/
fyesSWheN? city,county and state
H. Has any member of your family or of your spouse’s family ever been convicted of a felony? Yes O No IZ/
If you answer to any of the above questions (B through H) is yes, furnish details on page 10.
Name Relationship Charge Location Date

Applicant’s initial

Page 4




ARRESTS, DETENTIONS, LITIGATIONS AND ARBITRATIONS-Continued

l. Have you, as an individual, member of a partnership, or owner, director or officer of a corporation. ever been a
part to wsuit as either a plaintiff or defendant or an arbitration as either a claimant or respondent?
Yes No O (Other than divorces)
If yes, give details below. List all cases without exception, including bankruptcies:

Plaintiff/Defendant or Court and Case
Claimant/Respondent Date Filed Number City, County and State Disposition/Date

deleded 202,203 Los Awaeles (A Sl
% Al docurarks e deSiagd in Ree. The quse ws an wnlasha
-&ﬂw'\v\o\'kow cle. L wns an omCU o‘p’nqe Cor‘{)ofw/'im ’n,p\-}- ol S\lfci

J.  Has any general partnership, business venture, sole proprietorship or closely held corporation (while you were
associated with it as an owner, officer, director or partner) been a party to a lawsuit, arbitration or bankruptcy?
Yes No O If yes, complete the following:

Approximate Date(s) of
Name of Entity Type of Entity Lawsuit/Arbitration/Bankruptcy

K(\AK A (‘J\&S‘;-NCS e Corp. 20(2- 015

7. RESIDENCES:

List all residences you have had for the last 25 years:

Month and Year
(From-To) Street and Number City State or County

200¥ 4 ete.i(,u-\— 64| &(hc;, St \.OSA"‘SC'C"S CA

2000 o XY |0<%é Lase AVe &\_ms CA
(995 4o 2000 106 xx (’G\MS /Af‘}(’. ()c\\\mS CIAY
91 421505 sewn Doutley Ave (o5 Amseles G

Applicant's initial




8. EMPLOYMENT:

Beginning with your current employment, list your work history, all businesses with which you have been involved,
and/or all periods of unemployment since 18 years of age. Also, list all corporations, partnerships or any other
business ventures with which you have been associated as an officer, director, stockholder or related capacity.

Month and Year

lo/ 989

Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

Pmecis  UWest Hills, CA

Reason for Leaving
\]o\qw\uﬂf ]e(mine\,’kou\

Title

N

Description of Duties

- S VeasS OV\%A;‘P

Name of Supervisor

Muldigle

izze. \Og,\iUU\{

Month and Year

f9o

Name/Mailing Address of Employe@siness

5~k\_an)ou{ . gou\\A(Y .

Reason for Legying

Title

N/ A

Descrigkion of Duties

(L sdemes Secuice

Name of Supera’ or
ngn.'l' \\

Month and Year

1942

Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

Reason for Leaving

luwdeey Toaminchan

Title,

N/&

LJ_AH"C 1:'0"")' I\V\

Description of Duties

Bactende

Lom'SO \\\E . (7—0

Name of Superw‘sor (

(\ ah")"

Month,and Year

o4/ 9is

Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

KOC Tdusiies T jyfyt Clvect St

Reasone(or Leaving

fesw‘(q E»f la-/cJ

Title

A“\*\{\(— - Crs\'(_u

{Kescription of Duties
—
4 CEO

Name of Supe/v:or'

Month and Year

o\{(ol\(

Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

frheus Mo<¥h ch_v‘(,a ST Slausow A\)c

Reason for | eavin
Alto Cog &HQ%ZBO (mcuﬁy E,/loyc

Title!

CEo

Description of Duties

Name of 7Kervisor
i

Month and Year

Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

Reason for Leaving

Title

Description of Duties

Name of Supervisor

Month and Year

Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

Reason for Leaving

Title

Description of Duties

Name of Supervisor

Month and Year

Name/Mailing Address of Employer/Business

Reason for Leaving

Title

Description of Duties

Name of Supervisor

If additional space is needed, continue on page 10 or provide attachment.

Applicant’s initial

Page 6




9. CHARACTER REFERENCES:

List five character reference who have know you five years or more. Do not include relatives, present

emplover or emplovees
Name of Where Em d Street City State Zip Telephone Years Known

|
Name K‘XV&S\'\AL“EQ Home - 7

Emglgyeri)ﬂs (:('Oge Business 30390 A:\,ou\(a KA # i ABMLL.H{&S :E’A ?Icsol W
foesy 3S

Name Awé (o AP Home

Emgloyer(mc“\"(;‘\ G\ssi{ Business fjoo chw.c al' ‘l"he S}NS‘ L"S A"ﬁ&l&g R CA qwé?
Name ("/fa-n\c Gc\(\mf,\gic!e Home . L*D

empiover EAM T susiness (0 Fov 10728 Jackson WX Yaaop

Name(ﬂtﬂ &r?amw Home e Ci
EmoloverC Sttt Loy Radisiness (250 genPlowves Blod Lovg fuchCA (0840

Name jCWIL! et Home . 7

mcamw‘ B\l Bisiness $5° Flare Give Elionte, CA Q|7§i

10. Do you have any safe deposit box Ver such depository, access to any depository or do you use any other
person’s depository? Yes [0 No
If yes, complete the following:

Box Number or T of Depository Location City and State Authorized Users

11. Have you ever held a privileged, occupational or professional license in any state, including but not limited to

the following: -

Liquor ? Race horse/race dog owner Securities dealer Insurance
Doctor ontractor Real estate broker or salesman Barber/Cosmetologist Gaming
Accountant Pilot Sports promoter Trainer or manager Educator

I\f(ilses, st:t?a tsl?pe, where and years held Co\\“‘sw ALY S"ZA'Q &/\Q - S\.‘ACC / y 7J}

12. Have you ever applied for a city, county of state business, venture or industry licens held a financial
interest in a licensed business or industry OUTSIDE the State of Nevada? Yes No O
If yes, state type, when and where and give names and locations of the businesses in which you were
involved, the names and address of all partners and the agency responsible for licensing said business,




13. Have you ever appeared before any licensing agency or similar authority in or outside the State of Nevada for
any reason whatsoever? Yes (O No pym

14.  Have you ever been denied a personal ligehse, permit, certificate or registration for a privileged, occupational
or professional activity? Yes [0 No

15. Have you ever been refused a business or industry license or related finding of suitability or been a
participant in any group which has been denied a business or industry license or related finding of
suitability? Yes O No &

16. Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group been the subject of an
administrative action or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes (O No E/

17. Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever been found guilty, plead
guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere to any offense, federal or state, related to prescription drugsBan}or/
controlled substances? Yes O No

18. Have you or any person with whom you have been a participant in any group ever surrendered a license,
permit or certificate of registration relating to the pharmaceutical industry voluntarily or otherwise (other than
upon voluntary close of a manufacturer Yes O No D/

19. Do you have any relatives within the fourth degree of consanguinity associated with or employed in the
pharmaceutical or drug related industry? Yes O No )2/

...............................................................................................................................................................................

Date of photograph,,____‘l__[_!_/._]ll_z___

Applicant's initial

Page 8



foregoing application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herein are true and correct and
contain a full and true account of the information requested; that | executed this statement with the knowledge that
misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of
a manufacturer license; that | am voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised
Statutes 639.210 (10) provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license,
registration or permit if the holder or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or permit by the filing
of an application, or any record, affidavit or other information in support thereof, which is false of fraudulent,” and
further, that | have familiarized myself with the contents of Nevada Statutes on Pharmacists and Manufacturer and the
Controlled Substances Act, as amended, and the Regulations of the Nevada State Board of Manufacturer as
promulgated thereunder and agree, if licensed, to abide thereby,

I hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their
agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which |, my administrators or executors
can, shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing agency and their agents, as a result of my applying

for 2 manufacturer license in the State of Nevada.

Original Signatufe of Applicant

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this=— day of

Notary Public

(seal)

See attached Notary Certificate @
94715

Applicant’sinitial _____ / ~
/ Page 9



AT T RAT WAl ST AT ICIRA T IUTHAT JTTRAT JUe 4T JORe N TTTIE AT JUTTS AN TURE AT JUTR AT T AR I R I T a T I EaY

California Jurat Certificate

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

ELHAT IUNAT JURAT JTRAT U KAT IURAT IR

AL I CHAT JUMAT I ICAT S8

State of California

County of __| 0s Angeles

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this _ 7 ™ day of 55?_3:2»«& A

Manth

2015 ,by__¥sle. RolecX Sotwe o and

Name of Sigrer (1)

, proved to me on the basis of

Name of Signer (2)

satisfactory evidence to be the person(?') who appeared before me.

R COMM. #2034242

: : 352 Notary Public - California
Signature of Notary Fubl 1S 7 Los Ange]es County :
Gabriella S. Loughnot; Notary Public e A

Far other required informelior. (Nalary Name Commission No. etc )

1L OYN e

Seal

OPTIONAL INFORMATION

Although the information ini this section Is nat required by law, it could prevent fraudulent remaval and reattachment of
this jurat to an unauthorized document and may prove useful to persons relying on the attached document.

Description of Attached Document
The certificate is attached to a document titled/for the purpose of Method of Affiant [dentification

. Proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence:
Texsono) %S-\.o ’E;LCQ\‘A .CQ r X form(s) of identification O credible witness(es)
':P\'\o\rmo,o.\, MIEG & wWholesolesr

Genero) T SArwcRons

Notarial event is detailed in notary journal on:
Page # Entry #

Notary contact:

Other
[] Affiant(s) Thumbprint(s) [] Describe:

containing__ 9] pages,anddated 4 -1 7-\S_

R A e L R T T T T T T Y T T T T Ay Y T T T T Y R T U R A T CRAT LR AT U R A T U R T I R T I RS T I HAT IR

© 2069-2015 Notary Learning Centar - All Rights Reserved Yau can purchase coples of this form from our web site at www TheNotarysStore.com



APPLICATION TO BE THE MDEG ADMINISTRATOR

Person who runs the facility on a daily basis
% Date &\S s

Each MDEG shall employ an administrator at all times. The administrator must be:

A natural person.

Have a high school diploma or its equivalent.

Have: a) Atleast 1500 hours of verifiable work experience relating to the products provided

be the medical products provider or medical products wholesaler or b) An associate's

degree or higher degree from an accredited college or university in a field of study that is
directly related to patient health care.

4. Be employed be the medical products provider or medical products wholesaler at the place
of business or facility of the employer at least 40 hours per week or during all regular
business hours if the business or facility is regularly open less than 40 hours per week and

5. Be approved by the board.

6. The administrator shall ensure that that the operation of the business or facility complies

with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and rules.

WN -~

A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler shall notify the staff of the Board of
the cessation of employment of an administrator within 3 business days after the cessation of the
employment. A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler shall notify the staff of
the Board of the employment of a new administrator within 3 business dates after the beginning of
the employment.

A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler may not operate for more than 10
business days without an administrator. The Board may summarily suspend the operation of a
business or facility that operates without an administrator.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with
N/A. If space available is insufficient, use a separate sheet and precede each answer with the
appropriate title. Do not misstate or omit any material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is
subject to verification. Applicant must initial each page, as provided in lower right hand comner.

All applicants are advised that this application to be a MDEG administrator is an official
document and misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed to be
sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for
other action may not be withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

Application for....1‘.‘.\@.&.&.@9«\.\..5..4@0..\.'\.65 g ...\/*}OJV\& CM@ .............................................................
Nature of MDEG

U.S.. Howecare foduds. 3325 1) Sunsok Koed, Suide T Las Vege s, NV §9118

If applicable, Name Under Which It Is Now Operated

Page 1 — MDEG Administrator



1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Gallarclo Estoardo

Last Name First Name Middle Name

Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)

AR4S Sherman Woy #10 Feedg CN Qi3S

Present Residence Address-Street or RFD City State/Zip

1 43
2325 W, 5()05%* AueDates LCLS Voes NV RAii¥
Present Business Address City ™ State/Zip

Warehop= Manacfy  Dates

Present Position with the "MDEG

Phone: _ Fax:
Email address: oM
G(\CAQMCL(Q

Caws Ul LU Place of Birth (City, County, State)

3| B Male
Age Sex
Brown Plackh | 03 S ¥
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Weight Height

Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks and/or characteristics Nong

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes ONo JA

If alien, registration No

If naturalized, certificate No Date

Place (If naturalized, document must be verified.)

Page 2 — MDEG Administrator

EG



EMPLOYMENT:

A MDEG administrator must document that he or she has been employed for at least 1500 hours
of verifiable work experience relating to the products provided by the medical products provider or
medical products wholesaler. Please provide the following information to document your hours of

employment.

Nov.  Z2007.

KCh TSRS

|%1520 AeS.

Month and Year

Wavehoose Moonacey

Name/ Address of Employer/Business

Warehouae kéf\\)\lv'\f’ﬁ

No of Employed Hours

Kyle Satrer

Title

“Pescription of Duties

Name of Supervisor

Month and Year

Name/ Address of Employer/Business

No of Employed Hours

Title

Description of Duties

Name of Supervisor

Month and Year

Name/ Address of Employer/Business

No of Employed Hours

Title

Description of Duties

Name of Supervisor

Month and Year

Name/ Address of Employer/Business

No of Employed Hours

Title

Description of Duties

Name of Supervisor

Month and Year

Name/ Address of Employer/Business

No of Employed Hours

Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Page 3 — MDEG Administrator



I'have O | have not |2 been diagnosed or treated in the last five years for a mental illness
or a physical condition that would impair my ability to perform any of the essential functions of my
license, including alcohol or substance abuse,

1. Ihave I [Ihave notd been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor.

2. Ihave O | have not [Z been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or
pending.

3. lhave O 1have not?T had a license suspended, revoked, surrendered or otherwise
disciplined, including any action against a professional license that was not made public.

If you checked “I have” to questions 1, 2 and/or 3, please include the following information and
provide a written explanation and/or documents.

a) Board Administrative Action: State:
b)

Date:

Case Number:

¢) Criminal Action: State:

Date:

Case Number:

County:

Court;

4 . Will you be actively involved in and aware of the daily
operation of the MDEG? Yes |Zﬁ No O

5 .Will you be employed fulltime with the MDEG?

6 .Will you be present at the site of the MDEG
during its normal operating hours?

If you answer No to questions 4, 5 or 6 please provide a written letter of explai

ATTACH PHOT

TAKEN WITHI

30 DAYS HE |

Date of photograph._...¢

Page 4 — MDEG Administrator

EG



I, ‘65"00\{&0 C“Q\b\’d@ _________________ , being duly sworn, depose and say | have

read the foregoing application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herein

are true and correct and contain a full and true account of the information requested; that |
executed this statement with the knowledge that misrepresentation or failure to reveal information
requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of a MDEG license; that | am
voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210
(10) provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license,
registration or permit if the holder or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or
permit by the filing of an application, or any record, affidavit or other information in support thereof,
which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that | have familiarized myself with the contents of
Nevada Revised Statutes and Regulations.

I hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing
agency and its agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which |,
my administrators or executors can, shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing
agency and its agents, as a result of my applying to be a designated representative for a pharmacy

or MDEG in the State of Nevada.

g T A WATL
Original Signature of Applicant

Page 5 — MDEG Administrator



APPLICATION TO BE THE MDEG ADMINISTRATOR

Person who runs the facility on a daily basis
woate__ Al A0 l\g

Each MDEG shall employ an administrator at all times. The administrator must be:

-—
.

A natural person.

2. Have a high school diploma or its equivalent.

3. Have: a) Atleast 1500 hours of verifiable work experience relating to the products provided
be the medical products provider or medical products wholesaler or b) An associate’s
degree or higher degree from an accredited college or university in a field of study that is
directly related to patient health care.

4. Be employed be the medical products provider or medical products wholesaler at the place

of business or facility of the employer at least 40 hours per week or during all regular

business hours if the business or facility is regularly open less than 40 hours per week and

Be approved by the board.

The administrator shall ensure that that the operation of the business or facility complies

with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and rules.

o o

A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler shall notify the staff of the Board of
the cessation of employment of an administrator within 3 business days after the cessation of the
employment. A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler shall notify the staff of
the Board of the employment of a new administrator within 3 business dates after the beginning of
the employment.

A medical products provider or medical products wholesaler may not operate for more than 10
business days without an administrator. The Board may summarily suspend the operation of a
business or facility that operates without an administrator.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print an answer to every question. If a question does not apply to you, so state with
N/A. If space available is insufficient, use a separate sheet and precede each answer with the
appropriate tile. Do not misstate or omit any material fact(s) as each statement made hererin is
subject to verification. Applicant must initial each page, as provided in lower right hand corner.

All applicants are advised that this application to be a MDEG administrator is an official
document and misrepresentation or failure to reveal information requested may be deemed to be
sufficient cause for the refusal or revocation of a license.

All applicants are further advised that an application for a license, finding of suitability or for
other action may not be withdrawn without the permission of the licensing agency.

Application forf‘\téxm\&(’(\c&wwwﬁcde ..........

Nature of M

S Bumnccase pfoclq()rs 3325 (). Sansek /?SG Swde d . Las Vesa ¢, NV g411§

Name and Address of Business for Which MDEG Administrator Is Requested

If applicable, Name Under Which 1t Is Now Operated

Page 1 — MDEG Administrator \’Y



1. PERSONAL INFORMATION:

TReWLEL JoJ e MEUA\E

Last Name First Name Middle Name

VALAR . SON(E (REALSY—

Alias(es, Nicknames, Maiden Name, Other Name Changes, Legal or Otherwise)

_2ATS ANTILER TO\WNT DR HEWNDERSO™ NV A0+

Present Residence Address-Street or RFD City State/Zip
3
3305 \N M I oates UiV EGkS W @41\9
Present Business Address City State/Zip
\\) Dates

Present Position with the MDEG

Phone: Fax:

Email address: ___

_ ) Yo WA LbS ANERES, CA
Date of Birth Place of Birth (City, County, State)

iy - v
Age Social Security Number Sex
EReen . ped(Rrovhg %D S
Color of Eyes Color of Hair Weight Height

Scars, tattoos or distinguishing marks and/or characteristics 7_) W {lavy on

e A8 \H@&ng LLVPLOR Wepy e on oV b owen

Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes [XNo [J

If alien, registration No

If naturalized, certificate No Date

Place (If naturalized, document must be verified.)

Page 2 - MDEG Administrator



EMPLOYMENT:

A MDEG administrator must document that he or she has been employed for at least 1500 hours
of verifiable work experience relating to the products provided by the medical products provider or
medical products wholesaler. Please provide the following information to document your hours of
employment.

bLlAWM VL \AWDVERERN G 2 64D
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
g
LENEAMANAGEY- BV 4 DRoD T Mt ke IYE prvee
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor
Month and Year Name/ Address of Employer/Business No of Employed Hours
Title Description of Duties Name of Supervisor

Page 3 — MDEG Administrator



I have O | have not & been diagnosed or treated in the last five years for a mental illness
or a physical condition that would impair my ability to perform any of the essential functions of my
license, including alcohol or substance abuse,

1. Ihave OO [have no;Kf been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor.

2. lhave O Ihave not ﬂ been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or
pending.

3. lhave O thave notﬂ\ had a license suspended, revoked, surrendered or otherwise
disciplined, including any action against a professional license that was not made public.

If you checked “I have” to questions 1, 2 and/or 3, please include the following information and
provide a written explanation and/or documents.

a) Board Administrative Action: State:
b)

Date:

Case Number:

c¢) Criminal Action: State:

Date:

Case Number:

County:

Court:

4 . Will you be actively involved in and aware of the daily
operation of the MDEG? Yes & No O

5 .Will you be employed fulltime with the MDEG?

6 .Will you be present at the site of the MDEG
during its normal operating hours?

If you answer No to questions 4, § or 6 please provide a written letter of expl:

ATTACH PHO

TAKEN WITH

30 DAYS Ht

Page 4 — MDEG Administrator



I'XD\\ L€ ?WNIZ\/ _____________________________ , being duly sworn, depose and say | have

read the foregoing application and know the contents thereof; that the statements contained herein

are true and correct and contain a full and true account of the information requested; that |
executed this statement with the knowledge that misrepresentation or failure to reveal information
requested may be deemed sufficient case for denial or revocation of a MDEG license; that | am
voluntarily submitting this application with full knowledge that Nevada Revised Statutes 639.210
(10) provides denial or revocation of the application of any person for a certificate, license,
registration or permit if the holder or applicant “Has obtained any certificate, certification, license or
permit by the filing of an application, or any record, affidavit or other information in support thereof,
which is false of fraudulent,” and further, that | have familiarized myself with the contents of
Nevada Revised Statutes and Regulations.

I hereby expressly waive, release and forever discharge the State of Nevada, the licensing
agency and its agents from any and all manner of action and causes of action whatsoever which |,
my administrators or executors can, shall or may have against the State of Nevada, the licensing

agency and its agents, as a result of my applying to be a designated representative for a pharmacy

or MDEG in the State of Nevada.

" Orlginal Signature of Applicant

Page 5 — MDEG Administrator



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 -~ (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

¢\New Pharmacy O Ownership Change OO Name Change [0 Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )

3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7, 8a 8b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b
;g Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1"2 43, 4b 7 83, 8{ 7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Consoaus :Pfuwnm oq Sepvites ‘ Ll

Physical Address: _ 6357/ /V. /'/ t+ 4@ M/\Q RJ

Mailing Address: (cszvee) M5L0 SE Inturnationa/ W_\-\‘F"/” Milwawlae 00 97222
City: _ Laos VWS state: __NN V Zip Code: 8% 14 0’

Telephone: (5’77\ 3[1-1479 Fax: [YC““\/ V2% -R799

Toll Free Number:( 377 31— 499

E-mail: )‘QC g@&nmuﬁqg@{jﬁ .com\ Website: [A)LJM) . C@”SOVIMS"\M /7[4 . SO

Managing Pharmacist: 5/{*& L:m'h\@(— License Number: _[¥ G

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday Z am b pm Saturday K am 2 pm

Sunday ¥ am “\ om 24 Hours  on coll
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
w Retail ﬁ Off-site Cognitive Services
ﬁ Hospital (# beds ) }Zﬂ Parenteral
O Intemet ﬁ Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear ;ﬁ' Outpatient/Discharge
O Out of State Mail Service
00 Ambulatory Surgery Center "®{ Long Term Care

Page 1



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross .
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No M

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes 1 No %f

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes % No J

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes OO No N

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [J No Eﬁ

If the answer to questions 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
I'understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

—
Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

oo Forg Y 22015~

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Received: Amount: ] 509 .CO

Page 2



CONSONUS

PHARMACY

Consonus Pharmacy Services, LLC
4560 SE International Way #101
Milwaukie, OR 97222
(877)311-1499

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy
431 W Plumb Lane
Reno, NV 89509

5/26/2015

To Whom [t May Concern,

In response to question 3 on the application for a Nevada pharmacy license, this statement of
explanation addresses two recent concerns with the Oregon Board of Pharmacy.

Case 2013-0542

The first case pertains to a pharmacist who dispensed finasteride to a female patient pursuant to what
we believed to be a valid order. | have attached a copy of the consent order, which was originally
proposed against the individual practitioner and not against our business license. We discussed this
case in person at the Nevada Board of Pharmacy meeting on April 16, 2015 as we applied for a non-
resident pharmacy permit for our Oregon location (which was approved).

Our first concern here is for the health and safety of this patient and all of our patients. While we
believe disciplinary action was unnecessary in this case, we certainly agree with taking measures to
protect patients and prevent this from happening again.

In this case, we received orders that, unknown to us, had been mixed with another patient’s orders prior
to transmission to the pharmacy. There was no name or other identifying information on the
documentation that could have alerted our staff to this error. The corrupted documentation contained
many drug orders, but only one was deemed problematic in the investigation. The patient was female,
and there was an order for finasteride which is most commonly (but not always) used in males.

The opinion of the Oregon board was that our pharmacist should have taken action on the finasteride
order as part of DUR. We agree that this would have been ideal; however we felt that the pharmacist
did exercise reasonable professional judgement. The orders indicated that the patient had already been
taking finasteride, and we do have other female patients taking it as well. Itis also unclear whether
questioning the finasteride order, which had no known negative impact on the patient, would have

consonushealth.com



888 888£888688838
888888888888 @g@ S

CONSONUS

PHARMACY

prevented the dispensing of other drugs contalned wuthm the corrupted documentation that did result
in a negative outcome.

The patient was hospitalized briefly, but fortunately recovered from the incident and was able to return
to the assisted living facility where she had been residing. In order to settle the matter without going to
hearing, and to prevent what we considered unreasonable discipline against our pharmacist, Consonus
voluntarily paid a fine and accepted the consent order on the business license.

Case 2013-0472
This case pertains to verification practices for emergency kits in Oregon skilled nursing facilities. The
attached letter from legal counsel explains our position, and the consent order is included.

As with the previous case, our first priority is the safety and wellbeing of our patients. We had every
intention of practicing pharmacy within the rules and regulations set forth by the board, and we always
seek to cooperate in any inquiry. Oregon rules do not specifically address emergency kits, and we
voluntarily amended our process to fit the current interpretation as soon as that interpretation was
made clear to us.

Through the investigation, | attempted to engage in discussion about the rules and the standard of
practice in Oregon. This unfortunately resulted in concerns that we were not cooperating. | fully denied
this allegation as it was never my intention to be uncooperative in any way. Please note in the consent
order that we chose to resolve the matter without going to hearing and that there is no admission of
wrongdoing.

I am confident that both of these matters are behind us and that our organization’s commitment to
quality and patient safety are as strong as ever. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or
concerns.

Sincerely,

Joshua Free, PharmD

Director of Pharmacy Operations
Consonus Pharmacy, Oregon

p: 971 206-2068
e: jfree@consonushealth.com

consonushealth.com



W OTAT R WD R

Wb R R B B W W W W W W W WWWNRNNNNDNNNNDN = ’
mmwxumn—aowmqmmmwmpo\omqmmmwmHogmqgmgssl:z

BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY
OF THE STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of the Retail and Case No. 2013-0542
Institutional Drug Outlet License of

)
)
)
CONSONUS PHARMACY SERVICES ) STIPULATED CONSENT ORDER
)
)

Registrant

The Oregon Board of Pharmacy (Board) is the state agency responsible for licensing and
drug outlets in the State of Oregon and regulating the practice of pharmacy pursuant to ORS
Chapter 689.

WHEREADS, the Board of Pharmacy of the State of Oregon is prepared to file a Notice of
Proposed Disciplinary Action regarding the Registrant in the above-captioned matter based on
the Registrant’s admitted violations of Oregon Administrative Rules and Revised Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Registrant is aware of the right to notice and a hearing with the
assistance of counsel and the right to judicial review of the Board's decision, and hereby freely
and voluntarily waives those rights; and :

WHEREAS, the parties are desirous of resolving and settling those matters without
further proceedings thereon; and

WHEREAS, on or about 11/26/2013, an employee of Registrant of Consonus Pharmacy
Services located in Milwaukie, dispensed a female patient finasteride without questioning why
this patient needed finasteride in violation of OAR 855-019-0200(2), and (3), OAR 855-019-
0220(3), and OAR: 855-019-0310(11) which is grounds for discipline pursuant to ORS
689.405(1)(e)B); and '

WHEREAS, the Regiétrant did not ensure compliance with the above refetenced Oregon
Revised Statutes and Administrative Rules in the above incident in violation of OAR 855-041-
1010(2); and ' :

WHEREAS, Registrant and the Board now hereby agree to resolve this matter, pursuant
to ORS 183.417(3) (permitting informal disposition of contested cases), under the following
agreed terms and stipulations:

1. The registrant shall be assessed a civil penalty in the amount of $1,000, with $500
stayed pending ($500 imposed):

a. Submission of a Quality Assurance Plan acceptable to the Board to correct
violations as noted above. Quality' Assurance Plan with a copy of this order to be
submitted within ten days from the date this Consent Order becomes final;

b. No further similar violations for three years;

Page 1 of 2 — STIPULATED CONSENT ORDER; Case No. 2013-0542




a7
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

58 -

59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85

¢. The registrant shall pay the Board the $500 civil penalty imposed within ten days
from the date this Consent Order becomes final,

2. Failure of the 1eglstranl to comply with the sanctions of this Consent Order may,
after notice and hearing, result in further disciplinary action including the reinstatement of the
$500 civil penalty stayed above.

CONSENT

Registrant understands and agrees that he/she has read and understands the terms of this
agreement and Stipulated Consent Order.

Registrant understands and agrees that this Stipulated Consent Order and all documents
incorporated by reference set forth the entire agreement of the parties.

Registrant agrees to all the terms of this document including that the Board may enter this
stipulation as a final order resolving this matter.

IT IS SO AGREED:

f/Zg/Zé’/S”

CONSONUS PHARMA G SERVICES Date
Registrant (License Nos. IP-0002138 and RP-0002155)

IT IS SO ORDERED.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

3/ s

Gary Miner, R Ph., % _ Date
Compliance Director

Page 2 of 2~ STIPULATED CONSENT ORDER; Case No. 2013-0542




LINDSAY HART, LLP
1300 SW 5TH AVENUE, SUITE 3400

PORTLAND, OR 97201-5640 WASHINGTON, D.C. OFFICE

P: 503.226.7677 | F: 503.226.7697 TELEPHONE: 202-783-3333

Federal ID: 93-1034742 FAX: 202-783-4433
May 12, 2015

RE: Consonus Pharmacy Services, LLC and Joshua L. Free R.Ph.
Board Case Nos: 2013-0472 and 2014-0073

To Whom it May Concern:

I represented Consonus Pharmacy and Joshua Free, R.Ph. in connection
with the Oregon State Board of Pharmacy’s Notices of Proposed Disciplinary
Action, copies of which are enclosed. Consonus Pharmacy and Mr. Free
promptly requested a hearing and answered the Notices by denying the
allegations against them. A copy of the Answers and Requests for Hearing are
also enclosed.

A consolidated hearing was scheduled for May 6, 2015. In advance of
the hearing, I informed the compliance director and attorney for Oregon Board
of Pharmacy that Consonus and their PIC, Mr. Free, were ready to proceed to
hearing with multiple experts who would testify:

e Consonsus’ prior practice for checking e-Kits was accepted practice
for long term care pharmacies prior to these proceedings;

e There is no Board of Pharmacy administrative rule which
specifically addresses e-Kits;

e The disciplinary notice cites OAR 855-025-0025(4) which states
“Work performed by pharmacy technicians and certified pharmacy
technicians assisting the pharmacist to prepare medications must
be verified by a pharmacist prior to release for patient use.
Verification must be documented, available and consistent with the
standard of practice.” E-Kits are never released for patient use. E-
Kits are only released to a licensed facility and nurse;

e While pharmacy rules do not specifically address verification of e-
Kits, OAR 855-041-6305 addresses the use of a “night cabinet”
which appears to be the closest thing resembling an e-Kit in the
administrative rules. There is no mention in OAR 855-041-6305
as to who is allowed to stock the night cabinet;

e Consonsus and other pharmacies in the industry historically
followed the Institutional Pharmacy Rules that pertain to “absence
of a pharmacist.” (OAR 855-041-6300 through 855-041-6310);

{00992692; 1) &5 We proudly use 100% recycled paper products



May 13, 2015
Page 2

* The Floor Stock Rules (OAR 855-041-6560 and Tray-Kit Rules
(OAR 855-041-6570) specifically reference “hospital”. These rules
do not reference long term care pharmacies or skilled nursing
facilities.

Following receipt of this information, the Board agreed to enter into a
Consent Order with Cononus and Mr. Free resolving all issues. Copies of the
Consent Orders are enclosed. This was a compromise of a disputed claim.
Please note that neither Consonus nor Mr. Free admitted the facts alleged in
the Board’s Notice.

Cosonus and Mr. Free will fully comply with the Consent Orders.
Indeed, in advance of the Consent Order, Mr. Free had already registered and
planned to complete the Board’s PIC training class. Mr. Free is committed to
excellence. It is my information and belief that Mr. Free is a valuable
Consonus employee whose continued role as PIC is viewed as vital to the
organization. He has assumed leadership statewide, having been elected to
serve as the President Elect of the Oregon State Pharmacy Association. He is
committed to fully understanding the laws and regulations pertaining to his
responsibilities as a PIC.

I anticipate there will be no issues or concerns from this point forward.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

\\)

<

Contic Elkins McKelvey

CEM:skw
Enclosures

{00992692; 1}



O WD JOWL A WN N

BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY
OF THE STATE OF OREGON

In the Matter of the
Drug Outlet Registration

Case No. 2013-0472

)
)
CONSONUS PHARMACY SERVICES LLC dba: ) NOTICE OF PROPOSED
CONSONUS PHARMACY SERVICES ) DISCIPLINARY ACTION;
) ANSWER REQUIRED

Registrant . )

Under the authority granted pursnant to ORS 689.135, 689.145, 689.335, 689.405 and
689.445, the Oregon Board of Pharmacy proposes to take disciplinary action against your
Certificate of Registration No. IP-0002138 because Consonus Pharmacy Services violated the
Oregon Pharmacy Act and the Board of Pharmacy rules as set forth below:

Prior to 10/23/2013, Consonus Pharmacy Services in Milwaukie, Oregon failed to have a
pharmacist verify the contents of eKits assembled for distribution to their long term cliental and a
non-pharmacist employee sealed the eKits before they reached a pharmacist for verification.
Errors were identified in eKits.

In this investigation, Registrant initially reported that pharmacists were checking eKits and
no errors were made.

The above conduct is unprofessional conduct as defined by OAR 855-006-0005(28)(j) and
(k) and in violation of and grounds for discipline pursuant to OAR 855-001-0035, OAR 855-019-
0200(2) and (3)(b), OAR 855-025-0025(4), OAR 855-041-1010(2), ORS 689.335(1),
689.405(1)(a) and (¢)(B), 689.832(1) and 689.445. ‘

Based on these alleged violations, the Board proposes to impose a civil penalty in the
amount of $10,000 per violation,

HEARING RIGHTS

The corporation is entitled to a hearing as provided by the Administrative Procedures Act
(ORS chapter 183). An attorney must represent the corporation. If the corporation wishes to have a
hearing, the corporation’s attorney must file a written request for hearing with the Board within 21
days from the date this notice was mailed. The corporation’s attorney may send or deliver a
request for hearing to:
Oregon Board of Pharmacy
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 150
Portland, OR 97232
Fax: (971) 673-0002

If a request for hearing is not received within this 21-day period, the corporation’s right to
a hearing shall be considered waived.

Page 1 of 2 - NOTICE OF PROPOSED DISCIPLINARY ACTION; Case No. 2013-0472




48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
€0
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
8l
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94

If the corporation requests a hearing, the corporation’s attorney will be notified of the time
and place of the hearing, Before the commencement of the hearing, the corporation will be given
information on the procedures, right of representation and other rights of parties relating to the
conduct of the hearing,

If the corporation does not request a hearing within 21 days, or if it withdraws a hearing
request, notifies the Board or Administrative Law Judge that it will not appear, or fails to appear at
a scheduled hearing, the Board may issue a final order by default imposing discipline. If the Board
issues a final order by default, it designates its file on this matter as the record.

ANSWER REQUIRED

Pursuant to OAR 855-001-0010 and OAR 855-001-0015, if you request a hearing you
must also provide, within 21 days from the date this contested case notice was served, a written
answer to the allegations set forth in this contested case notice. Your written answer must include
an admission or denial of each factual matter alleged in the notice and a short and plain statement
of each relevant affirmative defense you may have. Except for good cause, factual matters alleged
in the notice and not denied in the answer shall be presumed admitted; failure to raise a particular
defense in the answer will be considered a waiver of such defense; new matters alleged in the
answer (affirmative defenses) shall be presumed to be denied by the agency; and evidence shall
not be taken on any issue not raised in the notice and the answer.

Hearing Request and Answers:
Consequences of Failure to Answer
855-001-0015
(1) A hearing request, and answer when required, shall be made in writing to the Board

by the party or his attorney and an answer shall include the following:

(8  An admission or denial of each factual matter alleged in the notice;

() A short and plain statement of each relevant affirmative defense the party

may have,

(2)  Except for good cause;

(8)  Factual matters alleged in the notice and not denied in the answer shall be
presumed admitted;

(b)  Failure to raise a particular defense in the answer will be considered a
waiver of such defense;

()  New matters alleged in the answer (affirmative defenses) shall be presumed
to be denied by the agency; and

(d  Evidence shall not be taken on any issue not raised in the notice and the
answer.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

e MUY i 3 Cltafy
Gary Miner, R'Ph., Date

Compliancs Dot pate ormane _(o\31AQIY

Page 2 of 2 — NOTICE OF PROPOSED DISCIPLINARY ACTION; Case No. 2013-0472




BOARD OF PHARMACY

5 OF THE STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of the Case No. 2013-0472
3 Drug Outlet Registration
REGISTRANT’'S ANSWER AND
4 CONSONUS PHARMACY SERVICES, | REQUEST FOR HEARING
LLC dba CONSONUS PHARMACY

3 SERVICES

6 Registrant

7

8

9 In Answer to the Notice of Proposed Disciplinary Action, CONSONUS
10 PHARMACY SERVICES, LLC, dba CONSONUS PHARMACY SERVICES denies
11  each and every allegation contained therein and requests a formal hearing.
12 DATED this 2 day of July, 2014.

13

14 LINDSAY HART, LLP

. >\< T

By: .
16 Connie Elkins McKelvey, OSB No. 831906
Of Attorneys for Consonus Pharmacy Services,

17 LLC dba Consonus Pharmacy Services
18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
76

Page 1 - REGISTRANT'S ANSWER AND LINDSAY HART, LLP

REQUEST FOR HEARING 1300 SW FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 3400
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201-5640
PHONE: 503-226-7677 FAX: 503-226-7697



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

2 I hereby certify that on the _Z_ day of July, 2014, I served the foregoing
3 REGISTRANT'S ANSWER AND REQUEST FOR HEARING, on the following
4  party at the following address:
5 Gary Miner, R.Ph.
Compliance Director
6 Oregon Board of Pharmacy
7 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 150
Portland, OR 97232
8
9 by mailing to him a true and correct copy thereof, certified by me as such,
10  placed in a sealed envelope addressed to him at the address set forth above,
11 and deposited in the U.S. Post Office at Portland, Oregon on said day with
12  postage prepaid.
13 CQ
o Conni —E—IK_QM\I/{'}-——\‘
s onnie l&w elvey
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
Page 1 - CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE LINDSAY HART, LLP

1300 8W FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE
3400
PORTLAND, OR 97201-5640
503-226-7677; 503-226-7697
(fax)



RECEIVED

DN S WD P

APR 9 8 7015
OREGON BOARD OF PHARMACY
BEFORB THE BOARD OF PHARMACY
OF THE STATE OF OREGON

In the Matterofthe - ) Case No. 2013-0472

Drug Outlet Registration of :
)

CONSONUS PHARMACY SERVICES LLC dba: ) CONSENT ORDER

CONSONUS PHARMACY SERVICES ) :

: )
Registrant )

WHEREAS, the Board of Pharmacy of the Stato of Oregon has filed a Notice of
Proposed Disoiplinary Aoction; Answer Required (“Notice™), hereby Incorporated by reference,
regarding the registrant in the above-captioned matter; and

WHEREAS, the above-noted Notice was duly served on the registrant as required by law;
and

WHEREAS, the parties are desirous of resolving and settling those matters contained in
the sbove-noted Notice without further proceedings thereon; and

WHEREAS, the registrant is aware of the right to a hearing with the assistance of counsel
and the right to judicial review of the Board's decision, and hereby freely and voluntarily walves
those rights; and .

WHEREAS, the Respondent does not admit or deny the facts alleged in the above-noted
Notice; and

WHEREAS, Respondent acknowledges that the allegations in the Notice, if proven in a
contested oase proceeding would constitute grounds for imposition of sanctions as described
hereln; and

WHEREAS, the Respondent consents to the sanctions as set forth herein;

The Board finds that errors were identified in the contents of eKits assembled for
distribution to the long term clientele of Consonus Pharmacy Services and that Respondent failed
to fully cooperate and respond fully to the Board during its investigation and hereby imposes the
following sanctions:

1. The registrant shall pay the Board & civil penalty in the amount of $12,500, with
$5,500 stayed with no further violation for 3 years and a Quality Assurance Plan acoeptable to
the Board to prevent violations as detailed in Notice. $7,000 payment to be mede within ten
days from the date this Consent Order becomes final

2, Quality Assurance Plan shall address:
a checking ekit accuracy and completeness with a monitor program established for

Page 1 of 2 - CONSENT ORDER; Cuss No. 2013-0472




7
48
49
50
51
$S3
53
54
sS
56
57
S8
S9
60
61
62
63

64 .

638
66
67
68
69
70
73
72
73
71
75
76
i
78
78
8o
81

82
a3

periodic checks;

b. plan for general surveillances of the pharmacy distribution system; and .

o, Policy and Procedures for eKit usage in long term care faollities; and

d. Documentation of training of long term care facilities staff of Policy and
Procedures for eKit usage.

3 Failure of the registrant to comply with any requirement of the order in this
matter is grounds for revocation and any other form of discipline or sanction authorized by law.

CONSENT

I hereby acknowledge that I am the authorized representative of registrant, On behalf of
the registrant, I further certify that I have read and understand the Notice and this Consent Order
and am aware of the right to a hearing with the assistance of counsel and the right to judlcial
review of the Boards final order. On behalf of the registrant I agree to the Board entering the
Consent Order, .

Bt ) 415
Authorized MW% ‘/Z //

Date

CONSONUS PHARMACY SERVICES LLC dba
Consonus Pharmacy Services
Registrant (Reg. No. IP-0002138)

IT IS SO ORDERED.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
FOR THE STATE OF OREGON

7. Mo "// 2q / Iy~
Gary Miner, R.Pﬁ, Date
Compliance Director

Pags 2 of 2 - CONSENT ORDER; Cass No. 2013-0472




APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: __©r#4 0\

Parent Company if any: Corepnus m,/u,u, e uives LLC
Corporation Name: C@lﬂ}?)mcs %/Mw/ Seqwices LLC
Mailing Address: __ 4§6&  S&~ /nk/mh‘bﬂlf 4\%7 Z=/o(

City: __ MNilcomudeic. State: _OK__ Zip: $7 229~
Telephone: /577\ 2/(~1499 Fax. (877) 228-€779
Contact Person: __~Josliud~  Face

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)_Thillip & Forg, dc 2055 hfessa el 62y #91, dikumulic OR 17222

Name’ Address

. Steven C 54‘1 (Sere as ubwe\

Name N\ Address

c) ba/vt‘é fL LL’/(»)\\ S (W aA Co[ro—ve,\
Name ~ Address

DS Respurus LS Afin: Dougles B Sade, & She{feld ¢t Heith Tx
Name Address

15032
NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history

record form. Download the form from the website under the “New Applications” tab. The forms
are available under the documents for all types of businesses.

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. Nl P(

3) What was the price paid per share? N \ J \

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? N& I X

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: N Q {\) Q./ %: -

Name: %:

Page 4a






NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

X New Pharmacy = Ownership Change « Name Change - Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )
- Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b X Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b

~ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,8b . Sole Owner - Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership
Pharmacy Name: _Craig Rd. Pharmacy

Physical Address: 3251 W. Craig Rd. #110 North Las Vegas NV. 89032

Mailing Address: 3132 Hartley Cove Ave

City: North Las Vegas _State:_NV_Zip Code: 89081 Telephone: 702-646-7763

Fax: N/A Toll Free Number: N/A
E-mail:_FirstStepAS@aol.com Website:__ _N/A
Managing Pharmacist:_Ashley Slocum License Number: 18638

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday_9:00 am  6:.00 pm Saturday N/A _am N/A__pm
Sunday N/A _am N/A__pm 24 Hours N/A
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
X{ Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) 0 Parenteral
O Internet 0 Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
O Out of State O Mail Service
0 Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care

Page 1




APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes No X

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes No X

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relatingtothe pharmaceuticalindustry? Yes No X

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes No X

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes No X

If the answer to questions 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

I have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and

=~ reputation, as #may deem necgssary, proper or desirable.

e =

A

on Adffiorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps
Edward E. Curry / Mandaging Partner 9/13/15
Print Name of Authorized Person Date
Board Use Only Received: Amount: 500 oo

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A PARTNERSHIP. All persons listed as a partner must accurately
complete a personal history record form.

List names of 4 largest partners and percentage of ownership:

Name: Edward E. Curry %: 25
Name:_Tyna M. Curry %: 25
Name:_Louis F. Thole %: 25
Name:_Sandra L. Thole %: 25

Partnership Name: The Helen Group, LLC

Mailing Address: 3132 Hartley Cove Ave
City: North Las Vegas _ State:_ NV _Zip Code: 89081 Telephone: 702-646-7763 Fax:_N/A

Contact Person: Eddie Curry

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.
Name:___ N/A %:
Name:___ N/A %:

PARTNERSHIP

Include with the application for a partnership

Designated representative form. Download the form from the website under the “New
Applications” tab. The forms are available under the documents for all types of businesses.

The designated representative (as defined in NAC 639.5005) needs to complete the form, submit
the required 6000 hours of employment with a pharmacy or wholesaler and will be required to take
and pass an examination on law prior to the license being issued. Upon receipt of the completed
application, a law book and requirements for taking the exam will be provided to the designee. If
the designated representative is the managing pharmacist, the law test is not required.

Complete personal history record for each partner. Download the form from the website under the
“New Applications” tab. The forms are available under the documents for all types of businesses.
Must be original signature(s), no copies or stamps.

Page 5



STATATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY - Pharmacy
For Corporations, Partnership or Sole Owners

|, _Edward E. Curry
Responsible Person of The Helen Group, LLC
hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy

law that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said company.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Boar d of Pharmacy againsta

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy or
operation of a pharmacy in Nevada.

| further acknowledge and understand that upon the change of managing pharmacist in the
pharmacy, the owners must assure that an accountabi lity audit of all controlled substances shall

be performed jointly by the departing managing pharmacist and the new managing pharmacist.

7 a4

Original Sigrs u

9/13 /15~
/ /

Date

Page 7



Statement of Responsibility
Managing Pharmacist

Pharmacist Name:__Ashley Slocum License #: 18638

Pharmacy Name: _ Craig Rd Pharmacy

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, | understand within 48 hours after |
report for duty as the managing pharmacist, | shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the
pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

| understand that as the managing pharmacist | am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy
and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy
and the practice of pharmacy. | understand my license can be revoked or that | can be the subject of
disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which | am

managing pharmacist.

| understand that if | cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy | will jointly,

with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

Yes No

Been diagnosed or treated for any mental iliness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? ¢ )é

1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state? ¢ x
2. been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending in any state? ? %
3. had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any

state? <® %

If you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information

Board Administrative Action: State: N/A Date: N/A Case #: N/A
And/or Criminal Action: State: N/A Date: N/A Case #: N/A
County N/A Court: N/A

Page 8a



Plank



NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 — (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed

Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

O New Pharmacy ix] Ownership Change 0 Name Change 0 Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH C02705 )

0 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b
%1 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,8b [ Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Precision Specialty Pharmacy

Physical Address: 2775 S. Jones Blvd., Suite 100A, Las Vegas, NV 89146

Mailing Address: 2775 S. Jones Blvd., Suite 100A

Clty Las Vegas State: NV Zip Code: 89146
Telephone: 702-405-9500 Fax 702-405-9501

Toll Free Number: _N/A

E-mail: Precisionsppharm@gmail.com Website: Precisionspecialtypharmacylv.com
Managing Pharmacist: Dominik Bialek License Number: 18642

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday 900 _am 530 pm Saturday NA am NA pm
Sunday NA am NA pm 24 Hours  N/A
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
X Retail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
O Out of State [0 Mail Service
0 Ambulatory Surgery Center [ Long Term Care

Page 1



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No [

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [ No [x]

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes [0 No K&l

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [0 No []

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [J No [

If the answer to questions 1 through 5 is "yes", a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required.

I hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, may d necessary, proper or desirable.

Origindl Sigfaturé of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

George Maiorano ﬁ{ | 7 t Q0S5
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Board Use Only Received: Amount: sﬂmiaﬂ

Page 2




APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: Nevada

Parent Company if any: G-Tek Corporation
Corporation Name: Precision Specialty Pharmacy Corporation

Ma”lng Address: 2775 S. Jones Blvd., Suite 100A

City: Las Vegas State: NV Zip: 89146
Telephone: 702-405-9500 Fax: 702-405-9501

Contact Person: George Maiorano

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)_George Maiorano 11254 Tenza Ct., Las Vegas, NV 89141
Name Address
b) N/A
Name Address
Name Address
d) N/A
Name Address

NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history
record form. Download the form from the website under the “New Applications” tab. The forms
are available under the documents for all types of businesses.

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. _1

3)  Whatwas the price paid per share? $0.01

4)  What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? 04/15/2011

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.
Name: N/A %: N/A

Name: N/A o N/A

Page 4a



STATATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY - Pharmacy
For Corporations, Partnership or Sole Owners

|, George Maiorano

Responsible Person of G-Tek Corporation
hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy

law that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said company.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy or
operation of a pharmacy in Nevada.

| further acknowledge and understand that upon the change of managing pharmacist in the
pharmacy, the owners must assure that an accountability audit of all controlled substances shall

be performed jointly by the departing managing pharmacist and the new managing pharmacist.

9/ ?'//a?oza‘

Original Signature, no stamps or copies Date !

Page 7



Statement of Responsibility

Managing Pharmacist

Pharmacist Name: Dominik Bialek License #: 18642

Pharmacy Name: Precision Specialty Pharmacy

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, | understand within 48 hours after |
report for duty as the managing pharmacist, | shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the
pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

| understand that as the managing pharmacist | am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy
and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy
and the practice of pharmacy. | understand my license can be revoked or that | can be the subject of
disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which | am

managing pharmacist.

| understand that if | cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy | will jointly,

with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

Yes No

Been diagnosed or treated for any mental iliness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? 0O [X

1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state?
O O

2. been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending in any state? O o

3. had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any
state? O K

If you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information
Board Administrative Action: State: N/A Date: N/A Case #: N/A

And/or Criminal Action: State: N/A Date: N/A Case #:. N/A
County N/A Court: N/A

Page 8a







NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509 - (775) 850-1440

APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)

Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or denial of the
application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the laws of the State of Nevada.

@ New Pharmacy 0 Ownership Change 0 Name Change O Location Change
(Please provide current license number if making changes: PH )
0 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7,8a,8b O Partnership - Pages 1,2,5,7,8a,8b

@ Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4a,4b,7,8a,8b O Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7,8a,8b
Please check box for type of ownership and complete correct part of the application.

GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: Tru Cuwe Tharmacy

Physical Address: _ #7230 W. (:htaggnn[g Ave . Las \Igag; ANV 83129
Mailing Address: _ V€75 Califavnaia MNve

City: _Cocrona 0 State: _ CA ZipCode: _ Q2. €€\
Telephone: (QﬂJ %/2-loos Fax: [‘751) f12-loz0

. Toll Free Number: (\Shh) Lyb- o¥o¥

E-mail: Y\akk . \(QL:(gQﬁ;.cmgémas.comwebsite: Trw

Managing Pharmacist: Leilgs TT@afresh: License Number: _ {LR SR

Hours of Operation:

Monday thru Friday 3 am @ __pm Saturday 0 am 3 pm
Sunday 3 am & _pm 24 Hours NO
TYPE OF PHARMACY SERVICES PROVIDED
Zﬁatail O Off-site Cognitive Services
O Hospital (# beds ) O Parenteral
O Internet O Parenteral (outpatient)
0O Nuclear O Outpatient/Discharge
0O Out of State O Mail Service
[0 Ambulatory Surgery Center O Long Term Care

Page 1




APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes [1 No &

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of
registration? Yes [0 No

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding
relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes (1 No &

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes [J No &

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [0 No B

If the answer to questions 1 through 5 i1s "yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be
attached. Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement,
or other disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and correct.
I understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the operation of an
authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify, under
penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and correct. |
hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and employees, to conduct
any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral background, qualification and
reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

" nlcoura—
Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

FUNA. KouTA 08.31.1%
Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Amount: 4 500.0

Board Use Only Received:

Page 2



APPLICATION FOR NEVADA PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A NON PUBLICY TRADED CORPORATION

State of Incorporation: Cal 8 ecnia
&
Parent Company if any: 0

Corporation Name: E%\a:‘ﬁ it Lpds

Mailing Address: __ \R15 Calitornia Aue.

City: (srncno. U State: ¢ A Zip: _Y42. XK\
Telephone: _(451) R13 -Vocs Fax: _{95 D) &I1-JedO

Contact Person: Ylina KaolTA

For any corporation non publicly traded, disclose the following:

1) List top 4 persons to whom the shares were issued by the corporation?

a)_ Mina KolTA \835 a - na,C |
Name Address

b)_(xenevieve Deniowmia \824~ QQQ% 5‘935\& Bue.Corona,cpQ2ET!
Name 0 Address

C)
Name Address

d)
Name Address

NOTE: All persons who are stockholders must accurately complete a personal history
record form. Download the form from the website under the “New Applications” tab. The forms
are available under the documents for all types of businesses.

2) Provide the number of shares issued by the corporation. \Sc0

3) What was the price paid per share? $\lo.0c0

4) What date did the corporation actually receive the cash assets? g 118/02

5) Provide a copy of the corporation’s stock register evidencing the above information

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: Yiva KolTh %: 450

Name: Grencuieue D en iamiin %: S0

Page 4a



STATATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY - Pharmacy
For Corporations, Partnership or Sole Owners

I, hi na YolTh
Responsible Person of Tvrucone Phovrmotn
hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),

shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy

law that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said company.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision
of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy or
operation of a pharmacy in Nevada.

| further acknowledge and understand that upon the change of managing pharmacist in the
pharmacy, the owners must assure that an accountability audit of all controlled substances shall

be performed jointly by the departing managing pharmacist and the new managing pharmacist.

vl eoisa— oq.I7.\S
Original Signature, no stamps or copies Date

Page 7



Statement of Responsibility

Managing Pharmacist

Pharmacist Name: Lz;«&d\ | CQ‘F?/Q—';V\; License #: \(485“8

Pharmacy Name: T}%ﬁ Caone ’D\’%\’mao\o(
"-q\/V\ CAave \9\]/\& ve) K%Q

As a managing pharmacist of the above referenced pharmacy, | understand within 48 hours after |

report for duty as the managing pharmacist, | shall cause an inventory of all controlled substances of the
pharmacy according to the method prescribed by the provision of 21 CFR Part 1304; and cause a copy of

the inventory to be on file at the pharmacy.

| understand that as the managing pharmacist | am responsible for compliance by the pharmacy
and its personnel with all state and federal laws and regulations relating to the operation of the pharmacy
and the practice of pharmacy. | understand my license can be revoked or that | can be the subject of
disciplinary action if such laws or regulations are knowingly violated in the pharmacy in which | am

managing pharmacist.

| understand that if | cease to be managing pharmacist of the above named pharmacy | will jointly,

with the new managing pharmacist, take an inventory of all controlled substances.

Yes No

Been diagnosed or treated for any mental iliness, including alcohol or substance abuse, or
physical condition that would impair your ability to perform the essential functions of your license? 0O

1. been charged, arrested or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor in any state?
O =
wo

2. been the subject of an administrative action whether completed or pending in any state? O m

3. had your license subjected to any discipline for violation of pharmacy or drug laws in any
state? O =

If you marked YES to any of the numbered questions above, please include the following information
Board Administrative Action:  State: Date: Case #:

And/or Criminal Action: State: Date: Case #:
County Court:

Page 8a






NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
431 W Plumb Lane — Reno, NV 89509

APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE
$500.00 Fee made payable to: Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

(non-refundable and not transferable money order or cashier’s check only)
Application must be printed legibly or typed
Any misrepresentation in the answer to any question on this application is grounds for refusal or
denial of the application or subsequent revocation of the license issued and is a violation of the
laws of the State of Nevada.

New Pharmacy or [7Ownership Change (Provide current license number if making changes: PH_____
Check box below for type of ownership and complete all required forms.
3 Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,3,7 OfPartnership - Pages 1,2,5,7
3 Non Publicly Traded Corporation — Pages 1,2,4,7 Sole Owner — Pages 1,2,6,7

y
GENERAL INFORMATION to be completed by all types of ownership

Pharmacy Name: PCe.oniec thmmcm\; \oWnae \ac..

Physical Address: 2G5 Coonepeccic  Woog  i)elli W00C et D) 34613
Mailing Address: PO R GHIO -

City: Sinﬂ(}} Hill state: FElaricla.  Zip Code: 34l (
Telephone: § Q0 - 752 -7139 Fax KO0 - BG & -~ YA T

Toll Free Number: 300 - 752 ~-7139 __ (Required per NAC 639.708)

E-maililand e, © Pre miec Pacemnacy |%b§xVebsite: ‘\hm]ecpbg conacylans., com
Managing Pharmacist: ]4 I’d( {748 600 é) 90/ n License Number: P SUY T35

TYPE OF PHARMACY AND SERVICES PROVIDED

Yes/No Yes/No

B[ O Retail O ﬂ Off-site Cognitive Services

O X Hospital (# beds ___ ) 2 O Parenteral **

O R Internet O g Parenteral (outpatient)

O X Nuclear O ¥ Outpatient/Discharge

O ® Ambulatory Surgery Center O ¥ Mail Service

O ® Community O ¥ Long Term Care

¥ O other: 8. O Sterile Compounding **
[A. O Non Sterile Compounding

All boxes must be checked ﬁ. O Mail Service Sterile Compounding **

For the application to be complete O “{leOther Services:

**If you check “yes” on any of these types of services, you will be required to make an

appearance at the board meeting, 4’
QNS



APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

This page must be submitted for all types of ownership.

Within the last five (5) years:

1) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been charged, or convicted of a felony or gross
misdemeanor (including by way of a guilty plea or no contest plea)? Yes O No &\

2) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with
any interest, ever been denied a license, permit or certificate of _
registration? Yes OO No §

3) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been the subject of an administrative action, board citation,
site fine or proceeding relating to the pharmaceutical industry? Yes 0 No i

4) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever been found guilty, pled guilty or entered a plea of nolo
contendere to any offense federal or state, related to controlled
substances? Yes O No ¥|

5) Has the corporation, any owner(s), shareholder(s) or partner(s) with any
interest, ever surrendered a license, permit or certificate of registration
voluntarily or otherwise (other than upon voluntary close of a facility)? Yes [ No@

If the answer to question 1 through 5 is ‘yes”, a signed statement of explanation must be attached.
Copies of any documents that identify the circumstance or contain an order, agreement, or other
disposition may be required.

| hereby certify that the answers given in this application and attached documentation are true and
correct. | understand that any infraction of the laws of the State of Nevada regulating the
operation of an authorized pharmacy may be grounds for the revocation of this permit.

| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the contents thereof. | hereby certify,
under penalty of perjury, that the information furnished on this application are true, accurate and
correct. | hereby authorize the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy, its agents, servants and
employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of the business, professional, social and moral
background, qualification and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper or desirable.

St L

©rigihal Signatufe of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

Andez 2 Bpuaon Zl ﬁu]zm‘ 20/5

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 2

Board Use Only Date Processed: aq }5]} S Amount: _{b $500.0°




APPLICATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE PHARMACY LICENSE

OWNERSHIP IS A SOLE OWNER. All information relates to the person listed as

the owner.

Owner's Name: Ve A\le o

Business Name: ¢ e Phormecc M ohs V.

Current Business Address: £ \ (SW
City: Weey, (waolee State: 1 ZipCode: _ 3AC. \3
Telephone:@&(\ﬁ‘l 194 =713 9 Fax: (RO0O) 3CG& -G &

List any physician shareholders and percentage of ownership.

Name: NoN& %:
Name: %:
Name: %:
Name: %:

Hours of Operation for the pharmacy:

Monday thru Friday 9 am » pm Saturday 0/05@-" am
Sunday Closed am pm 24 Hours

A Nevada business license is not required, however if the pharmacy has a Nevada business
license please provide the number:

Page 7

- pm



STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY
FOR PHARMACIES LOCATED OUTSIDE OF NEVADA

|, Vieew  Alle

Responsible Person of £ rEm e /7 J Ay Wb & - 144455 J—/pc/.

hereby acknowledge and understand that in addition to the corporation’s, any owner(s),
shareholder(s) or partner(s) responsibilities, may be responsible for any violations of pharmacy law

that may occur in a pharmacy owned or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s)may be named in any action taken by the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy against a

pharmacy owned by or operated by said corporation.

| further acknowledge and understand that the corporation’s, any owner(s), shareholder(s)
or partner(s) cannot require or permit the pharmacist(s) in said pharmacy to violate any provision

of any local, state or federal laws or regulations pertaining to the practice of pharmacy.

e i

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Submit Application, no copies or stamps

St Allgc ﬂ/%;//wu‘

Print Name of Authorized Person Date

Page 8



Rick Scott

Mission: Govemor
To protect, promote & improve the health
of all people in Florida through integrated - g y John H. Armstron

! Fi a i g, MD, FACS
state, county & community eforts. HEJAILTIE}I State Surgeon General & Secretary

Vision: To be the Healthiest State in the Nation )
September 1, 2015 -

Nevada Board of Pharmacy Bt & Hi e
Licensing T
431 West Plumb Lane R T T

Reno, NV 89509
RE: License Certification for Premier Pharmacy Labs, Inc
To Whom It May Concern:

This is to certify the following information, maintained in the records of the Department of Health, for the
above referenced Health Care Practitioner:

PROFESSION: Pharmacy
LICENSE NUMBER: PH27284
ORIGINAL CERTIFICATION: 12/11/2013
EXPIRATION DATE: 02/28/2017
CURRENT STATUS OF LICENSE: CLEAR,
AGENCY ACTION: No

To expedite the verification process, the above format is the standard format for all healthcare
practitioners. If you have questions regarding the status of this license, please call the Customer
Contact Center at (850) 488-0595, option 5.

Sincerely,

) i bl

Cassandra Williams
Regulatory Specialist I

www.FloridaHealth.gov

Florida Department of Health TWITTER:HealthyFLA
Division of Medical Quality Assurances Bureau of Operations FACEBOOK:FLDepartmentofHealth
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-10 « Tallahassee, FL 32399-3260 YOUTUBE: fidoh
PHONE: (850) 245-4444 « FAX : (850) 245-4791 FLICKR: HealthyFla

PINTEREST: HealthyFla






WHOLESALE PHARMACEUTICALS

APOTHECA, INC.

I SPECIALISTS IN GENERIC PHARMACEUTICALS
Manutacturer « Distributor « Private Labe!

1622 North 16th Street « Phoenix, Arizona 85006
(602) 252-5244 = Toll Free (800) 262-5244 « FAX (602) 258-4082

POl 1 s i
%3 s pis | W [
Lés {
September 28, 2015 S :
e 31 25

ot - ryp e

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

g p——— .

o

C/o Ms. Candy Nally
431 W. Plumb Lane
Reno, NV 89509

RE: Request for reduction of bond amount

Dear Ms. Nally,

Apotheca, Inc., WH01641, has been licensed in Nevada since June 9, 2010. Since our initial licensure,
Apotheca, Inc. has been in good standing with the board and conducting business in accordance with
Board rules, including the purchase of bonds in the amount of $100,000. Apotheca, Inc. is entering our
sixth year of consecutive licensure and we respectfully request the Board to reduce our bond amount to

$25,000, as permitted by NRS639.515.3.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Mitchel Herseth

WG g g AN

President



Nevada State Bioard of Pharmacy

431 W. PLUMB LANE ¢ RENO, NEVADA 89508
(775) 850-1440 e« 1-B00-364-2081 e« FAX (775) 850-1444
E-mail: pharmacy@pharmacy nvgov ¢ Website. bop nv gov

Continuing Education Committee
Meeting Minutes

August 27,2015, at 8:00 am
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy Office

431 W Plumb Ln
Reno, Nevada 89509

The conference call meeting was called to order on August 27, 2015, at 8:00 am by
Larry Pinson.

Continuing Education Committee Members Present (at board office/by phone):

Larry Pinson Laurie Squartsoff Yenh Long

Bryon Pinson Kirk Wentworth

Board Staff Present (at board office):

Lisa Hedaria

Agenda Item 1.

Approval of Minutes from the August 7, 2014 Meeting

Committee Action:

Motion: Laurie Squartsoff moved to approve the August 7, 2014,
Continuing Education Minutes.

Second: Bryon Pinson

Action: Passed Unanimously



August 27, 2015, Continuing Education Meeting Minutes

Continuing Education Requests

Agenda Item 2:

Discussion: The committee members reviewed the materials presented by
the provider.

A.  Update in Diagnosis and Management of Primary Immunodeficiency..

Committee Action:

Motion: Bryon Pinson moved to approve "Update in Diagnosis and
Management of Primary Immunodeficiency.." for 6 accredited
hours upon completion of the course.

Second: Kirk Wentworth

Action: Passed Unanimously
B.  Diabetes-Alzheimers Management: Geriatric Interprofessional Simul..

Committee Action:

Motion: Kirk Wentworth moved to approve "Diabetes-Alzheimers
Management: Geriatric Interprofessional Simul.." for 7
accredited hours upon completion of the course.

Second: Laurie Squartsoff
Action: Passed Unanimously

Meeting was adjured at 8:10 am.



TEMPORARY LICENSES
(Issued since last board meeting)

Mountain View Hospital

James Ammon

St Rose Dominican Hospital

Rachel Hodges
Omnicare

Deborah Palmer



Bla



U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney's Office
District of Nevada

Daniel G Bogden 333 Las Vegas Boulevard South Phone (702)358-6336
{ 'nited States Attorney Suite 3000 Fax (702)385-6296
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

September 18, 2015 : : R N |

Larry Pinson, Executive Secretary . |

Nevada State Board of Pharmacy SEP 23 2015

431 W. Plumb Lane : S L
Reno, Nevada 89509-3766 i_ T

RE: U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Grant Award

Dear Executive Secretary Pinson:

I am pleased to inform you that I have recently been notified that the Nevada State
Board of Pharmacy is the recipient of a Harold Rogers Prescription Drug Monitoring
Program: PDMP Implementation and Enhancement grant award in the amount of $303.004.
The awarding DOJ agency is the Bureau of Justice Assistance.

The award notification indicates that the Board will use the grant award to establish and
build a data collection and analysis system; develop an infrastructure to support programmatic
activities; facilitate the exchange of information and collected prescription data and other
scheduled chemical products among states; facilitate the establishment of collaborations:
develop a training program for system users; produce and disseminate educational materials
and assess the efficiency and effectiveness of the program Any questions about use of the
grant monies should be directed to your grant program managers listed on the award
notification.

Thank you for your interest in the Department of Justice grant programs and your
continuing commitment to working together to provide improved law enforcement services
to the citizens of the State of Nevada. For the betterment of our State and citizens, we are
looking forward to the enhancement and increased effectiveness of the Prescription Drug
Monitoring Program in Nevada and are confident this grant will assist in accomplishing
that result.

Sincerely,

Qoni ) Lyl
Daniel G. Bogden
United States Attorney
District of Nevada

Attachment



Dlomle—



Nevada State Board of Pharmacy

431 W. PLUMB LANE ¢ RENO, NEVADA 89509
(775) 850-1440 + 1-800-364-2081 e FAX (775) 850-1444
E-mal pharmacy@pharmacy nvgov * Website. bop nvgov

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
ACTIVITIES REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2, 2015 BOARD MEETING HELD IN RENO, NEVADA

This report is prepared and presented to keep interested legislators and others abreast of the
activities of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. Following is a summary of the September,
2015 Board meeting.

Licensing Activity:

- 7 licenses were granted for Out-of-State MDEG (Medical Devices, Equipment and
Gases) companies.

- 17 licenses were granted for Out-of-State pharmacies, pending receipt of a favorable
inspection for all compounding pharmacies.

- 22 licenses were granted for Out-of-State wholesalers.

- 1license was granted for a Nevada manufacturer.

- 3licenses were granted for Nevada pharmacies.

- 1license was granted for an intern pharmacist after addressing past arrest and drug

issues.
- Restrictions on compounding activity by PM Pharmacy were lifted.

Disciplinary Actions:

e Pharmaceutical technician ER was revoked for diversion of controlled substances for
personal use from pharmacy CV.

¢ Pharmaceutical technician JA was suspended for six months; ordered 10 hours of CE on
ethics, morals and pharmacy law; and charged administrative fees for practicing
pharmacy without a license, and dispensing legend drugs without a prescription.

Other Activity:

- The usual Board business reports were given, including recent and future speaking
engagements; reports on national meetings; and collaboration with other state

agencies.
- Board meeting dates for 2016 were approved.

WORKSHOP:

A. New Language to be added to NAC Chapter 639, pursuant to the Good
Samaritan Drug Overdose Act, SB 459 (2015), establishing educational
requirements and standardized procedures or protocols for the furnishing of
opioid antagonists by pharmacists and other appropriate entities to persons at
risk of experiencing an opioid-related overdose or to a family member, friend or



other person in a position to assist persons at risk of experiencing an opioid-
related drug overdose.

B.

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 453.510 Schedule I.
Because of potential abuse of certain unregulated products, law
enforcement has requested that the Board of Pharmacy add additional
compounds to Schedule |. Addition of Concentrated Cannabis,
Cannabidiol and Acetyl Fentanyl.

Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code 453.540 Schedule IV.
Because of potential abuse of certain unregulated products, law
enforcement has requested that the Board of Pharmacy add additional
compounds to Schedule IV. Addition of Lorcaserin.



PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
LCB File No. R142-14

July 30, 2015

EXPLANATION — Matter in ifalics is new; matter in brackets [emitted-materal] is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §1, NRS 453.146.

A REGULATION relating to controlled substances, revising the list of substances contained in
schedule I; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:
Existing law authorizes the State Board of Pharmacy to add substances to or delete or

reschedule all controlled substances enumerated in schedules I, IT, IIT, IV and V by regulation.
(NRS 453.146) Existing regulations set forth the drugs and substances that are enumerated in
schedule 1. (NAC 453.510) This regulation revises the list of drugs and substances contained in

schedule 1.

Section 1. NAC 453.510 is hereby amended to read as follows:

453.510 1. Schedule I consists of the drugs and other substances listed in this section by

whatever official, common, usual, chemical or trade name designated.
2. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any of the following
opiates, including, without limitation, their isomers, esters, ethers, salts and salts of isomers,

esters and ethers, whenever the existence of such isomers, esters, ethers and salts is possible

within the specific chemical designation:

-1
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Acetyl-alpha-methylfentanyl (N-[1-(1 -methyl-2-phenethyl)-4-piperidinyl]-N-
phenylacetamide);

Acetylmethadol;

Allylprodine;

Alphacetylmethadol (except levo-alphacetylmethadol, commonly referred to as levo-alpha-
acetylmethadol, levomethadyl acetate or “LAAM™);

Alphameprodine;

Alphamethadol;

Alphamethylfentanyl (N -[1-(alpha-methyl-beta-phenyl)ethyl-4-piperidyl] propionanilide;
1-(1-methyl-2-phenylethyl)-4-(N-propanilido) piperidine);

Alpha-methylthiofentanyl (N -[1-methyl-2-(2-thienyl)ethyl-4-piperidinyl]-N-
phenylpropanamide);

Benzethidine;

Betacetylmethadol,

Beta-hydroxyfentanyl (N-[1 ~(2-hydroxy-2-phenethyl)-4-piperidinyl]-N-
phenylpropanamide);

Beta-hydroxy-3-methylfentanyl (other name: N -[1-(2-hydroxy-2-phenethyl)-3-methyl-4-
piperidinyl]-N-phenylpropanamide);

Betameprodine;

Betamethadol;

Betaprodine;

Clonitazene;

e
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Dextromoramide;
Diampromide;
Diethylthiambutene;
Difenoxin;
Dimenoxadol;
Dimepheptanol;
Dimethylthiambutene;
Dioxaphetyl butyrate;
Dipipanone;
Ethylmethylthiambutene;
Etonitazene;
Etoxeridine;
Furethidine;
Hydroxypethidine;
Ketobemidone;
Levomoramide;
Levophenacylmorphan;
3-Methylfentanyl (N-[3-methyl-1-(2-phenylethyl)-4-piperidyl]-N-phenylpropanamide);
3-Methylthiofentanyl (N-[(3-methyl-1-(2-thienyl)ethyl-4-piperidinyl}-N-
phenylpropanamide);
Morpheridine;

MPPP (1-methyl-4-phenyl-4-propionoxypiperidine);

3
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Noracymethadol;
Norlevorphanol;

Normethadone;

Norpipanone;

Para-fluorofentanyl (N-(4-fluorophenyl)-N-[1-(2-phenethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide);
PEPAP (1-(-2-phenethyl)-4-phenyl-4-acetoxypiperidine);

Phenadoxone;

Phenampromide;

Phenomorphan;

Phenoperidine;

Piritramide;

Proheptazine;

Properidine;

Propiram;

Racemoramide;

Thiofentanyl (N-phenyl-N-[1 -(2-thienyl)ethyl-4-piperidinyl]-propanamide);
Tilidine; or

Trimeperidine.

3. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any of the following

opium derivatives, including, without limitation, their salts, isomers and salts of isomers,

e
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



whenever the existence of such salts, isomers and salts of isomers is possible within the specific

chemical designation:

Acetorphine;
Acetyldihydrocodeine;
Benzylmorphine;

Codeine methylbromide;
Codeine-N-Oxide;
Cyprenorphine;
Desomorphine;
Dihydromorphine;
Drotebanol;

Etorphine (except hydrochloride salt);
Heroin;

Hydromorphinol;
Methyldesorphine;
Methyldihydromorphine;
Morphine methylbromide;
Morphine methylsulfonate;
Morphine-N-Oxide;
Myrophine;

Nicocodeine;

-5--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Nicomorphine;
Normorphine;
Pholcodine; or

Thebacon.

4. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material,
compound, mixture or preparation which contains any quantity of the following hallucinogenic
substances, including, without limitation, their salts, isomers and salts of isomers, whenever the
existence of such salts, isomers and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical

designation:

Alpha-ethyltryptamine (some trade or other names: ET, Trip);

Alpha-methyltryptamine (some trade or other names: AMT);

N-[(1S)-1-(aminocarbonyl)-2-methylpropyl]-1-(cyclohexylmethyl)-1H-indazole-3-
carboxamide (some trade or other names: AB-CHMINACA);

1,4-Butanediol (some trade or other names: 1,4-butyleneglycol, dihydroxybutane,

tetramethylene glycol, butane 1,4-diol, SomatoPro, Soma Solutions, Zen);

-—6--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



4-bromo-2,5-dimethox yamphetamine (some trade or other names: 4-bromo-2,5-

dimethoxy-alpha-methylphenethylamine; 4-bromo-2,5-DMA);
4-bromo-2,5-dimethoxyphenethylamine (some trade or other names: Nexus, 2C-B);
1-Butyl-3-(1-naphthoyl)indole-7173 (some trade or other names: JWH-073);

2-(4-Chloro-2,5-dimethoxyphenyl)ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-C);

1-cyclohexylethyl-3-(2-methoxyphenylacetyl)indole (some trade or other names: SR-18;

BTM-8; RCS-8);

2,5-dimethoxyamphetamine (some trade or other names: 2,5-dimethoxy-alpha-

methylphenethylamine; 2,5-DMA);,

2,5-dimethoxy-4-ethylamphet-amine (some trade or other names: DOET);

2-(2,5-Dimethoxy-4-ethylphenyl)ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-E);

i
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



2-(2,5-Dimethoxy-4-methylphenyl)ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-D);
2-(2,5-Dimethoxy-4-nitro-phenyl)ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-N);

2,5-Dimethoxy-N-(2-methoxybenzyl) phenethylamine (NBOMe) and any derivative
thereof (some trade or other names: 2C-X-NBOMe; N-benzylated phenethylamines; N-
o-methoxybenzyl analogs; NBOMe; 25H-NBOMe; 25B-NBOMe; 25C-NBOMEe; 25D-

NBOMe; 25E-NBOMe; 25I-NBOMe; 25N-NBOMe; 25P-NBOMe; 25T2-NBOMe;

25T4-NBOMe; 25T7-NBOMe);
2-(2,5-Dimethoxy-4-(n)-propylphenyl)ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-P);
2,5-dimethoxy-4-(n)-propylthiophenethylamine (some trade or other names: 2C-T-7);
2-(2,5-Dimethoxyphenyl)ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-H);

3-[(2-Dimethylamino)ethyl]-1H-indol-4-yl acetate (some trade or other names: 4-acetoxy-

N, N-dimethyltryptamine;4-AcO-DMT; psilacetin; O-acetylpsilocin; 4-acetoxy-DMT);

5-(1,1-Dimethylheptyl)-2-[(1R,3S)-3-hydroxycyclohexyl]-phenol-7297 (some trade or

other names: CP-47,497);

-8
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



5-(1,1-Dimethyloctyl)-2-[(1R,3S)-3-hydroxycyclohexyl]-phenol-7298 (some trade or other

names: cannabicyclohexanol; CP-47,497 C8 homologue);

4-ethylnaphthalen-1-yl-(1-pentylindol-3-yl)methanone (some trade or other names: (4-

ethyl-1-naphthalenyl)(1-pentyl-1H-indol-3-yl)-methanone; JWH-210);

2-[4-(Ethylthio)-2,5-dimethoxyphenyl]ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-T-2);

[1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indazol-3-yl](naphthalen-1-yl)methanone (some trade or other

names: THJ-2201; 5-fluoro THJ 018; AM2201 indazole analog; fluorpentyl JWH

018 indazole);

[1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indol-3-yl]-1-naphthalenyl-methanone (some trade or other names:

1-(5-fluoropentyl)-3-(1-naphthoyl)indole; AM-2201);

[1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indol-3-yl]-(2-iodophyenyl)-methanone (some trade or other

names: 1-(5-fluoropentyl)-3-(2-iodobenzoyl)indole; AM-694);
(1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indol-3-y1)(2,2,3,3-tetramethylcyclopropyl)methanone (some trade

or other names: XLR-11);

-9
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



1-(5-fluoropentyl)-N-(tricyclo[3.3.1.13,7]dec-1-yl)-1H-indazole-3-carboxamide (some
trade or other names: N-((3s,5s,7s)-adamantan-1-yl)-1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indazole-3-
carboxamide; APINACA 5-fluoropentyl analog; SF-AKB48; 5-Fluoro-AKB48; SF-

APINACA,; 5-Fluoro-APINACA;

1-(5-fluoropentyl)-8-quinolinyl ester-1H-indole-3-carboxylic acid (some trade or other
names: 1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indole-3-carboxylic acid 8-quinolinyl ester; 5-Fluoro-PB-

22; 5F-PB-22);

2-(4-Jodo-2,5-dimethoxyphenyl)ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-I);

2-[4-(Isopropylthio)-2,5-dimethoxyphenyl]ethanamine (some trade or other names: 2C-T-

4);

1-hexyl-3-(1-naphthoyl)indole (some trade or other names: JWH-019);

4-methoxyamphetamine (some trade or other names: 4-methoxy-alpha-

methylphenethylamine; para-methoxyamphetamine; PMA);

(4-methoxy-1-naphthalenyl)(1-pentyl-1H-indol-3-yl)-methanone (some trade or other

names: JWH-081);

--10--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



5-methoxy-3,4-methylenedioxyamphetamine;

5-methoxy-N, N-diisopropyltryptamine (some trade or other names: 5-meO-DIPT);

4-methyl-2,5-dimethox yamphetamine (some trade or other names: 4-methyl-2,5-

dimethoxy-alpha-methylphenethylamine; “DOM”; “STP”),

(4-methyl-1-naphthalenyl)(1-pentyl-1H-indol-3-yl)-methanone (some trade or other

names: JWH-122);

3,4-methylenedioxyamphetamine;

3,4-methylenedioxymethamphetamine (MDMA);

3,4-methylenedioxy-N-ethylamphetamine (commonly referred to as N-ethyl-alpha-methyl-

3,4(methylenedioxy) phenethylamine, N-ethyl MDA, MDE, MDEA);

1-[2-(4-Morpholinyl)ethyl]-3-(1-naphthoyl)indole-7200 (some trade or other names: JWH-

200);

11—
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



N-(1-adamantyl)-1-pentyl-1H-indazole-3-carboxamide (some trade or other names: 1-
pentyl-N-tricyclo[3.3.1.13,7]dec-1-yl-1H-indazole-3-carboxamide; APINACA;

AKB48);

N-(1-amino-3-methyl-1-oxobutan-2-yl)-1-pentyl-1H-indazole-3-carboxamide (some

trade or other names: AB-PINACA);

N-hydroxy-3,4-methylenedioxyamphetamine (commonly referred to as N-hydroxy-alpha-

methyl-3,4(methylenedioxy) phenethylamine, N-hydroxy MDA);

2-(2-methoxyphenyl)-1-(1-pentylindol-3-yl)ethanone (some trade or other names: 1-(1-

pentyl-1H-indol-3-yl)-2-(2-methoxyphenyl)-ethanone; 1-pentyl-3-(2-

methoxyphenylacetyl)indole; JWH-250);

1-Pentyl-3-(2-chlorophenylacetyl)indole (some trade or other names: TWH-203);

1-Pentyl-3-(4-cholor-1-naphthoyl)indole (some trade or other names: JWH-398);

1-Pentyl-3-[(4-methoxy)-benzoyl]indole (some trade or other names: SR-19; BTM-4;

RCS-4);

1-Pentyl-3-(1-naphthoyl)indole-7118 (some trade or other names: JTWH-018; AM678);

—12--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



(1-pentylindol-3-y1)-(2,2,3,3-tetramethylcyclopropyl)methanone (some trade or other

names: UR-144);

I-pentyl-N-(tricyclo[3.3.1.1 371dec-1-yl-1H-indole-3 carboxamide (some trade or other

names: APICA; JWH-018 adamantyl carboxamide; 2NEI1; SDB-001);

1-pentyl-8-quinolinyl ester-1H-indole-3-carboxylic acid (some trade or other names: 1-

pentyl-1H-indole-3-carboxylic acid 8-quinolinyl ester; PB-22; QUPIC);

3,4,5-trimethoxyamphetamine;

Bufotenine (some trade or other names: 3-(beta-dimethylaminoethyl)-5-hydroxyindole; 3-
(2-dimethyl-aminoethyl)-5-indolol; N, N-dimethylserotonin; 5-hydroxy-N, N-

dimethyltryptamine; mappine);
Diethyltryptamine (some trade or other names: DET; N,N-Diethyltryptamine);
Dimethyltryptamine (some trade or other names: DMT);
Fluorophenylpiperazine (some trade or other names: FPP, pFPP, 2-fluorophenylpiperazine,

3-fluorophenylpiperazine, 4-fluorophenylpiperazine);

13-
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Gamma butyrolactone (some trade or other names: GBL, Gamma Buty Lactone, 4-

butyrolactone, dihydro-2(3H)-furanone, tetrahydro-2-furanone, Gamma G, GH Gold);

Gamma hydroxy butyric acid (some trade or other names: GHB);

Ibogaine (some trade or other names: 7-ethyl-6, 6 beta, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13-octahydro-2-
methoxy-6, 9-methano-5H-pyrido (1°,2°:1,2) azepino (5,4-b) indole; Tabernanthe

iboga);

Lysergic acid diethylamide;

Marijuana;

Mescaline;

Methoxyphenylpiperazine (some trade or other names: MeOPP, pMPP, 4-MPP, 2-MeOPP,

3-MeQOPP, 4-MeOPP);

Parahexyl (some trade or other names: 3-Hexyl-1-hydroxy-7, 8, 9, 10-tetrahydro-6,6,9-

trimethyl-6H-dibenzo[b,d]pyran; Synhexyl);

--14--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Peyote (meaning all parts of the plant presently classified botanically as Lophophora
williamsii Lemaire, whether growing or not, the seeds thereof, any extract from any part
of such plant, and every compound, manufacture, salts, derivative, mixture, or
preparation of such plant, its seeds or extracts);

N-benzylpiperazine (some trade or other names: BZP, 1-benzylpiperazine);

N-ethyl-3-piperidyl benzilate;

N-methyl-3-piperidyl benzilate;

Psilocybin;

Psilocin;

--15--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Salvinorin A (some trade or other names: Divinorin A; Methyl
(2S,4aR,6aR,7R,9S,10aS,10bR)-9-(acetyloxy)-2-(furan-3-yl)-6a,10b-dimethyl-4,10-

dioxododecahydro-2H-benzo[f]isochromene-7-carboxylate);

Ethylamine analog of phencyclidine (some trade or other names: N-ethyl-1-
phenylcyclohexylamine; (1-phenylcyclohexyl) ethylamine; N-(1-phenylcyclohexyl)

ethylamine; cyclohexamine; PCE);

Pyrrolidine analog of phencyclidine (some trade or other names: 1-(1-phenylcyclohexyl)-

pyrrolidine; PCPy; PHP);

1-(1-(2-thienyl)-cyclohexyl)-pyrrolidine (some trade or other names: TCPy);

Thiophene analog of phencyclidine (some trade or other names: 1-(1-(2-thienyl)-

cyclohexyl)-piperidine; 2-thienyl analog of phencyclidine; TPCP; TCP); or

Trifluoromethylphenylpiperazine (some trade or other names: 1-(3-
trifluoromethylphenyl)piperazine; 3-trifluoromethylphenylpiperazine; TEMPP).

--16--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



For the purposes of this subsection, “isomer” includes, without limitation, the optical, position or
geometric isomer.

5. All parts of the plant presently classified botanically as Datura, whether growing or not,
the seeds thereof, any extract from any part of such plant or plants, and every compound,
manufacture, salt derivative, mixture or preparation of such plant or plants, its seeds or extracts,
unless substances consistent with those found in such plants are present in formulations that the
Food and Drug Administration of the United States Department of Health and Human Services
has approved for distribution.

6. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material,
compound, mixture or preparation which contains any quantity of phencyclidine, mecloqualone
or methaqualone having a depressant effect on the central nervous system, including, without
limitation, their salts, isomers and salts of isomers, whenever the existence of such salts, isomers
and salts of isomers is possible within the specific chemical designation.

7. Unless specifically excepted or unless listed in another schedule, any material,
compound, mixture or preparation which contains any quantity of the following substances

having a stimulant effect on the central nervous system, including, without limitation, their salts,

isomers and salts of isomers:

Alpha-PVP (some trade or other names: 1-phenyl-2-(1-pyrrolidinyl)-1-pentanone, alpha-
pyrrolidinopentiophenone, alpha-pyrrolidinovalerophenone);
Aminorex;

17—
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Butylone (some trade or other names: -keto-N-methylbenzodioxolylpropylamine, bk-
MBDB);

Cathinone (some trade or other names: 2-amino-1-phenyl-1-propanone; alpha-
aminopropiophenone; 2-aminopropiophenone; norephedrone);

Dimethylone (some trade or other names: 3,4-methylenedioxy-N,Ndimethylcathinone;
N,N-dimethyl MDCATH; N,N-dimethyl-3,4-
methylenedioxycathinone; N,N-dimethyl-f-keto-3,4-methylenedioxyamphetamine;
1-(1,3-benzodioxol-5-yl)-2-(dimethylamino)propan-1-one; bk-MDDMA );

Ethylone (some trade or other names: N-ethyl-3,4-methylenedioxycathinone; 1-(1,3-

benzodioxol-5-yl)-2-(ethylamino)propan-1-one; MDEC; bk-MDEA);

Fenethylline;

Fluoroamphetamine (some trade or other names: 2-fluoroamphetamine, 3-
fluoroamphetamine, 4-fluoroamphetamine, 2-FA, 3-FA, 4-FA, PFA);

Fluoromethcathinone (some trade or other names: 4-Fluoromethcathinone (Flephedrone)
and 3-Fluoromethcathinone (3-EMC));

Mephedrone (some trade or other names: Methylmethcathinone, 4-Methylmethcathinone,
4-MMC, 4-Methylephedrone);

Methamphetamine;

Methcathinone (some trade or other names: N-Methylcathinone, cat);

Methedrone (some trade or other names: Methoxymethcathinone, 4-
Methoxymethcathinone, bk-PMMA, methoxyphedrine);

(x)cis-4-methylaminorex ((+)cis-4,5-dihydro-4-methyl-5-phenyl-2-oxazolamine);

~-18--
L.CB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Methylenedioxypyrovalerone (some trade or other names: 3,4~
Methylenedioxypyrovalerone, MDPV);

Methylethcathinone (some trade or other names: 2-(ethylamino)-1-(4-
methylphenyl)propan-1-one, 4-MEC, 4-methyl-N-ethylcathinone);

Methylone (some trade or other names: Methylenedioxy-N-methylcathinone,
Methylenedioxymethcathinone, 3,4-Methylenedioxy-N-methylcathinone, bk-MDMA);

N,N-dimethylamphetamine (commonly referred to as N,N-alpha-trimethyl-

benzeneethanamine; N,N-alpha-trimethylphenethylamine); or

N-ethylamphetamine.

Unless specifically listed in another schedule, coca leaves, cocaine base or free base, or a

salt, compound, derivative, isomer or preparation thereof which is chemically equivalent or

identical to such substances, and any quantity of material, compound, mixture or preparation

which contains coca leaves, cocaine base or cocaine free base or its isomers or any of the salts of

cocaine, except decocainized coca leaves or extractions which do not contain cocaine or

ecgonine.

9. Unless specifically listed in another schedule, Tetrahydrocannabinols (natural or

synthetic equivalents of substances contained in the plant, or in the resinous extractives of

Cannabis, sp. or synthetic substances, derivatives and their isomers with similar chemical

structure and pharmacological activity such as the following:

--19--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



Delta 9 cis or trans tetrahydrocannabinol, and their optical isomers, also known as Delta
I cis or trans tetrahydrocannabinol, and their optical isomers;

Delta 8 cis or trans tetrahydrocannabinol, and their optical isomers, also known as Delta
6 cis or trans tetrahydrocannabinol, and their optical isomers;

Delta 3, 4 cis or trans tetrahydrocannabinol, and its optical isomers;

Tetraliydrocannabinols contained in the genus Cannabis or in the resinous extractives
of the genus Cannabis;

Synthetic equivalents of tetralydrocannabinol substances or synthetic substances,
derivatives and their isomers with a similar chemical structure; and

Since nomenclature of these substances is not internationally standardized, compounds

of these structures, regardless of numerical designation of atomic positions covered.

--20--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R142-14



PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
LCB File No. R001-15

July 29, 2015

EXPLANATION — Matter in italics is new; matter in brackets [emitted-material] is material to be omitted

AUTHORITY: §§1-4, NRS 639.070 and 639.233.

A REGULATION relating to pharmacy; revising provisions governing the licensure of a third-
party logistics provider; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:

The federal Drug Supply Chain Security Act defines a “third-party logistics provider” as
an entity that provides or coordinates warehousing, or other logistics services of a product in
interstate commerce on behalf of a manufacturer, wholesale distributor or disperser of a product,
but does not take ownership of the product nor have the responsibility to direct the sale or
disposition of the product. (21 U.S.C. § 360eee(22)) UPS and DHL are examples of companies
that provide those services. Section 1 of this regulation amends the definition of “third-party
logistics provider” in existing regulations to include the provision of such services on behalf of
wholesalers to more closely align that definition with the federal definition of that term. (NAC

639.6282)

Existing regulations require a third-party logistics provider in this State to obtain a
license to engage in business as an authorized warehouse. (NAC 639.6305) Existing regulations
define an “authorized warehouse” as a warehouse or other business in the State that receives,
stores or ships prescription drugs and goods pursuant to a written contract with a manufacturer,
wholesaler, pharmacy or chain warehouse under which the authorized warehouse acts solely as
the agent or bailee of the manufacturer, wholesaler, pharmacy or chain warehouse. (NAC
639.622) Section 2 of this regulation expressly provides that a third-party logistics provider that
is located in the State or that ships certain poisons, drugs, chemicals, devices or appliances into
this State is required to: (1) obtain a license to engage in business as an authorized warehouse;
and (2) comply with the provisions of existing regulations governing warehouses.

]
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R001-15



Section 1. Chapter 639 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to read
as follows:

“Poisons, drugs, chemicals, devices or appliances” mean poisons, drugs, chemicals, devices
or appliances that are subject to the provisions of chapters 453, 454 or 639 of NRS.

Sec. 2. NAC 639.620 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.620 As used in NAC 639.620 to 639.644, inclusive, and section 1 of this regulation,
unless the context otherwise requires, the words and terms defined in NAC 639.621 to 639.629,
inclusive, and section 1 of this regulation have the meanings ascribed to them in those sections.

Sec. 3. NAC 639.6282 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.6282 “Third-party logistics provider” means a business that contracts with a
manufacturer or wholesaler to provide or coordinate warehousing, distribution or other services

Jor poisons, drugs, chemicals, devices or appliances on behalf of the manufacturer or
wholesaler without taking title to or ownership of the fpreseriptien} poisons, drugs, chemicals,
devices or appliances and without authority to direct the sale or disposition of the fpreseription}
poisons, drugs £}, chemicals, devices or appliances.

Sec. 4. NAC 639.6305 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.6305 A third-party logistics provider that is located in this State or that ships poisons,

drugs, chemicals, devices or appliances into this State shall obtain a license to engage in
business as an authorized warehouse pursuant to, and shall otherwise comply with, the

provisions of NAC 639.620 to 639.644, inclusive £} and section 1 of this regulation.

—2--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0O01-15



PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
LCB File No. R002-15

July 30, 2015

EXPLANATION — Matter in italics is new; matter in brackets [emitted-materal] is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§1 and 2, NRS 639.070.

A REGULATION relating to the practice of pharmacy; requiring certain entities collecting
controlled substances to provide certain notification and a copy of a certain federally
required form to the State Board of Pharmacy; clarifying standards for the disposal of
controlled substances; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:
Under existing law, the State Board of Pharmacy may adopt regulations governing the

storage, handling and security of drugs and medicines. (NRS 639.070)

Federal law authorizes pharmacies, hospitals and other entities authorized to handle
controlled substances to register with the Drug Enforcement Administration for authority to
collect controlled substances. Such entities may conduct “mail-back” programs for the return of
controlled substances and may maintain collection receptacles for the return of controlled
substances. (21 C.F.R. §§ 1317.40, 1317.70, 1317.75) Section 1 of this regulation requires an
entity conducting a mail-back program or maintaining a collection receptacle to notify the Board
that it has registered with the Drug Enforcement Administration. Section 1 also requires such an
entity to submit to the Board a copy of a certain form required to be submitted to the Drug

Enforcement Administration.

Existing federal law provides standards for the disposal of controlled substances by
entities authorized to handle and dispose of controlled substances. (21 C.F.R. parts 1300, 1301,
1304, 1305, 1307, 1317) Existing regulation also provides standards for the disposal of
controlled substances. INAC 639.498) Section 2 of this regulation deletes the provisions of state
regulatory law providing standards for the disposal of controlled substances and clarifies that the
disposal of controlled substances must be done pursuant to federal law.

Section 1. NAC 639.050 is hereby amended to read as follows:

1
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R002-15



639.050 1. Upon the discontinuance of a controlled substance, a controlled substance
becoming outdated or the demise of a patient at a facility for skilled nursing or facility for
intermediate care which is licensed by the Division of Public and Behavioral Health of the
Department of Health and Human Services, any remaining controlled substance dispensed to the
patient must be placed in a secured locked compartment. The controlled substance must be
secured in the locked container until destroyed in the manner prescribed in NAC 639.498.

2. Each practitioner or pharmacy shall physically separate each controlled substance which
is outdated, damaged, deteriorated, misbranded or adulterated from the balance of its stock
medications. The practitioner or pharmacy shall destroy such controlled substances at least once
each year. The practitioner or pharmacy shall complete Form DEA-41 of the Drug Enforcement
Administration, “Registrants Inventory of Drugs Surrendered,” to acknowledge the destruction
of the controlled substances.

3. Any enfity that is authorized pursuant to federal law to collect controlled substances
and conducts a mail-back program to collect controlled substances or maintains collection
receptacles for controlled substances shall provide to the Board:

(a) Written notification that the entity has registered with the Drug Enforcement
Administration to obtain authorization to be a collector; and

(b) A copy of each Form DEA-41 submitted to the Drug Enforcement Administration.

4. This section does not apply to controlled substances packaged in manufacturer’s unit-
dose packages which are governed by the provisions of NRS 639.267.

Sec. 2. NAC 639.498 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.498 1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2:

i,
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R002-15



(a) At least once each month, the director or a licensed consulting pharmacist shall destroy,
on the premises of the facility, the controlled substances described in subsection 1 of NAC
639.050.

(b) If the director destroys the controlled substances, the licensed consulting pharmacist shall
witness the destruction of the controlled substances. If the licensed consulting pharmacist
destroys the controlled substances, the director shall witness the destruction of the controlled
substances.

2. The director may designate a nurse licensed pursuant to chapter 632 of NRS to carry out
his or her duties pursuant to this section. The licensed consulting pharmacist may designate a
pharmacist licensed pursuant to chapter 639 of NRS to carry out his or her duties pursuant to this
section.

3. The controlled substances must be destroyed fby:

contatnerandplacins Hscontentsinto-a-container forwaste-dispesald in accordance with 21

C.F.R. Parts 1300, 1301, 1304, 1305, 1307 and 1317 and any other provision of federal law

governing the destruction or disposal of controlled substances.

-3
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R002-15



Blark



PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
LCB File No. R003-15

August 17,2015

EXPLANATION — Matter in italics is new; matter in brackets [emitted-material] is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§1-10, NRS 639.070 and 639.100.

A REGULATION relating to pharmacy; requiring, under certain circumstances, an outsourcing
facility to obtain a license from the State Board of Pharmacy as a manufacturer; and

providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:
The federal Compounding Quality Act establishes a new category of “outsourcing

facilities” and provides for the voluntary registration with the Secretary of Health and Human
Services of facilities which conduct large-scale compounding of sterile drugs. (21 U.S.C. § 353b)
The federal law defines “outsourcing facility” as a facility at one geographic location or address
that: (1) is engaged in the compounding of sterile drugs; (2) has elected to register as an
outsourcing facility; and (3) complies with all of the requirements of 21 U.S.C. § 353b. (21
U.S.C. § 353b(d)(4)(A)) Traditional compounding pharmacies are governed under separate
provisions of federal law. (21 U.S.C. § 353a)

Existing law requires a manufacturer, including a manufacturer who engages in
furnishing controlled substances, poisons, drugs, devices or appliances that are restricted by
federal law to sale by or on the order of a physician to any person located within this State, to
obtain a license from the State Board of Pharmacy. (NRS 639.100, 639.233) Section 6 of this
regulation requires an outsourcing facility, as defined in section 4 of this regulation, to obtain a
license from the Board as a manufacturer if the outsourcing facility is engaged in the
compounding of sterile drugs either in this State or for shipment into this State. Section 7 of this
regulation provides, consistent with federal law, that an outsourcing facility is not required to be
a licensed pharmacy unless the outsourcing facility dispenses dangerous drugs or controlled
substances for identified individual patients pursuant to a prescription.

Section 1. Chapter 639 of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto the provisions set

forth as sections 2 to 7, inclusive, of this regulation.

—1--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R003-15



Sec. 2. As used in sections 2 to 7, inclusive, of this regulation, unless the context
otherwise requires, the words and terms defined in sections 3, 4 and 5 of this regulation have
the meanings ascribed to them in those sections.

Sec. 3. “Compounding” includes, without limitation, the combining, admixing, mixing,
pooling, reconstituting or other altering of a drug or bulk drug substance, as defined in 21

C.F.R. § 207.3, to create a drug.

Sec. 4. “Outsourcing facility” means a facility at one geographic location or address

that:
1. Is engaged in the compounding of sterile drugs; and

2. Has registered with the Secretary of Health and Human Services as an outsourcing

Sacility pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 353b.
Sec. 5. “Sterile drug” means a drug that is:
1. Intended for parenteral administration;
2. An ophthalmic or oral inhalation drug in aqueous format; or
3. Required to be sterile pursuant to the provisions of federal law or the provisions of

NAC 639.661 to 639.690, inclusive.

Sec. 6. An outsourcing facility that is engaged in the compounding of sterile drugs in this

State or for shipment into this State shall:

1. Obtain a license from the Board as a manufacturer in accordance with NRS 639.100

and 639.233;
2. Comply with the provisions of NAC 639.609 fo 639.619, inclusive; and

3. Comply with all the requirements of 21 U.S.C. § 353b.

-2
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R0O03-15



Sec. 7. 1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, an outsourcing facility is not
required to be licensed as a pharmacy.

2. An outsourcing facility may dispense dangerous drugs or controlled substances for
identified individual patients pursuant to a prescription only if the outsourcing facility is
licensed by the Board as a pharmacy in accordance with NRS 639.230 or 639.2328, as
applicable.

Sec. 8. NAC 639.609 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.609 As used in NAC 639.609 to 639.619, inclusive, unless the context otherwise
requires, the term “manufacturer” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 639.009. The term
includes an outsourcing facility as defined in section 4 of this regulation.

Sec. 9. NAC 639.610 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.610 The premises occupied by any person holding a manufacturer’s fpermit} license or

the premises to be occupied by any applicant for such a fpermit} license must meet the following

minimum standards:

1. The premises must be well lighted and well ventilated and must be maintained in a clean
and orderly manner.

2. Adequate lavatory and toilet facilities and dressing areas must be provided, and
washbasins to be used in connection with those facilities must be supplied with hot and cold
running water. All such facilities must be maintained in a clean and orderly condition and in

good repair.

3. The building must be constructed in such a manner as to provide maximum security and

must be equipped with an adequate alarm system.

-3--
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R003-15



Sec. 10. NAC 639.615 is hereby amended to read as follows:

639.615 1. Any personto whom a manufacturer’s fpermit} license has been issued shall
provide and maintain the following equipment if it is needed in the operation of the business, and
shall comply with the following requirements as they apply to the operation of the business:

(a) If drugs requiring refrigeration are stocked, the holder of the fpesmit} license shall

provide refrigerators for proper storage.

(b) The area in which drugs are stocked must be arranged so that dangerous drugs, chemicals,
poisons, controlled substances and devices are not accessible to unauthorized persons.

(c) Drugs which are damaged, deteriorated, misbranded, adulterated or outdated must be
stored in an area separate from the area containing the drugs, chemicals, poisons, controlled
substances or devices which are to be sold or distributed for resale.

(d) The holder of a fpermit} license shall maintain such records as may be necessary to
provide accountability for the disposition of dangerous drugs, controlled substances, chemicals
and devices.

(¢) Equipment must be provided and maintained as may be considered necessary and
consistent with the licensed operation, and maintained in proper working order at all times.

2. All persons who in the course of their employment with a manufacturer handle any drugs,

chemicals or devices shall keep themselves and their apparel in a clean and sanitary condition.

b
LCB Draft of Proposed Regulation R003-15



	bd_bk
	bd_bk000
	bd_bk001
	bd_bk002
	bd_bk003
	bd_bk004
	bd_bk005
	bd_bk006
	bd_bk007
	bd_bk008
	bd_bk009
	bd_bk010
	bd_bk011
	bd_bk012
	bd_bk013
	bd_bk014
	bd_bk015

